# TO THE TRANSCRIPTS OF THE SENATE DEBATES OF THE 83 RD GENERAL ASSEMBLY

STATE OF ILLINOIS JANUARY 12, 1983 - JANUARY 9, 1985

JIM EDGAR SECRETARY OF STATE AND STATE LIBRARIAN

ILLINOIS STATE LIBRARY

# INDEX TO THE TRANSCRIPTS OF THE SENATE DEBATES OF THE EIGHTY-THIRD GENERAL ASSEMBLY

STATE OF ILLINOIS (January 12, 1983-January 9, 1985)

JIM EDGAR SECRETARY OF STATE AND STATE LIBRARIAN Illinois State Library Springfield, Illinois November, 1985

#### **FORWARD**

The Fall 1971 session of the 77th General Assembly was a landmark in the legislative history of the state. It was in October of 1971 that the legislature began recording and transcribing its deliberations under the terms of the 1980 Constitution. This meant that floor proceedings of the General Assembly would be accessible in a permanently written form.

Unfortunately, although the debates have been recorded since the Fall of 1971, these proceedings have not been published. They have, of course, been available to the public as the 1970 Constitution requires, but this has been through the legislative offices and the Index Department of the Office of the Secretary of State on an individual request basis rather than through a formal and complete publication.

In an effort to make the proceedings of the legislature known to the citizens of the State of Illinois, the floor debates from the 83rd General Assembly for the Senate were microfiched and sent to the Illinois documents depository libraries, library systems and other selected libraries throughout the State.

The publication of this index to the Senate debates marks the final stage in the completion of this project. Similar indexes to House and Senate floor debates of other sessions are also available or are in preparation.

A list of libraries receiving copies of the floor debate on microfiche is included.

#### HOW TO USE THIS INDEX

In order to get maximum usage from this index, the researcher should keep the following quidelines in mind:

- Coverage is limited to the 83rd General Assembly Senate floor debate (January 12, 1983-January 9, 1985).
- Reference is by bill number only. Citations to Public Acts which are given in the
   <u>Illinois Revised Statutes</u> and in other sources, can be converted to bill numbers
   by consulting the appropriate Public Act as it appears in the session laws. Those
   who need access to debate by subject or sponsor should check the indexes in the
   Legislative <u>Synopsis and Digest</u> for reference to pertinent bill numbers.
- 3. The purpose of this index is to lead the user to discussion of legislative intent or reasons for particular activity, and not to serve as a record of all action. This means that there are no references to stages in the bills' progress which did not involve debate. Many bills, for example, are not amended on second reading. The Secretary indicates that there are no committee amendments, the presiding officer asks if there are floor amendments, is informed that there are none, and the bill is moved to third reading. There will be no citation to second reading debate on that the House journal or the Legislative Synopsis and Digest. Some bills were put on an agreed bill list and passed in a single roll call without separate discussion; these will not have citations to debate on third reading (final passage stage). Nonconcurrences are often adopted without debate and will therefore not be indexed.
- 4. Within the limitations of the preceding guidelines, debate was indexed for all House and Senate bills where it existed. Coverage for resolutions was more selective, since most of them are ceremonial and perfunctory in nature. Debate was indexed for all House and Senate constitutional amendment resolutions and for resolutions which involved controversy (usually investigations of problems or expression of sentiments which were not universally accepted).

#### TO LOCATE DEBATE FOR A BILL

- 1. Consult the bill number index. If there are entries under the bill, they will refer to date and pages.
  - Turn to the "Conversion Table: Legislative Day to Date" in order to convert the date to legislative day number.
  - Turn to Microfiche Frame Locations to determine on which fiche the citations located. This table gives the microfiche number for each legislative day.

Please note the microfiche are numbered sequentially in the upper right hand corner of the heading. The heading shows the number of the legislative day and date of the first legislative day on that particular fiche. There is no correlation between sequential fiche numbers and the legislative day contained on the fiche.

On the days for which there are both regular and special sessions, debates for the special sessions appear after the regular session for that day.

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

	. 1
	115
	256
	291
	299
	200
• • • • • •	306
	.307
	040
	343
	.545
	.346
•	
	349

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE .	SYSTEM F	PAGE 1		PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE
	MAS	STER TRANSCRIPT I	(DEX		<i>:</i>		MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT II	NDEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION			BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
		8	FIRST READING			HB-0026 (cont'd)	06/21/83	57	· SECOND READING
HB-0001	04/20/83		SECOND READING			110 0020 (00.11 2)	06/27/83	289	THIRD READING
	06/15/83	94					06/29/83	227	REFUSE TO RECEDE
	06/20/83	46	THIRD READING	•			00/13/03	,	
	04/26/83	2	FIRST READING			HB-0027	04/05/83	5	FIRST READING
на-0006		94	SECOND READING			•	06/14/83	7	SECOND READING
	06/15/83		THIRD READING		. :		06/20/83	67	THIRD READING
	06/20/83	63	ININD READING		1				
	01 /12 /82	32	FIRST READING		i	нв-0028	03/23/83	16	FIRST READING
нв-ооо8	04/13/83	95	SECOND READING	:			06/14/83	7	SECOND READING
	06/15/83		THIRD READING		i		06/20/83	77	THIRD READING
	06/27/83	289	INIKO NEKOINA		j		06/28/83	170	REFUSE TO RECEDE
			FIRST READING				00, 20, 03		
HB-0009	05/20/83	2			1	HB-0033	04/20/83	5	FIRST READING
	06/15/83	95	SECOND READING		1	לַכְטט-פּת	06/16/83	- 86	SECOND READING
	06/20/83	. 64	THIRD READING		.		06/20/83	78	THIRD READING
		•			1		00/20/03	,,,	
HB-001)	04/26/83	2	FIRST READING		,		04/13/83	32	FIRST READING
	06/02/83	17	SECOND READING	•		нв-0036		, ž	SECOND READING
	06/20/83	64	THIRD READING		i		06/14/83	80	THIRD READING
					ì		06/20/83	60	ININD READING
HB-0012	03/23/83	15	FIRST READING	•				_	FIRST READING
	06/15/83	96	SECOND READING	Ĝ		HB-0041	03/09/83	5 8	
	06/21/83	39	RECALLED				06/14/83		SECOND READING
	06/27/83	207	THIRD READING				06/14/83	_9	RECALLED
	00/1//03						06/20/83	82	THIRD READING
HB-0017	04/27/83	24	FIRST READING	Α,	į		11/02/83	2	VETO MESSAGE
					!	HB-0043	05/19/83	3	FIRST READING
нв-0018	05/31/83	3	FIRST READING		!	NB-004)	06/21/83	57	SECOND READING
	06/15/83	97	SECOND READING		:		06/23/83	173	RECALLED
	06/27/83	. 213	THIRD READING				06/27/83	223	THIRD READING
					:		06/2//03	223	THING HEADING
HB-0020	03/09/83	5.	FIRST READING				02/22/82	. 16	FIRST READING
	06/14/83	5 '	SECOND READIN			, нв-оо45	03/23/83		TIKST HEADTHE
	06/20/83	65	THIRD READING	i			01 (00 (0)		FIRST READING
						нв-0046	04/20/83	5 88	SECOND READING
HB-0021	04/20/83	5	FIRST READING				06/16/83		THIRD READING
	06/14/83	6	SECOND READIN		:		06/20/83	83	ININD NEXDING
	06/27/83	217	THIRD READING	i					CIDEX DEADLES
						нв-0049	04/13/83	32	FIRST READING
HB-0022	04/27/83	24	FIRST READING	•				_	CLOST DEADLING
	06/16/83	87	SECOND READIN	IG		нв-0050	04/05/83	5	FIRST READING
	06/27/83	220	THIRD READING	ì					
	11/02/83	89	VETD MESSAGE			HB-0052	03/15/83	6	FIRST READING
	,-1,0)	•,				-	06/14/83	10	SECOND READING
нв-0024	05/26/83	2	FIRST READING	:			06/20/83	87	THIRD READING
110 0014	03, 10, -3	=							
ив-0025	04/05/83	5	FIRST READING	3		нв-0054	04/26/83	2	FIRST READING
ND 0023	06/14/83	6	SECOND READIN						
	06/20/83	66	THIRD READING			нв-0055	04/20/83	6	FIRST READING
•	00, 10, 03	••				··· ·· • •			
HB-0026	03/09/83	5	FIRST, READING	G		нв-0058	05/18/83	2	. FIRST READING

6 5 T B

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE

PAGE 3

PROGRAM-LRTRHMST 10/23/85 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE

MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX

PAGE ' 4

#### MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX

BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
H8-0058 (cont'd)	06/15/83	98	SECOND READING	HB-0080 (cont'd)	06/20/83	104	THIRD READING
iib ooya taarii ay	06/20/83	87	THIRD READING				
				HB-0081	04/20/83	6	FIRST READING
нв-0060	05/18/83	2	FIRST READING				
	06/15/83	98	SECOND READING	нв-0084	04/26/83	2	FIRST READING
	06/20/83	91	THIRD READING MOTION		06/14/83	11 105	SECOND READING - THIRD READING
	06/21/83	270 244	DISCUSSED	•	06/20/83 11/02/83	105	VETO MESSAGE
	06/23/83 . 06/27/83	228	THIRD READING	•	11/02/03	•	VEID RESSAUL
	06/2//03	220	IIIIID ALADING	нв-0085	05/11/83	2	FIRST READING
HB-0061	05/19/83	3	FIRST READING		037 117 03	-	
110 0001	06/14/83	ıó	SECOND READING	нв-0086	03/09/83	5	FIRST READING
	06/20/83	96	THIRD READING		06/02/83	17	SECOND READING
					06/20/83	107	THIRD READING
нв-0062	04/13/83	32	FIRST READING				
	06/15/83	102	SECOND READING	нв-0088	03/22/83	12	FIRST READING
	06/27/83	289	THIRD READING		- 4 4 - 0 -		
		•	FIRST READING	нв-0093	06/06/83	. 3	FIRST READING SECOND READING
нв-0064	05/11/83 06/16/83	5 88	SECOND READING		06/15/83 06/20/83	105 10B	THIRD READING
	06/21/83	40	RECALLED		00/20/03	100	THIRD READING
	06/27/83	232	THIRD READING	HB-0097	03/15/83	6	FIRST READING
	00,21,03	•,•	***************************************	110-0037	06/14/83	12	SECOND READING
на-0067	04/26/83	2	FIRST READING		06/20/83	108	THIRD READING
,	06/15/83	103	SECOND READING				
	06/27/83	289	THIRD READING	нв-0099	05/11/83	2	FIRST READING
	11/02/83	.3	VETO MESSAGE		06/14/83	13	SECOND READING
				•	06/20/83	110	THIRD READING
нв-0069	03/15/83	6	FIRST READING			.,	
	05/11/83	2	FIRST READING	нв-0104	03/23/83	16	FIRST READING SECOND READING
HB-0074	06/15/83	103	SECOND READING		06/15/83 06/23/83	105 108	RECALLED
	06/20/83	98	THIRD READING		06/27/83	233	THIRD READING
	00/20/0)	,-			06/29/83	228	REFUSE TO RECEDE
нв-0076	03/15/83	7	FIRST READING		07/01/83	76	ADOPTED
,-	06/15/83	103	SECOND READING		-,,,-	, <del>-</del>	
	06/16/83	89	SECOND READING	нв-0107	04/20/83	6	FIRST READING
	06/20/83	98	THIRD READING		06/14/83	13	SECOND READING
		,			06/23/83	109	RECALLED
нв-0077	03/15/83	. 6	FIRST READING		06/27/83	241	THIRD READING
	06/15/83	104	SECOND READING THIRD READING			6	FIRST READING
	06/20/83	99	INING REAGING	нв-0108	04/20/83 06/14/83	13	SECOND READING
нв-0078	05/11/83	2	FIRST READING		06/20/83	113	THIRD READING
55/0	U), .1/U)	•			00, 20, 03	"",	,
HB-0079	04/13/83	32	FIRST READING	HB-0112	05/11/83	5	FIRST READING
	06/15/83	104	SECOND READING	,	06/14/83	14	SECOND READING
	06/20/83	103	THIRD READING		06/27/83	. 289	THIRD READING
		•			06/29/83	228	REFUSE TO RECEDE
нв-0080	03/15/83	6	FIRST READING	•	07/01/83	149	ADOPTED
	06/15/83	104	SECOND READING				

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE	E 5		PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE
	MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT I	NOEX		:		MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE -	ACTION			BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
нв-0114	04/06/83	6	FIRST READING			нв-0127	04/27/83	24	FIRST READING
KB-0114	06/14/83	15	SECOND READING				06/14/83	19	SECOND READING
	06/20/83	112	THIRD READING				06/20/83	116	THIRD READING
• •	06/29/83	207	REFUSE TO RECEDE			,	06/29/83	207	RECEDE
	07/01/83	59	OUT OF RECORD						
	07/01/83	62	OTHER			нв-0128	05/25/83	2	FIRST READING
	07/01/83	183	ADOPTED				06/14/83	20	SECOND READING
	0,,0.,0,						06/20/83	116	THIRD READING
HB-0115	05/25/83	2	FIRST READING	``					
MB-0115	06/14/83	16	SECOND READING			нв-0129	05/25/B3	2	FIRST READING
	06/20/83	114	THIRD READING				06/14/83	20	SECOND READING
							06/20/83	. 116	THIRD READING
нв-от 16	05/25/83	. 2	FIRST READING				_		
115 0110	06/14/83	16	SECOND READING			HB-0130	05/25/83	2	FIRST READING
	06/20/83	114	THIRD READING				06/14/83	20	SECOND READING
	,,-		•				06/20/83	116	THIRD READING
HB-0117 ·	04/27/B3	24	FIRST READING						
,	06/14/83	16	SECOND READING			HB-0131	04/27/83	24	FIRST READING
	06/20/83	114	THIRD READING				06/14/83	21.	SECOND READING
							06/20/83	116	THIRD READING
HB-0118	04/27/83	24	FIRST READING					_	or +0.140
	06/14/83	17	SECOND READING			нв-0132	05/25/83	2	FIRST READING
	06/20/83	114	THIRD READING				06/14/83	21	SECOND READING
							06/20/83	117	THIRD READING
HB-0119	04/20/83	8	FIRST READING						FIRST READING
	06/14/83	17	SECOND READING			нв-0133	05/25/83	.3	SECOND READING
	06/20/83	115	THIRD READING		•		03/07/84	11	RECALLED
							03/28/84	9	THIRD READING
HB-0120	04/27/83	24	FIRST READING				03/28/84	10	INTED READING
	06/14/83	17	SECOND READING					3	FIRST READING
	. 06/20/83	115	THIRD READING			нв-0134	05/25/83	21	SECOND READING
							06/14/83	117	THIRD READING
HB-0121	04/27/83	24	FIRST READING				06/20/83	208	RECEDE
	06/14/83	18	SECOND READING				06/29/83	200	
	.06/20/83	115	THIRD READING			40.0125	05/25/83	3	FIRST READING
		_	FIRST READING			HB-0135	06/14/83	22 .	SECOND READING
HB-0122	04/26/83	2	FIRST READING				06/20/83	117	THIRD READING
•			FIRST READING	•			06/20/03	,.,	***************************************
HB-0123	05/25/83	2	TIKSI KENDING			HB-0137	05/25/83	3	FIRST READING
	0	24	FIRST READING			HB-U13/	06/14/83	22 .	SECOND READING
HB-0124	04/27/83	18	SECOND READING				06/20/83	117	THIRD READING
	06/14/83		THIRD READING			• •	00/10/0)	,	
	06/20/83	115	ILLIAN KENDING			нв-0138	04/27/83	24	. FIRST READING
	01 /0/ /07	2	FIRST READING			ND-0130	06/14/83	.23	. SECOND READING
HB-0125	04/26/83	18	SECOND READING				06/20/83	117	THIRD READING
	06/14/83		THIRD READING				00/10/03	•••	
	06/20/83	115	ININD STRUING			нв-0139	04/13/83	32	FIRST READING
	01.426.482	2	FIRST READING			NB-0139	06/14/83	23	SECOND READING
HB-0126	04/26/83 06/14/83	19	SECOND READING				06/20/83	າກໍຄໍ	THIRD READING
		116	THIRD READING				40, 10, 0)		
	06/20/83	110	INTRO READING						

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST	
10/23/85	

## LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE

PAGE 7

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85

LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE

MASTER	TRANSCRIPT	HOFX

	· MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX		MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX			
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	
HB-0140	04/13/83	32	FIRST READING	· HB-0154 (cont'd)	06/20/83	120	THIRD READING	
	06/14/83	23	SECOND READING					
	06/20/83	118	THIRD READING	нв-0155	05/25/83	3	FIRST READING	
					06/14/83	28	SECOND READING	
HB-0142	05/25/83	3	FIRST READING	•	06/20/83	120	· THIRD READING	
115 0142	06/14/83	24	SECOND READING		,, -,			
	06/20/83	118	THIRD READING .	нв-0156	05/25/83	3	FIRST READING	
	00, 20, 23			110 01,00	06/14/83	29	SECOND READING	
HB-0143	04/27/83	25	FIRST READING		06/20/83	120	THIRD READING	
NB-0143	06/14/83	24	SECOND READING		00/20/05			
	06/20/83	118	THIRD READING	H8-0157	05/25/83	3	FIRST READING	
	00/20/03		1,11112 112111	HB-U15/	06/14/83	29	SECOND READING	
HB-0144.	05/25/83	3	FIRST READING		06/20/83	120	THIRD READING	
40-0144.	. 06/14/83	24	SECOND READING		06/29/83	209	RECEDE	
	06/20/83	118	THIRD READING	,	06/29/83	209	RECEDE	
	06/20/63	110	ININD READING		al (a/ (0)		FIRST READING	
	04/26/83	3	FIRST READING	нв-0158	04/26/83	3	SECOND READING	
HB-0145			SECOND READING		06/14/83	30		
	06/14/83	25 118	THIRD READING		06/20/83	121	THIRD READING	
	06/20/83	110	INIKU KENDING					
		_	C. DCT DC 40.440	нв-0159	04/26/83	3	FIRST READING	
HB-0147	05/25/83	. 3	FIRST READING		06/14/83	30	SECOND READING	
	06/14/83	25	SECOND READING		06/20/83	121	THIRD READING	
	06/20/83	119	THIRD READING					
	06/29/83	208	RECEDE	нв-0160	04/26/83	3	FIRST READING	
					06/14/83	30	SECOND READING	
HB-0148	05/25/83	3	FIRST READING		06/20/83	121	THIRD READING	
	06/14/83	26	SECOND READING	•				
	06/20/83	119	THIRD READING	нв-0162	04/27/83	25	FIRST READING	
					06/14/83	- 31	SECOND READING	
HB-0149	05/25/B3	3	FIRST READING		06/20/83	121	THIRD READING	
	06/14/83	26	SECOND READING					
	06/20/83	119	THIRD READING .	нв-0163	04/27/83	. 25	FIRST READING	
					06/14/83	31	SECOND READING	
HB-0150	05/25/83	3	FIRST READING	·	06/20/83	121	THIRD READING	
	06/14/83	27	SECOND READING	•	,,			
	06/20/83	119	THIRD READING	HB-0164	04/27/83	25	FIRST READING	
		· · ·		1.0 0104	06/14/83	31	SECOND READING	
HB-0151	05/25/83	3	FIRST READING		06/20/83	122	THIRD READING	
	06/14/83	27	SECOND READING		00/10/03			
	06/20/83	119	THIRD READING	нв-0165	05/25/83	3 ',	FIRST READING	
	,,	• • •		10-0105	05/25/05	,	***************************************	
HB-0152	04/26/83	3	FIRST READING	нв-0167	04/27/83	25	FIRST READING	
	06/14/83	27	SECOND READING		06/14/83	32	SECOND READING	
	06/20/83	119	THIRD READING		06/20/83	122	THIRD READING	
	,, -,				00/20/03	122	ININD READING	
HB-0153	05/25/83	3	FIRST READING	ня-0168	04/27/83	25	FIRST READING	
4.,,,	06/14/83	2Ŕ	SECOND READING	na-0100	06/14/83	32	SECOND READING	
	06/20/83	120	THIRD READING		06/20/83	122	THIRD READING	
	, 10, 0,	,			00/20/0)	122	THIRD READING	
HB-0154	05/25/83	3	FIRST READING	ue_esta	04/20/83	6	FIRST READING	
דעוס שוו	06/14/83	28	SECOND READING	нв-0169	06/02/83	18	SECOND READING	
	00/14/03	20	SESSIE READING		00/02/03	16	SECOND READING	

ev · e

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE	9	PROGRAM-LETRNAST LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM PAGE 10 10/23/85 SENATE	
	MACTED TRANSCRIPT INDEX			MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX	

		MASTER TRANSCRIPT	NDEX			H	MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDE	x
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	ВІ	LL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
HB-0169 (cont'd)	06/20/83	123	THIRD READING		HB-0203 (cont 'd)	06/15/83 06/20/83	108 138	SECOND READING THIRD READING
HB-0170	04/13/83	, 32	FIRST READING		HB-0204	05/11/83	2	FIRST READING
HB-0171	04/13/83	33 105	FIRST READING SECOND READING		нв-0205	03/09/83	5 4	FIRST READING
	06/20/83	123	THIRD READING			06/02/83 06/21/83	1B	SECOND READING RECALLED
HB-0172	04/13/83 06/14/83	33 32	FIRST READING SECOND READING			06/27/83 11/01/83	290 5	THIRD READING VETO MESSAGE
	06/20/83	124	THIRD READING		нв-0207	06/06/83	3	FIRST READING
HB-0174	05/27/83 06/14/83	3 32	FIRST READING SECOND READING THIRD READING		нв-0208	04/26/83	3 90	FIRST READING SECOND READING
	06/20/83	125	FIRST READING	•		06/20/83	139	THIRD READING
нв-0176 нв-0178	05/27/83	3 6	FIRST READING		HB-0213	03/15/83 06/02/83	6 19	FIRST READING , SECOND READING
NB-01/6	06/15/83	106 125	SECOND READING . THIRD READING			06/20/83	140	THIRD READING
нв-0186	05/19/83	3	FIRST READING		HB-0223	04/20/83 06/15/83	8 108	FIRST READING SECOND READING
	06/15/83 06/21/83	107	SECOND READING RECALLED		1	06/20/83	142	THIRD READING FIRST READING
	06/25/83 06/29/83	. 211	THIRD READING REFUSE TO RECEDE		нв-0224	03/09/83	5 34 143	SECOND READING THIRD READING
	07/01/83 11/02/83	143 75	ADOPTED VETO MESSAGE		нв-0225	06/20/83 04/05/83	5	FIRST READING
HB-0192	06/30/83	11	CONCURRENCE		NB-0225	06/14/83 06/25/83	34 2	SECOND READING THIRD READING
нв-0195	04/29/83	4	FIRST READING		нв-0226	04/29/83	4	FIRST READING
нв-0196	04/27/83	25 33	FIRST READING SECOND READING		H8-0227	03/15/83	6	FIRST READING
	06/25/83	2	THIRD READING			06/15/83 06/20/83	10B 143 ~	SECOND READING THIRD READING
нв-о≀98	03/22/83 06/14/83 06/20/83	12 33 126	FIRST READING SECOND READING THIRD READING		HB-0233	04/29/83 06/02/83	4 19	FIRST READING SECOND READING
нв-0199	03/22/83	120	FIRST READING			06/20/83 06/28/83	145 139	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED THIRD READING
NB 0199	06/14/83	33 127	SECOND READING THIRD READING		HB-0234	05/31/83	3	FIRST READING
HB-0200	05/20/83	2	FIRST READING			-06/21/83 -06/21/83	-58 -65	SECOND READING RECALLED
	06/15/83 06/20/83	107 128	SECOND READING THIRD READING			06/23/83 06/27/83 11/02/83	185 252 5	RECALLED THIRD READING VETO MESSAGE
HB-0203	04/29/83	4	FIRST READING	•		11/02/03	,	

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST	
10/23/85	

# LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85

LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE

PAGE 12

MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX
-------------------------

•	MA	STER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX		R/	STER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION .	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
нв-0235	04/05/83	5	FIRST READING	HB-0261 (cont'd)	06/15/83	125	SECOND READING
,,	06/16/83	89	SECOND READING	***************************************	06/16/83	101	RECALLED
	06/27/83	257	THIRD READING		06/21/83	. 5	RECALLED
					06/27/83	258	THIRD READING
нв-0236	04/29/83	5	FIRST READING				
	06/02/83	20	SECOND READING	нв-0264	04/26/83	3	FIRST READING
	06/20/83	151	THIRD READING		06/02/83	22	SECOND READING
					06/21/83	5	RECALLED
нв-0238	05/19/83	3	FIRST READING		06/27/83	290	THIRD READING
	06/14/83	35	SECOND READING				
	06/20/83	152	THIRD READING	° нв-0265	03/22/83	13	FIRST READING
				0203	06/15/83	125	SECOND READING
HB-0240	04/26/83	3	FIRST READING		06/20/83	158	THIRD READING
	06/02/83	20	SECOND READING		07/01/83	14	REFUSE TO RECEDE
	06/16/83	100	RECALLED		0,,01,0,		
	06/20/83	153	THIRD READING	нв-0267	04/26/83	6	FIRST READING
	,,-			110 0207	06/14/83	35	SECOND READING
HB-0241	05/19/83	3	FIRST READING		06/20/83	158	THIRD READING
112 0147	06/02/83	20	SECOND READING		00/20/03	1,50	THIND READING
	06/20/83	154	THIRD READING	нв-0268	04/20/83	6	FIRST READING
	00/20/03	1,74	711110 1121101112	HB-0266	06/14/83	37	SECOND READING
HB-0242	04/20/83	6	FIRST READING				THIRD READING
HB-0242	06/02/83	21	SECOND READING		06/20/83	159	
		164	THIRD READING				
	06/20/83	104	ININD READING	нв-0270	05/19/83		FIRST READING
	05 (10 (0)		FIRST DEADLNC	•	06/15/83	127	SECOND READING
HB-0243	05/18/84	. 3	FIRST READING		06/27/83	290	THIRD READING
	06/13/84	14	SECOND READING				
	06/19/84	2	THIRD READING	HB-0273	03/23/83	16	FIRST READING
	06/30/84	6	MOTION		06/15/83	128	SECOND READING
					06/20/83	160	THIRD READING
HB-0246	04/05/83	. 5	FIRST READING				
	06/14/83	35	SECOND READING	нв-0286	04/13/83	33	FIRST READING
	06/20/83	154	THIRD READING		06/02/83	22	SECOND READING
					06/20/83	161	THIRD READING
HB-0247	05/19/83	3	FIRST READING				
	06/15/83	109	SECOND READING	HB-0291	04/20/83	6	FIRST READING
	06/21/83 .	41	RECALLED		06/15/83	129	SECOND READING
	06/27/83	290	THIRD READING		06/20/83	162	THIRD READING
	11/01/83	6	VETD MESSAGE			**	
				НВ-0292	03/15/83	6	FIRST READING
HB-0250	05/20/83	2	FIRST READING		06/14/83	38	SECOND READING
					06/20/83	164	THIRD READING
HB-0252	05/27/83	3	FIRST READING		11/02/83	7	VETO MESSAGE
	06/15/83	109	SECOND READING			•	
	06/20/83	155	THIRD READING	HB-0293	04/27/83	25	FIRST READING
	06/28/83	171	REFUSE TO RECEDE				
				HB-0295	04/29/83	5 .	FIRST READING
HB-0257	04/20/83	8	FIRST READING		06/02/83	23	SECOND READING
	06/15/83	125	SECOND READING		06/20/83	165	THIRD READING
						,	
HB-0261	05/23/83	3	FIRST READING	нв-0296	03/15/83	7	FIRST READING .

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEG	SLATIVE INFORMATION SY SENATE	STEM PAGE	13	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE	: 14
		MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDE	x			MA:	STER TRANSCRIPT IN	IDEX	
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	•	 BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	
HB-0296 (cont 'd)	06/14/83	38	SECOND READING		HB-0321 (cont'd)		11	OUT OF RECORD .	
	06/20/83	166	THIRD READING			06/26/83 06/27/83	89 267	SECOND READING THIRD READING	
HB-0297	03/23/83	16	FIRST READING				5	FIRST READING	
нв-0299	04/13/83	33	FIRST READING		нв-0327	03/09/83 03/22/83	13	BISCUSSED	
55					,	03/22/83	14	SECOND READING	
HB-0300	05/02/83	2	FIRST READING			03/24/83	26	RECALLED	
0,00	06/14/83	38	SECOND READING			03/24/83	36	THIRD READING	
	06/20/83	167	THIRD READING			-,,,	-		
	00/20/07				нв-0329	04/13/83	33	FIRST READING	
up 0202	04/20/83	6	FIRST READING		ND-0325	06/14/83	10	SECOND READING	
HB-0302	06/16/83	91	SECOND READING			06/20/83	39 184	THIRD READING	
			THIRD READING	•		06/20/03	104	IIIIND READING	
	06/20/83	173	INING KENDING			a) (aa (Ba	. 8	FIRST READING	
					нв-0331	04/20/83			
нв-0305	04/27/83	25 38	FIRST READING			06/14/83	40	SECOND READING	
	06/14/83		SECOND READING			06/27/83	290	THIRD READING	
	06/20/83	174	THIRD READING						
					нв-0332	04/20/83	8	FIRST READING	
HB-0307	04/20/83	6	FIRST READING			06/14/83	40	SECOND READING	
	06/02/83	23	SECOND READING			06/27/83	290	THIRD READING	
	06/20/83	175	THIRD READING						
					нв-0333	04/20/83	6	FIRST READING	
нв-0308	04/26/83	3	FIRST READING			06/23/83	11	SECOND READING	
	06/15/83	130	SECOND READING			06/27/83	290	THIRD READING	
	06/20/83	180	THIRD READING			06/29/83	229	RECEDE	
	00,10,03					11/02/83	á	VETO MESSAGE	
HB-0311	03/22/83	12	FIRST READING			11/02/03	•	7210 112211121	
NB-0311	04/27/83	23	SECOND READING		UD 0226	11/28/84	60	MOTION	
		43	THIRD READING		нв-0336	11/29/84	34	SECOND READING	
	05/03/83	•	IIIIKD KENDING					RECALLED	
	0/ /03 /03		FIRST READING			12/11/84	32		
HB-0312	06/01/83	3				12/11/84	37 -	THIRD READING	
	06/15/83	130	SECOND READING						
	06/20/83	181	THIRD READING	'	нв-0337	05/11/83	3	FIRST READING	.5
HB-0317	04/20/83	8	FIRST READING		· нв-0338	05/23/84	70	FIRST READING	
110 -0317	06/14/83	39	SECOND READING			03/23/04	,-		
	06/20/83	183	THIRD READING		HB-0340	03/23/83	16	FIRST READING	٠.
	00/20/03	,0,	111110 112101112		HB-0340	06/14/83	40	SECOND READING	
up 0319'	01 (05'/83	. 6	FIRST READING				185	THIRD READING	
нв-0318	04/05/83	·	TING! NEXPING		•	06/20/83	105	ININU REAUTHS	
нв-0319	04/29/83	5	FIRST READING		нв-0343	05/20/83	2	FIRST READING	
HB-0320	03/15/83	7	FIRST READING		нв-0344	04/26/83	3	FIRST READING	
),10	06/02/83	24	SECOND READING		110-0344	06/16/83	91	SECOND READING	
	06/23/83	110	RECALLED			06/20/83	186	THIRD READING	
		260	THIRD READING			00/20/03	100	ININD MENDING	
	06/27/83		REFUSE TO RECEDE					FIRST READING	
	06/29/83	228			HB-0345	05/20/83	2	FIRST READING	
	11/03/83	79	ADOPTED			06/15/83	131	SECOND READING	
HB-0321	05/19/83	3	FIRST READING	•		06/20/83 06/28/83	187 171	THIRD READING REFUSE TO RECEDE	
,	-2, -2, -3	•				30, 20, 03	•••		

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85

## LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE

PAGE 15

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE

MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX

PAGE 16

MASTER TR	MANSCRIPT	INDEX
-----------	-----------	-------

. . . . .

MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX				WYZISK IKWUZCKILI INDEY						
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION			
HB-0345 (cont 'd)	07/01/83	77	ADOPTED	нв-0368	05/27/83	3	FIRST READING			
no ojaj (com uj	0,,0.,0,	••			06/15/83	143	SECOND READING			
нв-0346	03/23/83	16	FIRST READING		06/16/83	101	RECALLED			
NB-0340	06/02/83	24	SECOND READING		06/21/83	125	THIRD READING			
			THIRD READING		06/28/83	171	REFUSE TO RECEDE			
	06/20/83	193	INIKO READINO		00/20/03	''' .	,			
HB-0347	04/29/83	5	FIRST READING	нв-0372	04/05/83	6	FIRST READING			
HB-0349	04/20/83	6	FIRST READING	нв-0373	04/05/83	6	FIRST READING			
	05/20/83	86	HOITON		06/15/83	150	SECOND READING			
	06/15/83	132	SECOND READING		06/21/83	128	THIRD READING			
	06/21/83	42	RECALLED							
	06/23/83	118	RECALLED	HB-0374	04/06/83	6	FIRST READING			
	06/27/83	269	THIRD READING	57	,					
	11/01/83	39	VETO MESSAGE	нв-0375	05/31/83	3	FIRST READING			
	11,01,0)	,,	1010 1011	0313	06/21/83	70	SECOND READING			
нв-0350	03/15/83	7	FIRST READING		96/27/83	277	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED			
NB-0350	06/15/83	142	SECOND READING		06/28/83	129	OTHER			
	06/25/83	2	THIRD READING		11/04/83	100	ADOPTED			
	06/25/83	. *	INING READING			89	THIRD READING			
			7.17.7 05.40.40		06/27/84	09	THIRD READING			
нв-0351	05/11/83	3	FIRST READING		-1 1 10-	, .	5 1057 05 1D 100			
	06/02/83	25	SECOND READING	нв-0376	04/05/83	6 .	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			
	06/27/83	270	THIRD READING		06/02/83	27	SECOND READING			
					06/21/83	130	THIRD READING			
нв-0352	04/26/83	3	FIRST READING							
	06/14/83	41	SECOND READING	нв-0377	06/02/83	27	SECOND READING			
	06/20/83	194	THIRD READING		06/21/83	131	OUT OF RECORD			
					06/27/83	297	THIRD READING			
HB-0355	04/05/83	6	· FIRST READING							
	06/14/83	41	SECOND READING	нв-0379	05/11/83	3	FIRST READING			
	06/20/83	197	THIRD READING		06/14/83	41	SECOND READING			
	,,		•		06/27/83	306	THIRD READING			
нв-0356	04/13/83	33	FIRST READING		**********	,				
555	06/02/83	26	SECOND READING	нв-0380	05/11/83	3	FIRST READING			
	06/21/83	114	THIRD READING	110 0,00	06/02/83	28	SECOND READING			
	00/11/03	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	THE READING		06/21/83	131	THIRD READING			
нв-0357	04/26/83	4	FIRST READING		07/01/83	15	REFUSE TO RECEDE			
WP-0321	04/20/03	•	TINGT RENDING		07/02/83	'4	ADOPTED			
110.0360	03/33/93	16	FIRST READING		0//02/03	•	XDOF IED			
нв-0360	03/23/83			01			CIRCY DEADLING			
	06/15/83	142	SECOND READING	нв-0381	05/11/83	. 3	FIRST READING			
	06/27/83	270	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED		06/14/83	42	SECOND READING			
		_			06/21/83	140	THIRD READING			
нв-0366	05/11/83	3	FIRST READING							
	06/02/83	26	SECOND READING	нв-0383	04/20/83	7	FIRST READING			
•	06/27/83	276	THIRD READING							
				нв-0384	04/06/83	6	FIRST READING			
нв-0367	05/27/83	3	FIRST READING		06/20/83	5	SECOND READING			
	06/15/83	149	SECOND READING		06/21/83	140	THIRD READING			
	06/21/83	115	THIRD READING		06/29/83	211	REFUSE TO RECEDE			
	06/28/83	171	REFUSE TO RECEDE							
		•		нв-0385	05/20/83	2	FIRST READING			

PROGRAM-LRTRNAST   LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM   PAGE   17   PROGRAM-LRTRNAST   LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM   PAGE   18							1					
PROGRAM-LETANNEST												
PROGRAP-LETANNEST												
BILL NUMBER DATE PAGE ACTION  HB-0385 (cont'd) 06/14/83 42 SECOND READING 06/21/83 143 THEO READING 06/11/83 47 SECOND READING 06/11/83 150 THEO READING 06/14/83 97 VETO MESSAGE 06/14/83 145 SECOND READING 11/02/83 97 VETO MESSAGE 06/14/83 145 THEOR READING HB-0414 04/05/83 6 FIRST READING HB-0387 05/11/83 3 FIRST READING HB-0415 04/05/83 6 FIRST READING 06/21/83 150 THEOR READING HB-0414 04/05/83 6 FIRST READING HB-0415 06/14/83 47 SECOND READING 06/14/83 47 SECOND READING 06/14/83 47 SECOND READING 06/14/83 47 SECOND READING 06/14/83 6 RECALLED 06/15/83 153 SECOND READING 06/21/83 6 RECALLED 06/21/83 153 SECOND READING 06/21/83 311 THEOR READING 06/21/83 152 RECALLED HB-0416 03/23/83 16 FIRST READING 06/21/83 150 THEOR READING 06/21/83 15		LEGISL		N SYSTEM	PAGE	17	1		LEGIS		I SYSTEM PA	LE 10
HB-0385 (cont'd)   O5/14/83   42   SECOND READING   HB-0412   O5/11/83   3   FIRST READING   O6/14/83   47   SECOND READING   O6/14/83   47   SECOND READING   O6/14/83   50   THIRD READING   O6/14/83   57   VETO MESSAGE   O6/14/83   57   SECOND READING   O6/14/83   57   SECOND READING   O6/14/83   57   SECOND READING   O6/13/83   57   SECOND READING   O6/13/83   153   SECOND READING   O6/13/83   154   O6/13/83   155   O6/13/83   156   O6/13/83   157   O6/13/83   157   SECOND READING   O6/13/83   158   O6/13/83   159   O6/13/83   O6/13		MA	STER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX			1		ĸ	ASTER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX	
HB-0386 CONT 8	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACT	FION			BILL NUMBER	BATE	PAGE	ACTION	
143	ue-0385 (cont ! d)	06/14/83	42 .	SECOND F	READING		!	HB-0112	05/11/83	3		
HB-0386 03/23/83 16 FIRST READING 06/21/83 150 THIRD READING 11/02/83 97 VETO MESSAGE 06/14/83 44 SECOND READING HB-0414 04/05/83 6 FIRST READING HB-0414 04/05/83 6 FIRST READING HB-0415 04/05/83 6 FIRST READING 06/21/83 47 SECOND READING 06/14/83 47 SECOND READING 06/14/83 6 RECALLED 06/21/83 153 SECOND READING 06/21/83 6 RECALLED 06/21/83 49 RECALLED 06/21/83 49 RECALLED 06/21/83 152 READING 06/21/83 152 READING 06/21/83 153 SECOND READING 06/21/83 154 FIRST READING 06/21/83 155 THIRD READING 06/21/83 156 FIRST READING 06/21/83 156 FIRST READING 06/21/83 156 FIRST READING 06/21/83 156 FIRST READING 06/21/83 156 THIRD READING 06/21/8	NB-0305 (CONC U)			THIRD RE	EADING					47	SECOND READING	
HB-0386 03/23/83 16 FIRST READING 11/02/83 97 VETO RESSAGE 11/02/83 156 THIRD READING 11/02/83 156 THIRD REA		06/21/03	,,,	1,,,,,,,			,				THIRD READING	
HB-0387		( (0-	16	FIRST DI	FADING					97 "	VETO MESSAGE	
NB-0387	HB-0386								11/02/05			
HB-0387   O5/11/83   3   FIRST READING   HB-0415   O4/05/83   6   FIRST READING   O6/14/83   47   SECONO READING   O6/14/83   6   RECALLED   O6/15/83   153   SECONO READING   O6/21/83   6   RECALLED   O6/21/83   49   RECALLED   O6/21/83   122   RECALLED   O6/21/83   122   RECALLED   O6/21/83   16   FIRST READING   O6/21/83   O6/21/83   16   FIRST READING   O6/21/83   O							1		01 /07 /83	4	FIRST READING	
HB-0397 05/17/83 16 FIRST READING 06/11/83 6 RECALLED 06/21/83 15 SECOND READING 06/21/83 6 RECALLED 06/21/83 153 SECOND READING 06/21/83 311 THIRD READING 06/21/83 321 THIRD READING 06/21/83 122 RECALLED HB-0416 03/23/83 16 FIRST READING 06/21/83 308 THIRD READING 06/21/83 156 THIRD READIN		06/21/83	145	IN UNITED IN	LADING		i	HB-0414	04/05/03	·	***************************************	
HB-0390 03/23/83 16 FIRST READING 06/21/83 6 RECALLED 06/21/83 153 SECOND READING 06/21/83 6 RECALLED 06/21/83 153 SECOND READING 06/21/83 311 THIRD READING 06/21/83 321 THIRD READING 06/21/83 122 RECALLED HB-0416 03/23/83 16 FIRST READING 06/21/83 308 THIRD READING 06/21/83 156 THIRD READING				CIDST O	FARANC		ı		01 105 193		FIRST REARING	
HB-0390 03/23/B3 16 FIRST READING 06/21/B3 6 RECALLED 06/15/B3 153 SECOND READING 06/21/B3 311 THRO READING 06/21/B3 311 THRO READING 06/21/B3 311 THRO READING 06/21/B3 152 RECALLED 06/22/B3 122 RECALLED 06/22/B3 16 FIRST READING 06/21/B3 308 THIRO READING 06/14/B3 17 SECOND READING 11/01/B3 8 VETO MESSAGE 06/21/B3 156 THIRD READING 06/21/B3 156 THIRD READING 06/21/B3 156 THIRD READING 06/21/B3 156 THIRD READING	нв-0387	05/11/83	3	LIK21 K	ERDING		1	HB-0415				
NB-0390							4			,		
06/15/83 153 SECOND READING 06/21/83 49 RECALLED 06/21/83 122 RECALLED HB-0416 03/23/83 16 FIRST READING 06/27/83 308 THIRD READING 06/14/83 17 SECOND READING 11/01/83 B VETO MESSAGE 06/21/83 156 THIRD READING  HB-0391 05/20/83 2 FIRST READING HB-0417 05/11/83 A FIRST READING	н8-0390											
06/23/83 122 RECALLED HB-0416 03/23/83 16 FIRST READING 06/27/83 308 THIRD READING 06/14/83 17 SECOND READING 11/01/83 8 VETO MESSAGE 06/21/83 156 THIRD READING  HB-0391 05/20/83 2 FIRST READING HB-0417 05/11/83 4 FIRST READING		06/15/83	153				!		06/27/83	311	THIRD READING	
06/23/83 122 RECALLED HB-0416 03/23/83 16 FIRST READING 06/27/83 308 THIRD READING 06/14/83 47 SECOND READING 11/01/83 8 VETO MESSAGE 06/21/83 156 THIRD READING  HB-0410 05/20/83 2 FIRST READING HB-0417 05/11/83 4 FIRST READING		06/21/83	49									
06/27/83 308 THIRD READING 11/01/83 8 VETO MESSAGE 06/21/83 156 THIRD READING 06/21/83 156 THIRD READING  MB-039] 05/20/83 2 FIRST READING MB-0417 05/11/83 4 FIRST READING			122	RECALLE	D			нв-о416	03/23/83			
11/01/83 B VETO MESSAGE 06/21/83 156 THIRD READING  HB-0191 05/20/83 2 FIRST READING HB-0117 05/11/83 A FIRST READING			308	THIRD R	EADING		!		06/14/83	47		
HB-0391 05/20/83 2 FIRST READING . HB-0417 05/11/83 4 FIRST READING				VETO ME	SSAGE		1		06/21/83	156	THIRD READING	
		11,01,0)	-				l			-	•	
		05/20/83	,	FIRST R	EADING		• 1	ug_0117	05/11/83		FIRST READING	
	нв-0391	05/20/03	•					ND-0417		6		

321 HB-0395 05/24/83 FIRST READING нв-0398 05/17/83 3 6 FIRST READING 04/05/83 HB-0400 OUT OF RECORD 06/15/83 149 SECOND READING 06/16/83 91 146 THIRD READING 06/21/83 FIRST READING 05/17/83 3 HB-0401 SECOND READING 06/16/83 2 THIRD READING 06/25/83 2 FIRST READING 05/11/83 3 HB-0403 FIRST READING HB-0404 04/06/83 6 SECOND READING 06/14/83 45 THIRD READING 06/21/83 147 FIRST READING 05/11/83 нв-0406 3 06/14/83 45 SECOND READING THIRD READING 06/21/83 147 REFUSE TO RECEDE 06/29/83 266 16 ADOPTED 07/01/83 VETO MESSAGE 11/02/83 9

3

3

13

149

нв-0408

HB-0409

HB-0411

05/11/83

05/17/83

03/22/83

06/16/83

06/21/83

FIRST READING

FIRST READING

FIRST READING

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

THIRD READING

05/26/83 2 HB-0424 04/20/83 HB-0426 48 06/14/83 06/21/83 165 H8-0427 04/05/83 48 06/14/83 170 06/21/83 05/23/83 3 HB-0428 06/14/83 49 06/21/83 179 4 HB-0429 05/12/83 05/17/83 3 HB-0433 HB-0438 04/27/83 25 06/16/83 93 180

06/21/83

05/17/83

06/14/83

06/21/83

06/21/83

11/01/83

05/12/83

06/14/83

06/21/83

HB-0422

HB-0439

THIRD READING

VETO MESSAGE

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

FIRST READING

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

THIRD READING

SECOND READING

157

9

48

164

49

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 19	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE	20
	MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX			MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX		

BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
HB-0440	05/31/83	3	FIRST READING	нв-0467	05/20/83	2	FIRST READING
	06/16/83	3	SECOND READING				
	06/21/83	182	THIRD READING	нв-0470	04/26/83	4	FIRST READING
					06/14/83	52	SECOND READING
HB-0441	06/02/83	5	FIRST READING		06/21/83		- RECALLED
	06/14/83	50	SECOND READING	,	06/27/83	290	THIRD READING
	06/21/83	184	THIRD READING				
	06/29/83	252	RECEDE	нв-0471	06/01/83	3	FIRST READING
	11/03/83	5	VETO MESSAGE		a.		
	06 (10 (0)		FIRST READING	нв-0475	05/11/83	4	FIRST READING
HB-0443	05/12/83	4, 51	SECOND READING		06/14/83	54	SECOND READING
	06/14/83 06/21/83	186	THIRD READING		06/23/83	124	RECALLED
	06/21/63	100	ININD READING		06/27/83	290	THIRD READING
нв-0446	06/06/83	3	FIRST READING	нв-0477	05/19/83	3	FIRST READING
118-0440	06/14/83	51	SECOND READING	NB-04//	06/21/83	72	SECOND READING
	06/21/83	50	OUT OF RECORD		06/27/83	313	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED
	06/23/83	123	RECALLED		00/1//03	,,,	0.000000 mmo 1 po o
	06/27/83	290	THIRD READING	нв-0481	05/26/83	2	FIRST READING
		-		110 0401	0,, 20, 0,	=	
HB-0447	05/18/83	2	FIRST READING	кв-0482	04/20/83	7	FIRST READING
					06/16/83	6	SECOND READING
HB-0450	04/26/83	4	FIRST READING		06/21/83	195	THIRD READING
	06/14/83	51	SECOND READING		11/01/83	41	VETO MESSAGE
	06/21/83	188	THIRD READING				
				нв-0483	04/20/83	7	FIRST READING
HB-0451	04/13/83	33	FIRST READING		06/16/83	6	SECOND READING
•					06/21/83	196	THIRD READING
HB-0452	05/20/83	2	FIRST READING				
		_	***** ******	нв-0485	05/11/83	4	FIRST READING
HB-0454	05/17/83	3	FIRST READING		06/21/83	73	SECOND READING
	05/17/83	3	FIRST READING		06/27/83	324	THIRD READING
HB-0455	06/16/83	3	SECOND READING				FIRST READING
	06/21/83	190	THIRD READING	нв-0487	05/20/83	2	
	00/21/03	1,50	THE HEADING		06/16/83	7	SECOND READING THIRD READING
нв-0459	05/12/83	4	FIRST READING		06/21/83	199 211	RECEDE
110 0455	06/16/83	5	SECOND READING		06/29/83	211	RECEDE
	06/21/83	192	THIRD READING	нв-0488	05/18/83	2	FIRST READING
	, , . ,	.,,-		nb-0400	06/14/83	54	SECOND READING
HB-0461	05/17/83	3	FIRST READING		06/21/83	200	THIRD READING
	06/14/83	54	SECOND READING		06/29/83	288	RECEDE
	06/21/83	193	THIRD READING		11/02/83	106	VETO MESSAGE
					11,02,03		
HB-0462	04/26/83	4	FIRST READING	. нв-0495	05/17/83	4	FIRST READING
					06/21/83	74	SECOND READING
нв-0465	04/20/83	7	FIRST READING		06/25/83	2	THIRD READING
	06/14/83	52	SECOND READING				
	06/21/83	194	THIRD READING	нв-0498	04/26/83	4	FIRST READING
	06/28/83	171	REFUSE TO RECEDE .		06/14/83	56	SECOND READING
	07/01/83	166	OUT OF RECORD		06/21/83	206	THIRD READING

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE	INFORMATION S	YSTEM PAGE	21	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGIS	LATIVE INFORMATION S SENATE	YSTEM PAGE
117 - 27 - 2	MASTER	TRANSCRIPT IN	DEX	•		•	MASTER TRANSCRIPT INC	DEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		SILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE '	ACTION
BILL MOUDEK			FIRST READING	•	HB-0514 (cont'd)	07/01/83	20	ADOPTED
нв-0499	04/20/83 06/20/83	7	SECOND READING					FIRST READING
	06/20/83	207	THIRD READING		нв-0516	05/25/83	4 61	SECOND READING
	100/21/03					06/14/83	223	THIRD READING
нв-0500	05/12/83	4	FIRST READING			06/21/83	267	REFUSE TO RECEDE
NB-0500 ,	06/14/83	56	SECOND READING			06/29/83 07/01/83	185	ADOPTED
	06/21/83	210	THIRD READING		,	0//01/83	105	X00.110
					110.0517	05/12/83	4	FIRST READING
нв-0501	04/26/83	4	FIRST READING		HB-0517	05/12/07	•	
	06/14/83	57	SECOND READING		√K8-0519	05/17/83	4	FIRST READING
	06/21/83	211	THIRD READING		₽ No-0515	06/26/83	90	SECOND READING
			'			06/27/83	328	THIRD READING
нв-0502	05/20/83	3	FIRST READING				-	
	06/20/83	?			. на-0520	04/20/83	7	FIRST READING
	06/21/83	215	THIRD READING		110 0,00	06/14/83	62	SECOND READING
	_		FIRST READING			06/21/83	225	THIRD READING
нв-0503	05/25/83	4	SECOND READING					
	06/14/83	57	THIRD READING		нв-0522	05/02/83	2	FIRST READING
	06/21/83	216	ININD READING		, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	06/14/83	63	SECOND READING
		7	FIRST READING			06/21/83	226	THIRD READING
нв-0504	04/20/83	28	SECOND READING					
	06/02/83	20	THIRD READING		HB-0524	05/19/83	_4	FIRST READING
	06/25/83	•	,,,,,,,			06/21/83	81	SECOND READING
	04/26/83	4	FIRST READING		•	06/27/83	290	THIRD READING
нв-0505	06/14/83	58	SECOND READING				ų.	FIRST READING
	06/25/83	2	THIRD READING		нв-0528	05/25/83	*	FIRST READING
	20, 23, 03		•				. 8	FIRST READING
нв-0506	06/21/83	74	SECOND READING		нв-0530	04/20/83	. 12	SECOND READING
118-0300	06/27/83	326	THIRD READING			06/23/83 06/27/83	333	THIRD READING
						06/2//03	,,,	
HB-0507	05/18/83	2	FIRST READING			05/19/83	4	FIRST READING
	06/14/83	58	SECOND READING		нв-0531	06/26/83	· 9i	SECOND READING
	06/21/83	220	THIRD READING			02/08/84	3	RECALLED
	_		CLOST OCABLUS			02/08/84	14	THIRD READING
нв-050В	05/24/83	321	FIRST READING			00,00,0		
			FIRST READING		нв-0537	05/17/83	4	FIRST READING
HB-0510	05/12/83	4	FIRST READING		4937	06/21/83	82	SECOND READING
		4	FIRST READING			06/27/83	337	THIRD READING
HB-0511	05/12/83	Βī	SECOND READING			11/03/83	8	VETO MESSAGE
	06/21/83	290	THIRD READING					
	06/27/83	230	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		нв-0538	05/17/83	4	FIRST READING
WO 0512	05/25/83	4	FIRST READING			06/21/83	82	SECOND READING
HB-0512	06/16/83	8	SECOND READING			06/27/83	290	THIRD READING
	06/21/83	221	THIRD READING					TARE DEADLINE
	30/41/03				нв-0539	06/01/83	.3	FIRST READING
HB-0514	05/18/83	2	FIRST READING			06/14/83	63	SECOND READING
110 0514	06/14/83	59	SECOND READING'			06/21/83	231	THIRD READING
	06/21/83	222	THIRD READING			-1 10		FIRST READING
	06/29/83	212	REFUSE TO RECEDE		HB-0541	04/26/83	5	FIRST READING
								•

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE PAGE 23 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85 PAGE 24 MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX

						STER TRANSCRITT	
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
HB-0541 (cont'd)	06/26/83	92	SECOND READING	HB-0555 (cont *d)	06/21/83	240	THIRD READING
	06/27/83	339	THIRD READING		,-,-,		
	06/29/83	231	REFUSE TO RECEDE	нв-0556	05/25/83	L.	FIRST READING
	11/04/83	91	ADOPTED	HB-V550		66	
	11/04/03	"	ADOFTED		06/14/83		SECOND READING
		_			06/21/83	242	THIRD READING
HB-0542	04/26/83	5	FIRST READING		07/02/83	5	REFUSE TO RECEDE
	06/26/83	106	SECOND READING	1	07/02/83	292	ADOPTED
	06/27/83	340	THIRD READING				
	06/29/83	231	REFUSE TO RECEDE	HB-0557	05/31/83	3	FIRST READING
	07/02/83	128	ADOPTED		06/26/83	137	SECOND READING
	11/03/83	48	VETO MESSAGE		06/27/83	341	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED
•	,-,,-,				11/29/84	43	SECOND READING
HB-0543	04/26/83	4	FIRST READING				RECALLED
NB-0543	06/26/83	114	SECOND READING		12/11/84	56	
	06/27/83	340	THIRD READING		12/11/84	62	THIRD READING
	06/29/83	232	REFUSE TO RECEDE	нв-0558	06/06/83	3	FIRST READING
	07/02/83	132	ADOPTED		06/14/83	66	SECOND READING
	11/03/83	3	VETO MESSAGE		06/21/83	243	THIRD READING
	11/03/83	49	VETO MESSAGE		06/29/83	213	REFUSE TO RECEDE
					07/01/83	86	ADDPTED
HB-0544	06/01/83	3	FIRST READING				
	06/14/83	63	SECOND READING	нв-0561	06/14/83	67	OUT OF RECORD
	06/21/83	232	THIRD READING		06/16/83	94	SECOND READING
		-			06/21/83	244	THIRD READING
HB-0546	04/26/83	4	FIRST READING		00/21/03	244	INTRO READING
	06/14/83	64	SECOND READING	ar/a	01 (0) (0)	4	FIRST READING
	06/21/83	237	THIRD READING	нв-0562	04/26/83		
	00/21/03	237	IIIINO NERDING		06/02/83	30	SECOND READING
HB-0547	04/26/83	4	FIRST READING		06/21/83	245	THIRD READING
HB-0547		152		•			
	05/05/83		SECOND READING	нв-0563	04/26/83	4	FIRST READING
	05/10/83	64	RECALLED		06/23/83	26	SECOND READING
	05/11/83	27	THIRD READING		06/27/83	347	. OTHER
нв-0548	05/25/83	4	FIRST READING .		01 /0/ /93		FIRST DEADLING
>	06/14/83	65	SECOND READING	нв-0564	04/26/83	5	FIRST READING
	06/21/83	238	THIRD READING		06/02/83	30	OUT OF RECORD
	00/21/03	2 30	INING READING		06/23/83	27	SECOND READING
HD 0551	0( (0) (8)	-			06/23/83	35	RECALLED
нв-0551	06/04/84	5	FIRST READING		06/27/83	348	THIRD READING
		_			11/02/83	10	VETO MESSAGE
HB-0552	05/26/83	2	FIRST READING				
	06/14/83	65	SECOND READING	нв-0567 .	05/31/83	3	FIRST READING
	06/21/83	239	THIRD READING				
				H8-0571	04/20/83	8	FIRST READING
HB-0553	10/20/83	2	FIRST READING		06/16/83	8	SECOND READING
	11/01/83	84	SECOND READING		06/21/83	246	THIRD READING
	11/03/83	131	· THIRD READING				
HB-0661	05 (10 (8-			HB-0573	05/12/83	4	FIRST READING
HB-0554	05/19/83	4	FIRST READING	•	06/16/83	9	SECOND READING
	05/05/05				06/21/83	248	THIRD READING
HB-0555	05/25/83	. 4	FIRST READING		06/28/83	172	REFUSE TO RECEDE
	06/14/83	65	SECOND READING		07/01/83	21	ADOPTED

. . . .

•	:					•				
PROGRAM-LRTRHMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIV	E INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE	25		PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE	INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PÄGE	£ 26
	MASTER	TRANSCRIPT INDEX					MASTER	TRANSCRIPT INDEX		
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		·	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	
							_			

ee. S

MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX					MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX					
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	B)LL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION			
	( (0)	5	FIRST READING	нв-0606	05/12/83	5	FIRST READING			
нв-0574	05/12/83	68	SECOND READING	HB-0806	06/23/83	í	SECOND READING			
	06/14/83		THIRD READING	,	06/27/83	348	THIRD READING			
	06/21/83	259	ININD READING			232	REFUSE TO RECEDE			
					06/29/83	88	ADOPTED			
нв-0576	05/11/83	4	FIRST READING		07/01/83		VETO MESSAGE			
	06/14/83	68	SECOND READING		11/02/83	11	AFIG MESSAGE			
	06/21/83	260	THIRD READING		_	_	TARET READING			
				нв-0607	05/12/83	5	FIRST READING			
HB-0577	05/11/83	5	FIRST READING							
5,,,	06/21/83	83	SECOND READING	нв-0609	05/17/83	4	FIRST READING			
	06/27/83	290	THIRD READING		06/14/83	72	SECOND READING			
•				•	06/27/83	. 369	THIRD READING			
нв-0579	04/27/83	. 25	FIRST READING							
110 0373	06/02/83	31	SECOND READING	нв-0610	05/19/83	4	FIRST READING			
	06/21/83	261	THIRD READING		06/14/83	73	SECOND READING			
	00, 21, 03				06/27/83	372	THIRD READING			
нв-0581	04/29/83	5	FIRST READING			•				
na-0501	04/19/05	•	•	нв-0613	05/19/83	4	FIRST READING			
	05/17/83	4	FIRST READING	110 0017	06/16/83	10	SECOND READING			
нв-0582	06/14/83	69	SECOND READING		06/22/83	10	THIRD READING			
	06/21/83	261	THIRD READING		00,11,03					
	06/28/83	141	THIRD READING	нв-0614	05/19/83	4	FIRST READING			
	06/28/83	,,,		NB-0614	06/16/83	10	SECOND READING			
	******	3	FIRST READING		06/22/83	10	THIRD READING			
нв-0584	05/18/83	69	SECOND READING		06/22/03					
	06/14/83	266	THIRD READING		05 (10 (93	7	FIRST READING			
	06/21/83		REFUSE TO RECEDE	нв-0615	05/19/83 06/14/83	73	SECOND READING			
	06/29/83	213	ADOPTED	•	06/25/83	12	THIRD READING			
	07/01/83	87	ADOFTED	•	06/25/03	2	THE REALING			
un aren	05/12/83	5	FIRST READING .	. нв-0619	05/19/83	4	FIRST READING			
нв-0589	11/28/84	33	MOTION	110 0019	06/21/83	84	SECOND READING			
	11/29/84	37	SECOND READING.		06/27/83	373	THIRD READING			
	12/11/84	34	THIRD READING		00/1//03	,,,				
	12/11/04	,,		нв-0620	05/19/83	4	FIRST READING			
	05/10/84	3	FIRST READING	NB-0820	06/21/83	87	SECOND READING			
HB-0598	06/20/84	31	SECOND READING	•	06/23/83	174	RECALLED			
			THIRD READING		06/27/83	379	THIRD READING			
	06/21/84	3 206	REFUSE TO RECEDE		06/2//03	317				
	06/28/84	200	RETUSE TO RECEDE		05/19/83	4	FIRST READING			
		-	FIRST READING	нв-0621	06/14/83	74	SECOND READING			
HB-0603	04/26/83	.5	SECOND READING			175	RECALLED			
	06/14/83	70	THIRD READING		06/23/83	1/2	RECALLED			
	06/22/83	4	INIKU KENDING		06/26/83		THIRD READING			
	_		5.85T 8540495		06/27/83	383	. REFUSE TO RECEDE			
нв-0604	. 05/17/83	4	FIRST READING		06/29/83	247	. REPOSE TO RECEDE			
	06/14/83	71	SECOND READING				FIRST READING			
,	06/22/83	4	THIRD READING	нв-0622	05/17/83	-4				
					06/14/83	74	SECOND READING			
HB-0605	05/17/83		FIRST READING		06/27/83	383	THIRD READING			
	06/14/83	71	SECOND READING	•	11/02/83	77	VETO MESSAGE			
	06/22/83	6	THIRD READING		_		THE PART OF A PARTY			
			•	нв-0625	05/17/83	4	FIRST READING			
				** *						

PROGRAM-LETENMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 27	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE	28
	MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX			MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX		

#### MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX

	,,,,	JIEN MANDOMIT			Tur.	JIER IRANJERIII	
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
нв-0626	04/29/83	5	FIRST READING	HB-0638 (cont 'd)	06/22/83	21	THIRD READING
	06/02/83	31	SECOND READING				
	06/26/83	7	OUT OF RECORD	нв-0639	05/27/83	3	FIRST READING
	06/26/83	87	RECALLED	,,,	06/14/83	79 ·	SECOND READING
	06/27/83	385	THIRD READING		06/22/83	22	THIRD READING
нв-0627	05/17/83	4	FIRST READING	HB-0643	05/24/83	321	FIRST READING
	06/16/83	10	SECOND READING		06/26/83	138	SECOND READING
	06/22/83	13	THIRD READING		06/27/83	397	THIRD READING
					06/29/83	232	REFUSE TO RECEDE
HB-0628	04/26/83	5	FIRST READING		07/01/83	104	ADOPTED
	06/14/83	74	SECOND READING		11/02/83	17	VETO MESSAGE
	06/23/83	124	RECALLED		,, .,	• •	
	06/27/83	290	THIRD READING	HB-0644	05/17/83	4	FIRST READING
	11/01/83	10	VETO MESSAGE	110-0044	06/16/83	ıi	SECOND READING
	,,				06/22/83	22	THIRD READING
HB-0629	04/29/83	5	FIRST READING .	•	11/01/83	11	VETO MESSAGE
5527	06/14/83	75	SECOND READING		11/01/05		TETO HESSAGE
	06/22/83	14	THIRD READING	un n(15	01 (20 (83	8	FIRST READING
	00/22/05		THIND KEADING	нв-0645	04/20/83		SECOND READING
HB-0630	05/19/83	4	FIRST READING		06/02/83	32	
NB-0630	06/14/83	75	SECOND READING		06/22/83	24	THIRD READING
		16	THIRD READING		06/28/83	172	REFUSE TO RECEDE
	06/22/83	10	ININD READING	•	07/01/83	105	ADOPTED
нв-0631	05/18/83	3	FIRST READING	нв-0646	05/20/83	3	FIRST READING
	06/14/83	75	SECOND READING		06/16/83	95	SECOND READING
	06/26/83	7	RECALLED		06/22/83	24	THIRD READING
	06/27/83	389	THIRD READING		06/28/83	172	REFUSE TO RECEDE
					07/01/83	23	ADOPTED
нв-0632	05/18/83	3	FIRST READING				
	06/14/83	76	OUT OF RECORD	нв-0647	05/20/83	3	FIRST READING
	06/16/83	11	SECOND READING	,	06/16/83	12	SECOND READING
	06/26/83	9	RECALLED		06/22/83	26	THIRD READING
	06/27/83	390	THIRD READING		06/28/83	172	REFUSE TO RECEDE
					07/01/83	107	OTHER
нв-0633	05/18/83	3	FIRST READING		0,,0,,0,		¥
	06/14/83	77 8	SECOND READING	нв-0652	05/24/83	321	FIRST READING
	06/21/83	8	RECALLED	110 00,1	43124703	,	
	06/23/83	177	RECALLED	нв-0653	05/18/83	3	FIRST READING
	06/27/83	392	THIRD READING	MD 005)	06/16/83	12	SECOND READING
					06/22/83	27	THIRD READING
нв-0635	05/26/83	2	FIRST READING		00,22,03	-,	.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
	06/14/83	78	SECOND READING	HB-0654	05/24/83	321	FIRST READING
	06/22/83	17	THIRD READING	HB-0054	05/24/03	321	FIRST NEXUTAG
		••		н8-0655	05/19/83	4	FIRST READING
H8-0637	06/02/83	5	FIRST READING	110 00))	06/14/83	79	SECOND READING
	06/14/83	78	SECOND READING		06/22/83	27	THIRD READING
	06/22/83	18	THIRD READING		-3/22/03	• •	
				нв-0657	05/24/83	321	FIRST READING
нв-0638	05/18/83	3	FIRST READING		06/14/83	. 80	SECOND READING
	06/14/83	79	SECOND READING		06/22/83	. 29	THIRD READING
						,	

LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM

SENATE

05/17/83

06/16/83

06/21/83

06/22/83

06/27/83

05/24/83

06/14/83

06/22/83

05/18/83

06/14/83

нв-0695

нв-0696

нв-0697

PROGRAM-LRTRNAST

10/23/85

10/23/85 MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX PAGE DATE DATE PAGE ACTION BILL NUMBER BILL NUMBER нв-0684 (cont'd) 06/21/83 VETO MESSAGE 11/02/83 18 HB-0657 (cont'd) 06/22/83 55 FIRST READING 321 05/24/83 нв-0662 83 06/14/83 SECOND READING нв-0685 06/14/83 83 06/22/83 55 THIRD READING 33 06/22/83 HB-0687 04/29/83 6 FIRST READING 05/20/83 3 нв-0663 05/20/83 SECOND READING 06/23/83 13 83 THIRD READING 06/14/83 06/27/83 400 9 06/21/83 56 06/22/83 FIRST READING 05/23/83 нв-0666 06/29/83 213 8ó SECOND READING 06/14/83 315 07/02/83 THIRD READING 06/22/83 34 321 05/24/83 FIRST READING нв-0688 5 нв-0667 04/29/83 SECOND READING 06/20/83 нв-0689 05/25/83 88 SECOND READING 06/21/83 86 06/14/83 THIRD READING 06/22/83 35 06/22/83 57 FIRST READING нв-0669 05/11/83 05/31/83 3 14 SECOND READING HB-0690 06/16/83 86 06/14/83 RECALLED 06/21/83 9 06/22/83 58 THIRD READING 06/27/83 405 06/23/83 126 290 06/27/83 FIRST READING нв-0670 05/23/83 06/29/83 233 SECOND READING 14 06/16/83 184 07/01/83 THIRD READING 06/22/83 36 05/24/83 121 FIRST READING HB-0691 05/20/83 HB-0673 06/14/83 86 SECOND READING 80 06/14/83 06/23/83 127 THIRD READING 06/22/83 51 408 06/27/83 233 06/29/83 05/23/83 FIRST READING **HB-0674** SECOND READING 07/01/83 110 81 06/14/83 RECALLED 06/23/83 125 OTHER нв-0694 05/17/83 407 06/27/83 87 06/14/83 58 06/22/83 FIRST READING

PAGE 29

LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM

SENATE

05/23/83

06/14/83

06/22/83

05/19/83

06/14/83

06/22/83

05/18/83

06/14/83

06/22/83

11/03/83

05/18/83

HB-0675

нв-0676

. нв-06В2

нв-0684

3

81

52

B١

52

3

82

54

27

SECOND READING

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

THIRD READING

VETO MESSAGE

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST

PAGE 30

ACTION

SECOND READING

SECOND READING

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

FIRST READING

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

OUT OF RECORD

REFUSE TO RECEDE

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

OUT OF RECORD

SECOND READING

OUT OF RECORD

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

SECOND READING

REFUSE TO RECEDE

RECALLED THIRD READING

ADOPTED

RECALLED

ADOPTED

16

90

61

412

321

88

74

3 87

SECOND READING

REFUSE TO RECEDE

RECALLED

ADOPTED

THIRD READING

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 31	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE	32
	MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX		•	MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX		

				BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	. ACTION
HB-0697 (cont 'd)	06/22/83	75	THIRD READING .	нв-0718	04/20/83	8	FIRST READING
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •					06/02/83	33	SECOND READING
нв-069В	04/26/83	5	FIRST READING		06/22/83	95	THIRD READING
	06/14/83	87	SECOND READING		,,-,	**	
	06/22/83	• 77	THIRD READING	на-0719	05/25/83	4	FIRST READING
		• • •		110 0713	06/16/83	19	SECOND READING
нв-0700	05/20/83	3	FIRST READING		06/22/83	96	THIRD READING
	06/20/83	á	SECOND READING		00,12,0)	,,,	
	06/22/83	78	OUT OF RECORD	HB-0720	06/01/83	3	FIRST READING
	06/27/83	414	THIRD READING	NB-0/20	06/14/83	90	SECOND READING
	06/29/83	233	REFUSE TO RECEDE		06/16/83	102	RECALLED
	00/13/03	-,,			06/22/83	97	THIRD READING
HB-0701	05/27/83	3	FIRST READING		06/28/83	172	REFUSE TO RECEDE
	06/14/83	3 88	SECOND READING			206	ADOPTED
	06/22/83	90	THIRD READING		11/03/83	200	ADDFILD
	11/01/83	13	VETO MESSAGE		05 (10 (8)		FIRST READING
	11/01/03	,,	VETO NESSAGE	HB-0721	05/12/83	.5	SECOND READING
un exel	05/30/84	3	FIRST READING		06/14/83	90	
HB-0704	05/30/64	,	TIRST READING		06/23/83	129	RECALLED
	05 (10 (83	4	FIRST READING		06/27/83	419	THIRD READING
	05/19/83	18	SECOND READING		11/01/83	13	VETO MESSAGE
	06/16/83		RECALLED READING				
	06/23/83	127	THIRD READING	HB-0722	05/26/83	2 '	FIRST READING
	06/27/83	418	INING READING		06/16/83	19	SECOND READING
		4	CIRCT REARING		06/22/83	99	THIRD READING
	05/19/83		FIRST READING				
	06/16/83		SECOND READING	нв-0726	06/06/83	4	FIRST READING
	06/23/83	128	RECALLED		06/16/83	108	MOTION
	06/27/83	419	THIRD READING		06/21/83	91	SECOND READING
	_				06/22/83	, 100	THIRD READING
нв-0710	05/17/83	5	FIRST READING				
	06/16/83	18	SECOND READING	HB-0727	05/26/83	3	FIRST READING
	06/22/83	90	THIRD READING				
				нв-0728	05/02/83	2	FIRST READING
HB-0711	06/02/83	5	FIRST READING		06/16/83	· 20	SECOND READING
	06/16/83	19	SECOND READING		06/22/83	100	THIRD READING
	06/22/83	93	THIRD READING				
				HB-0729	05/02/83	2	FIRST READING
HB-0714	05/02/83	2	FIRST READING	• •	06/16/83	20	SECOND READING
	06/14/83	88	SECOND READING		06/22/83	101	THIRD READING
	06/21/83	53	RECALLED				
	06/22/83	94	THIRB READING	нв-0730	05/17/83	5	FIRST READING
	06/29/83	214	REFUSE TO RECEDE	//-	06/16/83	21	SECOND READING
	07/01/83	25	ADOPTED .		06/22/83	102	THIRD READING
					,,		
нв-0716	05/12/83	5	FIRST READING	. HB-0731	05/24/83	322	FIRST READING
	06/23/83	22	SECOND READING	. 110 0/51	06/14/83	91	SECOND READING
	06/27/83	294	OTHER .	•	06/27/83	420	THIRD READING
	05 (12 (82		CIDST BEADING				
HB-0717	05/12/B3	5	FIRST READING .	нв-0736	04/26/83	5	FIRST READING
	06/26/83	141	OUT OF RECORD		06/16/83	22	SECOND READING
	05/29/84	55	TABLED		06/22/83	106	THIRD READING

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PA	NGE 33	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE	34
	MAS	STER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX	•	•	MAS	STER TRANSCRIPT IN	DEX	
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	•	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	
нв-0740	04/29/83	6	FIRST READING		HB-0754 (cont'd)	11/03/83	10	VETO MESSAGE	
	06/14/83	91	SECOND READING	•		05/11/03	4	FIRST READING	
	06/22/83	107	THIRD READING		нв-0755	05/11/83 06/02/83	33	SECOND READING	
			CARCT READING			06/23/83	130	RECALLED	
нв-0741	06/01/83	.3	FIRST READING SECOND READING			06/27/83	427	THIRD READING	
	06/20/83	18	THIRD READING		•	00/2//0)	. 7-/		
	06/27/83	291	ININD READING		нв-0756	05/24/83	322	FIRST READING	
	05/07/03	3	FIRST READING		HB-0/50	03/24/07	,		
HB-0742	05/27/83	92	SECOND READING		нв-0757	05/24/83	322	FIRST READING	
	06/14/83	102	RECALLED			06/14/83		SECOND READING	
	06/16/83	108	THIRD READING			06/23/83	131	RECALLED	
	06/22/83	100	THE READING			06/27/83	291 🔪	THIRD READING	
VD 0713	05/18/83	٠ 4	FIRST READING			-0,0,,02			
HB-0743	06/02/83	33	SECOND READING		нв-0758	05/18/83	4 '	FIRST READING	
	06/22/83	108	THIRD READING			06/14/83	95	OUT OF RECORD	
	11/03/83	22	VETO MESSAGE			06/20/83	20	SECOND READING	
	11/03/03	••			£.	06/23/83	187	RECALLED	
HB-0744	05/25/83	4	FIRST READING			06/27/83	428	THIRD READING	
115 0/44	06/21/83	91	SECOND READING					•	
	06/27/83	421	THIRD READING		нв-0761	05/17/83	5	FIRST READING	
	11/03/83	6	VETO MESSAGE		•	06/14/83	96	SECOND READING	
						06/22/83	119	THIRD READING	
HB-0745	05/02/83	2	FIRST READING			•			
					нв-0762	05/10/84	3	FIRST READING	
HB-0747	05/18/83	4	FIRST READING					FIRST READING	
• •	06/21/83	92	SECOND READING		нв-0763	05/17/83	5	FIRST READING	
	06/23/83	178	RECALLED		•			FIRST READING	
	06/27/83	424	THIRD READING		нв-0764	05/27/83	3 20	SECOND READING	
	11/01/83	14	VETO MESSAGE			06/20/83 06/22/83	120	THIRD READING	
			FIRST READING			06/22/63	120		
нв-0749	05/19/83	4 19	SECOND READING		нв-0767	05/31/83	4	FIRST READING	
	06/20/83		THIRD READING		NB-0/0/	06/21/83	92	SECOND READING	
•	06/22/83	112	ININD READING	•	•	06/27/83	428	DISCUSSED AND POS	TPONED
	05/11/97	4	FIRST READING		•	06/12/84	69	MOTION	
нв-0750	05/11/83 06/14/83	93	SECOND READING		•	06/27/84	47	RECALLED	
	06/22/83	114	THIRD READING			06/27/84	79	THIRD READING	
	06/22/03	114	THIRD READING		•	00,2,,01			
нв-0751	05/25/83	4	FIRST READING	:	нв-0768	05/17/83	6	FIRST READING	
UD-0/51	06/16/83	93	SECOND READING		110 0700	05/20/83	85	MOTION	
	06/23/83	130	RECALLED			06/14/83	96	SECOND READING	
	06/27/83	426	THIRD READING			06/22/83	121	THIRD READING	
	00/2//03	720				11/02/83	19	VETO MESSAGE	
нв-0753	05/31/83	3	FIRST READING				-		
110 (17)	06/14/83	93	SECOND READING		нв-0769	05/24/83	322	FIRST READING	
	06/22/83	115	THIRD READING				-		
	00, 11, 0)				HB-077 i	05/19/83	4	FIRST READING	

FIRST READING SECOND READING THIRD READING

4 94 116

05/19/83 06/14/83 06/22/83

нв-0754

FIRST READING SECOND READING THIRD READING

05/19/83 06/14/83 06/22/83

HB-0771

PHOGRAM-LRTRAMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE 35	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	NTIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE 36
	na:	STER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX		MAS	STER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
нв-0772	05/20/83	3	FIRST READING	нв-0798	05/19/83	5	FIRST READING
	06/14/83	97	OUT OF RECORD		06/14/83	100	SECOND READING
	06/16/83	22	SECOND READING		06/14/83	110	RECALLED
	06/21/83	10	RECALLED		06/22/83	146	THIRD READING
	06/22/83	125	THIRD READING		06/29/83	214	REFUSE TO RECEDE
	06/28/83	172	REFUSE TO RECEDE		07/02/83	5	ADOPTED
	07/01/83	26	ADOPTED		11/02/83	20	VETO MESSAGE
HB-0773	05/17/83	6	FIRST READING	нв-0799	06/02/83	5	FIRST READING
	06/14/83	98	SECOND READING		06/21/83	93	SECOND READING
	06/22/83	127	THIRD READING		06/27/83	438	THIRD READING
нв-0775	05/19/83	5	FIRST READING	нв-о8о1	05/19/83	. 5	FIRST READING
	06/14/83	98	SECOND READING		06/14/83	101	SECOND READING
	06/21/83	11	RECALLED		06/22/83	147	THIRD READING
	06/22/83	127	THIRD READING		11/01/83	45	VETO MESSAGE
	11/01/83	15	VETO MESSAGE				FIRST READING
нв-0776	05/11/83	4	FIRST READING	на-0803	05/11/83	101	SECOND READING
WB-0110	06/02/83	34	SECOND READING		06/14/83 06/22/83	150	THIRD READING
	06/22/83	133	THIRD READING		11/01/83	17	VETO MESSAGE
HB-0781	06/01/83	4	FIRST READING				CIRCT READING
110-0701	06/14/83	99	SECOND READING	нв-0805	05/26/83 06/16/83	3 24	FIRST READING SECOND READING
	06/22/83	134	THIRD READING		06/22/83	151	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONE
	00, 11, 0,	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			06/26/83	10	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONE
нв-0782	05/17/83	6	FIRST READING		06/28/83	142	THIRD READING
	06/02/83	34	SECOND READING		00/20/0)	144	THIRD READING
	06/22/83	134	THIRD READING	нв-о8о6	05/19/83	5	FIRST READING
				,	06/14/83	101	SECOND READING
нв-0784	05/23/83	3	FIRST READING		06/22/83	161	THIRD READING
	06/16/83	23	SECOND READING,				
	06/22/83	135	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED	нв-0809	06/04/84	9	FIRST READING
нв-0787	05/26/83	3	FIRST READING	на-о810	04/29/83	6	FIRST READING
	06/20/83	21	SECOND READING		06/02/83	35	SECOND READING
	06/22/83	137	OUT OF RECORD		06/22/83	163	THIRD READING
	06/27/83	436	THIRD READING			-	
HB-0791	05/17/B3	6	FIRST READING	нв-0811	05/24/83	322	FIRST READING
·- ··•	06/14/83	99 .	SECOND READING	нв-0812	05/19/83	5	FIRST READING
	06/22/83	138	THIRD READING	110-0012	06/14/83	102	SECOND READING
			•		06/22/83	163	THIRD READING
HB-0793	04/26/83	6	FIRST READING				
	06/20/83	21	SECOND READING	нв-0813	05/27/83	3	FIRST READING
	06/22/83	142	THIRD READING		06/16/83	24	SECOND READING
un 070/	05 (12 /92	,	CIPT OF ARING		06/22/83	164	OUT OF RECORD
нв-0796	05/17/83	6	FIRST READING		06/23/83	132	RECALLED
	05/20/83	85	MOTION SECOND READING		06/27/83	440	THIRB READING
	06/14/83	99	SECOND READING		06/29/83	240	REFUSE TO RECEDE
	06/22/83	143	THIRD READING		07/02/83	7	OTHER

- PROGRAM-LRTRNMST	I FGISLATIVE	INFORMATION SY	STEM PA	IGE 37		PROGRAM-LRTRNAST	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION	SYSTEM PAGE
10/23/85		SENATE				10/23/85		SENATE	
	MASTER	TRANSCRIPT INDE	x				MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION			BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
•	05/18/83	4	FIRST READING			нв-0839	05/27/83	3	FIRST READING
нв-0814		29	SECOND READING			0035	06/14/83	105	SECOND READING
	06/23/83	291	THIRD READING				06/22/83	190	THIRD READING
	06/27/83	20	VETO MESSAGE						
	11/02/83	10	7210 //200			нв-0840	05/31/83	4	FIRST READING
_		5	FIRST READING		*	118 0040	06/14/83	105	SECOND READING
нв-0815	05/19/83	,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	•			106/22/83	191	THIRD READING
нв-0817	05/24/83	322	FIRST READING						
HB-0017	06/16/83	26	SECOND READING			нв-о842	05/24/83	322	FIRST READING
	06/22/83	167	THIRD READING				06/16/83	26	SECOND READING
	00,11,03						06/25/83	2	THIRD READING
нв-0818	04/29/83	6	FIRST READING				11/03/83	19	VETO MESSAGE
HB-0818	06/14/83	102	SECOND READING						
	06/22/83	185	THIRD READING			нв-0848	05/24/83	322	FIRST READING
	00/22/05	,					06/16/83	27	SECOND READING
нв-0820	06/08/83	11	FIRST READING				06/23/83	133	RECALLED
HB-0020	00/00/03						06/27/83	445	THIRD READING
нв-0826	05/24/83	322	FIRST READING						
HB-0026	06/14/83	103	SECOND READING			нв-ов49	05/27/83	3	FIRST READING
	06/27/83	441	THIRD READING		•		06/16/83	28	SECOND READING
	00/2//03	***					06/27/83	445	THIRD READING
нв-0828	05/19/83	5	FIRST READING						
HB-0020	06/16/83	26	SECOND READING		\$	не-0853	05/24/83	322	FIRST READING
	06/25/83	2	THIRD READING				06/14/83	106	SECOND READING
	00/25/05	-					06/22/83	192	THIRD READING
нв-овзо	06/07/83	8	FIRST READING					_	
115 0030						нв-0854	06/02/83	. 5	FIRST READING SECOND READING
HB-0831	05/11/83	4	FIRST READING				06/21/83	. 93	
003.	06/14/83	103	SECOND READING				06/27/83	447	THIRD READING
	06/22/83	186	THIRD READING					_	FIRST READING .
						нв-0856	06/02/83	5	TIKS! KENDING
нв-0833	05/25/83	4	FIRST READING					_	CLAST DEADLUS
,,	06/14/83	103	SECOND READING			нв-0859	04/26/83	. 5	FIRST READING
	06/22/83	187	THIRD READING			•	06/14/83	107	SECOND READING
	11/02/83	21	VETO MESSAGE				06/22/83	194	THIRD READING
			FIRST READING			060	05/24/83	322	FIRST READING
нв-0834	05/11/83	4				нв-о860	06/16/83	29	SECOND READING
	06/02/83	35	SECOND READING	•			06/16/83	32	SECOND READING
	06/22/83	188	THIRD READING				06/22/83	198	THIRD READING
	05/10/93	5	FIRST READING			•	00/22/03	.,	
нв-0835	05/19/83	104	SECOND READING	:		нв-0862	05/24/83	322	FIRST READING
	06/14/83	188	THIRD READING	-		NB-0062	06/14/83	109	SECOND READING .
	06/22/83		VETO MESSAGE				06/27/83	448	THIRD READING
	11/01/83	50 19	VETO MESSAGE				00/2//03		
	11/03/83	17	ALIN ULDSAUL			нв-0863	05/26/83	3	FIRST READING

FIRST READING SECOND READING THIRD READING

FIRST READING

5 105 189

5

05/19/83 06/14/83 06/22/83

05/18/83

нв-0836

нв-0838

05/26/83 06/16/83 06/22/83

04/26/83 06/14/83

нв-0866

38

SECOND READING THIRD READING

FIRST READING SECOND READING

29 198

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE

PAGE 39

PROGRAM-LRYRNMST 10/23/85 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM
SENATE
MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX

PAGE 40

#### MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX

		THAT IER TRANSCRITT TH				INDIEN THANSENTE TO	.DLA
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
HB-0866 (cont'd)	06/22/83	200	THIRD READING	HB-0884 (cont'd)	06/23/83	135	RECALLED
					06/27/83	457	THIRD READING
нв-0867	04/26/83	. 5	FIRST READING			_	
	06/14/83	112	SECOND READING	нв-о886	06/02/83	9	FIRST READING
	06/22/83	200	THIRD READING			,	
		_		нв-0888	04/26/83	. 6	FIRST READING
нв-о868	05/23/83		FIRST READING		06/26/83	141	SECOND READING
	06/14/83	113	SECOND READING		06/27/83	458	THIRD READING
	06/22/83	202 ·	THIRD READING		06/29/83	241	REFUSE TO RECEDE
					07/02/83	153	ADOPTED
нв-0869	05/23/83	3	FIRST READING		11/03/83	54	VETO MESSAGE
	06/14/83	113	SECOND READING				
	06/23/83	134	RECALLED ,	• нв-0921	05/19/83	5	FIRST READING
	06/27/83	448	THIRD READING		06/14/83	118	SECOND READING
		_			06/21/83	12	RECALLED
нв-0870	05/20/83	3	FIRST READING		06/22/83	205	THIRD READING
	06/14/83	113	SECOND READING		06/29/83	214	REFUSE TO RECEDE
	06/22/83	202	THIRD READING	•	07/01/83	27	ADOPTED
нв-0872	05/24/83	322	FIRST READING	нв-0922	05/24/83	322	FIRST READING
00,1	-51-17-5	<b>&gt;</b>		4,22	06/14/83	119	SECOND READING
нв-0873	05/18/83	5	FIRST READING		06/22/83	206	THIRD READING
	06/14/83	113	SECOND READING		00/11/03	200	
	06/22/83	203	THIRD READING	нв-0923	05/12/83	5	FIRST READING
	00/11/,03	,			06/14/83	120	SECOND READING
нв-0876	04/30/84	2	FIRST READING		06/22/83	206	THIRD READING
110 0070	06/13/84	13	SECOND READING		00/22/03	200	THIND NEADING
	06/19/84	3	THIRD READING	• нв-0924	05/25/83	. 4	FIRST READING
	00, 13, 04	,	THE READING	ND-0324	06/14/83	120	SECOND READING
нв-ов77	05/21/84	2	FIRST READING		06/22/83	207	THIRD READING
115 0077	06/13/84	16	SECOND READING		00/22/0)	20,	
	06/20/84	231	RECALLED	HB-0925	05/18/83	5	FIRST READING
	06/21/84		THIRD READING	HD-0323	06/14/83	121	SECOND READING
	06/28/84	137	REFUSE TO RECEDE		06/22/83	208	THIRD READING
	06/30/84	ioi	CONFERENCE		00/22/03	200	IIIIRD ALADING
	00/ 30/ 04		Com energe	нв-0926	05/24/83	322	FIRST READING
нв-о880	05/11/83	5	FIRST READING	up-035p	06/14/83	121	SECOND READING
115 0000	06/14/83	114	SECOND READING		06/22/83	209	THIRD READING
	06/22/83	204	THIRD READING	•	00/22/03	209	ININD READING
	00,21,0,	201		HB-0928	05/27/83	3	FIRST READING
на-о88)	05/31/83	4	FIRST READING	NB-0920	03/21/03	,	FIRST READING
110 0001	06/16/83	29	SECOND READING	40.0020	05/26/83	•	FIRST READING
	06/27/83	291	THIRD READING	нв-0929	06/14/83	3 121	SECOND READING
	00, 1,, 0,	-3.	THE MEADING		06/22/83	210	THIRD READING
нв-0883	06/06/83	3	FIRST READING	•	11/02/83	22	VETO MESSAGE
,	06/14/83	134	SECOND READING		11/02/03	24	TETO HESSAGE
	06/26/83	12	RECALLED	нв-0930	05/12/83	5	FIRST READING
	06/27/83	454	THIRD READING	no-0930	06/14/83	121	SECOND READING
	20,2,,03	7,7			06/26/83	121	RECALLED
нв-0884	05/31/83		FIRST READING		06/28/83	11	THIRD READING
,	06/14/83	118	SECOND READING		20/20/05	•	READING
	30/14/0)		Jacons Hansing				

BILL NUMBER   DATE   PACE	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE	41	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE
MB-0932		MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT	NDEX			MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT I	NDE X
NB-0932	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
148	49-0033	05/18/83	5	FIRST READING .		нв-0956			
1/3/83   5	UD-0374		148				06/08/83	3	DINER
HB-0933			5			_		,	CIRCY DEADING
HB-0933			109	VETO MESSAGE		нв-0958			
HB-0933   05/21/83   32   51   52   VITO RESSAGE   06/16/83   32   52   VITO RESSAGE   06/16/83   32   220   THIRD READING   HB-0960   05/19/83   5   51   52   52   52   52   52   52									
06/16/83   32   SECOND READING   106/17/83   5   FIRST READING   106/17/83   30   0UT OF RECORD   106/16/83   25   SECOND READING   106/16/83   25   SECOND READING   106/16/83   25   SECOND READING   106/16/83   25   THIRD READING   106/16/83   25   THIRD READING   106/16/83   25   THIRD READING   106/16/83   122   SECOND READING   106/16/83   124   SECOND READING   106/16/83   124   SECOND READING   106/16/83   124   SECOND READING   106/16/83   125   SECOND READING   106/16/83   126   SECOND READING   106	н8-0933	05/26/83			1				
NB-0934	> > >	06/16/83					11/01/83	52	VEID RESSAUL
HB-0934		06/22/83	210	THIRB READING				-	CIDST DEADING
HB-09314 05/16/83 3 7 FIRST READING 06/12/83 211 THIRD READING 06/22/83 2211 THIRD READING 06/22/83 229 THIRD READING 06/22/83 229 THIRD READING 06/22/83 229 THIRD READING 06/12/83 3 FIRST READING 06/12/83 3 FIRST READING 06/22/83 227 THIRD READING 06/22/83 220 THIRD READING 06/22/83 220 THIRD READING 06/22/83 230 THIRD READING 06/22/83 241 FIRST READING 06/22/83 241 REFUSE TO RECEDE 06/14/83 122 SECOND READING 06/22/83 241 REFUSE TO RECEDE 06/12/83 212 THIRD READING 06/22/83 241 REFUSE TO RECEDE 06/12/83 212 THIRD READING 06/22/83 241 REFUSE TO RECEDE 06/12/83 212 THIRD READING 06/22/83 241 REFUSE TO RECEDE 06/12/83 212 THIRD READING 06/22/83 241 REFUSE TO RECEDE 06/12/83 212 THIRD READING 06/22/83 231 THIRD READING 06/22/83 232 SECOND READING 06/22/83 233 SECOND READING 06/22/83						нв-0960			
06/16/83 30 SECOND READING 06/22/83 221 THIRD READING 06/22/83 229 THIRD READING 06/22/83 229 THIRD READING 06/22/83 229 THIRD READING 06/22/83 220 VETO MESSAGE  HB-0935 05/20/83 12 SECOND READING 06/22/83 122 SECOND READING 06/22/83 124 SECOND READING 05/27/83 3 FIRST READING 05/27/83 3 FIRST READING 05/19/83 5 FIRST READING 06/14/83 122 SECOND READING 06/14/83 122 SECOND READING 06/14/83 122 SECOND READING 06/14/83 122 THIRD READING 06/14/83 122 THIRD READING 06/22/83 10 THIRD READING 06/22/83 10 THIRD READING 06/22/83 241 REFUSE TO RECEDE 06/14/83 5 FIRST READING 06/22/83 241 REFUSE TO RECEDE 06/14/83 123 SECOND READING 06/22/83 241 REFUSE TO RECEDE 06/14/83 123 SECOND READING 06/22/83 212 THIRD READING 06/22/83 213 THIRD READING 06/22/83 223 THIRD READING 06/22/8	HB-0934	05/26/83				•			
HB-0935   05/20/83   3   FIRST READING   11/02/83   3   FIRST READING   06/14/83   3   FIRST READING   06/14/83   122   SECOND READING   06/14/83   124   SECOND READING   06/22/83   230   THIRD READING   06/22/83   240   THIRD READING   06/22/83   240   THIRD READING   06/22/83   240   THIRD READING   06/22/83   241   REFUSE TO RECEDE   06/22/83   241   REFUS		06/16/83							
HB-0935		06/22/83	211	THIRD READING					
NB-0935							11/02/63	60	: VETO RESSAUE
06/14/83   122   SECOND READING   06/22/83   124   SECOND READING   06/22/83   124   SECOND READING   06/22/83   124   SECOND READING   06/22/83   124   SECOND READING   06/22/83   125   SECOND READING   06/22/83   125   SECOND READING   06/22/83   125   SECOND READING   06/22/83   126   SECOND READING   06/22/83   127   THIRD READING   06/22/83   127   THIRD READING   06/22/83   128   SECOND READING   06/22/83   128   SECOND READING   06/22/83   129   SECOND READING   06/22/	нв-0935	05/20/83					na 12/ 192	,	CIDST BEADING .
HB-0940   O5/27/83   3   FIRST READING   HB-0963   O5/26/83   3   SECOND READING   HB-0944   O5/19/83   5   FIRST READING   O6/27/83   135   RECALLED   O6/27/83   136   REVISE TO RECEDE   REDING   O6/27/83   136   REVISE TO RECEDE   O6/27/83   136   REVISE TO RECEDE   O6/27/83   136   REVISE TO RECEDE   O6/27/83   137   READING   O6/27/83   138   RECOND READING   O6/27/83   139   RECOND READING   O6/27/83   130   THIRD READING   O6/27/83   131   THIRD READING   O6/27/83   132   THIRD READING   O6/27/83   133   SECOND READING   O6/27/83   133   SECOND READING   O6/27/83   134   SECOND READING   O6/27/83   135		06/14/83				нв-0361			
HB-0940   05/27/83   3		06/22/83	227	THIRD READING					
HB-0944							U6/22/03	230	THIRD KEADING
HB-0944	HB-0940	05/27/83	3	FIRST READING			05 /26 /92	1	FIRST READING
HB-0944						нв-0963			
06/14/83 122 SECOND READING 06/22/83 10 REFUSE TO RECEDE 06/22/83 212 THIRD READING 06/22/83 10 REFUSE TO RECEDE 06/14/83 10 REFUSE TO READING 06/14/83 10 REFUSE TO RECEDE 06/14/83 10 REFUSE TO READING 06/14/83 10 REFUSE TO READING 06/14/83 10 REFUSE TO RECEDE 06/14/83 10 REFUSE TO READING 06/14/83 10 REFUSE TO RECEDE 06/14/83 10 REFUSE TO READING 06/14/83 10 REFUSE TO REFUS	HB-0944	05/19/83							
HB-0945   O5/19/83   5   FIRST READING   O6/29/83   241   REFUSE TO RECEDE		06/14/83							
HB-0945		06/22/83	212	THIRD READING					
HB-0946 05/19/83 5 FIRST READING 06/14/83 123 SECOND READING 06/12/83 212 THIRD READING 06/12/83 212 THIRD READING 06/12/83 212 THIRD READING 06/12/83 22 SECOND READING 06/16/83 32 SECOND READING 06/16/83 32 SECOND READING 06/16/83 32 SECOND READING 06/16/83 124 SECOND READING 06/16/8/83 124 SECOND READING 06/16/83 124 SECOND READING 06									
HB-0946	нв-0945	05/19/83	5	FIRST READING	•		11/03/03	۷,	2001 150
HB-0946				CIDET DEADING		HB-0064	05/27/83	3	FIRST READING
D6/12/83   212	нв-0946					, 110 0904	43/41/-5		•
HB-0947						HR-0965	05/18/83	5	FIRST READING
HB-0947						110 0305			
NB-0949		11/02/03	19	TETO TIESSAGE		•		230	THIRD READING
NB-0949		05/12/83		FIRST READING					
HB-0949	HB-0947					нв-0966	05/11/83		
MB-0949							06/14/83	124	
06/02/83 36 SECOND READING HB-0967 05/11/83 5 FIRST READING 06/12/83 33 SECOND READING 06/12/83 33 SECOND READING 06/16/83 33 SECOND READING 06/22/83 232 THIRD READING 06/22/83 232 THIRD READING 06/22/83 22 SECOND READING HB-0970 05/18/83 5 FIRST READING 06/22/83 216 OUT OF RECORD 06/14/83 124 SECOND READING 06/22/83 233 THIRD READING 06/28/83 6 RECALLED 06/12/83 233 THIRD READING 06/28/83 135 OTHER SECOND READING 06/28/83 3 FIRST READING 11/28/84 30 SECOND READING HB-0972 05/26/83 3 FIRST READING		00/21/03					06/22/83	231	THIRD READING
06/02/83 36 SECOND READING HB-0967 05/11/83 5 FIRST READING 06/12/83 33 SECOND READING 06/12/83 33 SECOND READING 06/12/83 33 SECOND READING 06/22/83 232 THIRD READING 06/22/83 232 THIRD READING 06/22/83 22 SECOND READING HB-0970 05/18/83 5 FIRST READING 06/22/83 22 SECOND READING 06/22/83 216 OUT OF RECORD 06/14/83 124 SECOND READING 06/22/83 233 THIRD READING 06/28/83 135 OTHER 06/28/83 135 OTHER 11/29/84 30 SECOND READING HB-0972 05/26/83 3 FIRST READING	un-noto	05/02/83	. 2	FIRST READING	•				
06/22/83 214 THIRD READING 06/16/83 33 SECUMO NEADING 06/22/83 232 THIRD READING 06/22/83 232 THIRD READING 06/22/83 232 THIRD READING 232 SECOND READING 06/22/83 2 SECOND READING 06/22/83 3 FIRST READING	ND 0343			SECOND READING		нв-0967			
06/22/83 322 FIRST READING 06/20/83 322 FIRST READING 06/20/83 22 SECOND READING 06/20/83 216 OUT OF RECORD 06/14/83 124 SECOND READING 06/22/83 6 RECALLED 06/22/83 233 THIRD READING 06/28/83 6 RECALLED 06/22/83 233 THIRD READING 06/28/83 135 OTHER 11/20/84 30 SECOND READING HB-0972 05/26/83 3 FIRST READING				THIRD READING					
06/20/83 22 SECOND READING HB-0970 05/18/83 5 FIRST READING 06/22/83 216 OUT OF RECORD 06/14/83 124 SECOND READING 06/22/83 6 RECALLED 06/22/83 233 THIRD READING 06/28/83 135 OTHER 11/20/84 30 SECOND READING HB-0972 05/26/83 3 FIRST READING		*******	•				06/22/83 *	232	THIRD READING
06/20/83 22 SECOND READING HB-0970 05/18/83 5 FIRST READING 06/22/83 216 OUT OF RECORD 06/14/83 124 SECOND READING 06/28/83 6 RECALLED 06/22/83 233 THIRD READING 06/28/83 135 OTHER 11/20/84 30 SECOND READING HB-0972 05/26/83 3 FIRST READING	HR-0952	05/24/83	322	FIRST READING					
06/22/83 216 OUT OF RECORD 06/14/83 124 SECOND READING 06/28/83 6 RECALLED 06/22/83 233 THIRD READING 06/28/83 135 OTHER 06/28/83 135 OTHER 06/28/83 3 FIRST READING 11/28/84 30 SECOND READING HB-0972 05/26/83 3 FIRST READING			22	SECOND READING		нв-0970			
06/28/83 135 OTHER			216	OUT OF RECORD '					
11/30/84 30 SECOND READING HB-0972 05/26/83 3 FIRST READING		06/28/83	6	RECALLED			06/22/83	233	THIRD READING
11/20/8L 30 SECOND READING HB-0972 05/26/83 3 FIRST READING			135	OTHER		•			
		11/29/84	30			нв-0972	05/26/83		
12/11/84 36 RECALLED 06/16/83 33 SECURD READING			36				06/16/83	33	SECOND READING
12/11/84 38 THIRD READING 06/22/83 233 THIRD READING			38	THIRD READING			06/22/83	233	THIRD READING
CONTRACTOR									FIRST DEADING
HB-0954 05/19/83 5 FIRST READING	нв-0954					нв-0974			
06/16/63 30 SECOND READING					•				
06/22/83 219 THIRD READING 06/22/83 235 THIRD READING		06/22/83	219	THIRD READING			06/22/83	435	THIRD READING

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	FEGISE	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE 43	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	NTIVE INFORMATION SENATE	N SYSTEM PAGE 44
	MAS	STER TRANSCRIPT (	NOEX .	•	MAS	STER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION .	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
ผย-0975	05/19/83	5	FIRST READING	HB-1002 (cont 'd)	06/27/83	291	THIRD READING
	06/16/83	33	SECOND READING	110 1002 (0011 0)	06/29/83	241	REFUSE TO RECEDE
	06/22/83	235	THIRD READING		07/01/83	151	OTHER
	11/01/83	33	VETO MESSAGE		07/02/83	235	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONE
	,, .,				07/02/83	334	ADOPTED
HB-0976	05/18/83	5	FIRST READING		07/02/03	334	ADOFTED
•		_		нв-1003	05/18/83	5	FIRST READING
нв-0977	05/18/83	5	FIRST READING		06/14/83	128	SECOND READING
	06/16/83	34	SECOND READING		06/25/83	2	THIRD READING
	06/22/83	238	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED				
•	06/28/83	143	THIRD READING	. HB-1004	05/30/84	3	FIRST READING
					06/12/84	í	SECOND READING
нв-0985	05/27/83	3 26	FIRST READING		06/19/84	i	THIRD READING
	06/20/83		SECOND READING		00/13/04	•	THE MEASURE
	06/23/83	89	THIRD READING	HB-1017	05/20/83	3	FIRST READING
				110 1017	06/20/83	27	SECOND READING
нв-0986	05/23/83	3	FIRST READING		06/23/83	140	RECALLED
	06/14/83	125	SECOND READING		06/28/83	19	THIRD READING
	06/25/83	2	THIRD READING		00/20/0)	'7	THE READING
	_			HB-1020	05/24/83	323	FIRST READING
нв-0988	04/29/83	6	FIRST READING		06/14/83	129	SECOND READING
	06/14/83	125	SECOND READING	-			
	06/25/83	2	THIRD READING	HB-1023	06/02/83	10	FIRST READING
					, 06/14/83	129	SECOND READING
нв-0995	06/01/83	4	FIRST READING		06/23/83	191	THIRD READING
					11/03/83	110	VETO MESSAGE
нв-0996	05/24/83	322	FIRST READING		,-,,-,		
	06/16/83 ·	34	SECOND READING	HB-1024	05/18/83	6	FIRST READING
	06/23/83	98	THIRD READING .	118-1024	06/16/83	35	SECOND READING
•					06/23/83	198	THIRD READING
нв-0997	05/11/83	5	FIRST READING			23	VETO MESSAGE
•••	06/02/83	36	SECOND READING		11/02/83	43	ACIO HESSAGE
	06/23/83	105	THIRD READING	40.1026	05/27/83	4	FIRST READING
		-		нв-1026		37	SECOND READING
нв-0999 .	05/11/83	5	FIRST READING '		06/16/83		THIRD READING
333	06/14/83	126	SECOND READING		06/23/83	199	INING READING
	06/23/83	137	RECALLED			_	5.D57 D546.U5
	06/28/83	ii	THIRD READING	нв-1029	05/19/83	5	FIRST READING
					06/26/83	150	SECOND READING
HB-1000	05/26/83	3	FIRST READING	HB-1032	05/18/83	6	FIRST READING
	06/14/83	128	SECOND READING	HB-1032	06/20/83	29	SECOND READING
	06/23/83	190	THIRD READING		06/23/83	201	THIRD READING
					00/23/03	201	ININO REROTAG
HB-1001	05/31/83	4	FIRST READING	HB-1034	05/12/83	5	FIRST READING
	06/16/83	35	SECOND READING	NB-1034	06/14/83	129	SECOND READING
	06/23/83	137	RECALLED				THIRD READING
	06/28/83	16	THIRD READING		06/23/83	210	INING READING
				нв-1036	06/06/83	3	FIRST READING .
HB-1002	05/18/83	.5	FIRST READING	,-		-	
	06/16/83	35	SECOND READING	нв-1037	05/18/83	6	FIRST READING
	06/23/83	139	RECALLED	,	06/16/83	38	SECOND READING

• • • • •

. . .

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLAT	IVE INFORMATION SYS	STEM PAGE 45	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE
10/23/05	MACT	ER TRANSCRIPT INDE	•		MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT IF	IDE X
	лизт	ER TRANSCRITT THE	·	·	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE		
HB-1037 (cont'd)	06/25/83	2	THIRD READING	нв-1061	05/19/83	6	FIRST READING
1030	04/29/83	6	FIRST READING	нв-1065	05/27/83	4	FIRST READING
нв-1038	06/20/83	29	SECOND READING		06/16/83	39	SECOND READING RECALLED
	06/23/83	211	THIRD READING		06/21/83	13	THIRD READING
	00/23/03				06/23/83	236	INIKU KEADING
нв- 1039	05/24/83	323	FIRST READING			4	FIRST READING
HB-1035	06/14/83	130	SECOND READING	нв- 1066	05/27/83		SECOND READING
	06/25/83	3	THIRD READING		06/16/83	39 237	THIRD READING
	*				06/23/83	231	TRIND READING
HB-1043	05/12/83	5	FIRST READING		06/02/83	5	FIRST READING
	06/02/83	37	SECOND READING	нв-1067	06/16/83	ιó	SECOND READING
	06/25/83	3	THIRD READING		06/25/83	3 .	THIRD READING
					11/01/83	53	VETO MESSAGE
HB-1045	05/18/83	6	FIRST READING		11/01/03	,,	****
	05/24/83	317	MOTION	•нв-1068	05/20/83	3	FIRST READING
	06/21/83	94	SECOND READING	HB-1000	06/14/83	134	SECOND READING
	06/23/83	212	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED		06/25/83	3	THIRD READING
	06/28/83	145	THIRD READING	•	00/25/05	,	,,,,,,
	06/29/83	242	REFUSE TO RECEDE	нв-1069	05/09/84	. 8	FIRST READING
	07/01/83	112	ADOPTED	MB-1009	03/03/04 .	•	
	- /	5	FIRST READING	нв-1073	05/19/83	6 .	FIRST READING
нв-1048	06/07/83	39	SECOND READING	,			
	06/16/83 06/23/83	231	THIRD READING	нв-1074	05/19/83	, 6	FIRST READING
	06/23/03	*,11	THE METERS			_	
нв-1050	05/27/83	4	FIRST READING	HB-1075	05/12/83	.6	FIRST READING
HB-1050	05/21/05				06/16/83	40	SECOND READING
HB-1051	06/01/83	4	FIRST READING		06/23/83	237	THIRD READING
	· · ·				05/18/83	. 6	FIRST READING
HB-1052	05/25/83	4	FIRST READING	нв-1076	06/14/83	134	SECOND READING
	06/14/83	130	SECOND READING		06/16/83	104	RECALLED
	06/23/83	235	THIRD READING		06/23/83	238	THIRD READING
	_		4.057 0540440		00/23/03	-,-	
HB-1054	05/31/83	4	FIRST READING	HB-1077	05/18/83	6.	FIRST READING
	06/14/83	131	DUT OF RECORD	HB-10//	06/02/83	37	SECOND READING
	06/23/83	29	SECOND READING THIRD READING		06/25/83	- 3	THIRD READING
	06/28/83	20	REFUSE TO RECEDE	•	00, 13, 17	•	
	06/29/83	242	ADOPTED	HB-1079	05/27/83	4	FIRST READING
	07/01/83	186	VETO MESSAGE	115 1075	06/21/83	101	SECOND READING
	11/02/83	24	TE TO THE SAME		06/23/83	239	THIRD READING
	05 (21 (82	. 323	FIRST READING	•	11/03/83	33	VETO MESSAGE
HB-1055	05/24/83 06/21/83	100	SECOND READING		11/04/83	33	VETO MESSAGE
		291	THIRD READING		· · · ·		
	06/27/83	471		· нв-1081	06/01/83	4	FIRST READING
40-1067	05/23/83	3	FIRST READING	4	06/21/83	- 102	SECOND READING
HB-1057	06/20/83	30	SECOND READING		06/23/83	142	RECALLED
	06/21/83	12	RECALLED		06/28/83	21	THIRD READING
	06/25/83	3	THIRD READING				
	30, 23, 03	•		HB-1082	05/19/83	6 .	FIRST READING

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST . 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 47	PROGRAM-LRTRHAST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM • SENATE	PAGE	48
•	MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX			MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX		

BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
HB-1082 (cont 'd)	06/14/83	134	SECOND READING	48 1111	05/31/93	***	F1067 0540146
	06/24/83	15	DISCUSSED'AND POSTPONED	HB-1111	05/24/83	323	FIRST READING
	06/24/83	28	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED			_	
	06/28/83	148	THIRD READING	HB-1114	05/23/83	3	FIRST READING
	,,-				06/14/83	136	SECOND READING
HB-1083	05/18/83	6	FIRST READING		06/27/83	291	THIRD READING
	06/20/83	30	SECOND READING				
	06/24/83	30	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED	HB-1116	05/31/83	4	FIRST READING
	06/28/83	149	THIRD READING		•		
	,,			HB-1117	05/24/83	323	FIRST READING
нв-1084	05/19/83	6	FIRST READING		06/14/83	137	SECOND READING
	-5, -5, -5	-			06/24/83	48	THIRD READING
на-1086	06/01/83	4	FIRST READING		06/29/83	218	REFUSE TO RECEDE
	06/20/83	30	SECOND READING		07/02/83	271	ADOPTED
	06/24/83	36	THIRD READING				
	,,-	<b>,</b> -		HB-1118	05/18/83	6	FIRST READING
HB-1089	05/26/83	3	FIRST READING		06/14/83	138	SECOND READING
	06/08/83	13	OTHER .		06/25/83	3	THIRD READING
•	06/16/83	40	SECOND READING				
	06/25/83	3	THIRD READING	HB-1120	05/18/83	6	FIRST READING
	,-,,-,	,	THE MERBING		06/02/83	38	SECOND READING
HB-1090	05/24/83	323	FIRST READING		06/24/83	51	THIRD READING
,.	06/14/83	135	SECOND READING				
	06/16/83	103	RECALLED	HB-1121	05/18/83	6	FIRST READING
	06/25/83	3	THIRD READING		06/14/83	138	SECOND READING
	,-,,-,	,	THE MEADING		06/23/83	142	RECALLED
HB-1091	05/17/83	6	FIRST READING		06/24/83	51	THIRD READING
	06/16/83	41	SECOND READING		06/29/83	219	RECEDE
	06/25/83	3	THIRD READING		11/01/83	31	VETO MESSAGE
	00, 1,, 0,	•	THIRD HEADING				
HB-1092	06/02/83	5	FIRST READING	HB-1123	05/09/84	В	FIRST READING
	06/14/83	135	SECOND READING		06/12/84	4	SECOND READING
	06/23/83	178	RECALLED		06/19/84	5	THIRD READING
	06/24/83	37	OUT OF RECORD				
	06/28/83	22	THIRD READING	HB-1124	05/25/83	4	FIRST READING
	,,	••	THIRD READING		06/16/83	42	SECOND READING
H8-1100	05/18/83	6	FIRST READING		06/25/83	3	THIRD READING
	-57745	•	THE HEADING				
HB-1101	05/24/83	323	FIRST READING	HB-1128	04/30/84	2	F≀RST READING
	06/23/83	37	SECOND READING				•
	06/24/83	43	THIRD READING	HB-1130	05/26/83	3	FIRST READING
		.,	The state of the s		11/02/83	157	MOTION
HB-1105	05/31/83		FIRST READING		11/02/83	158	SECOND READING
- · · · ·	06/14/83	136	SECOND READING		11/03/83	135	RECALLED
	06/24/83	46	THIRD READING		11/04/83	30	RECALLED
			TITLE REPORTS		11/04/83	44	THIRD READING
HB-1108	05/31/83	4	FIRST READING				
	06/21/83	103	SECOND READING	н8-1131	05/31/83	4	FIRST READING
	06/24/83	47	THIRD READING				
	06/29/83	215	RECEDE	HB-1133	06/01/83	4	FIRST READING
	11/02/83	25	VETO MESSAGE		06/16/83	42	SECOND READING
					06/24/83	55	THIRD READING

LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE PAGE 49 PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85

10/23/05		_						
	MA	STER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX			MA	STER TRANSCRIPT IN	IDEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	- ACTION
		18	VETO MESSAGE		HB-1155 (cont 'd)	06/20/83	31	SECOND READING
HB-1133 (cont'd)	11/01/83	71	OTHER	•		06/24/83	75	THIRD READING
	11/01/83	26	VETO MESSAGE					
	11/02/83	26	ALLO HESONAL		нв-1156	05/31/83	. 4	FIRST READING
		10	FIRST READING		110 1100	06/14/83	141	SECOND READING
HB-1134	06/02/83		SECOND READING			06/21/83	14 .	RECALLED
•	06/14/83	139	THIRD READING			06/27/83	4	THIRD READING
	06/25/83	3	INIXO READING			11/01/83	56	VETO MESSAGE
	05/20/83	3	FIRST READING					
нв-1136		44	SECOND READING		HB-1157	06/01/83	4	FIRST READING
	06/16/83	67	THIRD READING			06/14/83	141	SECOND READING
	06/24/83	0,	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,			06/24/83	78	OUT OF RECORD
		4	FIRST READING			06/27/83	7	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED
HB-1137	05/31/83		SECOND READING	* *		06/28/83	150	THIRD READING
	06/14/83	139 68	THIRD READING			00, 10, 03		
	06/24/83	60	ININD READING		HB-1159	05/31/83	5	FIRST READING
_		4	FIRST READING		MD 1199	-5, 5., -5		
нв-1138	05/31/83		SECOND READING		HB-1161	05/24/83	323	FIRST READING
	06/23/83	37	THIRD READING		No 1101	06/14/83	141.	SECOND READING .
	06/24/83	69	INING READING			06/24/83	80	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED
			FIRST READING			06/28/83	154	THIRD READING
нв-1139	05/31/83		SECOND READING			00,10,0)		
	06/16/83	44	THIRD READING		HB-1164	06/06/83	3	FIRST READING
	06/25/83	3	THIRD READING		88-1104	06/16/83	45	SECOND READING
			FIRST READING			06/24/83	83	THIRD READING
HB-1141	05/31/83	4				00,14,03		
	06/14/83	. 140	SECOND READING		HB-1165	06/02/83	5	FIRST READING
	06/16/83	105	RECALLED		HB-1105	06/14/83	142	SECOND READING
	06/24/83	70	THIRD READING			06/24/83	84	THIRD READING
	05/24/83	323	FIRST READING		:			
HB-1142		140	SECOND READING	*	нв-1166	06/01/83	4	FIRST READING
	06/14/83	3	THIRD READING			06/14/83	142	SECOND READING
	06/25/83	,	THIND MEADING			06/25/83	3	THIRD READING
	05/25/83	4	FIRST READING			,-,,-,		
HB-1143		105	SECOND READING		HB-1167	05/24/83	324	FIRST READING
	06/21/83	71 •	THIRD READING		110 1107	06/14/83	142	SECOND READING
	06/24/83	220	REFUSE TO RECEDE			06/25/83	3	THIRD READING
	06/29/83		ADOPTED			,.,,	-	•
	07/01/83	151	ADOFIED		HB-1170	05/26/83	3	FIRST READING
		, .	FIRST READING		HB-11/0	06/16/83	45	SECOND READING
HB-1144	05/18/83	6				06/25/83	ž	THIRD READING
	06/20/83	31	SECOND READING			11/02/83	27	VETO MESSAGE
	06/23/83	182	RECALLED			11/01/01	-,	
	06/28/83	55 -	THIRD READING			05/18/83	6.	FIRST READING
				•	HB-1171	06/02/83	38	SECOND READING
нв-1148	06/01/83		FIRST READING			06/28/83	57	THIRD READING
	06/14/83	140	SECOND READING			30/20/03	21	
	06/24/83	71	THIRD READING			06 (01 (91	4	FIRST READING
					нв-1178	06/01/83	68	SECOND READING
нв-1154	05/31/83	4	FIRST READING	•	•	06/23/83	85	THIRD READING
-						06/24/83		REFUSE TO RECEDE
HB-1155	05/27/83	4	FIRST READING	•		06/29/83	220	ULIUSE TO RECEDE

PAGE 50

PROGRAM-LETENMST 10/23/85	LEG	ISLATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE 51	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE	52
		MASTER TRANSCRIPT IN	DEX		N/	ASTER TRANSCRIPT II	NDEX	
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACT10N	BILL MUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	
HB-1178 (cont 'd)	07/01/83	103	OTHER .	нв-1196	05/24/83	324	FIRST READING	
	07/02/83	8	ADOPTED		06/20/83	35	SECOND READING	
		,	FIRST DEADLING		06/24/83	105	THIRD READING	
нв-1179	05/19/83	6 106	FIRST READING SECOND READING	•				
	06/21/83 06/26/83	12	RECALLED	HB-1202	05/26/83	3	FIRST READING	
	06/28/83	61	THIRD READING		06/16/83	5]	SECOND READING THIRD READING	
	11/02/83	28	VETO MESSAGE		06/25/83	4	IHIND READING	
	11/02/03	20	TETO MESSAGE	HB-1203	06/01/83	4	FIRST READING	
нв-1180	05/27/83	4	FIRST READING	NB-1203	06/14/83	144	SECOND READING	
115 1166	06/14/83	143	SECOND READING	•	06/25/83	'77	THIRD READING	
	06/24/83	87	THIRD READING		00/25/05	•	THIRD KEADING	
		•		HB-1204	06/01/83	4	FIRST READING	
HB-1182	06/01/83	4	FIRST READING	110 160 7	06/14/83	144	SECOND READING	
	06/16/83	45	OUT OF RECORD		06/25/83	4	THIRD READING	
	06/23/83	44	OUT OF RECORD					
	06/23/83	244	SECOND READING	HB-1205	05/31/83	5	FIRST READING	
	06/24/83	44	DISCUSSED	•	06/21/83	107	SECOND READING	
	06/26/83	13	RECALLED		06/24/83	105	THIRD READING	
	06/28/83	76	THIRD READING		06/29/83	220	REFUSE TO RECEDE	
	06/29/83	242	REFUSE TO RECEDE		11/04/83	42	ADOPTED	
нв-1186	05/29/84	2	FIRST READING	HB-1208	05/24/83	324	FIRST READING	
	06/13/84	15	SECOND READING		06/14/83	144	. SECOND READING	
	06/21/84	6	BISCUSSED AND POSTPONED		06/23/83	145	RECALLED	
					06/24/83	108	THIRD READING	
HB-1187	05/31/83	5	FIRST READING		11/03/83	12	VETO MESSAGE	
	06/23/83	38	SECOND READING					
	06/24/83	88	THIRD READING	HB-1210	05/29/84	2	FIRST READING	
нв-1188	05/23/84	2	FIRST READING	HB-1213	05/25/83	4	FIRST READING	
_					06/16/83	51	SECOND READING	
нв-1189	05/31/83	. 5	FIRST READING		06/25/83	4	THIRD READING	
	06/14/83	143	SECOND READING					
	06/28/83	86	THIRD READING .	HB-1216	05/29/84	3	FIRST READING	
HB-1190	05/29/84	2	FIRST READING	HB-1222	06/02/83	5	FIRST READING	
	06/13/84	16	SECOND READING			,		
	06/20/84	234	RECALLED	HB-1223	05/18/83	6	FIRST READING	
	06/21/84	6	THIRD READING		06/02/83	38	SECOND READING	
			•		06/24/83	112	THIRD READING	
HB-1191	05/17/83	6	FIRST READING		11/01/83	34	VETO MESSAGE	
	06/14/83	143	SECOND READING			•		
	06/25/83	4	THIRD READING	HB-1224	06/02/83	5	FIRST READING	
					06/20/83	37	SECOND READING	
HB-1192	05/18/83	6	FIRST READING		06/24/83	116	THIRD READING	
	06/20/83	.33	SECOND READING					
	06/23/83	144	RECALLED	HB-1225	05/25/83	5	FIRST READING	
	06/24/83	98	THIRD READING	•	06/16/83	52	SECOND READING	
	06/30/83	206	REFUSE TO RECEDE		06/25/83	4	THIRD READING	
	07/02/83	237	OTHER					

		•								
PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 53			PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85		LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE		PAGE	54
	MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX			*	•		TRANSCRIPT INDEX .			
								ACTION		

BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	. BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
		5	FIRST READING	HB-1244 (cont'd)	06/14/83	146	SECOND READING
H8-1226	05/25/83	55	SECOND READING		06/24/83	123	OTHER
	06/16/83	22	THIRD READING			•	
	06/25/83	,		HB-1245	05/27/83	4	FIRST READING
	05/31/83	5	FIRST READING		06/16/83	55	SECOND READING
HB-1227	06/16/83	55	SECOND READING		06/28/83	103	THIRD READING
	06/24/83	117	THIRD READING				
	06/24/03	***/		· нв-1248	05/23/83 .	3	FIRST READING
	05/18/83	. 6	FIRST READING		06/16/83	56	SECOND READING
HB-1228	06/20/83	37	SECOND READING		06/25/83	4	THIRD READING
	06/26/83	82	RECALLED				
	06/28/83	88	THIRD READING	нв-1249	05/25/83	. 5	FIRST READING
	06/20/63		***************************************	,	06/16/83	56	SECOND READING
	05/26/83	3	FIRST READING	. :	06/21/83	- 15	RECALLED
HB-1230	06/20/83	37	SECOND READING		06/24/83	124	THIRD READING
	06/25/83	24	THIRD READING		06/29/83	220	REFUSE TO RECEDE
	06/25/03	7			07/01/83	152	ADOPTED
	05/24/83	324	FIRST READING				
HB-1231	05/24/03	,,,,,	, mar name	HB-1250	05/31/83	5	FIRST READING
	06/06/83	3	FIRST READING		06/14/83	146	SECOND READING
HB-1232	00/00/03	,	THE HEADTH	·	06/25/83	4	. THIRD READING
	05/24/83	324	FIRST READING				
HB-1235	06/14/83	145	SECOND READING	HB-1252	05/12/83	6	FIRST READING
	06/24/83	120	THIRD READING	· ·-•	06/14/83	149	SECOND READING .
	06/24/03	120	177110		06/24/83	124	THIRD READING
	- 06/02/83	5	FIRST READING				
HB-1236	. 00/02/03	· .	,	HB-1253	06/02/83	5.	FIRST READING
HB-1237	06/01/83	4	FIRST READING	•	06/21/83	113	SECOND READING
np-12)/	06/14/83	145	SECOND READING		06/24/83	125	THIRD READING
	06/16/83	107	RECALLED				
	06/26/83	43	RECALLED	HB- 1255	06/01/83	4	FIRST READING
	06/28/83	101	THIRD READING		06/14/83	149	SECOND READING
	00/20/03			•	06/23/83	183	RECALLED
HB-1238	06/01/83	4	FIRST READING		06/24/83	139	THIRD READING
No-12 30	00,01,03	•		•			
HB~1239	06/01/83	4	FIRST READING	HB-1257	05/31/83	5	FIRST READING
10-12)7	06/14/83	145	SECOND READING		06/23/83	51	SECOND READING
	06/24/83	121	THIRD READING		06/24/83	132	THIRD READING
	06/24/83	140	DISCUSSED		06/29/83	221	REFUSE TO RECEDE
	11/02/83	34	VETO MESSAGE		07/02/83	10	ADOPTED
	11,02,03	•	***				
HB-1240	05/25/83	5	FIRST READING	нв-1259	06/02/83	10	FIRST READING
ng-1240	06/14/83	145	SECOND READING	•	06/20/83	38	SECOND READING
	06/25/83		THIRD READING		06/24/83	141	THIRD READING
	55, 23/63	•		•	11/03/83	37	VETO. MESSAGE
HB-1242	05/25/83	5	FIRST READING				
110 1272	05/27/83	43	OTHER	HB-1260	05/31/83	5	FIRST READING
	06/14/83	146	SECOND READING		06/21/83	107	SECOND READING
	06/25/83	- 1	THIRD READING	•	06/25/83	4	THIRD READING
	00, 23, 03	•			11/03/83	38	VETO MESSAGE

FIRST READING

HB-1244

05/25/83

ROGRAM-LRTRNMST 0/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE 55	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE 56
	MA	STER TRANSCRIPT	NDEX		MA	STER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX
LL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
HB-1261	05/24/83	324	FIRST READING	нВ-1293	05/25/83	5	FIRST READING
	06/14/83	150	SECOND READING	,	06/20/83	39	SECOND READING
	06/24/83	142	THIRD READING		06/24/83	162	THIRD READING
	06/29/83	221	RECEDE		06/29/83	222	REFUSE TO RECEDE
					07/01/83	187	ADOPTED
HB-1262	05/31/83	5	FIRST READING		0,,01,0,	,	
	06/14/83	151	SECOND READING	HB-1296	04/26/83	5	FIRST READING
	06/24/83	143	THIRD READING	NB-1230	05/02/83	50	SECOND READING
	11/02/83	35	VETO MESSAGE		05/03/83	5	THIRD READING
					05/05/05	,	
нВ-1264	05/27/83	4	FIRST READING	HB-1302	05/30/84	3	FIRST READING .
	06/16/83	56	SECOND READING	110 1 702	06/13/84	17	SECOND READING
	06/23/83	146	RECALLED		06/19/84	6	THIRD READING
	06/24/83	144	THIRD READING		00, 13, 04	•	
	06/29/83	222	REFUSE TO RECEDE	нв-1305	05/27/83	4	FIRST READING 9 366
	07/01/83	113	OUT OF RECORD	112 1,00,	06/28/83	105	OUT OF RECORD
	07/01/83	125	ADOPTED		06/30/83	161	THIRD READING
HB-1275	05/31/83	5	FIRST READING	нв-1306	06/02/83	5	FIRST READING
	11/28/84	62	MOTION	,,,,,	06/16/83	59	SECOND READING
	11/29/84	38	SECOND READING		06/24/83	. 164	OUT OF RECORD
	12/11/84	39	THIRD READING		06/26/83	44	RECALLED
•					06/28/83	109 .	OTHER
HB-1280	06/06/83	3	FIRST READING		J		****
	06/14/83	152	SECOND READING .	HB-1308	05/19/83	6	FIRST READING
	06/21/83	15	RECALLED	112 1 300	06/14/83	152	SECOND READING
	06/24/83	145	THIRD READING	•	06/25/83	4	THIRD READING
HB-1281	06/01/83	5	FIRST READING	нв- 1 309	05/26/83		FIRST READING
				, , ,	06/14/83	153	SECOND READING
HB-1283	05/26/83	3	FIRST READING		06/25/83	4	THIRD READING
	06/16/83	58	SECOND READING		34, 43, 43		*****
	06/25/83		THIRD READING				

FIRST READING

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

FIRST READING SECOND READING THIRD READING

SECOND READING

324

58

4

4 38

5 58

147

5

5 152 150

HB-1285

нв-1286

HB-1287

HB-1288

HB-1290

05/24/83

06/16/83

06/25/83

05/27/83

06/20/83

05/25/83

06/16/83

06/24/83

06/01/83

06/02/83 06/14/83 06/24/83

HB-1311

HB-1313

HB-1315

HB-1316

HB-1317

HB-1319

06/14/83

06/25/83

06/02/83

06/16/83

06/24/83

06/01/83

06/14/83

06/25/83

05/19/83

05/19/83

05/19/83

05/19/83

153

5

60

171

5

154

12

6

SECOND READING

FIRST READING SECOND READING THIRD READING

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

FIRST READING

FIRST READING

FIRST READING

THIRD READING

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIV	E INFORMATIO SENATE	N SYSTEM PAGE	57	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85		TIVE INFORMATION SENATE		
	MASTER	MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX		•	:	MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX			
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	
DIEL MONDEN						06/21/83	19	RECALLED	
HB-1319 (cont'd)	11/02/83	158	MOTION		H8~1339 (cont'd)		. 20	THIRD READING	
110 1313 (00.11 0)	11/02/83	159 •	SECOND READING			06/25/83	39	VETO MESSAGE	
	11/03/83	133	RECALLED	•		11/03/83	>>	ALIO HESSAGE	
	11/04/83	46	THIRD READING				_	FIRST READING	
	11,04,05				HB-1340	06/01/83		SECOND READING	
	05/19/83	6	FIRST READING			06/14/83	155		
HB-1320	U3/ 13/ U3	•	7			06/25/83	5	THIRD READING ,	
HB-1323	05/25/83	5	FIRST READING			-1 (02 (02		FIRST READING	
נגני טוו	06/14/83	154	SECOND READING		HB-1342	06/07/83	5	SECOND READING	
	06/25/83	5	THIRD READING			06/16/83	61 .	THIRD READING	
	11/02/83	82	VETO MESSAGE			06/25/83	20	VETO MESSAGE	
	11,02,03	,-	•			11/02/83	36	AFIR WESSARE	
HB-1326	05/18/83	6	FIRST READING				6	FIRST READING	
	06/16/83	60	SECOND READING		HB-1344	06/02/83	61	SECOND READING	
	06/25/83	5	THIRD READING			06/16/83		THIRD READING	
	00, 1,,, 0,	•		•	•	06/25/83	21	ININD READING	
HB-1328	06/01/83	5	FIRST READING			05/03/03	4	FIRST READING	
, ,	06/21/83	109	SECOND READING	•	нв-1345	05/27/83	•	TIRST READING	
	06/25/83	17	THIRD READING		_			FIRST READING	
	00,13,-3			•	HB-1348	05/29/84	3	SECOND READING	
нв-1329	05/27/83		FIRST READING	•		06/20/84	34		
HB-1329	06/14/83	154	SECOND READING			06/22/84	87	RECALLED	
	06/25/83	18	THIRD READING			06/22/84	88	RECALLED	
	00/25/03					06/25/84	27	THIRD READING	
нв-1330	05/31/83	5	FIRST READING				4	FIRST READING	
טעני טוו	06/20/83	40	SECOND READING	•	HB-1351	05/26/83		SECOND READING	
	11/01/83	85	SECOND READING			06/16/83	61		
	11/03/83	134	THIRD READING		•	06/25/83	22	THIRD READING	
					WB 1255	05/23/83	4	FIRST READING	
HB-1334	05/31/84	4	FIRST READING		нв-1355	06/20/83	40	SECOND READING	
							188	RECALLED	
HB-1335	05/22/84	2	FIRST READING		•	06/23/83	46	RECALLED	
						06/26/83			
нв-1336	05/27/83	4	FIRST READING			06/28/83	110	THIRD READING	
no · 1 ) jo	06/16/83	60	SECOND READING			06/29/83	243	NON-CONCURRENCE	
	06/21/83	16	RECALLED						
	06/25/83	5	THIRD READING		HB-1356	05/27/83	4 ,	FIRST READING	
		20	VETO MESSAGE			06/20/83	40	SECOND READING	
	11/01/83	20	TEID NESSAGE			06/23/83	184	RECALLED	

6

195

109

243

153

77 18

155

HB-1337

HB-1338

HB-1339

05/17/83 06/26/83

06/28/83

06/29/83

07/01/83

05/23/83 06/23/83

06/25/83

05/27/83 06/14/83

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

ADOPTED

REFUSE TO RECEDE

06/23/83 06/28/83

06/02/83

06/21/83

06/25/83

06/01/83 06/14/83

06/25/83

06/02/83

06/16/83

HB-1359

HB-1363

HB-1367

111

6

109

23

5

6

62

155

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

THIRD READING

FIRST READING SECOND READING

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

PROGRAM-LETENMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 59	PROGRAM-LRTRHMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE	60
	MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX			MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX		

THAT THE THE THE THE THE THE THE THE THE TH				NATIEN INAUGENIT INCE				
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	
HB-1367 (cont'd)	06/28/83	122	OTHER	HB-1382 (cont'd)	06/29/83	243	REFUSE TO RECEDE	
13/ B	06/02/83	6	FIRST READING		07/02/83	274	ADOPTED	
нв-1368						_		
	06/16/83	62	SECOND READING	нв-1383	06/01/83	.5	FIRST READING	
		_			06/16/83	65	SECOND READING	
нв-1369	06/01/83	5	FIRST READING		06/25/83	` 5	THIRD READING	
	06/14/83	156	SECOND READING					
	06/21/83	56	RECALLED	нв-1386	06/02/83	6	FIRST READING	
	06/28/83	122	THIRD READING		06/14/83	. 158	SECOND READING	
					06/21/83	20	RECALLED	
HB-1370	05/25/83	5	FIRST READING	•	06/25/83	27	THIRD READING	
	06/14/83	156	SECOND READING		11/02/83	37	VETO MESSAGE	
	06/25/83	25	THIRD READING					
			•	HB-1388	06/01/83	5	FIRST READING	
HB-1371	05/26/83	4	FIRST READING		06/14/83	158	OUT OF RECORD	
	06/16/83	62	SECOND READING		06/16/83	65	SECOND READING	
	06/27/83	291	THIRD READING	•	06/25/83	33	THIRD READING	
	06/29/83	243	REFUSE TO RECEDE		11/02/83	38	VETO MESSAGE	
	07/02/83	245	ADOPTED		,01,03	,,,	1110 1110011111	
	11/02/83	83	VETO MESSAGE	нв-1390	05/26/83	6.	FIRST READING	
		• ,		10 1 100	06/16/83	67	SECOND READING	
HB-1372	05/18/83	7	FIRST READING		06/25/83	34	THIRD READING	
13/1	06/14/83	157	SECOND READING		00/25/05	,,	THIRD READING	
	06/25/83		THIRD READING	нв-1391	05/25/83	5	FIRST READING	
	00, 2,, 0,	,	THE READING	ue-1331	06/14/83	159	SECOND READING	
HB-1373	06/01/83	. 5	FIRST READING		06/25/83	5	THIRD READING	
, , ,	06/16/83	. 63	SECOND READING		00/25/03	,	INTRO READING	
	06/25/83	24	THIRD READING	40. 1201	05/27/83	5	FIRST READING	
	00, 23, 03		IIIIID KENDING	нв- 1394	06/14/83	159	SECOND READING	
HB-1374	06/06/83	3	FIRST READING		06/25/83	35	THIRD READING	
1374	06/14/83	157	SECOND READING		06/25/63	35	ININO READING	
	06/25/83	26	THIRD READING	UB 1200	05/22/84	2	FIRST READING	
	00, 1,, 0,		THE MEANING	нв-1395	05/22/64	2	FIRST READING	
нв-1376	05/27/83	4	FIRST READING	нв-1396	06/08/83	8	FIRST READING	
нв-1378	06/01/83	5.	FIRST READING	HB-1399	06/01/83	5	FIRST READING	
	06/16/83	64	SECOND READING	110 1333	06/14/83	160	SECOND READING	
	06/25/83	5	THIRD READING	•	06/16/83	105	RECALLED	
		•			06/25/83	36	THIRD READING	
HB-1379	06/02/83	6	FIRST READING		06/29/83	222	REFUSE TO RECEDE	
	06/14/83	157	SECOND READING				ADOPTED	
	06/25/83	5	THIRD READING		04/30/84	17 142	VETO MESSAGE	
	00, 1,, 0,	,	THIND READING		06/30/84	142	AEIO WEZZARE	
HB-1381	05/31/83	5	FIRST READING	HB-1400	05/26/83	4	FIRST READING	
	06/16/83	64	SECONO READING	•	06/16/83	67 `	SECOND READING	
	06/25/83	5	THIRD READING		06/25/83	38	THIRD READING	
HB-1382	06/01/83	5	FIRST READING	HB-1402	06/02/83	6	FIRST READING	
-	06/14/83	158	SECOND READING	1102	06/23/83	75	SECOND READING	
	06/26/83	59	RECALLED		06/25/83	/2 43	THIRD READING	
	06/28/83	123	THIRD READING		11/01/83	21	VETO MESSAGE	
				i contract of the contract of	51, 43			

PROGRAM-LETENMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMAŤION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE	61	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE
	MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT IN	IDEX .			MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT I	HDEX .
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
		6	FIRST READING		HB-1444	05/26/83		FIRST READING
HB-1404	06/02/83		SECOND READING	•	NO-1444	06/14/83	162	SECOND READING
	06/14/83	160				06/25/83	68	THIRD READING
	06/25/83	45	THIRD READING			00/25/03		
up 1105	06/06/83	4	FIRST READING	,	на-1448	05/23/84	70	FIRST READING
HB-1405	00/00/03	•			•	06/20/84	35	SECOND READING
	06/08/83	8	FIRST READING			06/21/84	8	THIRD READING
HB-1409	06/16/83	68	SECOND READING					
	06/26/83	60	RECALLED		HB-1449	05/18/83	7	FIRST READING
		124	THIRD READING		115 1115	06/16/83	69	SECOND READING
	06/28/83	147	THE REAL PROPERTY.	•		06/25/83	5	THIRD READING
		5	FIRST READING		•	00,1,,,,,	•	•
HB-1410	05/31/83	161	SECOND READING		HB-1450	05/18/83	7	FIRST READING
	06/14/83		THIRD READING		HB-1450	06/16/83	69	SECOND READING
	06/28/83	125	INING READING			06/25/83	69	THIRD READING
	06/06/83	4	FIRST READING					
HB-1412		77	SECOND READING		HB-1451	05/18/83	7	FIRST READING
	06/23/83	77 50	THIRD READING		110 1471	06/16/83	70	SECOND READING
	06/25/83	50	TITTE READING			06/25/83	82	THIRD READING
HB-1413	05/26/83	4	FIRST READING					
HB-1413	06/14/83	161	SECOND READING		HB-1455	06/01/83	5 '	FIRST READING
	06/25/83	55	OUT OF RECORD					
		61	RECALLED		нв-1462	05/23/83	4	FIRST READING
	06/26/83 06/28/83	126	THIRD READING		110 1402	06/14/83	162	SECOND READING
	06/20/03	120	THE TENEFORE			06/25/83	88	THIRD READING
HB-1414	06/06/83	4	FIRST READING					
NO-1414	06/23/83	78	SECOND READING	•	нв-1463	05/27/83	5	FIRST READING
	06/23/83	188	RECALLED			06/14/83	163	SECOND READING
	06/26/83	62	RECALLED			06/23/83	. 108	OTHER
	06/28/83	126	THIRD READING					
	00/20/03	120			нв-1466	06/07/83	5	FIRST READING
нв-1426	06/02/83	16	FIRST READING					
NB-1420	06/14/83	161	SECOND READING		нв-1467	05/27/83	5	FIRST READING
	06/25/83	65	THIRD READING			06/14/83	163	SECOND READING
	00/2//01	-,				06/25/83	89	THIRD READING
HB-1427	05/10/84	3	FIRST READING					
172/	06/20/84	32	SECOND READING		нв-1470	05/26/83	6	FIRST READING
	06/21/84	7	THIRD READING			06/14/83	163	SECOND READING
	00, 21, 04	•				06/26/83	64	RECALLED
HB-1433	05/26/83	4	FIRST READING			06/28/83	129	THIRD READING
HB-1433	06/14/83	162	SECOND READING	•		06/29/83	225	REFUSE TO RECEDE
	00/14/03	102				06/30/83	126	ADOPTED
HB-1437	06/02/83	10	FIRST READING			· · ·		
/ 1,7/	06/16/83	68	SECOND READING		нв-1473	06/02/83	6	FIRST READING
	06/21/83	23	RECALLED		**	06/16/83	70	SECOND READING
	06/25/83	67	THIRD READING			06/25/83	90	THIRD READING .
	00, 2,, 0,	-,				11/01/83	63	VETO MESSAGE
HB-1442	06/01/83	5	FIRST READING				_	FIRST READING
	06/21/83	111	SECOND READING		НВ-1474	05/25/84	3	
	06/28/83	128	OTHER.			06/12/84	5	SECOND READING
	· •					06/25/84	152	RECALLED
								4

PROGRAM-I	RTRNMST
10/23/85	

## LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX

PAGE 63

PROGRAM-ÉRTRHAST LEGIS

LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM
SENATE
MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX

PAGE 64

BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	. BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
HB-1474 (cont'd)	06/25/84	258	THIRD READING	HB-1504 (cont 'd)	06/21/83	110	SECOND READING
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	06/28/84	iù	NON-CONCURRENCE		06/25/83	100	THIRD READING
	06/30/84	25	CONFERENCE				
				HB-1505	05/26/83	4	FIRST READING
нв-1483	05/27/83	5	FIRST READING		10/19/83	181	SECOND READING
	06/14/83	164	SECOND READING				
	06/25/83	5	THIRD READING	HB-1507	06/01/83	6	FIRST READING
					06/15/83	, 3	SECOND READING
нв-1486	06/02/83	6	FIRST READING		06/23/83	108	OTHER
	06/14/83	164	SECOND READING				
	06/25/83	94	THIRD READING	нв-1509	06/02/83	16	FIRST READING
	- (	,			06/16/83	71	SECOND READING
HB-1489	06/02/83	6 196	FIRST READING SECOND READING		06/25/83	6	THIRD READING
	06/26/83				-(	,	C.DCT DC.D.
	06/28/83	130	THIRD READING	HB-1520	06/01/83	6	FIRST READING
un 1400	06/06/83	4	FIRST READING		06/16/83	72	SECOND READING
HB-1492	06/14/83	165	SECOND READING		06/25/83	101	THIRD READING
	06/25/83	96	THIRD READING		06/01/83	6	FIRST READING
	00/25/03	, oc	THIRD READING	HB-1521	06/15/83	4	SECOND READING
нв-1495	05/26/83	4	FIRST READING	•	06/25/83	105	THIRD READING
110 7435	06/14/83	165	SECOND READING		00/25/05	103	111110 112101110
	06/23/83	147	RECALLED	HB-1522	05/29/84	3	FIRST READING
	06/25/83	97	THIRD READING	110-1322	06/13/84	18	SECOND READING
	11/02/83	84	VETO MESSAGE		06/21/84	15	THIRD READING
					00,21,01	.,	
нв-1496	05/23/83	4	FIRST READING	HB-1525	05/26/83	4	FIRST READING
-	06/14/83	165	SECOND READING .		06/15/83	3	SECOND READING
	06/25/83	5	THIRD READING		06/25/83	6	THIRD READING
HB-1497	06/01/83	5	FIRST READING	на-1526	06/01/83	6	FIRST READING
	06/16/83	70	SECOND READING		06/26/83	196	SECOND READING
	06/25/83	5	THIRD READING	•	06/28/83	131	THIRD READING
нв-1498	05/26/83	4	FIRST READING	. нв-1527	06/01/83	6	FIRST READING
				,,	06/15/83	3	SECOND READING
HB-1500	06/01/83	5	FIRST READING		06/25/83	ĺ.	THIRD READING
	06/14/83	166	SECOND READING	*			
	06/25/83	98	THIRD READING	. HB-1528	05/22/84	2	FIRST READING
HB-1501	05/27/83	5	FIRST READING	HB-1530	06/01/83	6	FIRST READING
115 1701	06/15/83	2	SECOND READING	HB-1530	06/21/83	111	SECOND READING
	06/25/83	5	THIRD READING		06/23/83	148	RECALLED
		,			06/27/83	21	THIRD READING
HB-1502	05/26/83	4	FIRST READING		11/02/83	38	VETO MESSAGE
					***, ***, ***,	,,,	
HB-1503	05/26/83	4	FIRST READING	HB-1546	05/25/84	3	FIRST READING
	06/16/83	71	SECOND READING			•	
	06/25/83	99	THIRD READING	нв-1549	05/31/83	5	FIRST READING
					06/15/83	4	SECOND READING
HB-1504	05/26/83	4	FIRST READING		06/27/83	291	THIRD READING

			•					
PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	ATIVE INFORMATION SYST	TEM PAGE	65 .	PROGRAM-LRYRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE
	MAS	STER TRANSCRIPT INDEX				MA	STER TRANSCRIPT IN	DEX
							PAGE	ACTION .
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	NC110H
HB-1549 (cont'd)	11/02/83	67	VETO MESSAGE		HB-1584 (cont'd)	06/16/83 06/27/83	73 291	SECOND READING THIRD READING
1550	05/26/83	L	FIRST READING				-	
нв-1550	06/16/83	72	SECOND READING		HB-1587	05/09/84	8 ,	FIRST READING
	06/25/83	6	THIRD READING			06/13/84	19	SECOND READING
	00/13/03	-				06/21/84	20	THIRD READING
up 1553	06/02/83	10	FIRST READING					
HB-1557	06/15/83		SECOND READING		HB-1590	05/27/83	5	FIRST READING
	06/25/83	6	THIRD READING		==	06/15/83	7	SECOND READING
	11/03/83		VETO MESSAGE			06/27/83	291	THIRD READING
	11/03/03	**			•			
15()	06/01/83	6	FIRST READING		HB-1591	05/25/84	3	FIRST READING
нв-1561	06/15/83	5	SECOND READING				•	
		6	THIRD READING		НВ-1593	05/26/83	5 <b>8</b>	FIRST READING
	06/25/83	•		•	1,333	06/15/83	8	SECOND READING
4	+/ 100 100	6	FIRST READING			06/27/83	291	THIRD READING
на-1562	06/02/83	72	SECOND READING					
	06/16/83	132	OTHER		нв-1594	05/09/84	8 ·	FIRST READING
	06/28/83	132	UINER		NO-1334	0,70,70.		
_			FIRST READING		HB-1595	05/18/83	7	FIRST READING
нв-1563	05/21/84	3 41	SECOND READING		110 1757	06/15/83	B	SECOND READING
	06/20/84	19	OUT OF RECORD			06/25/83	6	THIRD READING
	06/21/84		RECALLED			00, 1,,,,,,	_	
	06/21/84	17	THIRD READING		нв- 1596	05/26/83	5	FIRST READING
	06/21/84	97	REFUSE TO RECEDE		HB-1230	05/20/05	•	
	11/27/84	5	MELOSE IO MECEDE			06/01/83	6	FIRST READING
			4 - BCT - BC + B + WC		нв-1597	06/15/83	9	SECOND READING
нв-1564	05/26/83	4	FIRST READING		•	06/27/83	40	THIRD READING
	06/02/83	6	FIRST READING			00/2//03	40	***************************************
	06/16/83	73	SECOND READING			05 (21 (82	5	FIRST READING
	06/25/83	6	THIRD READING		нв-1598	05/31/83	9	SECOND READING
						06/15/83	6	THIRD READING
нв-1565	06/01/83	6	FIRST READING			06/25/83	•	ININO READING
		,	CLOCK DEADLES		up 1500	06/06/83	4	FIRST READING
нв-1566	06/01/83	6	FIRST READING		нв-1599	06/15/83	9	SECOND READING
	06/15/83	6	SECOND READING				41	THIRD READING
	06/25/83	6	THIRD READING			06/27/83	68	VETO MESSAGE
		_				11/02/83	60	FEIG NESSAGE
нв-1567	06/15/83	6	SECOND READING			ac (a( (0)	-	FIRST READING
	06/25/83	6	THIRD READING		HB-1602	05/26/83	5 10	SECOND READING
				•		06/15/83		
HB-1573	05/23/84	70	FIRST READING			06/27/83	42	THIRD READING
						05 (31 (83	5	FIRST READING
HB-1577	05/26/83	5	FIRST READING		нв-1603	05/31/83	10 .	SECOND READING
	06/15/83	6	SECOND READING			06/15/83		THIRD READING
	06/27/83	40	THIRD READING			06/27/83	49	ININD KEADING
						0( (01 (82	6	FIRST READING
нв-1579	06/01/83	6	FIRST READING		нв-1607	06/01/83		SECOND READING
	06/15/83	7	SECOND READING			06/15/83	11	THIRD READING
	06/25/83	6	THIRD READING			06/25/83	6	INIKU, READIAL

FIRST READING

HB-1584

05/23/83

HB-1610

06/02/83

17

FIRST READING

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE PAGE 67

PROGRAM-LETENMST 10/23/85 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM
SENATE
MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX

AGE 68

	г.	KSIER IKANSCRIFT I	MPLA	TAKSIEN INANSERIEF INDEX				
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	
HB-1610 (cont'd)	06/15/83 06/27/83	11 291	SECOND READING THIRD READING	HB-1661 (cont'd)	06/27/83	56	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED	
		•		нв~ 1663	05/30/84	4	FIRST READING	
HB-1611	06/07/83	.5	FIRST READING	*			. FIRST DEADLES	
	06/15/83	12	SECOND READING	нв- 1665	05/27/83	.5	· FIRST READING	
	06/25/83	6 .	THIRD READING		06/15/83	14	SECOND READING	
			MOTION		06/25/83	6	THIRD READING	
HB-1613	11/01/83	73 74	FIRST READING		06/01/83	6	FIRST READING	
	11/02/83	144	SECOND READING	нв-1666		15	SECOND READING	
	11/02/83	136	RECALLED		06/16/83	291	THIRD READING	
	11/04/83	47	THIRD READING	•	06/27/83	291	THIRD READING	
	11/04/03	٠,	THIRD READING	HB-1667	05/26/83	5	FIRST READING	
HB-1614	05/26/83	5	FIRST READING	MB-100/	06/15/83	15	SECOND READING	
115 1014	06/15/83	13	SECOND READING		06/27/83	60	THIRD READING	
	06/27/83	291	THIRD READING		11/02/83	85	VETO MESSAGE	
	00,2,,0,	-7:			11,02,0)	•,	1270 1120112	
нв-1638	06/02/83	6	FIRST READING	. нв-1669	05/26/83	5	FIRST READING	
					06/15/83	15	SECOND READING	
HB-1644	11/01/83	81	MOTION		06/25/83	6	THIRD READING	
нв- 1649	06/02/83	6	FIRST READING	нв-1670	05/19/83	6	FIRST READING	
110 1045	06/15/83	13	SECOND READING	na-16/0	06/15/83	16	SECOND READING	
	06/27/83	291	THIRD READING		06/25/83	6	THIRD READING	
					_			
на- 1650	05/18/83	,7	FIRST READING	нв-1673	.05/27/83	. 5	FIRST READING	
	06/15/83	13	SECOND READING RECALLED		06/15/83	16	SECOND READING	
	06/23/83	159	THIRD READING		06/25/83	7	THIRD READING	
	06/27/83	291	ININD KEADING			_	CARCE DEADLES	
HB-1651	05/26/83	5	FIRST READING	нв-1674	05/27/83	.5 16	FIRST READING SECOND READING	
NB-1051	06/15/83	14	SECOND READING		06/15/83 06/25/83		THIRD READING	
	06/23/83	160	RECALLED			7 69	VETO MESSAGE	
	06/26/83	67	RECALLED		11/02/83	69	TETO NESSAGE	
	06/27/83	50	THIRD READING	нв-1683	05/26/83	5	FIRST READING	
		•		118-1003	06/15/83	17	SECOND READING	
HB-1652	05/27/83	5	FIRST READING		06/27/83	292	THIRD READING	
	06/15/83	14	SECOND READING		11/02/83	70 '	VETO MESSAGE	
	06/28/83	138	OTHER		,, .,	• -		
				нв-1696	05/25/83	5	FIRST READING	
нв- 1653	06/01/83	6	FIRST READING		06/15/83	17	SECOND READING	
	06/23/83	79	SECOND READING		06/27/83	292	THIRD READING	
	06/27/83	51	THIRD READING					
				HB-1703	06/01/83	6	FIRST READING	
HB-165B	05/30/84	. 3	FIRST READING		06/15/83	17	SECOND READING	
	06/22/84	16	SECOND READING		06/25/83	7	THIRD READING	
	06/25/84	145	THIRD READING	,	11/02/83	70	· VETD MESSAGE	
	06/30/84	8	RECEDE				5.057 05401W0	
HB-1661	06/01/83	6	FIRST READING	. нв-1704	05/27/83	.5	FIRST READING	
100 I	06/16/83	74	SECOND READING	•	06/15/83	18 161	SECOND READING	
	00/10/03	/7	SECOND MEMORING		06/23/83	161	RECALLED	

PROGRAM-LETENMST 10/23/85	LEGISI	LATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE 69	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE 70
	n.	ASTER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX		MAS	STÉR TRANSCRIPT (	NDEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION .	. BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION .
		202	THIRD READING	нв-1757	05/01/84	4.	FIRST READING
HB-1704 (cont'd)	06/27/83	292	REFUSE TO RECEDE	1777	0,,0,,0		
	06/30/84	. 9	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED	нв-1760	06/06/83	4	FIRST READING
	07/01/84	25		ng-1/00	06/15/83	33	SECOND READING
	07/01/84	84	CONFERENCE		06/27/83	8์เ	THIRD READING
	07/01/84	122	CONFERENCE		06/2//03	٠,	IIIIND NERDING
	06/07/83	6	FIRST READING	. нв-1762	06/01/83	6	FIRST READING
HB-1707	06/15/83	18	SECOND READING				
	06/23/83	162	RECALLED	нв-1772	06/02/83	7	FIRST READING
		292	THIRD READING	,,,2	06/15/83	33	SECOND READING
	06/27/83		VETO MESSAGE		06/25/83	-ĵ	THIRD READING
	11/02/83	71	ALIN MESSAGE		00/25/05	,	
	06/08/83	8	FIRST READING	нв-1777	05/23/83	4	FIRST READING '
нв-1708	06/06/03	ŭ	TIRST READING	1777	06/15/83	34	SECOND READING
		5	FIRST READING	•	06/27/83	292	THIRD READING
нв- 1709	05/26/83	18			00,2,,0,	-,-	
	06/15/83		SECOND READING	нв-1778	05/31/83	6	FIRST READING
	06/25/83	7	THIRD READING	NB-1//0	06/23/83	80	SECOND READING
		_			06/27/83	84	THIRD READING
HB-1723	05/27/83	5	FIRST READING		00/2//03		THE NEW YORK
	06/15/83	19	SECOND READING		05/31/83	6	FIRST READING
	06/25/83	7	THIRD READING	на-1780	06/15/83	35	SECOND READING
						32 70	RECALLED
HB-1725	06/02/83	6	FIRST READING .		06/26/83		DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED
	06/15/83	20	SECOND READING		06/27/83	85	OTHER
	06/23/83	163	RECALLED		06/28/83	157	
	06/24/83	2	RECALLED	•	11/01/83	86	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED
	06/27/83	. 76	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED		11/03/83	113	THIRD READING
	06/28/83	156	THIRD READING				
	-			нв-1788	05/31/83	6	. FIRST READING
HB-1726	05/29/84	3	FIRST READING		06/15/83	35	SECOND READING
					06/25/83	7	THIRD READING
HB-1734	05/09/84	9	FIRST READING		11/01/83	22	VETO MESSAGE
			FARST READING	110.1700	06/15/83	35	SECOND READING
на-1738	05/26/83	. 5	FIRST READING	. нв-1789	06/16/83	106	RECALLED
	06/16/83	75	SECOND READING				THIRD READING
	06/25/83	7	THIRD READING		06/27/83	91	REFUSE TO RECEDE
				*	06/29/83	244	OTHER
HB-1750	05/26/83	5	FIRST READING		07/01/83	119	VIDEN
	06/16/83	95	SECOND READING				CARCT DEADLING
	06/27/83	79	THIRD READING	нв-1796	06/02/83	10	FIRST READING
					06/15/83	36	SECOND READING .
HB-1751	06/02/83	17	FIRST READING		06/27/83	92	THIRD READING
	06/20/83	40	OUT OF RECORD				
	06/21/83	112	SECOND READING	нв-1798	05/25/83	5	FIRST READING
	06/27/83	202	THIRD READING	· · · · ·	05/15/84	3	FIRST READING

292

15

6

20 65 43

06/27/83 07/01/83

06/02/83 06/15/83 06/27/83 11/03/83

HB-1753

THIRD READING

FIRST READING SECOND READING THIRD READING VETO MESSAGE

REFUSE TO RECEDE

FIRST READING

FIRST READING SECOND READING THIRD READING

5

3

36 7

05/25/83 05/15/84

05/29/84

05/26/83 06/15/83 06/25/83

HB-1800

нв-1802

PAGE 72

MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX

PROGRAM-LETENMST

10/23/85

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE .

BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
на-1805	06/01/83	7	FIRST READING .	HB-1835 (cont'd)	06/29/83	244	REFUSE TO RECEDE
HB-1005	06/16/83	76	SECOND READING	,	07/01/83	145	ADOPTED
	06/27/83	93	THIRD READING				
	06/29/83	226	REFUSE TO RECEDE	HB-1838	05/26/83	5	FIRST READING
	07/02/83	22	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED .		06/15/83	38	SECOND READING
	11/02/83	108	ADOPTED		06/27/83	98	RECALLED
	11,01,03				06/28/83	132	THIRD READING
HB-1812	06/06/83	4	FIRST READING		06/29/83	245	REFUSE TO RECEDE
ND-1012	06/16/83	76	SECOND READING		07/02/83	63	ADOPTED
	06/27/83	292	THIRD READING		-,,,		
	06/29/83	244	REFUSE TO RECEDE	нв-1839	05/29/84	3	FIRST READING
	07/01/83	188	OUT OF RECORD	==	06/12/84	5	SECOND READING
	07/02/83	61	ADOPTED	•	06/19/84	í	THIRD READING
	0//02/03	•	ND0.120		00, 19, 01	,	
нв-1813	05/27/83	5	FIRST READING	нв- 1840	05/18/83	7	FIRST READING
110 1017	06/15/83	37	SECOND READING	····		=	•
	06/27/83	ģi,	OUT OF RECORD	нв-1842	05/26/83	5	FIRST READING
	00, 1,, 0,	•	*		06/15/83	38	SECOND READING
HB-1814	06/02/83	7	FIRST READING		06/25/83	7	THIRD READING
110 1014	06/23/83	8í	SECOND READING			•	
	06/27/83	292	THIRD READING	HB-1844	06/16/83	78	SECOND READING
	11/01/83	23	VETO MESSAGE		06/27/83	99 '	THIRD READING
	11,01,05		****		,-,,-,		
нв-1818	05/10/84	3	FIRST READING	HB-1847	05/27/83	5	FIRST READING
	-577	•			06/15/83	39	SECOND READING
нв-1825	06/01/83	7	FIRST READING		06/24/83	é	RECALLED
110 1019	06/15/83	36	SECOND READING		06/27/83	292	THIRD READING
	06/25/83	ĩ	THIRD READING			-7-	
	11/01/83	25	VETO MESSAGE	. ня-1851	05/27/83	5	FIRST READING
	11,01,03	-,			-313		
HB-1829	05/27/83	5	FIRST READING	нв- 1855	05/15/84	2	. FIRST READING
	06/15/83	37	SECOND READING		-21 -21 - 1	=	
	06/27/83	292	THIRD READING	нв-1857	05/26/83	5	FIRST READING
	,-,	-,-		103,	06/15/83	39	SECOND READING
нв-1830	06/02/83	7	FIRST READING		06/27/83	100	THIRD READING
110 10,0	11/02/83	154	MOTION		00/1//0)	100.	***************************************
	11/02/83	157	SECOND READING	нв- 1859	05/25/84	3	FIRST READING
	11/03/83	137	RECALLED		06/20/84	57	SECOND READING
	11,03,03	.,,			00, 20, 01		
нв-1831	06/01/83	7	FIRST READING	не- 1862	05/31/83	6	FIRST READING
	06/15/83	37	SECOND READING .	110 1002	05/5//05	-	
	06/27/83	292	THIRD READING	нв-1864	06/08/83	8	FIRST READING
		-,-		115 1554	06/15/83	39	SECOND READING
нв-1834	05/26/83	5	FIRST READING		06/21/83	26	RECALLED
1031	06/16/83	ฑ์	SECOND READING		06/23/83	164	OUT OF RECORD
	06/25/83	Ϋ́,	THIRD READING		06/27/83	105	THIRD READING
	, -,, -,	•			06/29/83	245	REFUSE TO RECEDE
HB-1835	06/01/83	7	FIRST READING		07/02/83	64	ADDPTED
,	06/16/83	78	SECOND READING		-11-01-0		
	06/26/83	71	RECALLED	₩B-1870	05/18/83	7	FIRST READING
	06/27/83	97	THIRD .READING	10,0	06/15/83	40	SECOND READING
	00,11,03	31			20, . 5, 05	40	Nemotine

					•					
PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGIS	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAG	73		PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE	74
	A	ASTER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX				MAȘTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX			
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION			BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	
1070 (14)	06/27/83	106	THIRD READING			нв-1888	06/01/83	7	FIRST READING	
HB-1870 (cont'd)	06/2//05	,					06/15/83	45	SECOND READING	
нв-1871	05/26/83	6	FIRST READING				06/27/83	292	THIRD READING	
	12/11/84	61	SECOND READING	•			0( (0) (0)	7	FIRST READING	
	12/12/84	18	RECALLED	•		нв-1889	06/01/83	45	SECOND READING	
	12/12/84	33	THIRD READING				06/15/83 06/27/83	109	THIRD READING	
_			FIRST READING	•			00/2//03	10,	,,,,,,	
нв-1872	05/27/83 .	5	TING! NEADING			нв-1890	06/02/83	7	FIRST READING	
	a= (21 /B2	6	FIRST READING			. 110 1050	06/15/83	45	SECOND READING	
нв-1873	05/31/83 06/15/83	. 40	SECOND READING				06/26/83	71	RECALLED	
		292	THIRD READING				06/26/83	87	RECALLED	
	06/27/83	292	,				06/27/83	mi ·	THIRD READING	
<b>нв-1877</b>	06/02/83	16	FIRST READING							
HB-10//	06/15/83	40	SECOND READING			нв-1898	06/01/83	7	FIRST READING	
	06/24/83	11	RECALLED				06/15/83	46	SECOND READING	
	06/27/83	292	THIRD READING				06/27/83	292	THIRD READING	
									CIDET DEADING	
нв-1879	05/23/83	4	FIRST READING			HB-1914	06/02/83	.]	FIRST READING SECOND READING	
	06/15/83	42	SECOND READING				06/15/83	46	THIRD READING	
	06/25/83	7	THIRD READING				06/25/83	8	IHIKD READING	
	-(	7	FIRST READING			нв-1918 г	05/19/83	6	FIRST READING .	
нв-1880	06/02/83 06/15/83	43	SECOND READING			ND-1910	06/02/83	39	SECOND READING	
	06/15/83	164	RECALLED				06/25/83	ĺ	THIRD READING '	
	06/23/83	292	THIRD READING				00, 23, 03			
	06/27/83	292	THIRD MEADING			HB-1921	06/01/83	7	FIRST READING	
1901	05/26/83	6	FIRST READING			115 1721	06/16/83	80	SECOND READING	
не-1881	06/16/83	79	SECOND READING				06/25/83	8	THIRD READING	
	06/25/83	17	THIRD READING	•	•		00, 23, 03			
	11/02/83	72	VETO MESSAGE			нВ-1922	05/27/83	6	FIRST READING	
	11/02/03	,,					06/15/83	47	SECOND READING	
нв-1882	06/01/83	7	FIRST READING				06/25/83	8	THIRD READING	
HB-1002	06/15/83	44	SECOND READING							
•	06/25/83	7	THIRD READING			нв-1924	05/27/83	6	FIRST READING	
	00/25/03	•					06/15/83	51	SECOND READING	
нв-1883	06/02/83	7	FIRST READING				10/19/83	182	RECALLED	
NB-100)	06/15/83	44	SECOND READING				10/20/83	87	DISCUSSED AND POST	PONED
	06/25/83	7	THIRD READING			•	11/03/83	118	RECALLED	
	00/25/05	,					11/03/83	123	THIRD READING	
нв-1885	05/27/83	6	FIRST READING				05/25/84	100	RECALLED	
NB-1005	06/16/83	79	SECOND READING			•				
	06/27/83	292	THIRD READING			нв-1925	06/02/83	7	FIRST READING	
	00, 0,,0,	.,.				,,,-,,	06/16/83	80	SECOND READING	
нв-1886	06/01/83	7	FIRST READING				06/25/83	8	THIRD READING	
ND 1000	06/20/83	42	SECOND READING				06/29/83	223	RECEDE	
	06/27/83	107	THIRD READING				11/02/83	73	VETO MESSAGE	
	00,01,03	,								
на-1887	05/31/83	6	FIRST READING		•	нв-1927	05/19/83	6	FIRST READING	
	06/15/83	44	SECOND READING				06/15/83	48	SECOND READING	
	06/25/83	7	THIRD READING				•			
						•		•		

e 5 6

. . . . . . .

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATI	VE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	M PAGE	75	PROGRAM-LRT 10/23/85	RNMST LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SYSTE SENATE	M PAGE	76
	MASTE	R TRANSCRIPT INDEX				MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT INDEX		
		4.05	*CT+OH		D	DATE	0405	ACTION	

BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION -
нв-1928	06/01/83	7	FIRST READING		HB-1955 (cant'd)	06/29/83	224	REFUSE TO RECEDE
	06/15/83	51	SECOND READING					
	06/25/83	8	THIRD READING		нв- 1958	05/23/83	_4	FIRST READING
						06/16/83	81	SECOND READING
HB-1933	06/06/83	4	FIRST READING			06/25/83	8 .	THIRD READING
нв-1934	05/31/83	6	FIRST READING		нв~1960	06/02/83	7	FIRST READING
	06/15/83	52	SECOND READING			06/20/83	42	SECOND READING
	06/21/83	27	RECALLED			06/25/83	8	THIRD READING
	06/25/83	B	THIRD READING					
	,,		•		нв-1963	05/27/83	6	FIRST READING
H8-1935	05/10/84	3	FIRST READING			06/15/83	56	SECOND READING
1333	-2/	•			•	06/25/83	8	THIRD READING
нв-1939	06/02/83	7	FIRST READING					
, , , ,	10/20/83	105	SECOND READING		нв-1972	05/27/83	6	FIRST READING
	11/03/83	139	RECALLED			06/15/83	56	SECOND READING
	11/04/83	50	THIRD READING	•		06/21/83	28	RECALLED
	11/04/05	,-				06/23/83	166	RECALLED
HB-1941	05/19/83	6	FIRST READING			06/27/83	293	THIRD READING
HB-1941	06/15/83	52	SECOND READING			11/01/83	26	VETO MESSAGE
	06/24/83	13	RECALLED			11/01/03		VETO MESSAGE
		72	RECALLED		нв-1978	06/02/83	7	FIRST READING
	06/26/83		THIRD READING		HB-19/0	06/15/83	58	SECOND READING
	06/27/83	112 245	REFUSE TO RECEDE			06/21/83	30	RECALLED
	06/29/83						168	RECALLED
	07/01/83	190	ADOPTED			06/23/83		RECALLED
		_				06/24/83	14	
HB-1943	06/02/83	7	FIRST READING			06/27/83	293	THIRD READING
	06/15/83	53	SECOND READING		•	06/29/83	227	REFUSE TO RECEDE
	06/25/83	8	THIRD READING			06/30/83	193	ADOPTED
HB-1944	06/02/83	7	FIRST READING		нв-1982	11/01/83	74	MOTION
	06/15/83	53	SECOND READING			11/01/83	75	FIRST READING
	06/21/83	54	RECALLED			11/02/83	144	OTHER
	06/23/83	165	RECALLED			11/03/83	141	RECALLED
	06/27/83	293	THIRD READING			, . , . ,		
	00,2,,03				нв- 1983	06/02/83	7	FIRST READING
HB-1950	06/02/83	16	FIRST READING		, , ,	06/15/83	58	SECOND READING
	06/15/83	54	SECOND READING .			06/27/83	114	THIRD READING
	06/25/83	8	THIRD READING			00/1//05		THE RESPONSE
	00/25/05	•	THIND READING		HB-1984	06/02/83	7	FIRST READING
· HB-1952	05/25/83	5	FIRST READING	•	10-1704	06/15/83	58	SECOND READING
NB-1992	06/15/83	54	SECOND READING			06/27/83	121	THIRD READING
	06/25/83	8	THIRD READING			00/2//03	121	ININD READING
	06/25/65	v	INTRO READING			0( (00 (0)		FIRST READING
UD - 1053	00 (20 (82	5	FIRST READING		кв-1985	06/02/83	7	FIRST READING
HB-1953	05/25/83				100/	0( (00 (00		CIOCE DCADING
	06/15/83	55	SECOND READING		нв-1986	06/02/83	7	FIRST READING
	06/25/83	8	THIRD READING					
					нв-1987	06/02/83	8	FIRST READING
HB-1955	05/27/83	6	FIRST READING					
	06/15/B3	55	SECOND READING		нв-1988	06/02/83	8	FIRST READING
	06/25/83	8	THIRD READING			06/15/83	59	SECOND READING

. . . .

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85

## LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE

PAGE 77

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85

### LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE

PAGE 7

	MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX				MASIER IRANSERIFI INDEX					
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION			
HB-1988 (cont'd)	06/27/83	123	THIRD READING	. H8-2008 (cont'd)	06/25/83	8	THIRD READING			
110 1 700 (com 4)					06/02/83	8	FIRST READING			
нв-1989	06/02/83	8	FIRST READING	H8-2012		81	SECOND READING			
, - ,	06/15/83	59	SECOND READING	•	06/23/83		THIRD READING			
	06/27/83	125	THIRD READING		06/27/83	160	ININD READING			
		•	FIRST READING	нв-2013	06/02/83	- 8	FIRST READING			
нв- 1990	06/02/83	В		MB-2013	06/15/83	67	SECOND READING .			
· ·	06/15/83	59	SECOND READING	•	06/27/83	171	THIRD READING			
	06/21/83	31	RECALLED		06/2//03	171	INTRO READING			
	06/27/83	. 128	THIRD READING		-4	8	FIRST READING			
				HB-2014	06/02/83		SECOND READING			
UB-1001	06/02/83	8	FIRST READING		06/26/83	196				
нв-1991	06/15/83	60	SECOND READING	•	06/27/83	172	THIRD READING			
		137	THIRD READING		06/29/83	246	REFUSE TO RECEDE			
	06/27/83	137			07/01/83	192	OTHER			
	- ( ( (0 -	8	FIRST READING							
HB-1992	06/02/83	60	SECOND READING	HB-2015	06/06/83	4	FIRST READING			
	06/15/83		THIRD READING		06/15/83	68	SECOND READING			
	06/27/83	138	. ININD READING		06/25/83	B	THIRD READING			
			STREET OF LOUIS		00/25/03	•				
нв-1994	06/02/83	8	FIRST READING		06/15/83	68	SECOND READING			
	06/15/83	61	SECOND READING	HB-2019			THIRD READING			
	06/27/83	146	THIRD READING	•	06/27/83	293	VETO MESSAGE			
				•	11/01/83	27	AEID WESSEGE			
нв-1995	06/02/83	8	FIRST READING			6	FIRST READING			
	06/15/83	61	SECOND READING	. нв-2023	05/26/83					
	06/27/83	154	THIRD READING		06/15/83	69	SECOND READING			
	11/02/83	74	VETO MESSAGE		06/27/83	173	THIRD READING			
					05/25/83	5	FIRST READING			
нв-1996	06/02/83	8	FIRST READING	∙нв~2029		81	SECOND READING			
	06/15/83	61	SECOND READING		06/16/83		THIRD READING			
	06/27/83	155	THIRD READING		06/25/83	9	ININD READING			
		8	FIRST READING	НВ-2031	05/31/83	6	FIRST READING			
нв-1997	06/02/83			NB 2031	06/15/83	69	SECOND READING			
	06/15/83	62	SECOND READING		06/26/83	. 74	RECALLED			
	06/21/83	32	RECALLED			184	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED			
	06/28/83	134 .	TABLED		06/27/83 06/28/83	157	THIRD READING			
		,	FIRST READING		00/20/0)	.57				
HB-2000	05/19/83	6	SECOND READING	нв-2035	06/01/83	7	FIRST READING			
	06/15/83	62	THIRD READING	HB-2035	06/16/83	83	SECOND READING			
	06/27/83	293			06/23/83	169	RECALLED			
	06/29/83	246	REFUSE TO RECEDE	_	06/27/83	189	THIRD READING			
	07/02/83	. 72	OTHER	The state of the s		75	VETO MESSAGE			
					11/02/83	12	VETO NESSAGE			
нв-2003	06/06/83		FIRST READING		05/30/84	. 6	FIRST READING			
	06/15/83	64	SECOND READING	нв-2040			SECOND READING			
	06/27/83	293	THIRD READING		06/12/84					
					06/20/84	235	RECALLED			
нв-2006	06/06/83	4	FIRST READING		06/21/84	25	THIRD READING			
2000				•	12/11/84	8	VETO MESSAGE			
нв-2008	06/02/83	8	FIRST READING			_	ICARCT DEADLING			
	06/16/83	81	SECOND READING	нв-2046	06/01/83	7	'FIRST READING			

PROGRAM~LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 79	PROGRAM-LRYRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE	80
	MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX			MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX		

BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	. BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
нв-2046 (cont 'd)	06/15/83	70	SECOND READING	нв-2078	05/31/83	6	FIRST READING
118 2040 (COIL D)	06/27/83	293	THIRD READING	110 2070	06/15/83	75	SECOND READING
	00, 2,, 0,				06/25/83	<b>'</b> é	THIRD READING
HB~2055	06/01/83	7	FIRST READING		06/29/83	225	REFUSE TO RECEDE
110 2035	06/15/83	70	SECOND READING		07/01/83	159	ADOPTED
	06/21/83	32	RECALLED		2,,21,23		
	06/25/83	9	THIRD READING	HB-2079	06/02/83	8	FIRST READING
	06/29/83	224	REFUSE TO RECEDE	20/3	06/15/83	76	SECOND READING
	07/02/83	332	ADOPTED	•	06/25/83	9	THIRD READING
HB-2058	05/23/83	4	FIRST READING	нв~2080	06/02/83	9	FIRST READING
	06/16/83	84	SECOND READING		06/15/83	76	SECOND READING
	06/27/83	191	THIRD READING		06/25/83	· 9	THIRD READING
•	06/29/83	246	REFUSE TO RECEDE			-	
	07/01/83	144	OTHER	нв-208)	06/02/83	10	FIRST READING
	07/02/83	Bo	OTHER		06/15/83	76	SECOND READING
	07/02/83	307	OTHER	•	06/23/83	170	RECALLED
	07/02/83	342	ADOPTED		06/27/83	293	THIRD READING
нв-2060	05/19/83	7	FIRST READING	нв-2085	05/26/83	6	FIRST READING
	06/15/83	72	SECOND READING		06/15/83	77	SECOND READING
	06/25/83	9	THIRD READING		06/21/83	34	RECALLED
				•	06/27/83	191	THIRD READING
нв-2065	05/31/83	6	FIRST READING		11/03/83	17	VETO MESSAGE
	06/15/83	72	SECOND READING	•			
	06/25/83	9	THIRD READING	нв-2092	06/02/83 06/15/83	9 78	FIRST READING SECOND READING
HB-2070	05/19/83	7	FIRST READING		06/25/83	, š	THIRD READING
,-	06/20/83	43	SECOND READING		00,13,03	,	
	06/25/83	9	THIRD READING	HB-2093	05/24/83	324	FIRST READING
				110 2077	06/15/83	78	SECOND READING
не-2071	05/20/83	3	FIRST READING		06/25/83	, <u> </u>	THIRD READING
	06/15/83	72	SECOND READING		,,	•	
	06/23/83	169	RECALLED	нв-2094	06/02/83	9	FIRST READING
	06/27/83	293	THIRD READING		06/15/83	78	SECOND READING
					06/25/83	9	THIRD READING
HB-2072	06/01/83	7	FIRST READING				
	06/15/83	72	SECOND READING	нв-2097	06/01/83	7	FIRST READING
	06/21/83	33	RECALLED				
	06/25/83	9	THIRD READING	HB-2100	, 11/01/83	88	MOTION
	07/01/83	16	REFUSE TO RECEDE		11/01/83	B9	FIRST READING
	11/03/83	92	ADOPTED		11/02/83	145	SECOND READING .
		6	COST DEADLES		11/04/83	7	RECALLED
HB-2073	05/31/83		FIRST READING	•	11/04/83	51	THIRD READING
	06/15/83	75	SECOND READING				
	06/25/83	9	THIRD READING	HB-2102	06/02/83	9	FIRST READING
un 207/	06 (02 (82	8	FIRST READING		06/15/83	79	SECOND READING
HB-2074	06/02/83		SECOND READING		06/25/83	9	THIRD READING
	06/16/83	85 9	THIRD READING				
	06/25/83	,	INIKO KEADING	HB-2103	06/02/83	9	FIRST READING
				•	06/15/83	79	SECOND READING

								•
PROGRAM-LETERNAST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE	81 .	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION : SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE
•	na	STER TRANSCRIPT II	NDEX	,		M	STER TRANSCRIPT IN	DEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
	*/ 156 (0)	9	THIRD READING		HB-2171 (cont'd)	11/01/83	30	VETO MESSAGE
HB-2103 (cont 'd)	06/25/83	9		· · ·				CLOST OCADING
HB-2105	06/02/83	9 .	FIRST READING		HB-2176	05/19/83	7 82	FIRST READING SECOND READING
-	06/15/83	79	SECOND READING			06/15/83	36	RECALLED
	06/25/83	9	THIRD READING			06/21/83		THIRD READING
						06/27/83	193	ININD READING
нв-2106	06/01/83	7	FIRST READING		_		8	FIRST READING
	10/19/83	143	SECOND READING	•	HB-21B2	06/01/83		SECOND READING
	10/20/83	88	SECOND READING		•	06/15/83	83	
•	10/20/83	96	THIRD READING			06/23/83	171	RECALLED
	,,.,	-				06/27/83	293	THIRD READING
HB-2108	06/01/83	8	FIRST READING				_	
NB-2100	5,70.,05				HB-2201	06/01/83	_8	FIRST READING
нв-2109	05/31/83	6	FIRST READING			06/15/83	B3	SECOND READING
HB-2109	06/15/83	80	SECOND READING			06/21/83	37	RECALLED .
	06/25/83	10	THIRD READING	•	•	06/25/83	10	THIRD READING
	00/25/05					06/29/83	247	REFUSE TO RECEDE
HB-2110	06/02/83	9	FIRST READING			07/01/83	160	ADOPTED
HB-2110	06/15/83	8ó	SECOND READING				•	
	06/25/83	10 .	THIRD READING		HB-2202	06/07/83	6	FIRST READING
	11/01/83	28	VETO MESSAGE			06/16/83	86	SECOND READING
	11/01/03	20	TETO TREBUNGE			06/27/83	195	THIRD READING
	0/ /02 /83	9	FIRST READING			,-,,-,		
HB-2111	06/02/83	81	SECOND READING		HB-2203	06/01/83	8	FIRST READING
•	06/15/83	10	THIRD READING		HB- 2203	06/15/83	84	SECOND READING
	06/25/83		VETO MESSAGE	•		06/27/83	197	THIRD READING
	11/01/83	. 29	VEID RESSAUE			00,2,,0,		
	06/01/83	· 8	FIRST READING		HB-2211	05/30/84	4	FIRST READING
нв-2115	06/15/83	81	SECOND READING			06/18/84	. 3	SECOND READING
		10	THIRD READING			06/20/84	27	RECALLED
	06/25/83	10	THIRD READING			06/20/84	205	RECALLED
	0( (02 (83	9	FIRST READING			06/22/84	104	RECALLED
HB-2116	06/02/83	81	SECOND READING	•		06/25/84	29	THIRD READING
	06/15/83	10	THIRD READING			06/28/84	112	RECEDE
	06/25/83	10	THIRD READING			00/10/04		
•		6	FIRST READING		HB-2212	06/01/83	8	FIRST READING
н8-2119	05/27/83	0	TIKSI KERDING		NB-2212	06/20/83	44	SECOND READING
	- ( 0 - 0 -	8	FIRST READING			06/27/83	293	THIRD READING
HB-2123	06/08/83	•	PIRSI READING .			00/2//0)	-33	
	- (	10	FIRST READING		HB-2218	05/31/83	6 -	FIRST READING
HB-2135	06/02/83	82	SECOND READING		HB-2210	06/15/83	84	SECOND READING
	06/15/83		RECALLED			06/27/83	198	THIRD READING
	06/21/83	35				00/2//03	1,50	THE MANAGEMENT
	06/25/83	10	THIRD READING		110 2210	06/06/83	4	FIRST READING
					HB-2219		84	SECOND READING
HB-2147	06/02/83	10	FIRST READING	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		06/15/83		RECALLED
	06/15/83	82	SECOND READING			06/23/83	172	THIRD READING
	06/25/83	10	THIRD READING	•		06/27/83	199	INIKO KENDING
							•	FIRST READING
HB-2171	05/31/83	6	FIRST READING		H8-2220	06/02/83	8	SECOND READING
	06/20/83	43	SECOND READING			06/15/83	87	
	06/27/83	192	THIRD READING			06/25/83	10	THIRD READING

PROGRAM-LETENMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMA	ATION SYSTEM	PAGE	83	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE	INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE	84

	MAS	STER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX		MA	STER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
HB-2221	06/02/83	10	FIRST READING	HB-2283 (cont'd)	06/27/83	293	THIRD READING
	06/15/83	88	SECOND READING				
	06/27/83	293	THIRD READING	нв-2284	06/01/83	8	FIRST READING
					06/15/83	92	SECOND READING
HB-2228	06/02/83	9	FIRST READING		06/21/83	38	RECALLED
	06/15/83	88	SECOND READING	•	06/25/83	10	THIRD READING
	06/27/83	201	THIRD READING				
				• нв-2287	06/02/83	9	FIRST READING
HB-2230	06/01/83	8	FIRST READING		06/15/83	93	SECOND READING
	06/15/83	89	SECOND READING		06/25/83	10	THIRD READING
	06/25/83	10	THIRD READING				
				HB-2290	06/02/83	9	FIRST READING
HB-2234	06/02/83	9	FIRST READING	110 22,50	06/26/83	197	SECOND READING
	10/19/83	177	SECOND READING .		06/27/83	205	THIRD READING
	10/20/83	94	THIRD READING		00,1,,0,		
		•		HB-2291	05/15/84	2	FIRST READING
HB-2242	06/01/83	8	FIRST READING	2131	0,, 1,5, 01	-	
	06/15/83	90	SECOND READING	нв-2296	05/23/84	2	FIRST READING
	06/21/83	37	RECALLED	22,5	06/13/84	20	SECOND READING
	06/25/83	10	THIRD READING		06/19/84	11	THIRD READING
нв-2244	06/02/83	9	FIRST READING		11/01/83	75	FIRST READING
710-2244	06/15/83	90	SECOND READING	нв-2300	11/01/83	75	MOTION
	06/27/83	293	THIRD READING			146	SECOND READING-
	11/01/83	31	VETO MESSAGE		11/02/83	165	THIRD READING
	11/01/03	•	VETO RESSAUE		11/03/83	105	INTRO READING
HB-2251	06/02/83	16	FIRST READING	. нв-2302	11/01/83	76	FIRST READING
•	06/23/83	83	SECOND READING		11/01/83	76	MOTION
	06/26/83	75	OTHER		11/02/83	147	SECOND READING
					11/03/83	163	THIRD READING
HB-2253	05/23/84	71	FIRST READING				
				нв-2305	11/01/83	77	FIRST READING
HB-2267	06/06/83	4	FIRST READING		11/01/83	77	MOTION
					11/02/83	147	SECOND READING
HB-2277	06/07/83	6	FIRST READING		11/03/83	166	RECALLED
	06/15/83	91	SECOND READING		11/04/83	72	THIRD READING
	06/25/83	10	THIRD READING		05/02/84	5	RECEDE
HB-2278	05/29/84	3	FIRST READING	нв-2306	10/20/83	152	FIRST READING
				-	11/02/83	147	SECOND READING
HB-2281	10/20/83	152	FIRST READING	•	11/04/83	12	RECALLED
	11/02/83	146	SECOND READING	•	11/04/83	100	RECALLED
	11/03/83	162	RECALLED	,	11/04/83	101	THIRD READING
	11/04/83	51	THIRD READING				
				HB-2307	05/18/84	3	FIRST READING
HB-2282	06/02/83	9	FIRST READING		06/20/84	58	SECOND READING
	06/15/83	91	SECOND READING		06/21/84	29	THIRD READING
	06/27/83	203	THIRD READING				
				HB-2308	11/01/83	75	MOTION
HB-2283	06/01/83	8	FIRST READING		11/01/83	76	FIRST READING
	06/15/83	91	SECOND READING		11/02/83	147	SECOND READING
		-			•		

ROGRAM-LRTRNMST 0/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE 85	PROGRAM-LRTRNAST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE
	. AAS	TER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX	•	MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX
ILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
HB-2308 (cont'd)	11/03/83	167	THIRD READING	HB-2317 (cont'd)	11/04/83	59	RECALLED
- ·		**	FIRST READING		11/04/83	64	THIRD READING
	11/01/83	77 77	MOTION	нв-2318	11/01/83	80	MOTION
	11/01/83 11/02/83	148	SECOND READING	ne-2310	11/01/83	Bi	FIRST READING
		215	RECALLED		11/02/83	149	SECOND READING
	11/03/83	54	THIRD READING		11/03/83	198	THIRD READING
	11/04/83	7"	THE MEAN THE		11,03,03	.,.	
HB-2310	11/01/83	78	FIRST READING .	HB-2319	10/20/83	152	FIRST READING
	11/01/83	78	MOTION		11/02/83	149	SECOND READING
	11/02/83	148	SECOND READING		11/04/83	13	RECALLED
	11/03/83	168	RECALLED		11/04/83	60	THIRD READING
	11/03/83	182	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED				
	11/04/83	113	THIRD READING	HB-2320	10/20/83	152	FIRST READING
	11/04/83	120	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED	,,,, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	11/02/83	150	SECOND READING
	05/10/84	7	RECALLED		11/04/83	61	THIRD READING
	05/10/84	15	THIRD READING				•
	03/10/04	.,		HB-2321	05/30/84	4	FIRST READING
HB-2312	11/01/83	78	MOTION		06/13/84	21	SECOND READING
HB-2312	11/01/83	79	FIRST READING		06/21/84	30	THIRD READING
	11/02/83	148	SECOND READING				
	11/03/83	181	OUT OF RECORD .	нв-2325	05/16/84	2	FIRST READING
	11/29/84	32	RECALLED	ND 2323	06/13/84	22	SECOND READING
	12/11/84	42	RECALLED		06/22/84	89	RECALLED
	12/11/84	46	THIRD READING		06/25/84	6	THIRD READING
	•						FIRST READING
HB-2313	11/01/83	78	MOTION	HB-2327	04/24/84	13	FIRST REMUTAG
	11/01/83	79	FIRST READING				
	11/02/83	148	SECOND READING	, нв-2328	05/09/84	. 9	FIRST READING
	11/04/83	14	RECALLED				
	11/04/83	54	THIRD READING	HB-2332	05/25/84	3	FIRST READING
			*		06/13/84	22	SECOND READING
HB-2314	10/20/83	152	FIRST READING		06/19/84	، 13	THIRD READING
	11/02/83	148	SECOND READING				
	11/03/83	183	THIRD READING	нв-2334	05/30/84	4	FIRST READING
					06/20/84	58	SECOND READING
HB-2315	10/20/83	152	FIRST READING		06/25/84	14	THIRD READING
	11/02/83	149	SECOND READING	•			
	11/03/83	193	RECALLED	нв-2339	05/15/84	2	FIRST READING .
	11/04/83	62	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED		06/13/84	23	SECOND READING
	11/04/83	74	THIRD READING		06/19/84	14	THIRD READING
					06/27/84	93	REFUSE TO RECEDE
HB-2316	11/01/83	79	MOTION		07/01/84	53	CONFERENCE
,.,	11/01/83	80	FIRST READING				
	11/02/83	149	SECOND READING	нв-2345	05/15/84	2	FIRST READING
	11/03/83	195	THIRD READING		06/13/84	23	SECOND READING
					06/19/84	15	THIRD READING
HB-2317	11/01/83	80	FIRST READING		12/12/84	16	VETO MESSAGE
2317	11/01/83	80	MOTION				
	11/02/83	149	SECOND READING	• нв-2346	04/30/84	2	FIRST READING

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 87	PROGRAM-LRTRNAST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE	88
	MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX			MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX		

	MAS	STER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX		MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
HB-2347	05/23/84	3	FIRST READING	нв-2376	05/25/84	3	FIRST READING
(10 2)4)	06/12/84	í	SECOND READING		06/12/84	8	SECOND READING
	06/21/84	42	THIRD READING		06/19/84	19	THIRD READING
_			FIRST READING	нв-2377	04/24/84	14	FIRST READING
HB-2348	04/24/84			HB-23//	06/12/84	ă	SECOND READING
	06/13/84	25	SECOND READING			32	THIRD READING
	06/19/84	16	THIRD READING		, 06/19/84	32	INIKE KERPING .
หB-2350	06/29/84	8	FIRST READING	нв-2379	05/30/84	4	FIRST READING .
2,,,,	11/28/84	65	SECOND READING		06/12/84	9	SECOND READING
	12/12/84	29	THIRD READING	•	06/19/84	33	THIRD READING
	04/24/84	13	FIRST READING	HB-2380	05/23/84	2	FIRST READING
HB-2353		14	SECOND READING	110 2,000	437 437 44	•	
	04/26/84	':	THIRD READING	HB-2381	05/24/84	2	FIRST READING
	04/30/84	•	INIKO KENDING	110 2 301	06/12/84	9	SECOND READING
			CLAST DEADLING		06/20/84	3	RECALLED
HB-2355	05/01/84	4	FIRST READING		06/21/84	49	THIRD READING
	06/22/84	4	SECOND READING				REFUSE TO RECEDE
	06/25/84	4	THIRD READING		06/28/84	214	
	06/28/84	115	RECEDE		07/01/84	57	CONFERENCE
нв-2359	05/09/84	9	FIRST READING	нв-2384	05/29/84	3	FIRST READING
110 2333	06/22/84	10	SECOND READING		06/13/84	25	SECOND READING
	06/25/84	15	THIRD READING	•	06/19/84	33	THIRD READING
	12/11/84		VETO MESSAGE				
	12/11/04	•		нв-2387	05/21/84	3	FIRST READING
нв-2360	05/09/84	9	FIRST READING		-2,		
HB-2300	06/20/84	61	SECOND READING	нв-2388	05/21/84	3	FIRST READING
	06/21/84	40	THIRD READING	110 1,00	06/12/84	ģ	SECOND READING
	00/21/04	70	IIIIND NEADING		06/19/84	34	THIRD READING
HB-2364	05/29/84	3	FIRST READING		06/30/84	117	REFUSE TO RECEDE
110-2304	0)/1)/04	,			-		
HB-2365	05/01/84	5	FIRST READING	нв-2389	05/01/84	4	FIRST READING
	06/12/84	8	SECOND READING		05/29/84	57	MOTION
	06/19/84	17	THIRD READING		05/29/84	61	SECOND READING
		•			05/30/84	66	THIRD READING
нв-2368	05/30/84	4	FIRST READING				
,	06/22/84	11	SECOND READING	нв-2394	05/10/84	3	FIRST READING
	06/25/84	20	RECALLED				
	06/25/84	147	THIRD READING	HB-2395	05/01/84	4	FIRST READING
	06/29/84	66	REFUSE TO RECEDE		06/13/84	25	SECOND READING
	07/01/84	54	CONFERENCE		06/22/84	64	RECALLED
	0//01/04	,,	,		06/25/84	42	THIRD READING
HB-2372	06/13/84	2	FIRST READING		06/29/84	67	RECEDE
	05 (00 (0)		CIRCT OF IRING	ND-220/	05/02/84	8	FIRST READING
HB-2373	05/29/84	.3	FIRST READING	нв-2396	05/02/04	٠	KERDING
	06/29/84	37	SECOND READING		05 (00 (0)	•••	FIRST READING
	06/30/84	81	RECALLED	нв-2398	05/23/84	71	FIRST REAUTED
	06/30/84	84	THIRD READING		05 (19 /9)	,	FIRST READING
			FIRST DEADLING	нв-2400	05/18/84	3 10	SECOND READING
HB-2374	04/30/84	2	FIRST READING		06/12/84	10	SECOND NEWDING

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE	89	PROGRAM-LETENMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE	9
	MA	STER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX			MA	STER TRANSCRIPT	NDEX	
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	
HB-2400 (cont'd)	06/19/84	35	THIRD READING REFUSE TO RECEDE		HB-2441 (cont'd)	06/19/84	50	THIRD READING	
	06/28/84 06/30/84	116 24	CONFERENCE		HB-2444	05/23/84	2	FIRST READING	
	07/01/84	58	CONFERENCE	•		05/17/84	5	FIRST READING	
					HB-2451	11/29/84	39	SECOND READING	
HB-2403	05/15/84	2	FIRST READING				44	THIRD READING	
	06/12/84	11	SECOND READING			12/11/84	•••	THING WEADING	
	06/19/84	41	THIRD READING				•	FIRST READING	
	,			•	HB-2452	05/09/84	9	FIRST KENDING	
HB-2409	05/31/84	4	FIRST READING					FIRST READING	
110 2707	2, 2				HB-2453	05/16/84	2		
нв-2410	05/15/84	2	FIRST READING			06/13/84	28	SECOND READING	
HB-2410	03/13/04	-		• •	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	06/19/84	. 54	THIRD READING	
нв-2419	05/29/84	3	FIRST READING				_	FIRST DEADING	
ND-2415	0), 2), 0	-			HB-2454	05/15/84	3	FIRST READING	
	05/25/84	3	FIRST READING			06/13/84	29	SECOND READING	
н8-2423	06/13/84	36	SECOND READING			06/19/84	'55	THIRD READING	
•		38	THIRD READING			06/27/84	94	REFUSE TO RECEDE	
	06/19/84	10	VETO MESSAGE			06/30/84	89	CONFERENCE	
	12/12/84	10	ALIO MESSAUL					•	
нв-2425	05/17/84	5	FIRST READING		нв-2455 .	05/18/84	3	FIRST READING	
						ni (ni (0)	14	FIRST READING .	
HB-2426	05/31/84	4	FIRST READING		HB-2458	04/24/84		SECOND READING	
			. •			06/20/84	59	THIRD READING	
нв-2428	05/16/84	2	FIRST READING			06/21/84	53		
HD-2420	06/13/84	26	SECOND READING		•	06/28/84	117	REFUSE TO RECEDE	
	06/19/84	42	THIRD READING			06/30/84	28	CONFERENCE	
		9	VETO MESSAGE	•					
	12/11/84	,			. нв-2460	05/09/84	9	FIRST READING	
	05/15/84	3	FIRST READING						
HB-2429		12	SECOND READING	•	HB-2461	05/02/84	7	FIRST READING	
	06/12/84		THIRD READING			06/13/84	30	SECOND READING	
	06/19/84	42	. IDINU READING			06/19/84	56	THIRD READING	
			FIRST READING		•	20/13/04	<i>-</i> -		
HB-2430	05/21/84	_3			un 3143	05/15/84	3	FIRST READING	
	06/13/84	27	SECOND READING		HB-2462	45/15/04	,		
	06/19/84	44	THIRD READING .		нв-2463	05/01/84	5	FIRST READING	
			TIRET PEARING		HB-2463	09/01/04	,		
HB-2431	05/16/84	2	FIRST READING		UB 2466	04/30/84	2	FIRST READING	
					нв-2466	06/12/84	12	SECOND READING	
HB-2434	05/18/84	3	FIRST READING				57	THIRD READING	
						06/19/84	51	INING READING	
нв-2437	05/31/84	4	FIRST READING		нв-2468	04/30/84	2	FIRST READING	
	05/16/84	2	FIRST READING						
HB-243B		12	SECOND READING		HB-2469	05/01/84	4	FIRST READING	
	06/12/84		THIRD READING		110 2-703				
	06/21/84	50	INING READING		HB-2473	05/21/84	3	FIRST READING	
			5.055 05401NS		HB-24/3	06/12/84	13	SECOND READING	
HB-2440	05/21/84	3	FIRST READING				58	THIRD READING	
			FIRST READING			06/19/84	70	,	
	05/19/01	2							

FIRST READING SECOND READING

3 2B

05/18/84 06/13/84

HB-2441

HB-2475

05/15/84

3

FIRST READING

و این ک

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE	91	PROGRAM-LRTRAMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGÉ	92
	MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX				MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX		

	MA	STER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX	WYZEK INWAZEKIAL INDEX					
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL HUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		
HB-2475 (cont'd)	06/12/84	14	SECOND READING	H8-2511	05/21/84	3	FIRST READING		
118-24/3 (COME 0)	06/20/84	L	RECALLED	5	06/12/84	15	SECOND READING		
	06/21/84	56	THIRD READING	•	06/21/84	76	THIRD READING		
нв-2476	05/30/84		FIRST READING	. нв-2512	05/23/84	71	FIRST READING		
110-24/0	0), )0, 0.	•		25.0	-31-37				
HB-2477	06/04/84	9	FIRST READING	HB-2513	05/02/84	7	FIRST READING		
				the state of the s	06/22/84	12	SECOND READING		
HB-2479	06/05/84	2	FIRST READING		06/25/84	149	RECALLED		
	06/20/84	62	SECOND READING		06/25/84	161	THIRD READING		
	06/20/84	206	RECALLED		06/29/84	70	RECEDE		
	06/21/84	57	THIRD READING						
				HB-2515	05/02/84	7	FIRST READING		
HB-24B3	05/15/84	3	FIRST READING						
	06/13/84	30	SECOND READING	HB-2516	06/04/84	9	FIRST READING		
	06/19/84	61	THIRD READING		06/12/84	15	SECOND READING		
					06/19/84	63	THIRD READING		
нв-2486	05/15/84	3	FIRST READING						
				нв-2519	05/01/84	4	FIRST READING		
нв-2488	05/01/84	4	FIRST READING		06/13/84	. 32	SECOND READING		
					06/19/84	66	THIRD READING		
нв-2489	05/01/84	4	FIRST READING						
				HB-2521	05/15/84	3	FIRST READING		
HB-2491	05/01/84	4	FIRST READING						
	05/01/84	5	FIRST READING	HB-2523	05/30/84	4	FIRST READING		
нв-2496	05/25/84	3	FIRST READING	нв-2525	05/10/84	3	FIRST READING		
					06/13/84	32	SECOND READING		
нв-2499	05/18/84	. 3	FIRST READING		06/21/84	89	THIRD READING		
	(10 (0)		FIRST READING				FIRST READING		
HB-2500	05/18/84	3	LIKSI KENDING	нв-2528	05/15/84	3	FIRST READING		
HB-2502	05/01/84	5	FIRST READING	HB-2530	06/04/84	5	FIRST READING		
2	06/12/84	14	SECOND READING		06/19/84	105	SECOND READING		
	06/21/84	66	THIRD READING		06/27/84	3	THIRD READING		
	11/27/84	16	VETO MESSAGE		,-,,	-	•		
				нв-2534	05/01/84	4	FIRST READING		
HB-2504	05/16/84	2	FIRST READING		06/20/84 .	65	SECOND READING		
	-2				06/25/84	150	RECALLED		
HB-2507	05/09/84	9	FIRST READING .		06/25/84	162	THIRD READING		
5-7	06/12/84	14	SECOND READING		*****				
	06/19/84	62	THIRD READING	HB-2540	05/21/84	3	FIRST READING		
					-2,	-			
HB-2509	04/24/84	14	FIRST READING	HB-2542	05/15/84	3	FIRST READING		
5-5	06/13/84	31	SECOND READING	110 2542	06/18/84	ĺ.	OUT OF RECORD		
	06/20/84	5	RECALLED		06/20/84	66	SECOND READING		
	06/21/84	67	OUT OF RECORD	•	06/22/84	66	RECALLED		
	06/25/84	44	THIRD READING		06/25/84	54	RECALLED		
	06/29/84	68	REFUSE TO RECEDE	•	06/25/84	59	OUT OF RECORD		
	07/01/84	95	CONFERENCE		06/25/84	167	RECALLED		
	12/11/84	12	VETO MESSAGE		06/25/84	168	THIRD READING		
					-37-57-4		-		

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE 93		PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLAT	IVE INFORMATION S SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE
	MA	STER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX	. ,		MAST	ER TRANSCRIPT IN	DEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE .	PAGE	ACTION	•	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
					· нв-2568	05/29/84	' 3	FIRST READING
HB-2542 (cont'd)	06/28/84	117	RECEDE MOTION		110 2500	06/12/84	16	SECOND READING
	06/28/84 06/29/84	217 29	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED			06/19/84	68	THIRD READING
	00/13/0	-			нв-2569 ·	05/22/84	3	FIRST READING
HB-2545	05/25/84	3	FIRST READING		ND-2505 .	06/12/84	ιý	SECOND READING .
251/	06/04/84	9	FIRST READING			06/19/84	69	THIRD READING
нв-2546	06/22/84	17	SECOND READING					
	06/26/84	102	RECALLED		нв-2570	05/22/84	2	FIRST READING
	06/27/84	29	RECALLED			06/12/84	19	SECOND READING
		31	THIRD READING		•	06/19/84	70	THIRD READING
	06/27/84		REFUSE TO RECEDE			06/28/84	119	REFUSE TO RECEDE
	06/30/84 07/01/84	138 138	CONFERENCE	+		06/30/84	43	CONFERENCE
	0,,0.,0.				нв-2574	05/29/84	3	FIRST READING
HB-2547	06/04/84	9	FIRST READING		HB-25/4	06/12/84	20	SECOND READING
>.,	06/22/84	19	SECOND READING			06/20/84	5	RECALLED
	06/27/84	36	THIRD READING		•			RECALLED
	06/30/84	- 3	REFUSE TO RECEDE		•	06/20/84	235	THIRD READING
	07/01/84	200	CONFERENCE			06/21/84	118	ININU ACADING
	-( (-) (0)	10	FIRST READING		HB-2575	05/09/84	9	FIRST READING
нв-2549	06/04/84	106	SECOND READING					
	06/19/84		THIRD READING		HB-2576	05/17/84	5	FIRST READING
	06/27/84	41	INIKU KENDING		>,, -	06/12/84	21	SECOND READING
			FIRST DEADING			06/19/84	71	THIRD READING
HB~2553 *	06/04/84	5	FIRST READING			06/28/84	. 119	REFUSE TO RECEDE
	06/12/84	16	SECOND READING	•		06/30/84	154	CONFERENCE
	06/21/84	90	THIRD READING				-	
	00/117/91	5	FIRST READING	•	на-2578	05/09/84	9	FIRST READING
HB-2554	05/17/84	,	***************************************			06/12/84	21	SECOND READING
	05 (1) (10)	2	FIRST READING			06/21/84	120	THIRD READING
нв-2556	05/16/84		SECOND READING					
	06/13/84	33 6	RECALLED		HB-2580	05/21/84	3	FIRST READING
	06/20/84		OUT OF RECORD					
	06/25/84	56			нв-2582	05/25/84	3	FIRST READING
	06/25/84	260	RECALLED		HD 2502	0)/ 1)/ 01	•	
	06/25/84	278	THIRD READING		нв-2584	05/09/84	9 ·	FIRST READING
	12/11/84	13	VETO MESSAGE		NB-2504	03/03/04		
нв-2558	06/04/84	9	FIRST READING		нв-2590	06/04/84	5	FIRST READING
	05/15/01	3	FIRST READING		HB-2591	05/01/84	. 5	FIRST READING
нв-2560	05/15/84	68	SECOND READING				•	
	06/20/84	68			HB-2592	05/30/84	4	FIRST READING
	06/22/84	68	RECALLED		110 1771	437 3-7-		
	06/25/84	66	THIRD READING		HB-2595	05/30/84	4	FIRST READING
	12/11/84	14	VETO MESSAGE		40-5535	05/ 50/ 04	-	
	12/11/84	21	VETO MESSAGE		нв-2596	05/22/84	. 2	FIRST READING
25//	05 (30 (9)	4	FIRST READING					
нв-2566	05/30/84		SECOND READING	•	HB-2597	05/21/84	3 ***	FIRST READING
	06/22/84	21	THIRD READING		,,,	11/27/84	12	SECOND READING
	06/25/84	169	TOTAL READING			11/28/84	4	THIRD READING
						,,, ==, = .		

ROGRAM-LRTRNMST D/23/85	LEGIS	LATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE	95	PROGRAM-LETENMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE
	H	ASTER TRANSCRIPT	NDEX			MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX
LL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
HB-2597 (cont 'd)	12/12/84	79	VETO MESSAGE		HB-2626 (cont'd)	06/26/84	22	RECALLED
					,,, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	06/27/84	5	THIRD READING
HB-2598	05/21/84	3	FIRST READING					
	06/20/84	69	SECOND READING		н8-2627	06/04/84	. 5	FIRST READING
	06/21/84	121	RECALLED		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	06/19/84	108	SECOND READING
	06/21/84	123	THIRD READING			06/26/84	24	RECALLED
	.,.,					06/27/84	33	RECALLED
HB-2600	05/02/84	7	FIRST READING			06/27/84	37	THIRD READING
UP-YAOO	06/12/84	22	SECOND READING			00/2//04	,,	THE READ THE
	06/20/84	211	RECALLED	_	2(20	05/30/84	4	FIRST READING
	06/25/84	175	RECALLED	•	нв-2629	06/12/84	23	SECOND READING
	06/25/84	196	THIRD READING				83	THIRD READING
	00/25/04	. 130	nenering			06/19/84	נס	ININU RESUING
нв-2605	05/01/84		FIRST READING			0( (0) (9)	5	FIRST READING
HB-2005	06/20/84	73	SECOND READING		HB-2630	06/04/84	,	FIRST READING
	06/25/84	192	THIRD READING			ac (a) (0)		FIRST READING
	00/25/04	192	THE REALING		HB-2631	06/04/84	. 5 111	SECOND READING
	05 (25 (8)	3	FIRST READING	•		06/19/84		RECALLED
HB-2606	05/25/84	,	THE READING			06/26/84	28	THIRD READING
	05/17/84	5	FIRST READING			06/27/84	5	THIRD READIRG
нв-2609	05/1//04	,	TINST REMOTILE					CARCT DEADANC
	06/04/84	5	FIRST READING		нв-2633	05/02/84 .	7	FIRST READING SECOND READING
HB-2610		106	SECOND READING .			06/19/84	112	THIRD READING
	06/19/84	21	RECALLED			06/27/84	6	IHIKU READING
	06/26/84	4	THIRD READING				_	
	06/27/84	•	ININD RENDING		нв-2634	06/04/84	5	FIRST READING
		4	FIRST READING	•		06/19/84	113	SECOND READING
нв-2613	05/31/84	4	FIRST READING			06/27/84	7	THIRD READING
н8-2615	05/16/84	2	FIRST READING			05/01/84		FIRST READING
HO-2015	06/13/84	33	SECOND READING		нв-2635		5	SECOND READING
	06/19/84	72	THIRD READING	•	•	06/18/84	7	THIRD READING
	12/12/84	12	VETO MESSAGE	•		06/27/84	,	THIRD READING
	12, 12, 0-				up 2626	05/31/84	4	FIRST READING
HB-2617	05/09/84	9	FIRST READING		нв-2636	06/19/84	-114	SECOND READING
	06/13/84	34	SECOND READING			06/27/84	.,,,	THIRD READING
	06/19/84	Βí	THIRD READING			00/2//04	٠	111111111111111111111111111111111111111
					нв-2637	05/31/84	4	FIRST- READING
HB-2619	05/15/84	3	FIRST READING		HB-203/	06/22/84	23	SECOND READING
	06/13/84	34	SECOND READING			06/26/84	28	RECALLED
	06/19/84	82	THIRD READING			06/27/84	9	THIRD READING .
	, -,, -,	**				06/30/84	1	REFUSE TO RECEDE
HB-2622	05/18/84	3	FIRST RÉADING			07/01/84	140	CONFERENCE
	06/12/84	22	SECOND READING			0//01/64	140	COMI FUTUEE
	06/25/84	72	THIRD READING			0( (0) (0)	6	FIRST READING
	20, 19, 04	· •			нв-2638	06/04/84		SECOND READING
HB-2624	06/04/84	5	FIRST READING			06/19/84	114	RECALLED
ND- 4044	06/19/84	107	SECOND READING			06/26/84	31	
	06/27/84	31	THIRD READING			06/27/84	35	RECALLED
	00/2//84	11	INING READING			06/27/84	41	THIRD READING
HB-2626	06/04/84	5	FIRST READING			07/01/84	141	CONFERENCE
40-1010	06/04/64	>	LIMSI KEMBING					

нв-2639

05/31/84

FIRST READING

06/04/84 06/22/84

5 22

FIRST READING SECOND READING

## LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE

raut 9/

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85

# LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX

10, 23, 03	• ма	STER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX		MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT II	4DE X
A WINDER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
BILL NUMBER					an (a) (B)	197	CONFERENCE
HB-2639 (cont'd)	06/19/84	116	SECOND READING	* HB-2649 (cont'd)		8	VETO MESSAGE
	06/27/84	10	THIRD READING	•	12/12/84	۰	AEID VESSAGE
HB-2640	06/04/84	6	FIRST READING	нв-2650	05/01/84	5	FIRST READING
NB- 2040	06/19/84	117	SECOND READING		06/22/84	30	SECOND READING
	06/26/84	64	RECALLED		06/26/84	97	RECALLED
	06/27/84	10	THIRD READING		06/27/84	16	THIRD READING
	06/30/84	4	REFUSE TO RECEDE				
	07/01/84	143	CONFERENCE	. нв-2651	06/04/84	6	FIRST READING
	0,,01,04			•	06/19/84	130	SECOND READING
нв-2641	06/04/84	6	FIRST READING		06/27/84	18	THIRD READING
HB-2641	06/22/84	24	SECOND READING				
	06/26/84	72	RECALLED	нв-2653	06/04/84	6	FIRST READING
	06/27/84	íi	THIRD READING		06/26/84	10	SECOND READING
	UB/2//04	.,	777712		06/27/84	45	RECALLED
/1-	06/04/84	6	FIRST READING		06/27/84	88	THIRD READING
HB-2642	06/19/84	119	SECOND READING				•
	06/26/84	17	RECALLED	нв-2654	06/04/84	6	FIRST READING
		12	THIRD READING	110 2074	06/19/84	131	SECOND READING
	06/27/84	12	THIND ALADINE		06/26/84	98	RECALLED
	0.5 (2.) (0.)		FIRST READING		06/27/84	17	THIRD READING
нв-2643	05/31/84	28	SECOND READING			•	
	06/22/84	78	RECALLED	H8-2655	06/04/84	6	FIRST READING
	06/26/84	12	THIRD READING	H0-2055	06/22/84	32	SECOND READING
	06/27/84	12	THIRD HEADING	•	00,11,0	•	
	06/04/84	6	FIRST READING	нв-2657	05/30/84	4	FIRST READING
нв-2644	06/19/84	120	SECOND READING	1057	06/22/84	32	SECOND READING
	06/26/84	81	RECALLED		06/25/84	73	THIRD READING
	06/27/84	13	THIRD READING		06/28/84	120	REFUSE TO RECEDE
	00/2//04	.,			12/12/84	- 108	CONFERENCE
нв-2645	06/04/84	6	FIRST READING				
HD-2045	06/19/84	121	SECOND READING	нв-2658	05/21/84	3 .	FIRST READING
	06/26/84	83	RECALLED		06/20/84	76	SECOND READING
	06/27/84	14	THIRD READING		06/21/84	122	THIRD READING
	00,2,,0						
HB-2646	06/04/84	6	FIRST READING	нв-2662	05/30/84	4	FIRST READING
	06/22/84	30	SECOND READING			_	CARCY REARING
				нв-2663	06/12/84	3	FIRST READING .
нв-2647	05/02/84	7	FIRST READING		06/19/84	139	SECOND READING
	06/19/84	124	SECOND READING		06/27/84	18	THIRD READING
	06/27/84	. 14	THIRD READING				
				нв-2664	06/12/84	3	FIRST READING
HB-2648	06/04/84	6	FIRST READING		06/19/84	132	SECOND READING
	06/19/84	124	SECOND READING		06/27/84	19	THIRD READING
	06/27/84	15	THIRD READING	•	06/30/84	5	REFUSE TO RECEDE
					07/01/84	142	CONFERENCE
HB-2649	06/04/84	6	FIRST READING				FIRST READING
-	06/19/84	125	SECOND READING	нв-2665	05/09/84	9	SECOND READING
	06/26/84	95	RECALLED		06/12/84	24	THIRD READING
	06/27/84	16	THIRD READING		06/19/84	83	IHIKU KEADING
	07/01/84	121	REFUSE TO RECEDE				

### ACTION   BILL NUMBER UATE   PAGE   ACTION   BILL NUMBER   UATE   ACTION    ### - 2666   05/09/Bh   9   FIRST READING   HB-2711 (cont'd)   06/12/Bh   57   SECOND    **O6/18/Bh   7   SECOND READING   G6/12/Bh   60   THIRD    **O6/22/Bh   69   RECALLED    **O6/22/Bh   76   THIRD READING   HB-2714   05/17/Bh   5   FIRST    **TRING TO THE PAGE   THIRD READING   HB-2714   05/17/Bh   5   FIRST    **TRING TO THIRD READING   HB-2714   05/17/Bh   5    **TRING TO THIRD READING   HB-2714   05/17/Bh   15/17/Bh   15/17/B	PAGE
## - 2669	
HB-2666 05/18/84 9 FIRST READING 06/13/84 60 THIRD F 06/18/84 7 SECOMP READING 06/22/84 69 RECALLED 06/22/84 69 RECALLED 06/25/84 74 THIRD READING HB-2714 05/17/84 26 SECOMP 06/25/84 2 FIRST READING 06/20/84 9 RECALLED 06/20/84 19 RECALLED 06/20/84 185 THIRD I NB-2663 05/20/84 2 FIRST READING 06/21/84 185 THIRD I NB-2663 04/30/84 2 FIRST READING	TION
06/18/84 7 SECOND READING 06/13/84 60 INTRO 66/22/84 69 RECALLED	READING
06/22/84 69 RECALLED 06/25/84 74 THIRD READING HB-2714 05/17/84 5 FIRST F 66/25/84 74 THIRD READING HB-2714 06/12/84 26 SECOND 66/12/84 26 SECOND 66/25/84 9 RECALLI 06/20/84 9 RECALLI 06/20/84 185 THIRD READING 06/21/84 185 THIRD READING	LE AD LNG
HB-2669 05/32/84 2 FIRST READING HB-2714 05/11/84 5 FIRST READING 05/12/84 26 SECOND 05/12/84 26 SECOND 06/20/84 9 RECALL 06/20/84 9 RECALL 06/21/84 185 THIRD IS THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY	
HB-2669 04/30/84 2 FIRST READING 06/12/84 26 SECOND HB-2669 04/30/84 2 FIRST READING 06/21/84 9 RECALLI HB-2669 04/30/84 2 FIRST READING	READING
HB-2668 05/22/84 2 FIRST READING 06/20/84 9 RECALL HB-2669 04/30/84 2 FIRST READING 06/21/84 185 THIRD I	READING
HB-2663 05/22/04 2 FIRST READING 06/21/84 185 THIRD I	
HB-2669 04/30/84 2 FIRST READING	
HB-2715 05/21/84 3 FIRST 0	DE ADJING
	CHUING
MB-2670 06/04/84 . 6 FARST READING .	05.101116
110 2/10 03/21/01	READING
HB-2671 05/30/84 4 FIRST READING	
HB-2721 05/17/84 5 FIRST	READING
	READING
06/19/84 89 THIRD	READING
HB-2678 05/17/84 5 FIRST READING	
06/12/84 24 SECOND READING HB-2726 05/29/84 3 FIRST	READING
06/25/B4 76 THIRD READING	
HB-2729 06/04/84 9 FIRST	READING
TO THE STATE OF TH	READING
HB-2604 U5/23/64 // //RSF RESURE	
00/13/64 33 51000 10.000	READING
06/19/84 85 THIRD READING . 06/27/84 20 THIRD	KEADING
HB-2689 05/01/84 5 FIRST READING HB-2731 05/16/84 2 FIRST	READING .
HB-2809 05/07/04 5 1/1021 NEADING	READING
05/00/04 / 107/04 /	READING
05/09/04 / SECOND NEXTONS	ne np i na
05/10/84 9 RECALLED	READING
Trust at a press	READING
HB-2692 05/21/84 3 FIRST READING 06/20/84 10 RECALL	
06/12/84 24 SECOND READING 06/20/84 211 RECALL	
	READING
06/21/84 128 THIRD READING 06/28/84 120 RECEDE	
	20,421.00
NB-2093 05/10/04 2 11NS1 NEADING	READING
06/12/84 25 SECOND READING . 06/18/84 B SECOND	READING

06/27/84

05/22/84

06/12/84

06/19/84

05/25/84

06/12/84

06/21/84

06/12/84 06/19/84

05/29/84

06/20/84

HB-2735

нв-2736

HB-2739

HB-2740

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

SECOND READING

SECOND READING

SECOND READING

20

2 28

90

3 29

133

135

3 76

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

FIRST READING

SECOND READING THIRD READING

FIRST READING

RECALLED

REFUSE TO RECEDE

25 88

120

3

70

77

2

3 26

129

2

. . . . .

06/19/84 06/28/84

05/29/84

06/18/84

06/22/84

06/25/84

05/22/84

05/25/84

06/21/84

05/16/84

HB-2706

HB-2707

HB-2710

HB-2711

BILL NUMBER   DIT   MASTER TRANSCRIPT   INDEX   PACE   ACTION   BILL NUMBER   DIT   PACE   ACTION	PROGRAM-LRYRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE 101	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE 102
## 2716 LONGER DATE		MA	STER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX		MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX .
##8-2710 CLOAL TO BE COME ## 121 REFUSE TO RECEDE ## 18-2785 OF 171784 3 FIRST READING OF 171784 13 OUT OF RECORD ## 1-2785 OF 171784 13 SECOND READING OF 171784 14 SECOND READING OF 171784 15 SECON	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
B-278-1	HB-2740 (cont 'd)	06/21/84			нв-2784	05/30/84	5	FIRST READING
BB-2752					0-	0( (12 (0)	2	FIRST DEADING
NB-275					нв-2785	06/12/84		
HB-27\		07/01/84	143	OUT OF RECORD		06/19/04		
HB-2750 05/15/84 2 FIRST READING 06/10/84 15 OCCOMPRENCE  HB-2751 05/16/84 22 FIRST READING 07/01/84 160 CONFERENCE  HB-2751 05/16/84 29 SICONO READING HB-2786 05/11/84 2 OCCOMPRENCE  HB-2752 06/05/84 55 THIOD ALADING HB-2786 05/11/84 36 SICONO READING  HB-2753 05/31/84 5 FIRST READING HB-2787 05/11/84 32 SICONO READING  HB-2753 05/31/84 5 FIRST READING 06/12/84 32 SICONO READING  06/19/84 91 DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED  HB-2761 05/31/84 3 FIRST READING 06/12/84 32 SICONO READING  06/19/84 91 DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED  HB-2762 06/05/84 3 FIRST READING 06/12/84 32 SICONO READING  06/19/84 13 FIRST READING 06/12/84 13 SICONO READING  HB-2762 06/05/84 4 FIRST READING 06/12/84 13 SICONO READING  11/19/84 40 SICONO READING  11/19/84 31 SICONO READING  11/19/8			_					
NB-2750   O5/16/84   2	HB-2747	05/31/84	5	FIRST READING			"2	
HB-2751			_	CLOCK DEADING				
HB-2751	нв-2750	05/16/84	2	FIRST REMPIRE				
No.   17/2   18				CIDET DEADING.		0//01/04.	100	COM ENGINE
NB-2752	HB-2751				UD 2796	06/12/84	,	FIRST READING
HB-2752					NB-2700	06/19/84		
HB-2752		06/19/84	90	. ININD READING				THIRD READING
HB-2753		ar (ar ( 10)		CIDST DEADING		00/11/04		
NB-2753   05/31/8L   5	нв-2752	06/06/84	,	TING! KENDING	up. 2787	05/17/84	, s .	FIRST READING
HB-2/53		** (** (*)		CIDST BEADING	110 2707			SECOND READING
NB-2761   05/13/84   3	нв-2753							
HB-2761   O5/21/84   3   FIRST READING   HB-2788   O6/12/84   138   SECOND READING   O6/27/84   134   SECOND READING   O6/27/84   34   SECOND READING   O6/27/84   35   SECOND READING   O6/27/84   37   FIRST READING   O6/27/84   37   FIRST READING   O6/27/84   32   SECOND READING   O6/27/84   33   SECOND READING   O6/27/84   34   SECOND READING   O6/27/84   35   SECOND READING   O6/27/84   35   SECOND READING   O6/27/84   36   SECOND READING   O6/27/84   37   SECOND READING   O6/27/84					•			THIRD READING
HB-2761   O5/21/84   S		06/19/04	,,			****	-	
HB-2762	up-2761	05/21/84	3	FIRST READING	HB-2788	06/12/84	3	
HB-2762	NB-2/01	03/21/04	•	•	,	06/19/84	138	
11/29/84	48-2762	06/04/84	6	FIRST READING		06/27/84	27	THIRD READING
12/11/84	10-2702			SECOND READING				
12/11/84   54			46	RECALLED	нв-2789			
HB-2765			54	THIRD READING				
NB-2792		,, .				06/27/84	28	THIRD READING
OF/19/84   135   SECOND READING   HB-2792   OF/17/84   5   FIRST READING   OF/16/84   99   RECALLED   OF/16/84   32   SECOND READING   OF/12/84   32   SECOND READING   OF/19/84   34   SECOND READING   OF/19/84   OF/19/	нв-2765						_	
HB-2769		06/19/84			HB-2792	05/17/84	5	FIRST READING
HB-2769   O6/12/84   3		06/26/84						5105T 05101W0
HB-2769		06/27/84	23	THIRD READING	нв-2797			
HB-276								
HB-2773	нв-2769					06/19/84	99	ININU NEADING
HB-2773   O6/O4/84   9   FIRST READING   O6/12/84   32   SECOND READING								CIDET DEADLING
HB-2773   O6/O4/84   9   FIRST READING   O6/19/84   99   THIRD READING		06/27/84	. 24	THIRD READING	нв-2798			
HB-2775 O5/30/84 4 FIRST READING HB-2800 O5/18/84 3 FIRST READING O6/13/84 57 SECOND READING O6/13/84 36 SECOND READING O6/20/84 13 DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED O6/21/84 13 DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED O6/21/84 33 SECOND READING 11/28/84 32 MOTION O6/21/84 33 SECOND READING 11/28/84 34 THEOREGALING 11/28/84 34 THEOREGALING 11/28/84 34 THEOREGALING 11/28/84 34 THEOREGALING 11/28/84 35 THEOREGALING 11/28/84 36 SECOND READING 11/28/84 37 THEOREGALING 11/28/84 38 THEOREGALING 11/28/84 39 THEOREGALING 11/28/84 30 SECOND READING 12/12/84 54 THEOREGALING O6/21/84 31 SECOND READING 06/12/84 31 SECON			_	C.DCT 0540.WC				
HB-2715	нв-2773	06/04/84	9	FIRZI KENDING	•	06/19/04	"	THIRD READING
HB-2715		0-		CIRCT DEADLING		OE /18/8/. *		FIRST READING
HB-2781   O5/29/84   3	HB-2775				HB-2000			
HB-2776   O6/12/84   3   FIRST READING   11/28/84   32   MOTION   O6/22/84   33   SECOND READING   11/28/84   34   THIRD READING   11/28/84   34   THIRD READING   THIRD READING   O6/27/84   25   THIRD READING   O6/27/84   54   THIRD READING   O6/27/84   35   FIRST READING   O6/12/84   33   SECOND READING   O6/12/84   33   SECOND READING   O6/12/84   33   SECOND READING   O6/12/84   34   O6/12/84   O6/1								RECALLED
HB-2776 O6/12/84 3 FIRST READING 11/28/84 3 SECOND READING 11/28/84 34 THEOR READING 11/28/84 54 THEOR READING 12/12/84 54 THEOR READING 12/12/84 54 THEOR READING 12/12/84 54 THEOR READING 12/12/84 54 THEOR READING 06/12/84 3 FIRST READING 05/16/84 3 FIRST READING 06/12/84 33 SECOND READING 06/12/84 33 SECOND READING 06/12/84 100 THEOR READING 06/12/84 100 THEOR READING 06/12/84 11 SECOND READING 06/12/84 11 SECOND READING 06/12/84 11 FIRST READING 06/12/84 97 THEOR READING HB-2804 05/23/84 71 FIRST READING		06/19/04	,0	mine meneric				DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED
06/27/84 33 SECOND READING 11/28/84 34 THIRD READING 11/28/84 54 THIRD READING 12/12/84 54 THIRD READING 12/12/84 54 THIRD READING 12/12/84 54 THIRD READING 12/12/84 34 FIRST READING 05/13/84 35 SECOND READING 06/12/84 33 SECOND READING 06/12/84 30 SECOND READING 06/12/84 100 THIRD READING 06/12/84 100 THIRD READING 06/12/84 11 SECOND READING 06/12/84 12 SECOND READING 06/12/84 12 SECOND READING 06/12/84 13 SECOND READING 06/12/84 13 SECOND READING 06/12/84 13 SECOND READING 18-2804 05/23/84 71 FIRST READING	up. 5776	06/12/86	3	FIRST READING				
06/27/84 25 THIRD READING 12/12/84 54 THIRD READING  HB-2781 05/29/84 3 FIRST READING HB-2803 05/16/84 3 FIRST READING 06/12/84 33 SECOND READING 06/12/84 33 SECOND READING 06/12/84 100 THIRD READING 06/12/84 31 SECOND READING 06/19/84 100 THIRD READING 06/19/84 97 THIRD READING HB-2804 05/23/84 71 FIRST READING	NB-2//6							THIRD READING
HB-2781 05/29/84 3 FIRST READING HB-2803 05/16/84 3 FIRST READING 06/12/84 33 SECOND READING 06/12/84 33 SECOND READING 06/12/84 100 THIRD READING 06/12/84 31 SECOND READING 06/19/84 100 THIRD READING 06/19/84 97 THIRD READING HB-2804 05/23/84 71 FIRST READING							54	THIRD READING
HB-2783 05/23/84 71 FIRST READING 06/12/84 33 SECOND READING 06/12/84 31 SECOND READING 06/12/84 31 SECOND READING 06/19/84 97 THIRD READING HB-2804 05/23/84 71 FIRST READING		20/11/04				-	-	
06/12/84 33 SECOND READING HB-2783 05/23/84 71 FIRST READING 06/19/84 100 THIRD READING 06/12/84 31 SECOND READING 06/19/84 97 THIRD READING HB-2804 05/23/84 71 FIRST READING	HR-2781	05/29/84	3	FIRST READING	HB-2803	05/16/84	3	
HB-2783 05/23/84 71 FIRST READING 06/19/84 100 THIRD READING 06/12/84 31 SECOND READING 06/12/84 37 SECOND READING 06/19/84 97 THIRD READING HB-2804 05/23/84 71 FIRST READING		-21-21	•					
06/12/84 31 SECOND READING HB-2804 05/23/84 71 FIRST READING HB-2804 05/23/84 71 FIRST READING	HB-2783	05/23/84	71				100	THIRD READING
06/19/84 97 THIRD READING HB-2804 05/23/84 71 FIRST READING	1-7							
06/22/84 34 SECOND READING				THIRD READING	HB-2804			
			••			06/22/84	34	SECOND READING

PROGRAM-LETENMST 10/23/85 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE PAGE 103

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85 PAGE 104

				•	na:	SIER IMANSCRIFT	MUEA
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
HB-2804 (cont 'd)	06/25/84	80	THIRD READING	нв-2837	05/30/84	5	FIRST READING
					06/22/84	36	SECOND READING
HB-2805	05/18/84	3	FIRST READING		06/25/84	84	THIRD READING
	06/12/84	33	SECOND READING		06/29/84	33	REFUSE TO RECEDE
	06/20/84	. 19	RECALLED		07/01/84	198	CONFERENCE
	06/21/84	162	THIRD READING		0//0//04	,.	
				HB-2838	05/23/84	72	FIRST READING
HB-2807	05/18/84	3	FIRST READING		06/22/84	116	MOTION
	06/13/84	37	SECOND READING		30, 22, 31	,	
	06/19/84	102	THIRD READING	нв-2852	06/13/84	38	OUT OF RECORD
нв-2810	05/21/84	3	FIRST READING	•		_	
HB-2610	06/20/84	79	SECOND READING	нв-2853	05/31/84	5	FIRST READING
	06/21/84	164	THIRD READING		06/18/84	9	SECOND READING
		138	RECEDE		06/20/84	212	RECALLED
	06/28/84	1 30	RECEDE	•	06/25/84	90	THIRD READING
нв-2811	05/23/84	2	FIRST READING	нв-2856	05/23/84	2	FIRST READING
				ND-2070	06/20/84	84	SECOND READING
HB-2812	05/31/84	5	FIRST READING			170	THIRD READING
	06/13/84	37	SECOND READING		06/21/84	1,0	INING KENDING
	06/21/84	168	THIRD READING	`	05 (50 (9)		FIRST READING
	,,			нв-2857	05/29/84		
HB-2813	05/29/84	4	FIRST READING		06/12/84	34	SECOND READING
HB-2013	05/25/04	•			06/20/84	213	RECALLED
нв-2815	05/17/84	. 5	FIRST READING		06/21/84	171	THIRD READING
HB-2015	06/12/84	33	SECOND READING		06/28/84	127	REFUSE TO RECEDE
					06/30/84	27	CONFERENCE
	06/19/84	102	, INIKO KEXDINA				
HB-2816	05/15/84	3	FIRST READING	нв-2859	05/30/84	5	FIRST READING
	06/20/84	81	SECOND READING			,	5.052 05.401HG
	06/21/84	169	THIRD READING	нв-2864	05/17/84	6	FIRST READING
				нв-2865	05/22/84	2	FIRST READING
HB-2821	06/12/84	3	FIRST READING	NB- 2009	06/12/84	34	SECOND READING
	06/19/84	138	SECOND READING	·	06/20/84	ที่เ	THIRD READING
					12/12/84	13	VETO MESSAGE
HB-2827	05/23/84	2	FIRST READING		12/12/04	1)	VETO HESSAGE
	06/20/84	81	SECOND READING	. нв-2869	05/23/84	71	FIRST READING
	06/21/84	170	THIRD READING	. 10-2009	06/13/84	38	SECOND READING
					06/21/84	172	THIRD READING
нв-2830	05/15/84	3	FIRST READING		06/21/04	1/2	THIRD READING
	05 (05 (0)	,	FIRST READING	нв-2871	05/24/84	2	FIRST READING
HB-2832	05/25/84	. 3	SECOND READING		06/18/84	10	OUT OF RECORD
	06/13/84	37			06/20/84	84	SECOND READING
	06/22/84	71	RECALLED		06/21/84	173	THIRD READING
	06/25/84	8-1	THIRD READING				
un - 2922	05/21/84	4	FIRST READING	нв-2873	05/23/84	2	FIRST READING
HB-2833	05/21/84	•	INSI READING		06/13/84	39	SECOND READING
на-2835	05/29/84	4	FIRST READING		06/20/84	112	THIRD READING
LOJJ	27, 43, 04	•		0=/	00 (23 (0)		FIRST BEADING
нв-2836	05/25/84	3	FIRST READING	нв-2876	05/31/84	5	FIRST READING SECOND READING
,.	-5, -5,	,			06/12/84	34	SECOND READING

					PROGRAM-LRTRNMST	LEGISLA	ATIVE INFORMATION	SYSTEM PAGE
PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGI	SLATIVE INFORMATION : SENATE	SYSTEM PAG	E 105	10/23/85		SENATE	
	•	MASTER TRANSCRIPT IN	DEX .			MA:	STER TRANSCRIPT II	NDEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION .		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
	06/22/84	99	RECALLED	•	нв-2909	05/22/84	. 2	FIRST READING
HB-2876 (cont'd)		92	THIRD READING					CIDET DEADING
	06/25/84	138	RECEDE		HB-2910	05/22/84	3 .	FIRST READING
	06/28/84	215	REFUSE TO RECEDE				_	FARET DEADLING
	06/28/84	44	CONFERENCE	•	HB-2913	05/23/84	. 3	FIRST READING
	06/30/84		COM EMEMBE			06/13/84	40	SECOND READING
_		4	FIRST READING			06/25/84	97	RECALLED
нв-2877	05/29/84	•	TING! KERDING	•		06/25/84	197	RECALLED
			FIRST READING			07/01/84	92	THIRD READING
нв-2878	05/30/84	5	HELD ON SECOND					
	06/26/84	7			нв-2916	05/25/84	3	FIRST READING
нв-2883	05/23/84	. 2	FIRST READING		HB-2917	05/29/84	Ł.	FIRST READING
,	06/12/84	35	SECOND READING		NB-2317	06/20/84	86	SECOND READING
	06/20/84	114	THIRD READING			06/25/84	105	THIRD READING
	,,					06/28/84	139	REFUSE TO RECEBE
нв-2884	05/30/84	5	FIRST READING	•		06/30/84	102	CONFERENCE
HB 2004	06/18/84	13	SECOND READING			00/ 30/ 04	102	
	06/20/84	114	THIRD READING		нв-2919	05/17/84	6	FIRST READING
			FIRST READING					
нв-2885	05/21/84	•	TIKSI KEMBING		HB-2921	05/25/84	3	FIRST READING
			FIRST READING			06/20/84	90	SECOND READING
нв-2887	05/10/84	3	SECOND READING			06/21/84	177	THIRD READING
	06/12/84	35						
	06/20/84	21	RECALLED		HB-2924	05/21/84	4	FIRST READING
•	06/21/84	174	THIRD READING					
					нв-2926	05/23/84	71	FIRST READING
нв-2891	05/30/84	5	FIRST READING			06/13/84	43	SECOND READING
						06/20/84	123	THIRD READING
HB-2892	05/30/84	5	FIRST READING					
	06/18/84	13	SECOND READING		нв-2927	05/22/84	3	FIRST READING
	06/20/84	115	THIRD READING		>- >	06/13/84	41	SECOND READING
	06/28/84	139	REFUSE TO RECEDE			06/20/84	124	THIRD READING
	06/30/84	105	CONFERENCE		_	,,		•
					нв-2934	05/23/84	71	FIRST READING
на-2894	05/17/84	6	FIRST READING		, 110 2,554	06/13/84	42	SECOND READING
	11/28/84	68	SECOND READING			06/20/84	125	THIRD READING
	12/11/84	47	THIRD READING			00, 10, 04	,	
					нв-2936	05/23/84	71	FIRST READING
нв-2896	05/24/84	2	FIRST READING		ND-2530	06/12/84	36	SECOND READING
2000	06/13/84	39	SECOND READING			06/20/84	125	THIRD READING
	06/20/84	117	THIRD READING	•	•		-	
0-0	00 (17 (0)	6	FIRST READING		HB-2937	05/23/84	71	FIRST READING
нв-2898	05/17/84	36	SECOND READING			06/12/84	37	SECOND READING
	06/12/84		THIRD READING			06/20/84	126	THIRD READING
	06/20/84	121	ININD READING	-				
HB-2905	05/22/84	2	FIRST READING		нв-2939	05/25/84	4	FIRST READING
2905	-,, -,, -,	-				05 (13 (8)	6	FIRST READING
HB-2906	06/04/84	9	FIRST READING		, нв-2946	05/17/84		SECOND READING
un-1300	00,04,04	,				06/13/84	42	THIRD READING
нв-2908	05/22/84	3	FIRST READING			06/20/84	127	INIKA KENDING
	•							

ROGRAM-LRTRNMST 0/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	N SYSTEM PAGE	107	PROGRAM-LRTRHMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	TIVE INFORMATIO SENATE	N SYSTEM PAGE
	MA	STER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX			MA	STER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX
ILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		, BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
HB-2950	05/23/84	3	FIRST READING		HB-3026 (cont 'd)	06/20/84	129	THIRD READING
,,-	06/20/84	91	OUT OF RECORD					
	06/20/84	201	SECOND READING		HB~3027	05/22/84	3	FIRST READING
	06/21/84	175	THIRD READING			06/13/84	46	SECOND READING
	,,			,		06/20/84	130	THIRD READING
нв-2952	05/16/84	3	FIRST READING					
	06/18/84	14	SECOND READING		нв-3029	05/30/84	5	FIRST READING
	06/20/84	127	THIRD READING		,,			
	06/28/84	· 127	OUT OF RECORD		HB-3031	05/22/84	3	FIRST READING
	06/29/84	34	RECEDE		,-,.	06/12/84	38	SECOND READING
	00/23/04	,,				06/20/84	24	RECALLED
нв-2953	05/17/84	6	FIRST READING			06/22/84	78	RECALLED
UB-1323	06/18/84	15	SECOND READING		·	05/25/84	110	THIRD READING
	06/22/84	17	RECALLED		•	00, 1,,, 1		
	06/25/84	106	THIRD READING		HB~3032	05/21/84	4	FIRST READING
	06/28/84	121	REFUSE TO RECEDE		,.,.	-2,		
	06/30/84	156	CONFERENCE		HB-3034	05/31/84	5	FIRST READING
	07/01/84	97	CONFERENCE		,0,4	06/12/84	38	SECOND READING
	0//01/04	31	COMITREMEE			06/20/84	131	THIRD READING
HB-2960	06/04/84	9	FIRST READING			,,-		
110 2,000	00,01,01	•			HB-3035	05/31/84	5	FIRST READING
HB-2961	06/04/84	9	FIRST READING		3-33	06/12/84	39	SECOND READING
110 2301	06/13/84	44	SECOND READING			06/20/84	132	THIRD READING
	06/20/84	214	RECALLED			*****	•	
	06/21/84	179	THIRD READING		нв-3036	06/04/84	7	FIRST READING
	12/12/84	14	VETO MESSAGE		3030	06/12/84	39	SECOND READING
	12/12/04	,,,	TETO HESONEE			06/20/84	214	RECALLED
н8-2962	05/31/84	5	FIRST READING			06/22/84	79	RECALLED
110-2302	06/12/84	31	SECOND READING			06/25/84	112	THIRD READING
	06/20/84	128	THIRD READING			06/28/84	213	. REFUSE TO RECEDE
	.00/20/04	120	INITAD READING			06/30/84	103	CONFERENCE
HB-2971	05/21/84	4	FIRST READING			007 307 04	,	
110-29/1	05/21/04	•	TIKST READING		HB-3037	06/04/84	7	FIRST READING
HB÷2987	05/25/84	4	FIRST READING		116-7077	06/12/84	39	SECOND READING
HB-290/	06/13/84	45	SECOND READING			06/20/84	133	THIRD READING
	06/20/84	22	RECALLED			00/20/04	133	THIRD HEADING
	06/21/84	180	THIRD READING		нв-3038	06/04/84	7	FIRST READING
	06/28/84	140	REFUSE TO RECEDE		46-2028	06/12/84	40	SECOND READING
	12/12/84	66	CONFERENCE			06/20/84	133	THIRD READING
	12/12/04	00	COMPENENCE			00, 10, 04	(,,	THE READING
нв-2992	06/04/84	9	FIRST READING		нв-3039	06/04/84	7	· FIRST READING
110-1331	06/13/84	46	SECOND READING		10-30-35	06/12/84	40	SECOND READING
	06/21/84	182	THIRD READING			06/20/84	135	THIRD READING
	12/11/84	16	VETO MESSAGE			00/ 20/ 04	. ''	THE READING
	12711/04		TETO MESSAGE		HB-3040	06/04/84	7	FIRST READING
нв-2994	05/24/84	2	FIRST READING		HB-3040	06/12/84	40	SECOND READING
UD-5324	UD/ 24/04	2	TINST READING			06/20/84	136	THIRD READING
NB 100 )	05 (25 (8)		SIDET DEADING			Q0/2U/04	1 70	ININD PERDING

06/04/84 06/12/84 06/22/84

HB-3041

7 41 80 FIRST READING SECOND READING RECALLED

05/25/84

05/25/84 06/12/84

HB~3001

HB-3026

FIRST READING

FIRST READING SECOND READING

4 38

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE PAGE 110 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM . SENATE PAGE 109 PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85 MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX

BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION .	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	. ACTION
	-6 405 404	113	RECALLED	HB-3065 (cont'd)	06/25/84	114	THIRD READING
HB-3041 (cont'd)	06/25/84	242	THIRD READING	110 3003 (00111 4)			
	06/25/84	242	INING READING	нв-3066	05/23/84	3	FIRST READING
			FIRST READING	5000	06/13/84	48	SECOND READING
HB-3042	06/04/84	.7			06/20/84	148	THIRD READING
	06/13/84	47	SECOND READING THIRD READING		00, 20, 24		
	06/20/84	137	INIKU READING	нв-3067	05/23/84	71	FIRST READING
	- 4	-	CLOST DEADLING	110 3007	06/13/84	48	SECOND READING
нв-3043	06/04/84	.7	FIRST READING SECOND READING		06/20/84	215	RECALLED
	06/12/84	41			06/25/84	115	THIRD READING
	06/20/84	138	THIRD READING		00,13,04		
HB-3045	06/04/84	7	FIRST READING	нв-3068	05/23/84	3	FIRST READING
NB-3045	06/12/84	41	SECOND READING		06/13/84	48	SECOND READING
	06/20/84	139	THIRD READING		06/20/84	149	THIRD READING
					01		FIRST OF ADING
нв-3050	05/23/84	71	FIRST READING	на- 3069	05/25/84		FIRST READING
3-3-	06/12/84	42	SECOND READING		06/20/84	106	SECOND READING
	06/20/84	142	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED	,	06/22/84	82	RECALLED
					06/25/84	125	THIRD READING
нв-3052	05/23/84	71	FIRST READING				FIRST READING
				нв-3070	05/23/84	71	SECOND READING
нв-3055	05/21/84	4	FIRST READING		06/18/84	17	
				•	06/20/84	150	THIRD READING
нв-3057	05/25/84	4	FIRST READING .			-	FIRST READING
	06/22/84	41	SECOND READING	нв-3071 ·	06/04/84	.7	SECOND READING
	06/25/84	243	RECALLED		06/18/84	17 28	
	06/25/84	262	THIRD READING		06/27/84	28	THIRD READING
	06/28/84	207	REFUSE TO RECEDE			_	5 - D 5 T D 5 + D + W 5
			•	нв- 3072	05/22/84	. 3	FIRST READING
нв-3059	05/17/84	6	FIRST READING		06/12/84	43	SECOND READING
	06/12/84	42	SECOND READING		06/20/84	151	THIRD READING
	06/20/84	23	RECALLED				
	06/21/84	185	THIRD READING	' нв-3073	05/30/84	. 5	FIRST READING
					06/12/84	43	· SECOND READING
нв-3060	05/30/84	5	FIRST READING		06/20/84	153	THIRD READING
	06/22/84	41	SECOND READING				
	06/25/84	243	RECALLED	нв-3074	05/29/84	. 4	FIRST READING
	06/25/84	277	THIRD READING		•		
	06/28/84	207	REFUSE TO RECEDE	. нв-3083	05/29/84	. 4	FIRST READING
	06/30/84	124	CONFERENCE		06/22/84	42	SECOND READING
					06/25/84	126	THIRD READING
нв-3061	05/21/84	4	FIRST READING			_	
	06/12/84	42	SECOND READING	· нв-3086	05/23/84	. 3	. FIRST READING
	06/20/84	147	THIRD READING		06/13/84	49	SECOND READING
					06/20/84	160	THIRD READING
HB-3062	05/30/84	5	FIRST READING		06/20/84	187	DISCUSSED
нв-3063	05/21/84	4	FIRST READING	нв-3087	05/23/84	3	FIRST READING
110 3003	33/21/04	-		>1	06/12/84	44	SECOND READING
нв-3065	05/22/84	3	FIRST READING		06/20/84	163	· THIRD READING
,,		•					

FIRST READING SECOND READING

3 105

05/22/84 06/20/84

GRAM-LRTRNMST 23/85	LEGISLA	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE	311	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	registi	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE
	MAS	STER TRANSCRIPT (	INDE X			MA	STER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX
L NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
нв-3089	05/23/84	3	FIRST READING		HB-3102 (cont 'd)	06/28/84	208	RECEDE
	06/12/84	44	SECOND READING			ac (20 (0)		FIRST DEADING
	06/21/84	186	OUT OF RECORD		HB-3110	05/30/84	. 5	FIRST READING
	06/22/84	84	RECALLED			06/20/84	102	SECOND READING
	06/25/84	129	THIRD READING	•		06/21/84	193	THIRD READING
нв- 3090	05/22/84	3	FIRST READING		HB-3119	05/25/84	4	FIRST READING
	06/22/84	43	SECOND READING					
	06/25/84	130	THIRD READING		HB-3120	05/23/84	72	FIRST READING
	06/30/84	123	REFUSE TO RECEDE			06/12/84	47	SECOND READING
	12/12/84	51	CONFERENCE			06/20/84	168	THIRD READING
нв-3091	05/30/84	5.	FIRST READING		HB-3123	05/22/84	3	FIRST READING
110 3031	06/13/84	5ó	SECOND READING			06/18/84	17	SECOND READING
	06/20/84	165	THIRD READING			06/20/84	25	RECALLED
	,,-					06/21/84	194	THIRD READING
HB-3092	05/29/84	4	FIRST READING					
,.,.	06/20/84	98	SECOND READING		HB-3125	05/17/84	6	FIRST READING
	06/21/84	190	THIRD READING			06/12/84	47	SECOND READING
		-				06/21/84	201	THIRD READING
HB-3093	05/17/84	6	FIRST READING			********	,	FIRST DEADLING
	06/12/84	45	SECOND READING		HB-3126	05/17/84	6	FIRST READING
	06/20/84	165	THIRD READING			ar (a) (B)		. FIRST READING
	06/28/84	208	REFUSE TO RECEDE		HB-3128	06/04/84	.7	SECOND READING
	07/01/84	5	CONFERENCE			06/13/84	52 26	
						06/20/84		RECALLED
HB-3094	05/18/84	3	FIRST READING			06/21/84	203	THIRD READING
		•				06/28/84	210	MOTION
нв-3095	05/16/84	3	FIRST READING			07/01/84	73	CONFERENCE
	06/13/84	51	SECOND READING					5.85T B5.55.115
	06/20/84	166	THIRD READING		HB-3134	05/31/84	5	FIRST READING
нв-3096	05/23/84	3	FIRST READING	•	HB-3135	06/04/84	7	FIRST READING
	06/20/84	101	SECOND READING					
	06/25/84	135	THIRD READING		нв-3136	05/25/84	4	FIRST READING
						06/12/84	48	OUT OF RECORD
HB-3098	05/22/84	3	FIRST READING			06/13/84	53	SECOND READING
	06/12/84	47	SECOND READING			06/20/B4	169	THIRD READING
	06/20/84	167	THIRD READING			06/28/84	212	REFUSE TO RECEDE
	•					06/30/84	.51	CONFERENCE
HB-3099	05/29/84	4	FIRST READING			07/01/84	106	CONFERENCE
	06/20/84	102	SECOND READING				_	
	06/21/84	191	THIRD READING		нв-3140	05/24/84	2	FIRST READING
						06/12/84	49	SECOND READING
HB-3101	05/23/84	3	FIRST READING			06/20/84	173	THIRD READING
	06/13/84	51	SECOND READING			12/11/84	17	VETO MESSAGE
	06/21/84	192	THIRD READING					
					HB-3141	06/06/84	6	FIRST READING
HB-3102	05/23/84	71	FIRST READING					
	06/22/84	60	SECOND READING		HB-3143	05/24/84	2	FIRST READING
	06/25/84	136	THIRD READING		•	06/13/84	54	SECOND READING

7 Y

• Company

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	N SYSTEM PAGE	113	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85		VE INFORMATION SENATE	
	na	STER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX			MASTE	R TRANSCRIPT IN	DEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
HB-3143 (cont'd)	06/20/84	174	THIRD READING		нв±3179	06/04/84	10	FIRST READING
ווט איז נכטווי בי	12/11/84	. 18	VETO MESSAGE		•			FARCE READING
					нв-3180	06/04/84	.1	FIRST READING
HB-3144	05/23/84	71	FIRST READING			06/12/84	53	SECOND READING THIRD READING
ווט אויי	06/12/84	50	TABLED .			06/20/84	179	IHIKO KEAUING
нв-3148	05/24/84	2	FIRST READING		нв-3181	05/31/84	5	FIRST READING
NB 3140	06/12/84	50	SECOND READING	•			•	CIRCY READING
	06/20/84	229	RECALLED		нв-3183	06/04/84	8	FIRST READING
	06/22/84	85	RECALLED				8 .	FIRST READING
	06/25/84	137	RECALLED		нв-3193	06/04/84		SECOND READING
	06/25/84	142	THIRD READING			06/13/84	55	THIRD READING
	12/11/84	19	VETO MESSAGE			06/20/84	179	ININD KENDING
	05/15/84	3	FIRST READING		HB-3194	06/04/84	8	FIRST READING
HB-3150	06/12/84	50	SECOND READING					
	06/20/84	175	THIRD READING		HB-3197	05/23/84	72	, FIRST READING
нв-3152	05/29/84	4	FIRST READING		нв-3199	05/21/84	4	FIRST READING
					up 320)	. 05/22/84	3	FIRST READING
нв-3161	05/30/84	5	FIRST READING		HB-3201	06/12/84	53	SECOND READING
	06/18/84	18	SECOND READING			06/20/84	180	THIRD READING
	06/20/84	236	RECALLED	•		00/20/04	100	***************************************
	06/21/84	204	THIRD READING		HB-3202	05/22/84	3 .	FIRST READING
	12/12/84	16	VETO MESSAGE		HB-3202	06/12/84	53	SECOND READING
нв-3162	05/30/84	5	FIRST READING	•	•	06/20/84	181	· THIRD READING
110 )102	0,,,0,0	•				A.S. (20. (0)		FIRST READING
HB-3165	05/29/84	4	FIRST READING		нв-3203	05/30/84	5	FIRST READING
	06/22/84	62	SECOND READING			05 (00 (0)	3	FIRST READING
	06/25/84	256	THIRD READING		нв-3204	05/23/84 06/22/84	63	SECOND READING
						06/25/84	141	THIRD READING
HB-3174	05/30/84	.5	FIRST READING			05/25/04	141	. IIIIID NERDING
	06/12/84	.51	SECOND READING		HB-3205	05/23/84	3	FIRST READING
•	06/20/84	176	THIRD READING			06/12/84	54	SECOND READING
		_	FIRST READING		,	06/20/84	230	RECALLED
нв-3176	06/04/84	.1		•		06/21/84	206	THIRD READING
	06/12/84	51	SECOND READING			00/11/04	•••	
	06/20/84	176	THIRD READING		HB-3206	05/22/84	3	FIRST READING
	-( , -0 )		FIRST READING		HB-3200	06/18/84	.19	SECOND READING .
HB-3177	06/04/84	7	SECOND READING			06/20/84	182	THIRD READING
	06/12/84	51	THIRD READING					
	06/20/84	177 140	REFUSE TO RECEDE		нв-3208	05/23/84	3	FIRST READING
	06/28/84	2	CONFERENCE	•	NB 7200	06/12/84	54	SECOND READING
	07/01/84	4	CORFERENCE			06/20/84	183	THIRD READING
нв-3178	06/04/84	7	FIRST READING				_	
,.,-	06/12/84	52	SECOND READING		HB-3209	05/23/84	.3	FIRST READING
	06/20/84	178	THIRD READING		•	06/13/84	56	SECOND READING
	12/11/84	20	VETO MESSAGE			06/20/84	189	THIRD READING

GRAM-LRTRNMST '23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	N SYSTEM PAGE 115	PROGRAM-LRTRHMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	SENATE	N SYSTEM	PAGE 116
	. MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT	NDEX		MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT	X3DH1	•
L NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	
HB-3212	05/30/84	6	FIRST READING .	SB-0003	01/12/83	20	FIRST READING	
					05/18/83	10	SECOND READING	i
HB-3213	05/21/84	4	FIRST READING		05/19/83	10	THIRD READING CONCURRENCE	
нв-3218	05/29/84	4	FIRST READING		06/28/83	173	CONCORRENCE	
110-3210	03/13/04	•	***************************************	58-0004	01/12/83	20	FIRST READING	
HB-3219	05/17/84	6	FIRST READING					
	06/12/84	55	SECOND READING	SB-0005	01/12/83	20	· FIRST READING	
	06/20/84	184	THIRD READING		05/11/83	29	SECOND READING	i
н8-3221	05/25/84	4	FIRST READING	SB-0006	01/12/83	20	FIRST READING	
,	06/20/84	104	SECOND READING	.,	,,			
	06/25/84	143	THIRD READING	58-0007	01/12/83	20	FIRST READING	
		4	FIRST READING	£8,000°	01/12/83	21	FIRST READING	
нв-3230	05/30/84	6	FIRST READING	SB-0008	01/12/83	21	FIRST REAUTING	
HB-3231	05/31/84	5	FIRST READING .	SB-0009	. 01/12/83	21	FIRST READING	
	06/20/84	190	THIRD READING		A1 (12 (B2	21	CIDET BEARING	
	a/ rat 101	•	FIRST BEADING	SB-0010	01/12/83	21	FIRST READING SECOND READIN	
HB-3232	06/04/84	8	FIRST READING	·	05/02/83	.5	THIRD READING	•
HB-3233	05/30/84	6	FIRST READING		05/19/83 10/19/83	11 61	VETO MESSAGE	
ננגנ שוו		•	nenerne		.0/ 13/03			
HB-3234	05/29/84	4	FIRST READING	SB-0011	01/12/83	21	FIRST READING	_
					04/05/83	7	SECOND READIN	
на-3239	05/23/84	3	FIRST READING		05/24/83	2	THIRD READING	
	06/12/84 06/20/84	57 198	SECOND READING Third reading	60.0013	01/12/83	21	FIRST READING	•
	06/20/04	190	ININD READING	SB-0012	05/02/83	4	SECOND READIN	
HB-3246	05/22/84	3	FIRST READING		05/19/83	12	THIRD READING	
110 3240	0)/11/04	•	The Meneric		06/28/83	174	NON-CONCURREN	
HB-3255	05/31/84	5	FIRST READING					
	06/20/84	104	SECOND READING	\$8-0013	01/12/83	21	FIRST READING	
	06/22/84	86	RECALLED-		04/13/83	8	SECOND READIN	
	06/25/84	144	THIRD READING	•	05/19/83	13	THIRD READING	
нв-3263	05/21/84	4	FIRST READING	58-0014	01/12/83	21	FIRST READING	
	06/12/84	57	SECOND READING					
	06/20/84	199	THIRD READING	\$B-0015	01/12/83	21	F‡RST READING	
					03/16/83	9	TABLED	
KB-3277	06/12/84	3	FIRST READING	en en: (	01 (12 (92	21	C.OCT 0540140	
нв- 3286	11/29/84	42	SECOND READING	SB-0016	01/12/83	21 14	FIRST READING SECOND READIN	
110 - 3200	12/11/84	42 55	THIRD READING		03/23/83 05/24/83	2	THIRD READING	
	.2/11/07	99	THE REPORT		06/28/83	164	NON-CONCURREN	
1 000-82	01/12/83	20	FIRST READING .					
<b>50</b> 0000	01/12/82		CIRCL PLANING	SB-0017	01/12/83	21	FIRST READING	
SB-0002	01/12/83 05/18/83	20	FIRST READING SECOND READING	2,00 03	01/11/91	21	CIRCY DEADING	
	05/10/83	9 137	THIRD READING	SB-0018	01/12/83	21	FIRST READING	
	33/41/03	137	nenorma	SB-0019	01/12/83	21	. FIRST READING	
	•							
		£ ,				e ,		

			•	•					
			•						
PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE 1	17	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE	118
	MAS	STER TRANSCRIPT I	NDE X	•		MA	STER TRANSCRIPT IN	DEX	
BILL NUMBER	DATE'	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	
\$8-0020	01/12/83	21	FIRST READING		SB-0032	02/09/83	2	FIRST READING	
	04/14/83 05/19/83	3 14	SECOND READING THIRD READING		SB-0033	02/09/83 04/26/83	2 13	FIRST READING SECOND READING	
						05/23/83	٠,	RECALLED	
SB-0021	01/12/83	21	FIRST READING		•	05/27/83	152	THIRD READING	
58-0022	01/12/83	21 .	FIRST READING	•			2	FIRST READING	
	04/26/83	11	OUT OF RECORD		SB-0034	02/09/83		TINST NERDING	
	05/20/83	6	SECOND READING			02 /00 /92	2	FIRST READING	
	05/27/83	144	THIRD READING		SB-0035	02/09/83	•		
•	10/18/83	17	VETO MESSAGE		58-0036	02/09/83	2	FIRST READING	
SB-0023	01/12/83	21	FIRST READING .			( 10-	2	FIRST READING	
	05/20/83	7	SECOND READING		SB-0037	02/09/83	5	SECOND READING	
	05/27/83	145	THIRD READING			05/20/83 05/27/83	154	THIRD READING	
SB-0024	01/12/83	21	FIRST READING				_	FIRST READING	
35 0024	04/13/83	8	SECOND READING		SB-0038	02/09/83	2	FIRST READING	
•	05/24/83	. 2	THIRD READING				. 2	FIRST READING	
					, SB-0039.	02/09/83	8	SECOND READING	
SB-0025	01/19/83	3	FIRST READING			04/05/83 05/24/83	2	THIRD READING	
	04/26/83	12	SECOND READING			05/24/03	•		
	05/19/83	15	THIRD READING		SB-0040	02/09/83	2	FIRST READING	
	06/29/83	285	NON-CONCURRENCE		58-0040	02/09/03	•		
	11/03/83	93	ADOPTED		SB-0041	02/09/83	. 2	FIRST READING	
	_				28-0041	04/05/83	9	SECOND READING	
58-0026	01/19/83	3	FIRST READING			05/24/83	ŧό	RECALLED .	
	04/05/83	. 8	SECOND READING		*	05/26/83	25	RECALLED	
	05/19/83	16	THIRD READING NON-CONCURRENCE		•	05/26/83	321	RECALLED	
	06/28/83	178				05/27/83	155	THIRD READING	
	07/01/83	197	OTHER ADOPTED			0,, 2,, 0,			
	07/02/83	279	AUGFTED	•	58-0042	02/09/83	2	FIRST READING	
	/ /0-	3	FIRST READING		00 00.2	05/18/83	12	SECOND READING	
58-0027	01/19/83	3	SECOND READING			05/23/83		RECALLED	
	03/22/83	17	THIRD READING			05/26/83	. 8	THIRD READING	
	03/23/83					06/28/83	. 185	CONCURRENCE	
58-0028	01/19/83	3	FIRST READING			00 100 193	2	FIRST READING	
					SB-0043	02/09/83	2	TIKST KENDING	
58-0029	01/19/83	6	FIRST READING			02/09/83	3	FIRST READING	
	04/26/83	12	SECOND READING		SB-0044	03/22/83	4	SECOND READING	
	05/19/83	17	THIRD READING				22	THIRD READING	
	05/19/83	22	OUT OF RECORD			05/19/83	199	NON-CONCURRENCE	
	05/20/83	40	RECALLED			11/03/83		******	
	05/27/83	146	THIRD READING			11/03/83 11/04/83	204 · . 118	CONCURRENCE	
SB-0030	02/09/83	2	FIRST READING	•		_			
JD 00,5	05/11/83	37	SECOND READING		\$B-0045	02/09/83	3	FIRST READING	
	05/27/83	339	THIRD READING		•	04/26/83	10	TABLED ADOPTED	
						05/20/83	94	AUUPTEU	
58-0031	02/09/83	2	FIRST READING						

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 119	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE ,	PAGE	120
	MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX			MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX		

MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX

	714.	TER THANSONT	THOU A		TRATER TRANSCRIPT TREES			
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	
SB-0046	02/09/83	3	FIRST READING	SB-0061 (cont'd) ·	06/28/83	187	CONCURRENCE	
	05/11/83	38	SECOND READING		10/18/83	18	VETO MESSAGE	
	05/19/83	23	THIRD READING					
	-51 -51 -5		•	\$8-0062	02/09/83	4	FIRST READING	
S8-0047	02/09/83	3	FIRST READING		04/05/83	12	SECOND READING	
•• •• • •	04/05/83	10	SECOND READING		05/26/83	8	THIRD READING	
	05/19/83	30	THIRD READING		-5,, -5	-		
	-31 -31 -3	-	1	SB-0063	02/09/83	4	FIRST READING	
SB-0048	02/09/83	3	FIRST READING	,	04/13/83	ġ	SECOND READING	
55 55 15	,-,,-,	•			05/24/83	10	RECALLED	
\$8-0049	02/09/83	3	FIRST READING		05/27/83	158	THIRD READING	
55 45.7	04/26/83	14	SECOND READING		06/29/83	282	CONCURRENCE	
	05/24/83	2	THIRD READING		00, 23, 03		CONCONNENCE	
	03724703	•		58-0064	02/09/83	4	FIRST READING	
SB-0050	02/09/83	3	FIRST READING	55 0004	02,03,03	7	TINST KEADING	
**,-	,-5,-5	•		SB-0065	02/09/83	4	FIRST READING	
SB-0051	02/09/83	3	FIRST READING	20 400)	02/03/03	•	TINST READING	
30 00),	01,03,03	,		SB-0066	02/09/83	4	FIRST READING	
SB-0052	02/09/83	3	FIRST READING	35,000	05/18/83	13	SECOND READING	
00 00,0	-27 -37 -3	•		*	05/19/83	45	THIRD READING	
SB-0053	02/09/83	3	FIRST READING		06/28/83	187	CONCURRENCE	
35 00))	03/22/83	5	SECOND READING		10/19/83	107	VETO MESSAGE	
	05/19/83	32	THIRD READING		10/19/03		VETO HESSAUE	
	03, 13, 03	,.	TOTAL READING	SB-0067	02/09/83	4	FIRST READING	
58-0054	02/09/83	3	FIRST READING	38-0007	02/03/03	•	FIRST READING	
35 00)4	04/05/83	ıó	SECOND READING	8800-82	02/09/83	4	FIRST READING	
	05/19/83	36	THIRD READING	38-0080	02/03/03	•	FIRST READING	
	10/19/83	63	VETO MESSAGE	\$8-0069	02/09/83	4	FIRST READING	
	.0, .5, 05	٠,	TETO TROUBLE	35 0009	03/22/83	5	SECOND READING	
\$8-0055	02/09/83	3	FIRST READING	*	03/23/83		THIRD READING	
30 0099	02703703	,	TIRST READING		10/19/83	19	VETO MESSAGE	
58-0056	02/09/83	3	FIRST READING		10/19/03	3	ALIO WESSHOE	
30 00,0	02,031,03	,	THE READING	SB-0070	02/09/83	4	FIRST READING	
SB-0057	02/09/83	3	FIRST READING	38-00/0	03/22/83	i	SECOND READING	
35 60),	04/20/83	าร์	MOTION		05/24/83	2	THIRD READING	
	05/11/83	38	SECOND READING		06/28/83	188		
	05/19/83	38	THIRD READING		00/20/03	180	CONCURRENCE	
	03/ 13/03	,,,	THIRD READING	SB-0071	02/09/83	. 4	CIDET DEADLES	
SB-0058	02/09/83	3	FIRST READING	38-00/1	04/26/83		FIRST READING	
35 00,0	04/05/83	ıí	SECOND READING		05/20/83	15 42	SECOND READING	
	05/27/83	156	THIRD READING	•			RECALLED	
	03/17/03	1,00	THIRD READING		05/27/83 10/18/83	167	THIRD READING	
SB-0059	02/09/83	3	FIRST READING		10/10/03	44	VETO MESSAGE	
35 00,,	02/03/03	,	TINGI KENDING	· SB-0072	02/00/82			
\$8-0060	02/09/83	4	FIRST READING	28-00/2	02/09/83	4	. FIRST READING	
55 5555	05/11/83	38	SECOND READING	50.0033	00 (00 (8)	,		
	05/19/83	41	THIRD READING	SB-0073	02/09/83	4	FIRST READING	
	V3/ 13/ V3	*1	ININD READING	£0.0031	02/00/82	4	*	
SB-0061	02/09/83	4	FIRST READING	SB-0074	02/09/83	4	FIRST READING	
JD 000.	05/11/83	39	SECOND READING	£0.0035	02/00/82	,	CARET REARING	
	05/19/83	44	THIRD READING	SB-0075	02/09/83	5	FIRST READING	
	-5, 15, 05	""	KEADING					

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE	121	PROGRAM-LETENMST	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATIO SENATE	N SYSTEM PAGE 122
10,23,03	MA:	STER TRANSCRIPT I	NOEX			MA	STER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
		_	FIRST READING		SB-0089	02/09/83	5	· FIRST READING
SB-0076	02/09/83		SECOND READING		30 0009	05/20/83	ĺ.	SECOND READING
	03/23/83	13	THIRD READING		•	05/27/83	187	THIRD READING
	05/24/83	· 2	INIXD READING			06/28/83	195	NON-CONCURRENCE
			FIRST READING		•	07/02/83	294	OUT OF RECORD
SB-0077	02/09/83	. 5				0//02/03	• • • •	22. 0
	05/11/83	40	SECOND READING		£0.0000	02/09/83	6	FIRST READING
	05/19/83	50	THIRD READING		SB-0090	04/26/83	16	SECOND READING
	05/19/83	53	THIRD READING			05/19/83	54	THIRD READING
							63	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED
58-0078	02/09/83	5	FIRST READING			05/19/83	0)	DISCOSSED AND FOSITORED
	04/13/83	9	SECOND READING				,	TIRET OF ARING
	05/19/83	51	THIRD READING		SB-0091	02/09/83	6	FIRST READING
	02/00/93	5	FIRST READING		SB~0092	02/09/83	6	FIRST READING
58-0079	02/09/83	,	THAT REPURE			04/26/83	17	SECOND READING
		5	FIRST READING			05/19/83	63	THIRD READING
58-0080	02/09/83	14	SECOND READING		•	03/ 13/ 03		
	05/18/83	168	THIRD READING		SB-0093	02/09/83	6	FIRST READING
	05/27/83	100	ININD READING		35 0097			
58-0081	02/09/83	5	FIRST READING		SB-0094	02/09/83	. 6	FIRST READING
30 0001	02, 03, 03	•				05/11/83	41	SECOND READING
58-0082	02/09/83	5	FIRST READING			05/24/83	12	RECALLED
38-0002	01/03/07	•			,	05/27/83	188	THIRD READING
58-0083	02/09/83	5	FIRST READING	•				
38-000)	04/14/83	á	SECOND READING		SB-0095	02/09/83	6	FIRST READING
	05/24/83	ź	THIRD READING					
	06/28/83	188	NON-CONCURRENCE		SB-0096	02/09/83	6	FIRST READING
	06/29/83	185	OTHER					
	07/01/83	176	OTHER		SB-0097	02/09/83	6	* FIRST READING
	07/02/83	109	ADOPTED			03/22/83	6	SECOND READING
	0//02/63	109	ADD: 120			05/26/83	8	THIRD READING
	00/00/01	5	FIRST READING			06/28/83	202	CONCURRENCE
SB-0084	02/09/83 03/22/83	6	SECOND READING		•	10/19/83	8	VETO MESSAGE
		8	THIRD READING				=	•
	05/26/83	189	CONCURRENCE		8e00-82	02/09/83	6	FIRST READING
	06/28/83	109	CONCORRENCE		30 0070	03/22/83	ĭ	SECOND READING
			FIRST READING			03/23/83	20	THIRD READING
SB-0085	02/09/83	.5	SECOND READING			06/28/83	203	NON-CONCURRENCE
	04/13/83	10				07/01/83	206	ADOPTED
	05/24/83	2	THIRD READING			10/20/83	18	VETO MESSAGE
		_				10/20/03	10	TETO TIESSAGE
58-0086	02/09/83	5	FIRST READING			00/00/03	6	FIRST READING
	04/05/83	12	SECOND READING		SB-0099	02/09/83	8	SECOND READING
	05/19/83	53	THIRD READING			05/20/83		
	06/28/83	189	CONCURRENCE			05/27/83	191	. THIRD READING
58-0087	02/09/83	5	FIRST READING	:	SB-0100	02/09/83	6	FIRST READING
38-0001	05/18/83	15	SECOND READING			03/23/83	15	SECOND READING
	05/20/83	81	RECALLED			05/24/83	3	THIRD READING
	05/27/83	169	THIRD READING			50 - 11 - 5	•	
	05/21/03	107	heading		58-0101	02/09/83	6	FIRST READING
					30 0,01			5550ND 05484NS

5

FIRST READING

02/09/83

SB-0088

6 19

02/09/83 04/26/83

FIRST READING SECOND READING

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST	
10/23/85	

## LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE

PAGE 123

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85

LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE

PAGE 124

	M.	ASTER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX			MASTER TRANSCRIPT IN	DEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
SB-0101 (cont'd)	05/19/83	73	THIRD READING	\$B-0117 (cont'd)	06/28/83	204	CONCURRENCE
	06/28/83	164	NON-CONCURRENCE OTHER	· SB-0118	02/09/83	7	FIRST READING
	06/29/83	185		. 20-0110		4	TABLED
	07/02/83	283	ADOPTED		04/20/83	•	INDLED
\$8-0102	02/09/83	6	FIRST READING	. SB-0119	02/09/83	7	FIRST READING
SB-0103	02/09/83	6	FIRST READING	\$8-0120	02/09/83	7	FIRST READING
58-0104	02/09/83	6	FIRST READING	SB-0121	02/09/83	7	FIRST READING
	03/22/83	7	SECOND READING		03/02/83	4	TABLED
	03/22/83	10	SECOND READING				
	03/23/83	23	THIRD READING	. SB-0122	02/09/83	7	FIRST READING
	03/23/03	.,	THIND NEADING		05/02/83	6	SECOND READING
CB-010C	02/09/83	6	FIRST READING		05/24/83	3	THIRD READING
SB-0105			SECOND READING		03/24/03	,	THIRD KERDING
	04/05/83	13		SB-0123	02/09/83	11	FIRST READING
	05/24/83	3	THIRD READING	. 30-0123			
					05/20/83	9 . 8	SECOND READING
58-0106	02/09/83	7	FIRST READING		05/26/83	8	THIRD READING
	03/15/83	7	TABLED				
				SB-0124	02/09/83	- 11	FIRST READING
5B-0107	02/09/83	7	FIRST READING		. 04/13/83	12	SECOND READING
	04/05/83	13	SECOND READING		05/18/83	109	RECALLED
	05/19/83	84	THIRD READING	•	05/24/83	15	RECALLED
					05/27/83	198	THIRD READING
SB-0108	02/09/83	7	FIRST READING				
	04/13/83	n n	OUT OF RECORD	SB-0125	02/23/83	2	FIRST READING
	04/26/83	17	SECOND READING	•	05/11/83	42	· SECOND READING
	05/27/83	197	THIRD READING		05/19/83	92	THIRD READING
	-5/-1/-5				06/28/83	204	CONCURRENCE
SB-0109	02/09/83	7	FIRST READING		,,		••••••
,	01,0,,0,	,	***************************************	5B-0126	02/23/83	2	FIRST READING
SB-0110	02/09/83	7	FIRST READING			-	
				SB-0127	02/23/83	2	FIRST READING
SB-0111	02/09/83	7	FIRST READING	,	03/22/83	7	OUT OF RECORD
	, -,, -,	•			04/05/83	15	SECOND READING
SB-0112	02/09/83	7	FIRST READING		05/19/83	94	THIRD READING
35 0111	05/18/83	ۋا	SECOND READING	,	0), 1), 0)	, ,	
	05/19/83	89	THIRD READING	SB-0128	02/23/83	2	FIRST READING
	05/19/03	09	INIKO REKDING	30-0120	04/13/83	13	SECOND READING
SB-0113-	02 (00 (02	_	***** *****		05/18/83	108	RECALLED
30-0113	02/09/83	7	FIRST READING				
	00 (00 (00	_			05/19/83	120	THIRD READING .
SB-0114	02/09/83	7	FIRST READING		06/28/83	210	CONCURRENCE
	00 (00 (0)	_			10/18/83	18	VETO MESSAGE
\$8-0115	02/09/83	7	FIRST READING				
				SB-0129	02/23/83	2	FIRST READING
SB-0116	02/09/83	7	FIRST READING				
				SB-0130	02/23/83	2	FIRST READING
SB-0117	02/09/83	7	FIRST READING		05/11/83	43	SECOND READING
	04/05/83	14	SECOND READING	•	05/19/83	121	THIRD READING
	05/24/83	3	THIRD READING				

\$8-0143

02/23/83

FIRST READING

126

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE	125		PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE
	, MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX			•	MA	STER TRANSCRIPT IN	DEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION			BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
SB-0131	02/23/83	2	FIRST READING		•	SB-0143 (cont'd)	05/18/83	21	SECOND READING
30 0.7.	05/23/83	14	SECOND READING				05/19/83	146	THIRD READING
	05/27/83	202	THIRD READING				11/04/83	. 36	CONCURRENCE
	06/29/83	3	NON-CONCURRENCE						
			•			SB-0144	02/23/83	3	FIRST READING
SB-0132	02/23/83	2	FIRST READING				02/22/82	,	FIRST READING
						· SB-0145	02/23/83	3	FIRST READING
SB-0133	02/23/83	2	FIRST READING			50.0116	02/23/83	3	FIRST READING
	05/18/83	20	SECOND READING			SB-0146	04/13/83	14	SECOND READING
	05/19/83	132	THIRD READING				05/19/83	149	THIRD READING
	. 06/28/83	211	CONCURRENCE				05/13/03	_	
	10/20/83	34	VETO MESSAGE			SB-0147	02/23/83	3 .,	FIRST READING
		_	5:057 DE40100			38-0147	04/13/83	14	SECOND READING
58-0134	02/23/83	2	FIRST READING				05/18/83	nir	RECALLED
	04/13/83	14	SECOND READING			,	05/19/83	156	THIRD READING
	05/19/83	132	THIRD READING				05/19/83	160	OUT OF RECORD
	06/28/83	212	CONCURRENCE				05/23/83	100	RECALLED
							05/26/83	á	THIRD READING
SB-0135	02/23/83	2	FIRST READING				10/18/83	19	VETO MESSAGE
	04/05/83	21	SECOND READING				10/10/03	1,	VETO HEDDADE
	05/24/83	3	THIRD READING			SB-0148	02/23/83	3	FIRST READING
						38-0140	03/14/83	6	TABLED
SB-0136	02/23/83	2	FIRST READING					•	110000
	04/05/83	22	SECOND READING			58-0149	02/23/83	3	FIRST READING
	05/19/83	139	THIRD READING			38-0149	05/11/83	44	SECOND READING
	06/28/83 .	. 213	CONCURRENCE				05/19/83	160	THIRD READING
		_	CARET REARING	-			06/28/83	216	CONCURRENCE
. SB-0137	02/23/83	2	FIRST READING				10/19/83	14 .:	VETO MESSAGE
	04/05/83	22	SECOND READING				10/13/03		1210 112001100
	05/19/83	142	THIRD READING			SB-0150	02/23/83	3	FIRST READING
		_	***** 05*01***			38-0150	04/13/83	15	SECOND READING
58-0138	02/23/83	3	FIRST READING				05/19/83	167	THIRD READING
			FIRST DEADLING				03/ 13/ 03	,	
58-0139	02/23/83	. 3	FIRST READING			58-0151	02/23/83	3	FIRST READING
	05/11/83	44	SECOND READING			38-0151	04/26/83	20	SECOND READING
	05/27/83	203	THIRD READING				05/19/83	170	THIRD READING
	10/20/83	46	VETO MESSAGE				06/28/83	218	CONCURRENCE
				•			10/18/83	21	VETO MESSAGE
SB-0140	02/23/83	3	FIRST READING				10/10/03		VETO PIESSAGE
			FIRST READING			SB-0152	02/23/83	3	FIRST READING .
58-0141	02/23/83	3 23	SECOND READING			30 0172	04/05/83	23	SECOND READING
	04/05/83	23	THIRD READING				05/19/83	174	THIRD READING
	05/24/83	,	INIKU KEMUING				-21 -31 - 2	.,.	
50.0112	02/23/83	3	FIRST READING			SB-0153	02/23/83	5	FIRST READING
58-0142	04/26/83	19	SECOND READING					•	
	05/18/83	110	RECALLED			SB-0154	02/23/83	5	FIRST READING
	05/19/83	144	THIRD READING						
	06/28/83	215	CONCURRENCE			SB-0155	02/23/83	. 5	FIRST READING
	00/20/03	119						-	

02/23/83

SB-0156

FIRST READING

PROGRAM-LETENMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	N SYSTEM PAG	GE 127	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATIO SENATE	N SYSTEM PAGE	128
	AA	STER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX	•		MA	STER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX	
BILL NUMBER	DATE,	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	
SB-0157	02/23/83	5	FIRST READING		58-0172 (cont'd)	04/05/83	28	SECOND READING	
35 0.77	01,13,03	•				05/19/83	192	· THIRD READING	
SB-0158	02/23/83	5	FIRST READING			02/24/84	15	FIRST READING	
SB-0159	02/23/83	5	FIRST READING		SB-0173	02/24/83	. 16	FIRST READING	
38-0159	03/22/83	É	SECOND READING		00 0.77	04/05/83	29	SECOND READING	
	05/19/83	175	THIRD READING			05/18/83	112	OUT OF RECORD	
	05/13/05	175	THIRD READING			05/19/83	193	THIRD READING	
58-0160	02/23/83	5	FIRST READING			02/24/84	15	FIRST READING	
	00/03/03		FIRST READING		- SB-0174	02/24/83	16	FIRST READING	
SB-0161.	02/23/83 04/26/83	.5	SECOND READING		38-01/4	05/11/83	46	* SECOND READING	
		20	THIRD READING			05/20/83	44	RECALLED	
	05/19/83	178	IHIKD KEADING	•			44	RECALLED	
/-			FIRST READING	•		05/25/83 05/27/83	213	THIRD READING	
SB-0162	02/23/83	5 8						CONCURRENCE	
	03/22/83		SECOND READING			06/28/83	220		
	05/19/83	180	THIRD READING			02/24/84	16	FIRST READING	
SB-0163	02/23/83	5	FIRST READING		SB-0175	02/24/83	16	FIRST READING	
•						05/11/83	46	SECOND READING	
58-0164	02/23/83	5	FIRST READING		,	05/19/83	206	THIRD READING	
				•		02/24/84	16	FIRST READING	
SB-0165	02/23/83	5	FIRST READING						
					58-0176	02/24/83	16	FIRST READING	
SB-0166	02/23/83	5	FIRST READING			05/11/83	47	SECOND READING .	
	02/24/83	14	TABLED			05/19/83	211	THIRD READING	
	02/24/84	14	TABLED			06/28/83	220	CONCURRENCE	
						10/19/83	4	VETO MESSAGE	
58-0167	02/24/83	15	FIRST READING			02/24/84	16	FIRST READING	
	04/05/83	28	SECOND READING						
	05/19/83	181	THIRD READING		SB-0177	02/24/83	16	FIRST READING	
	02/24/84	15	FIRST READING			03/22/83	9	SECOND READING	
						03/24/83	37	THIRD READING	
58-0168	02/24/83	15	FIRST READING		•	04/28/83	12	CONCURRENCE	
	OF /20 /82		CCCOUR REIDING			AF (17 (9 )	110	VETA MERCACE	

SB-0169

5B-0170

SB-0171

58-0172

05/20/83

05/25/83

05/27/83

02/24/84

02/24/83

02/24/84

02/24/83

02/24/84

02/24/83

04/26/83

05/19/83

02/24/84

02/24/83

12

204

15

15

15

16

15

16

21

190

15

16

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

FIRST READING

FIRST READING

FIRST READING

FIRST READING

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

FIRST READING

RECALLED

SECOND READING

05/17/83

02/24/84

02/24/83

04/13/83

05/27/83

02/24/84

02/24/83

04/13/83

05/24/83

02/24/84

02/24/83

02/24/84

02/24/83

58-0178

SB-0179

SB-0180

SB-0181

VETO MESSAGE

FIRST READING

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

FIRST READING

FIRST READING

FIRST READING

149

16

16

15

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

PROGRAM-LETENMST LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM 10/23/85 SENATE

PAGE 129

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX

PAGE 130

	NA.	STER HANSCRIPT IN	DEX					
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	•	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
0722					.SB-0189 (cont'd)	05/11/83	49	SECOND READING
SB-0181 (cont'd)	02/24/84	16	FIRST READING		. 58-0109 (cont. u)	05/27/83	225	THIRD READING
						11/03/83	55	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED
SB-0182	02/24/83	16	FIRST READING			11/03/83	125	CONCURRENCE
	04/27/83	9	SECOND READING			11/03/83	126	NON-CONCURRENCE
	05/24/83	3	THIRD READING			02/24/84	17	FIRST READING
	02/24/84	16	FIRST READING			02/24/04	• • •	
_	(0.	16	FIRST READING		SB-0190	02/24/83	17	FIRST READING
SB-0183	02/24/83	16	FIRST READING			02/24/84	17	FIRST READING
	02/24/84	. "6	TING! KENDING					FIRST READING
SB-0184	02/24/83	16	FIRST READING		SB-0191	02/24/83	17	
38-0104	03/14/83	7	TABLED			05/11/83	49 -:	RECALLED
	02/24/84	16	FIRST READING	:		05/18/83	114	
	02/21/01					05/23/83	119	THIRD READING
58-0185	02/24/83	17	FIRST READING			02/24/84	17	FIRST READING
38-0105	03/22/83	10	SECOND READING					
	05/20/83	45	RECALLED		SB-0192	02/24/83	17	FIRST READING
	05/27/83	214	THIRD READING			05/18/83	22	SECOND READING
	02/24/84	17	FIRST READING			05/23/B3	120	THIRD READING
	02/24/04	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	TINDE NEADING			06/28/83	226	CONCURRENCE
01	02/24/83	17	FIRST READING			06/28/83	226	NON-CONCURRENCE
SB-0186		31	SECOND READING			02/24/84	17	FIRST READING
*	04/05/83	214	THIRD READING					
	05/19/83	222	NON-CONCURRENCE		SB-0193	02/24/83	17	FIRST READING
	06/28/83	185	OTHER			04/13/83	18	SECOND READING
	06/29/83		OTHER			05/24/83	3	THIRD READING
	07/02/83	94	ADOPTED	•		02/24/84	17	FIRST READING
	07/02/83	105	VETO MESSAGE					
	10/20/83	4B			58-0194	02/24/83	, 17	FIRST READING
	02/24/84	17	FIRST READING		35 01,54	02/24/84	17	FIRST READING
S8-0187	02/24/83	17	FIRST READING					FIRST READING
	05/20/83	14	SECOND READING		SB-0195	02/24/83	17	SECOND READING
	05/20/83	90	MOTION			05/18/83	24	THIRD READING
	05/27/83	215	THIRD READING			05/23/83	123	FIRST READING
	05/27/83	257	THIRD READING			02/24/84	17	TIRST READING
	06/28/83	222	OUT OF RECORD					TARET DEADANG
	06/30/83	57	CONCURRENCE		SB-0196	02/24/83	17	FIRST READING
	10/18/83	22	OUT OF RECORD			02/24/84	17	FIRST READING
	10/20/83	19	VETO MESSAGE					
	02/24/84	17	FIRST READING		58-0197	02/24/83	17	FIRST READING
	02/21/01	•				05/25/83	45	SECOND READING
58-0188	02/24/83	17	FIRST READING			05/27/83	339	THIRD READING
30 0100	04/13/83	17	SECOND READING			06/29/83	248	CONCURRENCE
	05/18/83	113	RECALLED	100		02/24/84	17 ^	FIRST READING
	05/19/83	216	THIRD READING					
	05/19/83	224	OUT OF RECORD		SB-0198	02/24/83	17	FIRST READING
	05/20/83	45	RECALLED		<del>-</del>	02/24/84	17	FIRST READING
	05/26/83	*8	THIRD READING					
	02/24/84	17	FIRST READING		58-0199	02/24/83	18	FIRST READING
	32/24/04	",			<del></del>	04/05/83	31	SECOND READING
SB-0189	02/24/83	17	FIRST READING			05/24/83	15	RECALLED

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85

LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE

PAGE 131

PROGRAM-LETENMST 10/23/85

LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE

PAGE 132 .

### MASTED TOAMSCOLDT INDEX

						MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX			
	MA	STER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX		MA.	STER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX		
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		
SB-0199 (cont 'd)	05/25/83	8	RECALLED	SB-0210 (cont 'd		18	SECOND READING		
	05/27/83	231	THIRD READING		05/24/83	19	RECALLED		
•	02/24/84	18	FIRST READING		05/27/83	339	THIRD READING		
58-0200	02/24/83	18	FIRST READING	· SB-0211 *	03/01/83	3	FIRST READING		
	02/24/84	18	FIRST READING	•	04/26/83	26	SECOND READING		
					05/23/83	153	THIRD READING		
SB-0201	02/24/83	18	FIRST READING		06/28/83	231	CONCURRENCE		
	04/26/83	22	SECOND READING		10/18/83	2	VETO MESSAGE		
	05/18/83	115	RECALLED		10/20/83	53	VETO MESSAGE		
	05/23/83	130	THIRD READING						
	06/28/83	228	CONCURRENCE	SB-0212	03/01/83	3	FIRST READING.		
	02/24/84	18	FIRST READING		04/05/83	34	SECOND READING		
					05/24/83	3	THIRD READING		
58-0202	02/24/83	18	FIRST READING						
	02/24/84	18	FIRST READING	SB-0213	03/01/83	3	FIRST READING		
				•	04/05/83	35	SECOND READING		
58-0203	03/01/83	2	FIRST READING		05/23/83	154	THIRD READING		
SB-0204	03/01/83	3	FIRST READING	SB-0214	03/01/83	. 3	FIRST READING		
	04/26/83	23	SECOND READING		04/05/83	35	SECOND READING		
	05/23/83	133	THIRD READING		05/24/83	' 3	THIRD READING		
	05/27/83	294	ADOPTED						
	06/28/83	229	CONCURRENCE	SB-0215	03/01/83	3	FIRST READING		
					04/05/83	36	SECOND READING		
SB-0205	03/01/83	3	FIRST READING		05/23/83	155	THIRD READING		
	04/05/83	32	SECOND READING						
	05/23/83	140	OUT OF RECORD	SB-0216	03/01/83	3	FIRST READING		
	05/25/83	9	RECALLED		05/11/83	51	SECOND READING		
	05/27/83	339	THIRD READING		05/24/83	3	THIRD READING		
SB-0206	03/01/83	3	FIRST READING	SB-0217	03/01/83	3	FIRST READING		
	04/05/83	33	SECOND READING						
	05/18/83	116	RECALLED	SB-0218	03/01/83	3	FIRST READING		
	05/23/83	144	THIRD READING						
	06/29/83	282	CONCURRENCE	SB-0219	03/01/83	3	FIRST READING		
CD 0202	00/01/00	_			04/13/83	19	SECOND READING		
SB-0207	03/01/83	3	FIRST READING		05/24/83		THIRD READING		
SB-0208	01/01/01	_			06/28/83	234	NON-CONCURRENCE		
28-0708	03/01/83	3	FIRST READING		07/01/83	28	OTHER		
	04/26/83	24	SECOND READING		07/02/83	237	ADOPTED		
	05/23/83	146	THIRD READING						
	06/28/83 .	230	CONCURRENCE	SB-0220	03/01/83	3	FIRST READING		
	06/28/83	230	NON-CONCURRENCE		04/26/83	29	SECOND READING		
SB-0209	02/01/03		F. 100 * 100		05/23/83	157	THIRD READING		
30-0209	03/01/83 05/25/83	3	FIRST READING	\$8-0221	02/01/02				
		35	SECOND READING	2B-0221	03/01/83	4	FIRST READING		
	05/27/83 06/28/83	339	THIRD READING	60 0303					
	00/20/03	231	CONCURRENCE	SB-0222	03/01/83	<u> </u>	FIRST READING		
\$8-0210	03/01/83	3	FIRST READING		05/02/83	. 7	SECOND READING		
2D 2210	03/01/03	,	FIRST READING		05/23/83	159	THIRD READING		

10/23/85 SENATE 10/23/85		SENATE	
MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX	MA	STER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX
BILL NUMBER DATE PAGE ACTION BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
SB-0223 03/02/83 3 FIRST READING SB-0235 (cont'd)	03/22/83	11	SECOND READING
04/26/83 33 SECOND READING	03/23/83	24	THIRD READING
05/24/83 3 THIRD READING	06/28/83	235	· CONCURRENCE
06/28/83 234 CONCURRENCE			
. SB-0236	03/02/83	4	FIRST READING
SB-0224 03/02/83 3 FIRST READING	an (an (Ba		FIRST READING
05/18/83 24 SECOND READING SB-0237	03/02/83	4	SECOND READING
05/27/83 242 THIRD READING	04/26/83	39 164	THIRD READING
	05/23/83	104	ININO ALADING
5B-0225 03/02/83 3 FIRST READING	03/02/83	4	FIRST READING
04/20/03 34 000000 11000000	04/05/83	37	SECOND READING
05/23/83 160 THIRD READING	05/23/83	165	THIRD READING
**	05/23/03	10)	THING NEADING
SB-0226 03/02/83 3 FIRST READING SB-0239	03/02/83	. 4	FIRST READING
04/20/03	05/11/83	52	SECOND READING
05/24/83 20 RECALLED 05/27/83 248 THIRD READING	05/24/83	<b>1</b> 3	THIRD READING
05/27/83 248 THIRD READING	05/24/03	,	
SB-0227 03/02/83 3 FIRST READING SB-0240	03/02/83	4	FIRST READING
SB-0227 03/02/83 3 FIRST READING SB-0240	04/13/83	20	SECOND READING
SB-0228 03/02/83 3 FIRST READING	05/23/83	180	THIRD READING
	06/28/83	236	CONCURRENCE
05/11/83 52 SECOND READING 05/26/83 27 RECALLED	,,,		
05/27/83 250 THIRD READING SB-0241	03/02/83	4	FIRST READING
06/28/83 235 NON-CONCURRINGE	04/05/83	37	SECOND READING
06/29/83 185 DTHER	05/23/83	181	THIRD READING
07/01/B3 123 ADDPTED			
10/18/83 23 VETO MESSAGE SB-0242	03/02/83	4	FIRST READING
10/10/09	05/18/83	28	SECOND READING
SB-0229 03/02/83 3 FIRST READING .	05/23/83	184	THIRD READING
05/18/83 25 SECOND READING	07/01/83	6	CONCURRENCE
05/27/83 251 OTHER			,
58-0243	03/02/83	9	FIRST READING
SB-0230 03/02/83 3 FIRST READING	04/13/83	20	SECOND READING
05/02/83 B SECOND READING	05/24/83	3	THIRD READING
05/27/83 252 THIRD READING			
10/19/B3 64 VETO MESSAGE SB-0244	03/02/83	9	FIRST READING
	04/13/83	21	SECOND READING
SB-0231 03/02/83 3 FIRST READING	05/23/83	185	· THIRD READING
•	06/28/83	237	OUT OF RECORD
SB-0232 03/02/83 3 FIRST READING	06/28/83	246	NON-CONCURRENCE
05/18/83 28 SECOND READING	06/29/83	185	OTHER
05/21/83 253 OTHER	07/01/83	39	ADOPTED
A contract of the contract of	02/02/93	•	FIRST READING
SB-0233 03/02/83 3 FIRST READING SB-0245	03/02/83	9	SECOND READING
04/13/83 19 SECOND READING	05/11/83	54	THIRD READING
05/23/83 205 THIRD READING	05/24/83	3	IDINO READING
	03/08/83	3	FIRST READING
SB-0234 03/02/83 4 FIRST READING SB-0246	05/18/83	28	SECOND READING
AND THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPER	05/23/83	185	THIRD READING
SB-0235 03/02/83 4 FIRST READING	05/23/03	109	

BILL NUMBER   DATE   PAGE   ACTION   BILL NUMBER   DATE   PAGE   ACTION	PROGRAM-LATRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE 135	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE
\$8-0247   03/08/83   3   FIRST READING   S9-0259(cont.*d)   05/27/83   260   THIRD READING   05/27/83   5   KON-CONCINGEN   05/27/83   5   KON-CONCINGEN   05/27/83   5   KON-CONCINGEN   05/27/83   31   SECOND READING   05/27/83   5   KON-CONCINGEN   05/27/83   24   THIRD READING   05/27/83   25   THIRD READING   05/27/83   26   THIRD READING   0	11, 13, 13	MA	STER TRANSCRIPT	NDEX		K/	STER TRANSCRIPT (	NDEX .
DATITION   SECOND READING   SECOND REA	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
OLITING   SECOND READING   OS/39/83   5   NON-CONCURRENCE   OS/29/83   18   THIRD READING   OS/29/83   218   CONCURRENCE   OS   OS   OS   OS   OS   OS   OS   O	58-0262	03/08/83	1	FIRST READING	* \$8-0259 (cont'd)	05/27/83	260	THIRD READING
05/31/83   187	30 0247							NON-CONCURRENCE
						,-,,-,		
10/18/83   1					\$8-0260	03/08/83		FIRST READING
SB-0218					35 4144			
SB-0248		10/10/03	4.7	TETO NESSAGE .				
OS/03/83	CD 0219	03/09/93	,	EJOST BLADING				
SB-0219  0 0,708/83	58-0248					00/25/05	,	HON-CONCORRENCE
SB-0219		05/03/03	•	TABLED	50.00()	03/09/93		FIRST DEADING
OF/11/83				5.057 BEADING	20-0201			
05/23/83   188	58-0249							
SB-0250								
SB-0250 03/08/83 4 FIRST READING 05/23/83 32 SECOND READING 05/23/83 32 SECOND READING 05/23/83 32 SECOND READING 05/23/83 35 SECOND READING 05/23/83 55 NON-CONCURRENCE SB-0251 03/08/83 4 FIRST READING SB-0252 03/08/83 4 FIRST READING SB-0253 03/08/83 5 FIRST READING 05/23/83 153 RECALLED 06/23/83 154 RECAL						05/27/83		
SB-0250		06/28/83	239	CONCURRENCE				
SB-0251   03/08/83					\$8-0262			
SB-0251   03/08/83	SB-0250							
\$8-0251 03/08/83 4 FIRST READING \$8-0263 03/08/83 5 FIRST READING 05/18/83 22 SECOND READING 04/18/83 22 SECOND READING 05/18/83 153 RECALLED 05/28/83 22 RECALLED 05/28/83 26 THIRD READING 05/28/83 9 VETO MESSAGE 05/28/83 9 VETO MESSAGE 05/28/83 3 SECOND READING 05/28/83 5 FIRST READING 05/28/83 4 MON-CONCURRENCE SB-0266 03/08/83 5 FIRST READING 05/28/83 41 SECOND READING 05/28/83 5 FIRST READING 05/28/83 41 SECOND READING 05/28/83 5 FIRST REA								
SB-0252   03/08/83		05/23/83	189	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED		06/29/83	5	NON-CONCURRENCE
SB-0252   03/08/83	\$8-0251	03/08/83	4	FIRST READING	SB-0263			FIRST READING
04/26/83 40 SECOND READING 05/23/83 193 THIRD READING 05/23/83 262 THIRD READING SB-0253 03/08/83 4 FIRST READING SB-0254 03/08/83 4 FIRST READING SB-0255 03/08/83 4 FIRST READING SB-0256 03/08/83 15 FIRST READING SB-0257 03/08/83 15 FIRST READING 05/27/83 262 THIRD READING 05/27/83 33 SECOND READING 05/27/83 262 THIRD READING 05/27/83 262 THIRD READING 05/27/83 262 THIRD READING 05/27/83 15 SECOND READING 05/27/83 15 SECOND READING 05/27/83 25 MON-CONCURRENCE 05/27/83 258 THIRD READING 05/27/83 259 THIRD READING 05/27/83 250 SECOND READING 05/27/83 250 SECOND READING 05/27/83 250 SECOND READING 05/27/83 250 SECOND READING 05/27/83 250 THIRD READING 05/27/83 250 THIRD READING 05/27/83 250 SECOND READING 05/27/83 250 THIRD READING 05/27/83 2						04/13/83		SECOND READING
05/23/83   193	SB-0252	03/08/83	4	FIRST READING		05/18/83	153	RECALLED
SB-0253   03/08/83   4		04/26/83	40	SECOND READING		05/24/83	22	RECALLED
10/19/83   9   VETO RESSACE		05/23/83	193	THIRD READING		05/27/83	262	THIRD READING
SB-0254 03/08/83 4 FIRST READING 05/23/83 3 SECOMO READING 05/23/83 3 SECOMO READING 05/23/83 5 MON-CONCURRENCE SB-0267 03/08/83 5 FIRST READING 05/23/83 5 MON-CONCURRENCE SB-0267 03/08/83 5 FIRST READING 05/23/83 4 MON-CONCURRENCE SB-0266 03/08/83 5 FIRST READING 05/23/83 41 SECOMO READING 05/23/83 38 SECOMO READING 05/23/83 38 SECOMO READING 05/23/83 39 FIRST READING 05/23/83 5 FIRST READING 05/23/83 20 SECOMO READING 05/23/83 5 FIRST READING 05/23/83 25 FIRST READING 05/23/83 5 FI						10/19/83	9	VETO MESSAGE
SB-0254   03/08/83	SB-0253	03/08/83	4	FIRST READING		•		
SB-0255 03/08/83 4 FIRST READING 05/27/83 5 MON-CONCURREN  05/21/83 15 SECOND READING 06/29/83 5 MON-CONCURREN  05/21/83 25 REALLED SB-0265 03/08/83 5 FIRST READING 05/21/83 258 THIRD READING SB-0266 03/08/83 5 FIRST READING 06/29/83 4 MON-CONCURRENCE SB-0266 03/08/83 5 FIRST READING 06/29/83 18 SECOND READING 05/23/83 194 THIRD READING 05/21/83 18 SECOND READING 05/23/83 194 THIRD READING 05/21/83 18 SECOND READING SB-0267 03/08/83 5 FIRST READING 05/21/83 259 THIRD READING SB-0267 03/08/83 5 FIRST READING 05/21/83 259 THIRD READING SB-0268 03/08/83 5 FIRST READING 05/21/83 259 THIRD READING SB-0268 03/08/83 5 FIRST READING 05/21/83 20 SECOND READING SB-0269 03/08/83 5 FIRST READING 05/21/83 259 THIRD READING SB-0269 03/08/83 5 FIRST READING 05/21/83 259 THIRD READING SB-0269 03/08/83 3 FIRST READING 05/21/83 259 THIRD READING SB-0271 03/09/83 3 FIRST READING 05/21/83 19 SECOND READING SB-0271 03/09/83 3 FIRST READING 05/21/83 260 THIRD READING 05/21/83 55 SECOND READING 05/21/83 260 THIRD READING 05/21/83 55 SECOND READING 05/21/83 5 MON-CONCURRENCE SB-0272 03/09/83 3 FIRST READING 05/21/83 56 SECOND READING 05/11/83 56 SECOND READING					SB-0264		5	
SB-0255   03/08/83	SB-0254	03/08/83	. 4	FIRST READING		05/23/83		SECOND READING
05/23/83							262	THIRD READING
05/23/83	\$8-0255	03/08/83		FIRST READING		06/29/83	5.	NON-CONCURRENCE
05/27/83   258		05/23/83	15	SECOND READING .				
OF   OF   OF   OF   OF   OF   OF   OF		05/24/83		RECALLED	SB-0265	03/08/83	5	FIRST READING
SB-0256 03/08/83 4 FIRST READING 05/23/83 194 THIRD READING 05/23/83 5 FIRST READING 06/29/83 5 HOM-CONCURRENCE SB-0267 03/08/83 5 FIRST READING 06/29/83 5 HOM-CONCURRENCE SB-0268 03/08/83 5 FIRST READING 05/23/83 20 SECOND READING SB-0269 03/08/83 5 FIRST READING 05/23/83 259 THIRD READING SB-0269 03/08/83 5 FIRST READING 06/29/83 5 MOM-CONCURRENCE SB-0270 03/09/83 3 FIRST READING 06/29/83 19 SECOND READING 05/23/83 19 SECOND READING 05/23/83 19 SECOND READING 05/23/83 19 SECOND READING 05/23/83 195 THIRD READING 05/23/83 195 T		05/27/83	258	THIRD READING				
SB-0256   03/08/83		06/29/83	4	NON-CONCURRENCE	SB-0266	03/08/83	5	FIRST READING
SB-0256   03/08/83						04/26/83	41	SECOND READING
05/23/83   18   SECOND READING   SB-0267   03/08/83   5   FIRST READING   SB-0267   03/08/83   5   FIRST READING   SB-0268   03/08/83   5   FIRST READING   SB-0268   03/08/83   5   FIRST READING   SB-0268   03/08/83   5   FIRST READING   SB-0269   03/08/83   5   FIRST READING   SB-0270   03/09/83   3   FIRST READING   SB-0270   03/09/83   3   FIRST READING   SB-0270   03/09/83   3   FIRST READING   SB-0271   03/09/83   5   SECOND READING   SB-0271   03/09/83   5   SECOND READING   SB-0271   05/11/83   55   SECOND READING   SB-0271   05/11/83   55   SECOND READING   SB-0271   05/23/83   195   THIRD READING   SB-0270   O5/23/83   3   FIRST READING   SB-0270   O5/23/83   3   FIRST READING   SB-0270   O5/23/83   3   FIRST READING   SB-0270   O3/09/83   3   FIRST READING   O5/11/83   SB-0270   O3/09/83   3   FIRST READING   O5/11/83   SB-0270   O3/09/83   SB-0	SB-0256	03/08/83	4	FIRST READING		05/23/83	194	THIRD READING
O6/29/83   5   HON-CONCURRENCE   SB-0268   O3/08/83   5   FIRST READING			18	SECOND READING		-22.		
O6/29/83   5   HON-CONCURRENCE   SB-0268   O3/08/83   5   FIRST READING		05/27/83	259	THIRD READING	58-0267	03/08/83	5	· FIRST READING
SB-0257 03/08/83 4 FIRST READING SB-0268 03/08/83 5 FIRST READING 05/23/83 20 SECOND READING SB-0269 03/08/83 5 FIRST READING 05/23/83 259 THIND READING SB-0270 03/09/83 3 FIRST READING 06/23/83 5 MON-CONCURRENCE SB-0270 03/09/83 3 FIRST READING 05/23/83 19 SECOND READING 05/23/83 19 SECOND READING 05/23/83 19 SECOND READING 05/23/83 195 THIND READING 05/23/83 5 MON-CONCURRENCE SB-0272 03/09/83 3 FIRST READING 05/23/83 195 THIND READING 05/23/83 5 SECOND READING 05/23/83 3 FIRST READING 05/23/83 5 MON-CONCURRENCE SB-0272 03/09/83 3 FIRST READING 05/23/83 5 SECOND READING 05/23/83 5 S				HON-CONCURRENCE		-3,, -3	•	
SB-0257   03/08/83   4   FIRST READING   05/23/83   20   SECOMO READING   SB-0269   03/08/83   5   FIRST READING   05/23/83   259   THIRD READING   SB-0270   03/09/83   3   FIRST READING   SB-0270   03/09/83   3   FIRST READING   SB-0271   03/09/83   3   FIRST READING   SB-0271   03/09/83   5   SECOMO READING   05/23/83   19   SECOMO READING   05/23/83   55   SECOMO READING   05/23/83   195   THIRD READING   195		00, 13, 03	,		SB-0268	03/08/83		FIRST READING
O5/23/83	58-0267	03/08/83		FIRST READING	38 0200	03/00/03	,	TINDI KERDING
05/27/83 259 THIRD READING 06/29/83 5 MON-CONCURRENCE SB-0270 03/09/83 3 FIRST READING SB-0258 03/08/83 4 FIRST READING 05/23/83 19 SECOND READING 05/11/83 55 SECOND READING 05/23/83 260 THIRD READING 05/23/83 195 THIRD READING 06/29/83 5 MON-CONCURRENCE SB-0259 03/08/83 4 FIRST READING SB-0272 03/09/83 3 FIRST READING SB-0259 03/08/83 4 FIRST READING 06/11/83 56 SECOND READING	50 41)/				CB=0360	03/08/83		CIRCT DEADLNC
06/29/83 5 NON-CONCURRENCE S8-0270 03/09/83 3 FIRST READING S8-0258 03/08/83 4 FIRST READING S8-0271 03/09/83 3 FIRST READING 05/23/83 19 SECOND READING 05/11/83 55 SECOND READING 05/27/83 260 THIND READING 05/23/83 195 THIND READING 06/29/83 5 NON-CONCURRENCE S8-0259 03/08/83 4 FIRST READING S8-0272 03/09/83 3 FIRST READING S8-0259 03/08/83 4 FIRST READING 05/11/83 56 SECOND READING					38-0207	43/00/03	,	TIRST KENDING
SB-0258 03/08/83 4 FIRST READING SB-0271 03/09/83 3 FIRST READING 05/23/83 19 SECOND READING 05/11/83 55 SECOND READING 05/27/83 260 THIRD READING 05/23/83 195 THIRD READING 06/23/83 5 MON-CONCURRENCE SB-0272 03/09/83 3 FIRST READING SB-0272 03/09/83 3 FIRST READING 05/11/83 56 SECOND READING					E9-0370	03/00/93	,	EIDET DEADLHE
05/23/83 19 SECOND READING 05/11/83 55 SECOND READING 05/27/83 260 THIRD READING 05/23/83 195 THIRD READING 06/29/83 5 NON-CONCURRENCE SB-0272 03/09/83 3 FIRST READING SB-0279 03/09/83 3 FIRST READING 06/11/83 56 SECOND READING		00/23/03	,	NOW COMPONENCE	SB-02/0	03/03/03	,	TIRST KEADING
05/27/83 260 THIRD READING 05/23/83 195 THIRD READING 06/29/83 5 NON-CONCURRENCE SB-0272 03/09/83 3 FIRST READING 05/11/83 56 SECOND READING 05/11/83 56 SECOND READING	SB-0258	03/08/83		FIRST READING	SB-0271	03/09/83		FIRST READING
05/27/83 260 THIRD READING 05/23/83 195 THIRD READING 06/29/83 5 NON-CONCURRENCE SB-0272 03/09/83 3 FIRST READING 05/11/83 56 SECOND READING 05/11/83 56 SECOND READING		05/23/83		SECOND READING		05/11/83	55	SECOND READING
06/29/83 5 NON-CONCURRENCE SB-0272 03/09/83 3 FIRST READING SB-0279 05/11/83 56 SECOND READING 05/11/83 56 SECOND READIN		05/27/83	260	THIRD READING		05/23/83		THIRD READING
\$8-0272 03/09/83 3 FIRST READING \$8-0272 05/09/83 3 FIRST READING 05/11/83 56 SECOND READIN					,	J J J		
58-0259 03/08/83 4 FIRST READING 05/11/83 56 SECOND READIN			-		SB-0272	03/09/83	3	FIRST READING
	58-0259	03/08/83	4	FIRST READING				
		0// 23/03	٥ر	SECOND REPORTED		0), 4-7, 0)	•	IIIIND ALADIAG

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PA	IGE 13	37		PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85		TIVE INFORMATION SENATE		GE 138
	riA.	STER TRANSCRIPT IN	NDEX				•	MA	TER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX	
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION				BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	
SB-0272 (cont'd)	06/28/83	240	NON-CONCURRENCE				SB-0286	03/09/83	.3	FIRST READING	
	06/29/83	185	OTHER					05/02/83	12	SECOND READING	
	07/01/83	160	ADOPTED					05/23/83	217	THIRD READING	
	-,,-,,-,							06/28/83	241	CONCURRENCE	
SB-0273	03/09/83	3	FIRST READING					10/19/83	12	VETO MESSAGE	-
30 0275	05/23/83	34	SECOND READING								
	05/27/83	263	THIRD READING				S8-02B7	03/09/83	4	FIRST READING	
	03/2//03	•••,						03/23/83	26	TABLED	
SB-0274	03/09/83	3	FIRST READING								
30-01/4	03/03/03	•	•				SB-0288	03/09/83	4	FIRST READING	
58-0275	03/09/83	3	FIRST READING					04/05/83	38 -	SECOND READING	
38-02/5	04/05/83	39	SECOND READING					05/25/83	10	RECALLED	
	05/27/83	263	THIRD READING					05/27/83	266	THIRD READING	
	05/2//05	10,	mana mana					10/20/83	21	VETO MESSAGE	
SB-0276	03/09/83	3	FIRST READING								
36-02/6	04/05/83	40	SECOND READING				SB-0289	03/09/83	4	FIRST READING	
	05/27/83	264	THIRD READING					04/13/B3	22	SECOND READING	
	05/2//05		******					05/24/83	4	THIRD READING	
SB-0277	03/09/83	3	FIRST READING								
30 01//	04/13/83	22	SECOND READING			•	58-0290	03/09/83	4	FIRST READING	
	05/27/83	264	THIRD READING					04/26/83	41	SECOND READING	
	0)/2//03	== :						05/24/83	4	THIRD READING	
SB-0278	03/09/83	3	FIRST READING								
	05/23/83	36	SECOND READING				SB-0291	03/09/83	4	FIRST READING	
	05/27/83	265	THIRD READING								
	06/29/83	6	NON-CONCURRENCE				SB-0292	03/09/83	. *	FIRST READING	
								04/26/83	45	SECOND READING	
SB-0279	103/09/83	3	FIRST READING					05/23/83	217	THIRD READING	
22 -177	05/11/83	57	SECOND READING								
•	05/27/83	265	THIRD READING				SB-0293 .	03/09/83	4	FIRST READING	
	-5/-1/-5							05/18/83	29	SECOND READING	
SB-0280	03/09/83	3	FIRST READING				•	05/23/83	218	OUT OF RECORD	
38 0200	05/11/83	51	SECOND READING					04/11/84	20	TABLED	
	05/27/83	265	THIRD READING								
	06/29/83	6	NON-CONCURRENCE		,		58-0294	03/09/83	4	FIRST READING	
	00/19/03	•						05/18/83	31	SECOND READING	
58-0281	03/09/83	3	FIRST READING					05/23/83	219	OUT OF RECORD	
38-0201	03/03/03	,	TINSI KERDING					05/24/83	28	RECALLED	
58-0282	03/09/83	3	FIRST READING					05/27/83	339	THIRD READING	
36-0202	0)/03/03	•									
SB-0283	03/09/83	3	FIRST READING				SB-0295	03/09/83	7	FIRST READING	
							/	03 (00 (83	7	FIRST READING	
SB-0284	03/09/83	3	FIRST READING				58-0296	03/09/83	,	TIRST READING	
	04/27/83	10	SECOND READING					02/00/02	-	FIRST READING	
	05/18/83	117	RECALLED				SB-0297	03/09/83	.7		
	05/23/83	209	THIRD READING					04/26/83	42	SECOND READING	
	06/28/83	240	CONCURRENCE					05/26/83	8	THIRD READING	
							SB-0298	03/09/83	7	FIRST READING	
SB-0285	03/09/83	.3	FIRST READING				28-0520	43/43/43	,	I INST NEMPING	
	05/02/83	1)	SECOND READING				SB-0299	03/09/83	7	FIRST READING	
	05/23/83	215	THIRD READING				30-0233	03/03/03	,		

PROGRAM-LETENMST 10/23/85

#### LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE

PAGE 139

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85

LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE

PAGE 140

, . ,, . ,							
	MA	STER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX		MA	STER TRANSCRIPT	# NDE X
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	. BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
SB-0299 (cont 'd)	04/13/83	23	SECOND READING	SB-0310 (co	nt'd) 04/26/83	43	SECOND READING
00 0133 (00 1)	05/24/83	4	THIRD READING		05/26/83	8	THIRD READING
	0)/ 14/0)				06/28/83	245	OTHER
SB-0300	03/09/83	7	FIRST READING		06/30/83	14	NON-CONCURRENCE
30 0,00	05/23/83	40	SECOND READING		07/01/83	209	OTHER
	05/24/83	61	THIRD READING		07/02/83	239	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED
	06/29/83	6	NON-CONCURRENCE		07/02/83	338	ADOPTED
	03 (00 (03	-	FIRST READING	SB-0311	03/14/83	3	FIRST READING
58-0301	03/09/83	7 41	SECOND READING	35-0311	43/14/03	,	TIKST READING
	05/23/83		THIRD READING	SB-0312	03/14/83	3	FIRST READING
	05/24/03	- 00		38-0312	04/20/83	4	TABLED
	06/29/83	6	NON-CONCURRENCE		04/20/63		. ABLED
58-0302	03/14/83	3	FIRST READING	\$8-0313	03/14/83	3	FIRST READING
	03/15/83	7	DISCUSSED		04/26/83	44	SECOND READING
	05/11/83	57 B	SECOND READING		05/26/83	. 8	THIRD READING
	05/26/83		THIRD READING		06/28/83	243	CONCURRENCE
	10/18/83	5	VETO MESSAGE		06/28/83	243	HON-CONCURRENCE
					07/01/83	43	OTHER
SB-0303	03/14/83	3	FIRST READING		07/02/83	246	OTHER
	03/15/83	7	DISCUSSED				•
	05/11/83	59	SECOND READING	SB-0314	03/14/83	3	FIRST READING
	05/26/83	8	THIRD READING	•	04/26/83	49	SECOND READING
	06/28/83	241	CONCURRENCE		05/24/83	79	THIRD READING
	10/18/83	6	VETO MESSAGE				
				SB-0315	03/14/83	4	FIRST READING '
SB-0304	03/14/83	3	FIRST READING		04/26/83	49	SECOND READING
	05/02/83	12	HELD ON SECOND		05/24/83	4	THIRD READING
	05/11/83	59	SECOND READING		• • • •		
	05/24/83	69	THIRD READING	\$8-0316	03/14/83	4	FIRST READING
	10/20/83	22	VETO MESSAGE		04/26/83	49	SECOND READING
	.0, 20, 0,		***************************************	•	05/24/83	Ĭ,	THIRD READING
SB-0305	03/14/83	3	FIRST READING		10/18/83	26	VETO MESSAGE
00 0,0,	05/20/83	17	SECOND READING		,,,		
	05/24/83	72	OUT OF RECORD	SB-0317	03/14/83	4	FIRST READING
	05/27/83	267	THIRD READING		-2,, -5		
•	0,7,2,7,0,		THE READING	58-0318	03/14/83	L.	FIRST READING
58-0306	03/14/83	3	FIRST READING	22 0,10	•3, , • 5		
20 0,00	04/26/83	42	SECOND READING	SB-0319	03/14/83	4	FIRST READING
	05/26/83	8	THIRD READING		04/26/83	50	SECOND READING
	10/19/83	15	VETO MESSAGE		05/24/83	83	THIRD READING
	10, 13, 03	,,	VETO HESSAGE		10/19/83	66	VETO MESSAGE
58-0307	03/14/83	3	FIRST READING		10, 13, 03		***************************************
	-3, ,	,		SB-0320	03/14/83	6	FIRST READING
SB-0308	03/14/83	3	FIRST READING		-3,, -3		
		,		. SB-0321	03/14/83	6	FIRST READING
58-0309	03/14/83	3	FIRST READING		-22 1 10 -2	•	
	05/02/83	13	SECOND READING	SB-0322	03/14/83	8	FIRST READING
	05/24/83	ií	THIRD READING	25 0,22	04/27/83	12	SECOND READING
	-21 - 17 03	"			05/26/83	. 8	THIRD READING
SB-0310	03/14/83	3	FIRST READING		06/28/83	246	CONCURRENCE
55 5710	0), 17,0)	,	THE THE NEW YORK		20/20/03	240	

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	N SYSTEM PAGE 141		PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE .	N SYSTEM PAGE 14;
	MA:	STER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX		•	MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
CD 0333	03/14/83	8	FIRST READING		58-0334	03/15/83	4	FIRST READING
SB-0323	05/11/83	61	SECOND READING			04/20/83	4	TABLED
	05/24/83	91	THIRD READING					
	06/28/83	247	CONCURRENCE		\$8-0335	03/15/83	4	FIRST READING
	10/18/83	27	VETO MESSAGE	•		05/02/83	14	SECOND READING
	10/10/03	-,	72.70			05/24/83	4	. THIRD READING
SB-0324	03/15/83	3	FIRST READING					•
30-0)24	0,7,7,0,	•		•	SB-0336	03/15/83	4	FIRST READING
58-0325	03/15/83	3 '	FIRST READING			05/18/83	32	SECOND READING
39-0323	04/26/83	51	SECOND READING			05/24/83	94	THIRD READING
	05/26/83	8	THIRD READING					
	106/28/83	248	OUT OF RECORD		SB-0337	03/15/83	4	FIRST READING
	06/30/83	Bì	CONCURRENCE			05/02/83	14	SECOND READING
•	00, 50, 05					05/24/83	107	THIRD READING
58-0326	03/15/83	3	FIRST READING			06/28/83	165	NON-CONCURRENCE
30 0310	-3/ -3/ -3	•						
SB-0327	03/15/83	3	FIRST READING		SB-0338	03/15/83	4	FIRST READING
	05/20/83	18	SECOND READING			05/02/83	17	SECOND READING
	05/26/83	9	THIRD READING			05/27/83	268	THIRD READING
		_	FIRST READING		SB-0339	03/15/83	4	FIRST READING
SB-0328	03/15/83	3	SECOND READING		30 0)))	0,7 . 5,7 0,5	•	
	05/23/83	42	THIRD READING		SB-0340	03/15/83	4	FIRST READING
	05/24/83	92	NON-CONCURRENCE		35 0,40	05/18/83	33	SECOND READING
	06/02/83	39 6	NON-CONCURRENCE			05/24/83	110	THIRD READING
	06/08/83 06/14/83	168	CONFERENCE			0)/ 24/ 0)		
	00/14/03	100	CONFERENCE		SB-0341	03/15/83	4	FIRST READING
CD 0130	03/15/83	3	FIRST READING	*	35 0341	04/27/83	12	SECOND READING
SB-0329	04/13/83	23	SECOND READING			05/24/83	114	THIRD READING
	05/26/83	29	THIRD READING			-31 - 17 - 3		
	05/20/03	,	THING HEADING		5B-0342	03/15/83	4	FIRST READING
SB-0330	03/15/83	4	FIRST READING			05/02/83	18	SECOND READING
ەر رە−قد	04/13/83	23	SECOND READING			05/27/83	270	THIRD READING
	05/24/83	7	THIRD READING			06/30/83	10	CONCURRENCE
	06/28/83	250	CONCURRENCE					
	,,				SB-0343	03/15/83	4	FIRST READING
58-0331	03/15/83	4	FIRST READING		•			
,,,	04/14/83	4	SECOND READING		SB-0344	03/15/83	4	FIRST READING
	05/24/83	93	THIRD READING		-	05/11/83	62	SECOND READING
		••				05/27/83	270	THIRD READING
58-0332	03/15/83	4	FIRST READING			_		
	04/26/83	52	SECOND READING		5B-0345	03/15/83	٠ 4	FIRST READING
	05/24/83	4	THIRD READING			04/26/83	52	SECOND READING
,	06/29/83	12	NON-CONCURRENCE			05/24/83	4	THIRD READING
	07/02/83	96	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED			06/28/83	251	CONCURRENCE
	07/02/83	306	ADOPTED					
		•			SB-0346	03/15/83	4	FIRST READING
SB-0333	03/15/83	4	FIRST READING			05/20/83	19	SECOND READING
	04/05/83	39	SECOND READING			05/26/83	. 9	THIRD READING
	05/24/83	- 1	THIRD READING			06/28/83	165	NON-CONCURRENCE

			·				
			-				•
			•				
			,				
PROGRAM-LRTRNMST	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION	SYSTEM PAGE 143	PROGRAM-LETRNAST	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION	SYSTEM PAGE 144
10/23/85		SENATE		10/23/85		SENATE	
	MA	STER TRANSCRIPT II	NDEX		MA	STER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE .	PAGE	ACTION .	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
		_		50-0350 (anni ld)	04/13/83	24	SECOND READING
SB-0347	03/15/83 03/24/83	5 40	FIRST READING SECOND READING	\$B-0359 (cont'd)	05/24/83	, 134	THIRD READING
	04/07/83	ii	OUT OF RECORD				
•	04/07/83	12	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED	SB-0360	03/15/83	10	FIRST READING
	_				05/02/83 10/20/83	3 135	TABLED ADOPTED
SB-0348	03/15/83	9 43	FIRST READING SECOND READING		10/20/03	133	ROUFTED
	05/23/83 05/24/83	126	THIRD READING	SB-0361	03/16/83	4	FIRST READING
	0)/14/0)		***************************************	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	10/20/83	138	ADOPTED
SB-0349	03/15/83	9	FIRST READING	4-			CIRCY READING
	05/23/83	43	SECOND READING Third reading	SB-0362	03/16/83		FIRST READING
	05/24/83	127	ININD READING	· sa-o363	03/16/83	4	FIRST READING
SB-0350	03/15/83	9	FIRST READING		05/02/83	18	SECOND READING
	05/11/83	63	SECOND READING		.05/26/83	9	THIRD READING
	05/24/83	128	THIRD READING	SB-0364	03/16/83	4	FIRST READING
SB-0351	03/15/83	9	FIRST READING	38 0,04	05/02/83	19	SECOND READING
32 0,,,,	03/16/83	é	TABLED .		05/24/83	4	THIRD READING
			CLOST BEADING	SB-0365	03/16/83		FIRST READING
SB-0352	03/15/83	9	FIRST READING	28-0305	04/27/83	14	SECOND READING
SB-0353	03/15/83	9	FIRST READING		05/24/83	4	THIRD READING
	04/26/83	54	SECOND READING		06/28/83	252	CONCURRENCE
	05/26/83	9	THIRD READING .	SB-0366	03/16/83	4	FIRST READING
SB-0354	03/15/83	9	FIRST READING	38-0300	04/21/83	10	TABLED
30-0354	05/11/83	63	SECOND READING				
	05/18/83	153	RECALLED	SB-0367	03/16/83	4	FIRST READING
	05/24/83	4	THIRD READING	SB-036B	03/16/83	4	FIRST READING
SB-0355	03/15/83	9	FIRST READING	38-0300	037 107 03	•	
	05/11/83	64	SECOND READING	58-0369	03/16/83	5	FIRST READING
	05/24/83	128	THIRD READING		nn (1) ( (D)		FIRST READING
SB-0356	03/15/83	10	FIRST READING	\$8-0370	03/16/83 05/20/83	5 19	SECOND READING
38-0350	04/26/83	54	SECOND READING		05/24/83	143	THIRD READING
	05/18/83	118	RECALLED				
	05/26/83	9	THIRD READING	58-0371	03/16/83	5	FIRST READING .
SB-0357	03/15/83	10	FIRST READING	SB-0372	04/26/83	56	SECOND READING
	04/26/83	55	SECOND READING		05/26/83	· 9	THIRD READING
	05/24/83	4	THIRD READING		*****		FIRST DEADING
	06/29/83 07/02/83	267 285	NON-CONCURRENCE ADOPTED	SB-0373	03/16/83 05/23/83	47	FIRST READING SECOND READING
	01/02/03	205	NUCL IEU		05/24/83	146	THIRD READING
SB-035B	03/15/83	10	FIRST READING		06/29/83	6	NON-CONCURRENCE
	05/23/83	44	SECOND READING		63/1//93	-	FIRST DEADING
	05/24/83	129	THIRD READING	SB-0374	03/16/83 05/23/83	5 49	FIRST READING SECOND READING
58-0359	03/15/83	10	FIRST READING		05/24/83	147	THIRD READING .

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85

#### LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE

AGE 145

PROGRAM-LRTRHMST 10/23/85 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE

MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX

PAGE 146

	n,	ASIER TRANSCRIPT IN					
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
58-0374 (cont 'd)	06/29/83	6	NON-CONCURRENCE	SB-03B3 (cont'd)	06/29/83	7	NON-CONCURRENCE .
	07/02/83	325	ADOPTED	\$8-0384	03/16/83	6	FIRST READING
	10/20/83	2	VETO MESSAGE	58-0304	05/23/83	61	SECOND READING
					05/24/83	154	THIRD READING
58-0375	03/16/83	5	FIRST READING		06/29/83	'n	NON-CONCURRENCE
	05/23/83	50	SECOND READING		07/02/83	160	OTHER
	05/23/83	51	RECALLED		07/02/83	351	ADOPTED
	05/24/83	148	THIRD READING		0//02/03	35.	700. 120
	06/29/83	6	NON-CONCURRENCE	SB-0385	03/16/83	6	FIRST READING
				30-0305	05/23/83	62	SECOND READING
SB-0376	03/16/83	5	FIRST READING		05/24/83	155	THIRD READING
	05/23/83	54	SECOND READING		06/29/83		NON-CONCURRENCE
	05/24/83	148	THIRD READING		00/15/03		
	06/29/83	6	NON-CONCURRENCE	SB-0386	03/16/83	6	FIRST READING
		_		28-0300	05/23/83	. 63	SECOND READING
5B-0377	03/16/83	.5	FIRST READING		05/24/83	156	THIRD READING
	05/23/83	55	SECOND READING	•	06/29/83	7	NON-CONCURRENCE
	05/24/83	149	THIRD READING		00/13/07	•	
	06/29/83	6	NON-CONCURRENCE	SB-0387	05/23/83	64	SECOND READING
		_		38-0307	05/24/83	156	THIRD READING
SB-0378	03/16/83	5	FIRST READING		06/29/83	. 'j	NON-CONCURRENCE
	05/23/83	56	SECOND READING		00/25/05		
	05/24/83	150	THIRD READING	· SB-0388	03/16/83	6	FIRST READING
	06/29/83	. 7	NON-CONCURRENCE	38-0300	05/23/83	64	SECOND READING
	07/02/83	159	ADOPTED		05/24/83	157	THIRD READING
	10/18/83	12	VETD MESSAGE		06/29/83		NON-CONCURRENCE
	10/18/83	13	VETO MESSAGE		04/11/84	17	ADOPTED
	10/20/83	.8	VETO MESSAGE		04, 11, 04	••	
	10/20/83	15	VETO MESSAGE	SB-0389	03/16/83	6	FIRST READING
		-	FIRST READING	30 V)V)	05/26/83	298	SECOND READING
SB-0379	03/16/83	5 58	SECOND READING		05/27/83	. 273	THIRD READING
	05/23/83		THIRD READING		06/29/83	·	NON-CONCURRENCE
	05/24/83	. 150	NON-CONCURRENCE	•	,-,,-,	•	
	06/29/83	7	MON-CONCORNENCE	\$8-0390	03/16/83	6	FIRST READING
	** /*/ /0>	5	FIRST READING	30 0,70	05/26/83	303	SECOND READING
58-0380	03/16/83	56	SECOND READING	•	05/27/83	273	THIRD READING
	05/23/83	152	THIRD READING		06/29/83	. 8	NON-CONCURRENCE
	05/24/83	152	ININD READING		07/02/83	172	ADOPTED
SB-0381	03/16/83	5	FIRST READING		*******	•	
38-0301	05/23/83	56	SECOND READING	SB-0391	03/16/83	6	FIRST READING
	05/24/83	152	THIRD READING		05/23/83	68	SECOND READING
	06/29/83	7 •	NON-CONCURRENCE		05/24/83	158	THIRD READING
	00/29/03	, •	HDM CONCORNENCE	•	06/29/B3	8	. NON-CONCURRENCE
SB-0382	03/16/83	5	FIRST READING	•	,		
38-0302	05/23/83	59	SECOND READING	\$8-0392	03/16/83	6	FIRST READING
	05/24/83	153	THIRD READING		05/23/83	69	SECOND READING
	09/14/03	193			05/23/83	78	MOTION .
58-0383	03/16/83	6	FIRST READING		05/24/83	158	THIRD READING
30 0,00	05/23/83	60	SECOND READING		06/29/83	8	NON-CONCURRENCE
	05/24/83	154	THIRD READING				
	0), 44/0)	1,74		•			

			•	•			
PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	N SYSTEM PAGE 147	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISI	LATIVE INFORMATION SYST SENATE	EM PAGE
	MA	STER TRANSCRIPT	NDEX	•	A	ASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX	
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
58-0393	03/16/83	6	FIRST READING	\$8-0403 (cont'd)	10/20/83	23 V	ETO MESSAGE
	05/23/83	70	OUT OF RECORD				
	05/25/83	36	SECOND READING	58-0404	03/16/83		IRST READING
	05/27/83	273	THIRD READING		04/13/83		ECOND READING
	06/29/83	8	NON-CONCURRENCE		05/26/83	9 1	HIRD READING
SB-0394	03/16/83	6	FIRST READING	58-0405	03/16/83	7 6	IRST READING
>>	05/23/83	74	SECOND READING	,	04/05/83		ECOND READING
•	05/24/83	159	THIRD READING		04/07/83		HIRD READING
*	06/29/83	B	NON-CONCURRENCE				
	07/02/83	173	ADOPTED	· SB-0406	03/16/83	7 f	IRST READING
	10/20/83	9	VETO MESSAGE		04/07/83		ECOMO READING
		•			04/14/83	20 1	HIRD READING
SB-0395	03/16/83	6	FIRST READING				
	05/23/83	76	SECOND READING	SB-0407	03/16/83	7 1	IRST READING
	05/24/83	159	THIRD READING		05/23/83		ECOND READING
	06/29/83	8	NON-CONCURRENCE		05/24/83		HIRD READING
				•	06/29/83		ION-CONCURRENCE
SB-0396	03/16/83	7	FIRST READING		,-,,-,		••••••••
				59-0408	03/16/83	7 6	IRST READING
SB-0397	03/16/83	7	FIRST READING				
	05/23/83	78	SECOND READING	SB-0409.	03/16/83	9 1	IRST READING
	05/24/83	161	THIRD READING	-	05/18/83		ECOND READING
					05/26/83	9 1	HIRD READING
SB-0398	03/16/83	7	FIRST READING			-	
	05/23/83	79	SECOND READING	SB-0410	03/22/83	14 6	IRST READING
	05/24/83	162	THIRD READING				
	06/29/83	8	NON-CONCURRENCE	SB-0411	03/22/83	14 F	IRST READING
					05/18/83	38 9	ECOND READING
SB-0353	03/16/83	7	FIRST READING		05/26/83		HIRD READING
	05/23/83	81	SECOND READING				
	05/24/83	162	THIRD READING	SB-0412	03/22/83	15 .	IRST READING
	06/29/83	8	NON-CONCURRENCE		04/13/83		ECOND READING
					05/26/83	9 1	HIRD READING
58-0400	03/16/83	7	FIRST READING		11/04/83	110 V	ETO MESSAGE
	04/14/83	4	SECOND READING				
	05/24/83	4	THIRD READING	SB-0413	03/22/83	15 1	IRST READING
	06/28/84	5	CONCURRENCE		04/13/83		SECOND READING
					05/24/83		THIRD READING
SB-0401	03/16/83	7	FIRST READING				
	05/23/83	84	SECOND READING	SB-0414	03/22/83	15 1	IRST READING
	05/24/83	164	THIRD READING .				
	06/29/83	9	NON-CONCURRENCE	SB-0415	03/22/83	15 1	IRST READING
			4		04/13/83		SECOND READING
\$8-0402	03/16/83	7	FIRST READING		05/24/83		THIRD READING
	04/26/83	56	SECOND READING				
	05/24/83	164	THIRD READING	SB-0416	03/22/83	15 · I	IRST READING
					04/26/83		SECOND READING
58-0403	03/16/83	7	FIRST READING		05/24/83		THIRD READING
	05/20/83	20	SECOND READING		10/19/83		VETO MESSAGE
	05/26/83	9	THIRD READING	•	10/20/83		VETO MESSAGE
		-			, ,	<i>7-</i>	

			•		
PROGRAM~LRTRNMST	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM	PAGE 149	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 150

.0, 23, -3					•		
•	MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX				MA	STER TRANSCRIPT I	MDEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION .	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
	03/22/83	15	FIRST READING	SB-0431 (cont '	05/11/83	68	SECOND READING
SB-0417		57	SECOND READING		05/26/83	9	THIRD READING
	04/26/83		RECALLED		-3,,-3	-	
	05/18/83	119		SB-0432	03/22/83	16	FIRST READING
	05/24/83	5	THIRD READING	. 30-0432	05/11/83	68	SECOND READING
	06/28/83	253	CONCURRENCE		05/20/83	. 19	RECALLED
					05/24/83	39	RECALLED
SB-0418	03/22/83 .	15	FIRST READING	•		340	THIRD READING
	05/11/83	65	SECOND READING		05/27/83	340	INIKU KEAUING
	05/18/83	155	RECALLED			.,	F. 1047 DF. 10140
	05/18/83	157	OUT OF RECORD	58-0433	03/22/83	16.	FIRST READING
	05/20/83	46	RECALLED		04/26/83	59	SECOND READING
	05/24/83	29	RECALLED		05/20/83	50	RECALLED
	05/27/83	340	THIRD READING	, ·	05/26/83	. 9	THIRD READING
	03/2//03	,			06/28/83	254	CONCURRENCE
58-0419	03/22/83	15	FIRST READING	•			
38-0419	04/13/83	26	SECOND READING	58-0434	03/22/83	16	FIRST READING
		. 5	THIRD READING		05/11/83	69	SECOND READING .
	05/24/83	,	. IIIIAD KERDING ,		05/20/83	51	RECALLED
			FIRST READING		05/26/83	و	THIRD READING
SB-0420	03/22/83	15	FIRST READING		06/28/83	166	NON-CONCURRENCE
			FIRST READING	•	07/02/83	111	ADDPTED
SB-0421	03/22/83	15	FIRST READING		0,,02,03		
	02.422.402	15	FIRST READING	\$8-0435	03/22/83	16	FIRST READING
SB-0422	03/22/83	כי	FIRST READING		04/26/83	59	SECOND READING
			CIDET OF ABINC		05/26/83	وَ ۗ	THIRD READING
SB-0423	03/22/83	15	FIRST READING		06/28/83	255	CONCURRENCE
	06/26/83	. 199	OTHER	•	00, 20, 03		
		15	FIRST READING	· SB-0436	03/22/83	16	FIRST READING
SB-0424	03/22/83	15	FIRST READING		05/11/83	69	. SECOND READING
					05/20/83	51	RECALLED
SB-0425	03/22/83	15	FIRST READING		05/26/83	10	THIRD READING
en 0/1/	03/22/83	15	FIRST READING		-3,, -3		-
SB-0426	05/11/83	66	SECOND READING	58-0437	03/22/83	16	FIRST READING
			THIRD READING	20 1.21	05/11/83	69	SECOND READING
	05/24/83	170 .	ININD READING		05/24/83	176 ·	THIRD READING
				•	06/28/83	256	NON-CONCURRENCE
SB-0427	03/22/83	15	FIRST READING		06/29/83	185	DTHER
						47	OTHER
SB-0428	03/22/83	15	FIRST READING		07/01/83		ADOPTED
	05/11/83	67	SECOND READING		07/01/83	219	ADUPTED
	05/26/83	9	THIRD READING				
	06/28/83	254	OUT OF RECORD	SB-043B	03/22/83	16	FIRST READING
	06/29/83	18	CONCURRENCE	,	04/26/83	59	SECOND READING
					05/24/83	177	OTHER
SB-0429	03/22/83	16	FIRST READING .				
-	· ·			SB-0439	03/22/83	16	FIRST READING
58-0430	03/22/83	16	FIRST READING		( (0-	.,	FIRST DEADANG
	05/20/83	21	SECOND READING	·SB-0440	03/22/83	16	FIRST READING
	05/24/83	30	RECALLED		05/02/83	. 20	SECOND READING
	05/27/83	274	THIRD READING		05/18/83	119	RECALLED
					05/26/83	10	THIRD READING
58-0431	03/22/83	16	FIRST READING		06/28/83	261	NON-CONCURRENCE
				The state of the s			

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 151	PROGRAM-LRTRHMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE	152
	MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX			MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX		

DATE

03/23/83

05/02/83

05/26/83

06/28/83

03/23/83

05/02/83

05/26/83

03/23/83

05/02/83

9

21

10

262'

9 21

10

9 21 FIRST READING

SECOND READING

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

CONCURRENCE

PAGE

BILL NUMBER

SB-0467

58-0468

SB-0469

ACT I ON

ACTION

BILL NUMBER

SB-0452

SB-0453

SB-0454

58-0455

DATE

03/22/83

03/23/83

04/13/83

05/24/83

03/23/83

05/11/83

05/24/83

06/29/83

03/23/83

17

8

27

9

72

5

9

259

191

FIRST READING

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

SECOND READING THIRD READING

FIRST READING

CONCURRENCE

PAGE

SB-0440 (cont'd)	06/29/83	185	OTHER	SB-0455 (cont'd)	04/13/83	28	SECOND READING	
	07/01/83	48	OUT OF RECORD		05/24/83	5	THIRD READING	
	07/01/83	55	ADOPTED			•		
	•,,•,,•,			SB-0456	03/23/83	9	FIRST READING	
58-0441	03/22/83	16	FIRST READING		05/20/83	22	TABLED	
58-0441	03/22/03	10	FIRST READING		05/20/03	22	FABLEU	
SB-0442	03/22/83	16	FIRST READING	\$8-0457	03/23/83	9	FIRST READING	
					05/18/83	40	SECOND READING	
SB-0443	03/22/83	16	FIRST READING		05/26/83	10	THIRD READING	
30 011,	03/11/03				06/29/83	260	NON-CONCURRENCE	
58-0444	03/22/83	16	FIRST READING		07/02/83	113	ADOPTED	
38-0444					0//02/03	113	ADUPTED	
	04/26/83	60	SECOND READING			_		
	05/23/83		RECALLED	SB-0458	03/23/83	9	FIRST READING	
	05/27/83	277	OTHER		05/20/83	22	TABLED	
SB-0445	03/22/83	16	FIRST READING	SB-0459	03/23/83	9	FIRST READING	
	05/11/83	71	SECOND READING	******	04/13/83	28	SECOND READING	
	05/18/83	120	RECALLED		05/18/83	121	RECALLED .	
	0), 10, 0)		REGREEE		05/26/83	10	THIRD READING	
58-0446	03/22/83	17	FIRST READING		06/28/83	262		
30 0440	03/22/03	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	TING! READING		07/02/83		NON-CONCURRENCE	
SB-0447	03/22/83		FIRST OF ARING			114	OTHER	
30-0447	03/22/03	17	FIRST READING		07/02/83	298	ADOPTED	
58-0448	03/22/83	17	FIRST READING	\$8-0460	03/23/83	9	FIRST READING	
	05/20/83	22	SECOND READING			-		
	05/24/83	180	THIRD READING	· SB-0461	03/23/83	9	FIRST READING	
	10/18/83	49	VETO MESSAGE	***************************************	03/12//03	,	TING! NEADING	
	,,,,,,,,	.,	***************************************	\$8-0462	03/23/83	9	FIRST READING	
58-0449	03/22/83	17	FIRST READING	35-0402	03/23/03	. ,	FIRST READING	
30-0449	03/22/03	"/	TINST NEADING	CD 01/2	02/22/02	'	*: *** ******	
SB-0450	03/22/83		FIRST READING	SB-0463	03/23/83		FIRST READING	
38-0450		17			05/18/83	71	SECOND READING	
	04/13/83	26	SECOND READING .		05/24/83	192	THIRD READING	
	05/24/83	181	THIRD READING					
	06/28/84	6	CONCURRENCE	SB-0464	03/23/83	9	FIRST READING	
SB-0451	03/22/83	17	FIRST READING	SB-0465	03/23/83	9	FIRST READING	
	04/13/83	27	SECOND READING	30 0409	05/20/83	22	TABLED	
	05/24/83	190	THIRD READING		05/20/03	22	INDLED	
	- )/ 1-/ 0 )	. ,0	READING	SB-0466	02/22/82	•	FIRST READING	
SR-OLS2	03/22/83	17	FIRST DEADING	28-0400	03/23/83	9	FIRST READING	

# LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85

## LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX

MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX					DASIER TRANSCRIFT INDEA				
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	
					SB-0482 (cont'd)	05/26/83	10	THIRD READING	
SB-0469 (cont 'd)	05/24/83	193	THIRD READING .		35 0402 (cont 2)	10/19/83	17	VETO MESSAGE	
58-0470	03/23/83	9	FIRST READING	,	60.0183	03/23/83	10	FIRST READING	
35 51,5				•	SB-0483	03/23/03		THE READING	
SB-0471	03/23/83	10	FIRST READING	•	56-0484	03/23/83	10	FIRST READING	
	05/02/83	22	SECOND READING THIRD READING			-3, -3, -3			
	05/24/83	5	ININD READING		SB-0485	03/23/83	10	FIRST READING	
	03/23/83	10	FIRST READING			05/11/83	74	SECOND READING	
58-0472	05/02/83	23 .	SECOND READING			05/24/83	42	RECALLED	
	05/24/83	· ,	THIRD READING	•		05/27/83	279	THIRD READING CONCURRENCE	
	0)/1.//0)	•				06/29/83	19	CONCORNENCE	
58-0473	03/23/83	10	FIRST READING		SB-0486	03/23/83	10	FIRST READING	
	05/02/83	23 -	SECOND READING		2B-0400	05/18/83	41	SECOND READING	
	05/24/83	5	THIRD READING			05/24/83	59	RECALLED	
						05/27/83	282	THIRD READING	
SB-0474	03/23/83	10 24	FIRST READING SECOND READING			-3/-//-2			
	05/02/83	194	THIRD READING		58-0487	03/24/83	5 .	FIRST READING	
	05/24/83	177				04/26/83	61	SECOND READING	
58-0475	03/23/83	10	FIRST READING			05/26/83	10	THIRD READING	
					SB-0488	03/24/83	5.	FIRST READING	
SB-0476	03/23/83	10	FIRST READING		38-0400	04/26/83	61	SECOND READING	
	04/13/83	29	SECOND READING		•	05/26/83	10	THIRD READING	
	05/24/83	195 16	THIRD READING VETO MESSAGE						
	10/19/83	10	VETO RESSAGE		SB-0489	03/24/83	5	FIRST READING	
58-0477	03/23/83	10	FIRST READING			05/11/83	75	SECOND READING	
38-04//	04/13/83	29	SECOND READING			05/24/83	199	THIRD READING	
	05/20/83	52	RECALLED			AA 481 483		FIRST READING	
	05/26/83	10	THIRD READING		\$8-0490	03/24/83	5 43	SECOND READING	
						05/18/83 05/24/83	205	THIRD READING	
SB-047B	03/23/83	10	FIRST READING			05/24/03	•••		
	04/13/83	29	SECOND READING		58-0491	03/24/83	5	FIRST READING	
	. 05/26/83	10	THIRD READING		35 043.	-3, 3	•		
CD 01.70	03/23/83	10	FIRST READING		58-0492	03/24/83	5	FIRST READING	
SB-0479	04/26/83	60	SECOND READING			04/26/83	64	SECOND READING	
	05/26/83	10	THIRD READING			05/24/83	. 5	THIRD READING	
	0,, 20, 0,	• •				06/29/83	19	CONCURRENCE NON-CONCURRENCE	
58-0480	03/23/83	10	FIRST READING			06/29/83	19 124	OTHER	
						07/01/83 07/02/83	118	OTHER	
58-0481	03/23/83	10	FIRST READING			0//02/03	110	5111211	
	05/23/83	85	SECOND READING		SB-0493	03/24/83	5.	FIRST READING	
	05/24/83	40	RECALLED		30 043)	-3//-3			
	05/27/83	278	THIRD READING NON-CONCURRENCE		58-0494	03/24/83	5	FIRST READING	
	06/29/83	9 178	ADOPTED				•		
	07/02/83	170	MDOI 120		SB-0495	03/24/83	5	FIRST READING	
SB-0482	03/23/83	10	FIRST READING			05/23/83	95	OUT OF RECORD	
******	04/26/83	61	SECOND READING			05/25/83	46	SECOND READING	

PROGRAM-LETENMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 155	PROGRAM-LRTRHMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE	156
	MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX			MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX		

					****		
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
\$8-0495 (cont 'd)	05/27/83	290	DISCUSSED	SB-0506	03/24/83	6	FIRST READING
	05/24/84	109	RECALLED		05/02/83	25	SECOND READING .
	05/25/84	103	RECALLED		05/26/83	10	THIRD READING
	05/25/84	115	RECALLED		03/20/03	10	ININD READING
	05/25/84	132	THIRD READING	SB-0507	03/24/83	6	F1057 0540100
	06/28/84	8	CONCURRENCE	38-0307			FIRST READING
	06/20/04		CONCORRENCE		04/27/83	15	SECOND READING
58-0496	03/24/83	5	FIRST READING		05/24/83	208	THIRD READING
30-0490		86	FIRST READING	0			
	05/11/83		SECOND READING	58-0508	03/24/83	6	FIRST READING
	05/26/83	10	THIRD READING		05/16/84	3	SECOND READING
	06/29/83	22	OUT OF RECORD		05/22/84	21	THIRD READING
	06/29/83	249	CONCURRENCE				
	06/29/83	249	NON-CONCURRENCE	SB-0509	03/24/83 •	6	FIRST READING
•	10/18/83	28	VETO MESSAGE		05/08/84	3 .	SECOND READING
					05/22/84	28	THIRD READING
SB-0497	03/24/83	5	FIRST READING .		-		
				SB-0510	03/24/83	6	FIRST READING
58-0498	03/24/83	5	FIRST READING		05/16/84	ΙĪ	SECOND READING
	05/23/83	95	SECOND READING		05/21/84	5	RECALLED
	05/24/83	207	THIRD READING		05/22/84	32	THIRD READING
	06/29/83	و و	NON-CONCURRENCE		03, 22, 04	,•	INING KENDING
		•		58-0511	03/24/83	6	FIRST READING
58-0499	03/24/83	5	FIRST READING	35 0)11	05/02/83		
	-33	,	TIMOT NEADING		05/26/83	25 10	SECOND READING
SB-0500	03/24/83	5	FIRST READING	·	06/29/83		THIRD READING
	05/02/83	24	SECOND READING			25	CONCURRENCE
	05/24/83	5	THIRD READING		10/19/83	72	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED
	06/29/83	24			10/20/83	59.	VETO MESSAGE
	00/29/03	24	CONCURRENCE				
SB-0501	03/24/83		FIRST DECRING	SB-0512	03/24/83	6	FIRST READING
28-0501		. 5	FIRST READING		05/18/83	45 10 28	SECOND READING
	05/02/83	24	SECOND READING		05/26/83	IQ	THIRD READING
	05/24/83	.5	THIRD READING		06/29/83	28	CONCURRENCE
	10/19/83	56	VETO MESSAGE		10/18/83	28	VETO MESSAGE
\$8-0502	03/24/83	6	FIRST READING	SB-0513	03/24/83	6	FIRST READING
-	04/26/83	65	SECOND READING	30 091)	04/26/83		
	05/24/83	43	RECALLED		05/24/83	65	SECOND READING
	05/27/83	340	THIRD READING		06/29/83	.5	THIRD READING
	10/18/83	717	VETO MESSAGE			32	CONCURRENCE
10	/ 10, 10, 0,	,	VETO NESSAGE		06/29/83	32	NON-CONCURRENCE
58-0503	03/24/83	6	FIRST READING		07/02/83	126	ADOPTED
22 6,25	05/12/83	12			_		
•	05/24/83		SECOND READING	SB-0514	03/24/83	6	FIRST READING
	05/24/03	206	THIRD READING		05/02/83	26	SECOND READING
SB-0504	02/21/02				05/24/83	5	THIRD READING
38-0704	03/24/83	.6	FIRST READING	•			
	05/12/83	12	SECOND READING	SB-0515	03/24/83	6	' FIRST READING
	05/24/83	5 .	THIRD READING		05/02/83	26	SECOND READING
	06/29/83	278	CONCURRENCE		05/26/83	10	THIRD READING
SB-0505	03/24/83	6	FIRST READING	SB-0516	03/24/83	6	FIRST READING
				30 0)10	05/02/83	26	SECOND READING
					03/02/03	20 .	SECOND READING

. .

PROGRAM-LRTRHMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 157	PROGRAM-LRTRHMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 158

MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX

MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX

	n/	SIER THANSCRIPT ,	MUEA					
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE .	PAGE	ACTION
SB-0516 (cont'd)	05/26/83	и.	THIRD READING		SB-0527 (cont'd)	05/24/83	5.	THIRD READING
58-0517	03/24/83	6	FIRST READING	•	SB-0528	03/24/83	41	FIRST READING
30 07.7	05/12/83	13	SECOND READING			_		
	05/24/83	209	THIRD READING.		SB-0529	03/24/B3	41	FIRST READING
	-5/5					04/26/83	67	SECOND READING
SB-0518	03/24/83	7	FIRST READING			05/18/83	143	RECALLED
30 07.0	04/26/83	65	SECOND READING			05/24/83	5	THIRD READING
	05/24/83	214	THIRD READING					
	0,0,000				SB-0530	03/24/83	41	FIRST READING
58-0519	03/24/83	7	FIRST READING			04/26/83	67	SECOND READING
35 07.7	03/21/03	•				05/24/83	5	THIRD READING
SB-0520	03/24/83	7	FIRST READING			06/28/83	166	NON-CONCURRENCE
30 0,20	04/26/83	66	SECOND READING		•	06/29/83	185	OTHER
	05/18/83	123	RECALLED			07/01/83	130	ADOPTED
	05/24/83	215	THIRD READING					
	06/30/83	82	CONCURRENCE		SB-0531	03/24/83	41	FIRST READING
	10/19/83	75	VETO MESSAGE			05/18/83	45	SECOND READING
	, .,, .,	••	•	•		05/24/83	223	THIRD READING
SB-0521	03/24/83	7	FIRST READING			06/29/83	33	CONCURRENCE
35 0)21	04/26/83	66	SECOND READING					
	05/18/83	122	RECALLED		58-0532	03/24/83	41	FIRST READING
	05/24/83	217	THIRD READING			04/27/83	16	SECOND READING
	06/28/83	166	NON-CONCURRENCE		•	05/24/83	5	THIRD READING
	07/01/83	128	ADOPTED					
	10/19/83	81	VETO MESSAGE		\$8-0533	03/24/83	41	FIRST READING
	10/13/03	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •				05/12/83	15	SECOND READING
\$8-0522	03/24/83	7	FIRST READING			05/24/83	235	THIRD READING
35 0,11	05/20/83	23	SECOND READING					
	05/26/83	28	RECALLED		SB-0534	03/24/83	41	FIRST READING
	05/27/83	295	THIRD READING					
	0,1=1,10	,,			SB-0535	04/05/83	2 .	FIRST READING
SB-0523	03/24/83	7	FIRST READING					
30 0,2,	04/26/83	66	SECOND READING		SB-0536	04/05/83	2	FIRST READING
	05/20/83	53	RECALLED			05/18/83	45	SECOND READING
	05/26/83	íí	THIRD READING			05/25/83	49	SECOND READING
	• 57. • - 7			•		05/27/83	. 295	THIRD READING
SB-0524	03/24/83	41	FIRST READING			06/30/83	96	· CONCURRENCE
35 0,64	05/12/83	13	SECOND READING	•		10/20/83	24	VETO MESSAGE
	05/26/83	ii	THIRD READING	•				
	0,, 10, 0,				SB-0537.	04/05/83	3	FIRST READING
58-0525	03/24/83	43	FIRST READING			05/18/83	46 -	SECOND READING
** ****	-3, -1, -3					05/24/83	242	THIRD READING
58-0526	03/24/83	41	FIRST READING					
30 0)22	05/02/83	27	SECOND READING		\$8-0538	04/05/83	3	FIRST READING
	05/26/83	îí	THIRD READING					
	06/28/83	166	NON-CONCURRENCE		SB-0539	04/05/83	3	FIRST READING
	07/02/83	299	ADOPTED	•				
	3,,02,03	-,,			SB-0540	04/05/83	3	FIRST READING
58-0527	03/24/83	41	FIRST READING					
20 4721	05/12/83	13	SECOND READING		SB-0541	04/05/83	3	FIRST READING
	231 121 43	.,			<b>-</b> ·			

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE 159	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATIO SENATE	N SYSTEM PAGE
	MA	STER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX		MA <sup>3</sup>	TER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
SB-0541 (cont'd)	05/12/83	17	SECOND READING	SB-0555	04/05/83	1 4	FIRST READING
	05/24/83	6	THIRD READING				
	06/28/84	16	CONCURRENCE	\$8-0556	04/05/83	4	FIRST READING
\$8-0542	04/05/83	3	FIRST READING	SB-0557	04/05/83	4	FIRST READING
,		,		>>1	05/18/83	46	SECOND READING
SB-0543	04/05/83	3	FIRST READING		05/26/83	ii	THIRD READING
0,4,	05/18/83	46	SECOND READING	•	06/28/83	166	NON-CONCURRENCE
	05/24/83	250	THIRD READING		07/02/83	191	OTHER
	03/24/03	250	THIND NEWTHAN		07/02/83	286	ADOPTED
58-0544	04/05/83	3	FIRST READING		01/02/83	200	AUGFIES
30-0344	04/05/03	67	SECOND READING	\$0_055P	01.705.793		FIRST READING
			THIRD READING	SB-0558	04/05/83	•	CANSI KERDING
	05/26/83	11	ININU MERUING		01 (05 (0)		
CR-OFF C	04/05/83	,	FIRST READING	SB-0559	04/05/83	20	FIRST READING SECOND READING
SB-0545		3 68	SECOND READING		05/12/83		
	04/26/83	. 11			05/24/83	6	THIRD READING
	05/26/83	. 11	THIRD READING		nt (ng (0)		
en act/	01 (05 (83		FIRST APARING	\$8-0560	04/05/83	4	FIRST READING
SB-0546	04/05/83	.3	FIRST READING				
	05/12/83	18	SECOND READING	SB-0561	04/05/83	4	FIRST READING
	05/26/83	11	THIRD READING		05/12/83	2)	SECOND READING
	11/04/83	106	CONCURRENCE		05/24/83	6	THIRD READING
SB-0547	04/05/83	3	FIRST READING	58-0562	04/05/83	4	FIRST READING
>.,	04/26/83	69	SECOND READING	22 0,01	04,05,05	•	
	05/26/83	ii	THIRD READING	58-0563	04/05/83	4	FIRST READING
	06/29/83	33 •	CONCURRENCE	35-0505	05/20/83	23	SECOND READING
	00, 23, 03	,, •	CONCOUNTERED		05/24/83	279	OUT OF RECORD
SB-0548	04/05/83	3	FIRST READING		05/25/83	11	. RECALLED
30 0540	04/05/05	,	TING! READING				
SB-0549	04/05/83		FIRST READING		05/27/83	324	THIRD READING
35-0543	05/02/83	28	SECOND READING	50.05(1	01 (05 (0)		CARET REARING
	05/02/03		THIRD READING	SB-0564	04/05/83	48	FIRST READING
	05/24/03	272	INIKU KERUING		05/18/83		SECOND READING
¢0-0¢¢0	04/05/83	,	744.04.20 7204.3		05/24/83	282	THIRD READING
\$B-0550		3	FIRST READING				
	05/02/83	29	SECOND READING	SB-0565	04/05/83	. 4	FIRST READING
	05/26/83	11	THIRD READING		05/18/83	48	SECOND READING
** ***		_			05/24/83	284	THIRD READING
SB-0551	04/05/83	. 3	FIRST READING				
	05/12/83	19	SECOND READING	\$B-0566	04/05/83	4	FIRST READING
	05/24/83	278	THIRD READING				
				SB-0567	04/05/83	4	FIRST READING
SB-0552	04/05/83	3	FIRST READING				
	05/25/83	62	SECOND READING	SB-056B	04/05/83	4	FIRST READING
	05/27/83	320	THIRD READING		04/27/83	16	SECOND READING
			•		05/02/83	30	SECOND READING
SB-0553	04/05/83	3	FIRST READING		05/24/83	285	THIRD READING
				•	06/29/83	35	CONCURRENCE
58-0554	04/05/83	4	FIRST READING				

SB-0569

04/05/83 05/02/83

FIRST READING SECOND READING

31

04/05/83 04/26/83

4 68

FIRST READING TABLED

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE 161		PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE 162	
	MA	STER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX		•	MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX			
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	
SB-0569 (cont 'd)	05/24/83	287	THIRD READING		58-0582	01/05/83	41	FIRST READING SECOND READING	
				•		05/12/83	25	THIRD READING	
SB-0570	05/12/83	22	SECOND READING		•	05/24/83	302		
,,,	05/27/83	326	THIRD READING			06/30/83	3	CONCURRENCE	
	-2/-//-	-				10/19/83	19	VETO MESSAGE	
SB-0571	04/05/83	43 .	FIRST READING					CIOCT DEADLES	
	04/27/83	20 .	OUT OF RECORD		58-0583	04/05/83	41	FIRST READING	
	05/02/83	31	SECOND READING			05/02/83	- 34	SECOND READING	
	05/26/83	íi	THIRD READING			05/24/83	6	THIRD READING	
	06/29/83	35	CONCURRENCE			10/19/83	90	VETO MESSAGE	
	10/18/83	30	VETO MESSAGE						
	10/10/03	,-			SB-0584	04/05/83	41 .	FIRST READING	
SB-0572	04/05/83	41	FIRST READING			04/20/83	4	TABLED	
38-05/2	05/02/83	32	SECOND READING						
	05/24/83	6	THIRD READING		SB-0585	04/05/83	41	FIRST READING	
	05/24/05	•	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,						
	04/05/83	41	FIRST READING		SB-0586	04/05/83	42	FIRST READING	
SB-0573	05/02/83	33	SECOND READING			04/27/83	17.	SECOND READING	
		287	THIRD READING			05/26/83	13	THIRD READING	
	05/24/83	201	ININU READING			-,,,			
			FIRST READING		SB-0587	04/05/83	42	FIRST READING	
SB-0574	04/05/83	41			00 0,0,	05/12/83	25	SECOND READING	
	05/12/83	23	SECOND READING	•		05/26/83	īí	THIRD READING	
	05/20/83	55	RECALLED	•					
	05/24/83	289	THIRD READING		SB-0588 ·	04/05/83	42	FIRST READING	
	06/29/83	36	CONCURRENCE		38-0500	05/18/83	50	SECOND READING	
						05/24/83	303	THIRD READING	
SB-0575	04/05/83	41	FIRST READING			03/14/03	,,,		
		41	FIRST READING		se-0589	04/05/83	42	FIRST READING	
SB-0576	04/05/83		SECOND READING		55 0,09	05/12/83	26	SECOND READING	
	05/02/83	33	THIRD READING			05/24/83	316	THIRD READING	
	05/24/83	291	CONCURRENCE			06/29/83	ii	NON-CONCURRENCE	
	06/29/83	37				07/02/83	250	OTHER	
	10/18/83	31	VETO MESSAGE			11/04/83	105	ADOPTED	
						11,04,05	,		
SB-0577	04/05/83	41	FIRST READING		SB-0590	04/06/83	3	FIRST READING	
			C. D.C.T. D.C. A.D.L.V.C.		30 0,30	05/02/83	36	SECOND READING .	
SB-0578	04/05/83	41	FIRST READING			05/24/83	,6	THIRD READING	
	05/12/83	24	SECOND READING			05/24/05	•	111110 11110	
	05/24/83	295	THIRD READING			04/06/83	3	FIRST READING	
	06/28/83	167	HON-CONCURRENCE		\$8-0591	05/18/83	. 50	SECOND READING	
	06/29/83	185	OTHER .					THIRD READING	
	07/02/83	189	ADOPTEĎ			05/25/83	77	VETO MESSAGE	
						10/18/83	32	ALIO MESSAGE	
SB-0579	04/05/83	41	FIRST READING			-1	_	FIRST READING	
			•	2	SB-0592	04/06/83	3	FIRST REAUTAG	
58-0580	04/05/83	41	FIRST READING	•		a) (a) (B)		CIRCL DEADING	
					SB-0593	04/06/83	4	FIRST READING	
SB-0581	04/05/83	41	FIRST READING	•		04/27/83	20	SECOND READING	
-	05/18/83	49	SECOND READING			05/24/83	6	THIRD READING	
	05/26/83	tī.	THIRD READING						
	10/20/83	. 35	VETO MESSAGE		SB-0594	04/06/83		FIRST READING	
		. 33							

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST	
10/23/85	

#### LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE

### PAGE 163

#### PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85

## LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE'

PAGE 164 .

MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX					INDEX		
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
SB-0594 (cont 'd)	04/27/83	. 20	SECOND READING	SB-0608	04/06/83	4	FIRST READING
35 0)34 (60.11 4)	05/24/83	6	THIRD READING '		05/12/83	29	SECOND READING
	-5, -, -,	=			05/24/83	6	THIRD READING
SB-0595	04/06/83	4	FIRST READING				
	05/12/83	26	SECOND READING	\$8-0609	04/06/83	4	FIRST READING
	05/24/83	6	THIRD READING				
				\$8-0610	04/06/83	5	FIRST READING
SB-0596	04/06/83	4	FIRST READING				
				58-0611	04/06/83	5	FIRST READING
SB-0597	04/06/83	4	FIRST READING				
	05/02/83	34 •	SECOND READING	58-0612	04/06/83	5	FIRST READING
	05/26/83	11	THIRD READING			_	
•				SB-0613	04/06/83	.5	· FIRST READING
SB-0598	04/06/83	4	FIRST READING		05/12/83	30	SECOND READING
	05/12/83	26	SECOND READING		05/26/83	12	THIRD READING
	05/26/83	11	THIRD READING (ABL)		06/29/83	) 4 283	NON-CONCURRENCE
	06/29/83 10/19/83	37 18	VETO MESSAGE		06/29/83	203	CONCURRENCE
	06/30/84		CONFERENCE	58-0614	04/06/83	5 .	FIRST READING
	007 307 04		COMPERENCE	28-0014	04/00/03	<b>,</b>	TAKSI READING
SB-0599	04/06/83	4	FIRST READING	SB-0615	04/06/83	5	FIRST READING
,,,	05/20/83	25	SECOND READING		,,-,	-	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	05/25/83	79	THIRD READING	SB-0616	04/06/83	5	FIRST READING
	06/29/83	38	NON-CONCURRENCE		05/12/83	31	SECOND READING
	07/02/83	191	OTHER		05/25/83	83	THIRD READING
SB-0600	04/06/83	4	FIRST READING	SB-0617	04/06/83	5	FIRST READING
	05/12/83	27	SECOND READING	32 33.7	*******	•	
	05/26/83	ii	THIRD READING	SB-0618	04/06/83	5	FIRST READING
			·		05/12/83	3 i	SECOND READING
SB-0601	04/06/83	4	FIRST READING		05/18/83	136	RECALLED
					05/25/83	84	THIRD READING
SB-0602	04/06/83	4	FIRST READING				
			•	SB-0619	04/06/83	5	FIRST READING
SB-0603	04/06/83	4	FIRST READING		05/12/83	32	SECOND READING
	05/12/83	28	SECOND READING		05/25/83	86	THIRD READING
	05/26/83	12	THIRD READING	•	06/29/83	279	CONCURRENCE
CD-0(0)	01.106.193		FIRST READING		10/20/83	28	VETO MESSAGE
58-0604	04/06/83	28	FIRST READING	/	at /a/ /Ba	_	5.057 05.01W5
	05/12/83 05/24/83	20 6	SECOND READING THIRD READING	SB-0620	04/06/83	.5	FIRST READING
	05/24/03	•	ININD READING		05/12/83 05/25/83	33 12	SECOND READING RECALLED
SB-0605	04/06/83	4	FIRST READING		05/27/83	327	THIRD READING
30 000)	04/00/03	7	FIRST READING		06/29/83	327	NON-CONCURRENCE
SB-0606	04/06/83	4	FIRST READING		00/25/03		NON CONCORRENCE
		•		SB-0621	04/06/83	5 .	FIRST READING
SB-0607	04/06/83	4	FIRST READING	****	05/12/83	34	SECOND READING
•	04/27/83	21	SECOND READING		05/24/83	6	THIRD READING
	05/24/83	6	THIRD READING		06/29/83	45	CONCURRENCE
	06/29/83	43	CONCURRENCE		06/29/83	45	NON-CONCURRENCE
	10/18/83	33	VETO MESSAGE			-	

ROGRAM-LRTRNMST 0/23/85	CEC1214	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE 165	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST .10/23/85		SENATE		
	. MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX		MAS	MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX		
ILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	
/	04/06/83	5	FIRST READING	58-0638	04/07/83	4	FIRST READING	
58-0622	05/12/83	34	SECOND READING		05/18/83	53	SECOND READING	
	03/12/03	,,			05/26/83	12	THIRD READING	
SB-0623	04/06/83	6	FIRST READING		06/29/83	. 44	CONCURRENCE	
30-002)	05/18/83	52	SECOND READING					
	05/26/83	12	THIRD READING	SB-0639	04/07/83	4	FIRST READING	
	0), 10, 0)				05/18/83	53	SECOND READING	
SB-0624	04/06/83	7	FIRST READING		05/25/83	ļ 16	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONE	
30 0014	05/12/83	35	SECOND READING	•				
	05/26/83	12	THIRD READING	SB-0640	04/07/83	4	FIRST READING	
					-1		CARCE DEADLES	
58-0625	04/06/83	7	FIRST READING	SB-0641	04/07/83	4	FIRST READING	
				(1-	01 (03 (P)	4	FIRST READING	
58-0626	04/07/83	3	FIRST READING	SB-0642	04/07/83	4	FIRST READING	
	05/26/83	307	SECOND READING .	/	at tan (0a	4	FIRST READING	
	05/27/83	329	THIRD READING	\$8-0643	04/07/83 04/27/83	22	SECOND READING	
					05/26/83	12	THIRD READING	
58-0627	04/07/83	3	FIRST READING		10/18/83	'É	VETO MESSAGE	
				•	10/10/03	· ·	VETO HESSAGE	
S8-0628	04/07/83	3	FIRST READING	58-0644	04/07/83	4	FIRST READING	
	05/20/83	25	SECOND READING	28-0044	05/12/83	36	SECOND READING	
	05/26/83	12	THIRD READING		05/25/83	105	THIRD READING	
	06/29/83	48	CONCURRENCE		06/29/83	51	CONCURRENCE	
			5.05# 05.0.W6		00/23/03	,.		
58-0629	04/07/83	3	FIRST READING	SB-0645	04/07/B3	4	FIRST READING	
			CIRCY DEADLING	38-0043	05/12/83	37	SECOND READING	
.SB-0630	04/07/83	3	FIRST READING		05/25/83	113	THIRD READING	
	05/12/83	35	SECOND READING DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED.		06/29/83	53	CONCURRENCE	
	05/25/83	93	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED .		••, •,, •,			
en 0(3)	04/07/83	3	FIRST READING	58-0646	04/07/83	4	FIRST READING	
SB-0631	05/02/83	36	SECOND READING					
	05/25/83	97	THIRD READING	SB-0647	04/07/83	4	FIRST READING	
	05/25/05	21	TITLE READING					
58-0632	04/07/83	. 4	FIRST READING	SB-0648	04/07/83	4	FIRST READING	
28-0032	04/27/83	22	SECOND READING		05/12/83	37	SECOND READING	
	05/25/83	98	THIRD READING		05/26/83	12	THIRD READING	
	03/13/03	,,,						
SB-0633	04/07/83	4	FIRST READING	SB-0649	04/07/83	5	FIRST READING	
30 00))	05/12/83	36	SECOND READING		05/18/83	54	SECOND READING	
	05/27/83	331	OTHER		05/26/83	12	THIRD READING	
	-2/-1/-2							
SB-0634	04/07/83	4	FIRST READING	SB-0650	04/07/83	5	FIRST READING	
					05/02/83	37	SECOND READING	
58-0635	04/07/83	4	FIRST READING		05/25/83	123	THIRD READING	
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •						_		
58-0636	04/07/83	4	FIRST READING	SB-0651	, 04/07/83	5	FIRST READING.	
-					al (an (B)	_	FIRST READING .	
SB-0637	04/07/83	4	FIRST READING	58-0652	04/07/83	.5	SECOND READING	
	05/18/83	52	SECOND READING		05/02/83	37	THIRD READING	
	05/25/83	115	THIRD READING		05/26/83	12	INIKU KEAVING	
							1	

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATIO SENATE	IN SYSTEM PAGE 167	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	SENATE	N SYSTEM PAGE
	MA	STER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX	•	MA	STER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
SB-0653	04/07/83	5	FIRST READING	58-0668 (cont'd)	07/02/83	300	ADOPTED
,	05/26/83	12	THIRD READING		11/03/83	102	ADOPTED
58-0654	04/07/83	5	FIRST READING	58-0669	04/07/83	n	FIRST READING
,		•			05/20/83	27	SECOND READING
58-0655	04/07/83	5	FIRST READING		05/24/83	44	RECALLED
	05/18/83	55	SECOND READING		05/25/83	136	THIRD READING
	05/26/83	12	THIRD READING .		06/29/83	54	CONCURRENCE
SB-0656	04/07/83	5	FIRST READING .	58-0670	04/07/83	11	FIRST READING
30 0050	05/12/83	38	SECOND READING	***	, , - ,		
	05/26/83	12	THIRD READING	SB-0671	04/07/83	- 11	FIRST READING
	03/20/03			******	05/12/83	ÁÍ	SECOND READING
SB-0657	04/07/83	5	FIRST READING		05/20/83	54	RECALLED
35 66,71	04,0,,0,	,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		05/26/83	12	THIRD READING
SB-0658	04/07/83	5	FIRST READING		06/28/84	17	CONCURRENCE
38-0050	05/18/83	55	TABLED		,,	••	
	· , , , , , , ,	99		58-0672	04/07/83	12	FIRST READING
SB-0659	04/07/83	5	FIRST READING	22 24/2			
,,	05/12/83	38	SECOND READING	\$8-0673	04/07/83	12	FIRST READING
	05/24/83	6	THIRD READING		05/12/83	41	SECOND READING
	-5,, 05	•			05/18/83	137	RECALLED
58-0660	04/07/83	5	FIRST READING		05/25/83	142	THIRD READING
55 5556	4-1, 41, 63	,			06/29/83	55	CONCURRENCE
SB-0661	04/07/83	5	FIRST READING		55, 23, 63	,,,	
	, ,	,		SB-0674	04/07/83	12	FIRST READING
58-0662	04/07/83	5	FIRST READING	32 44,1	05/12/83	41	SECOND READING
30 0002	04/0//03	,	1101 1101114		05/25/83	145	THIRD READING
50.0//3	01 (02 (04		FIRST DEADLING				

SB-0675

SB-0676

SB-0677

5B-0678

SB-0679

SB-0680

04/07/83

05/12/83

05/26/83

04/07/83

05/12/83

05/25/83

04/07/83

05/12/83

04/13/83

05/20/83

05/25/83

06/29/83

04/13/83

05/23/83

05/25/83

04/13/83

12

42

12

12

42

152

12

42

153

2 28

161

55

2

96

162

2

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

CONCURRENCE

FIRST READING

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

OUT OF RECORD

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

THIRD READING

NON-CONCURRENCE

RECALLED

DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED

5

38

131

5

39

132

6

39

331

11

67

13

29

11

40

133

54

58-0663

58-0664

SB~0665

SB-0666

SB-0667

58-0668

04/07/83

04/07/83

05/12/83

05/25/83

04/07/83

05/12/83

05/25/83

04/07/83

05/12/83

05/27/83

04/07/83

05/18/83

05/25/83

05/26/83

04/07/83

05/12/83

05/25/83

06/29/83

PROGRAM-LETRINGST LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM PAGE I 10/23/85 SENATE

E 169 PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE

MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX

PAGE 170

		MASIER IRRASERIES	MDC.11				
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	· BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
SB-0680 (cont 'd)	05/23/83	97	SECOND READING	58-0695	04/13/83	3	FIRST READING
28-0690 (cour. a)		167	THIRD READING		05/18/83	69.	SECOND READING
	05/25/83		NON-CONCURRENCE	•	05/24/83	6	THIRD READING
	06/29/83	9	NON-CONCORRENCE		10/18/83	34	VETO MESSAGE
SB-0681	04/13/83	2	FIRST READING	/-/	-1 (1- (0)		FIRST READING
	05/12/83	43	SECOND READING	58-0696	04/13/83	3	SECOND READING
	05/25/83	167	THIRD READING		05/02/83	.39	
					05/18/83	138	RECALLED
58-0682	04/13/83	2	FIRST READING		05/26/83	12	THIRD READING
	05/12/83	43	SECOND READING		06/29/83	56	CONCURRENCE
	05/25/83	168	THIRD READING				
	10/19/83	91	VETD MESSAGE .	SB-0697	04/13/83	3	FIRST READING
		-			05/12/83	44	SECOND READING
SB-0683	04/13/83	3	FIRST READING		05/18/83	144	OUT OF RECORD
30 000)	04, 13, 03	,		•	05/18/83	159	RECALLED
58-0684	04/13/83	. 3	FIRST READING		05/26/83	13	THIRD READING
38-0004	04/13/03	•	THE REALING		10/18/83	35	VETO MESSAGE
SB-0685	04/13/83	3	FIRST READING	*			
28-0002	05/18/83	. 68	SECOND READING	SB-0698	04/13/83	3	FIRST READING
		169	THIRD READING			-	
	05/25/83	109	THIRD READING	58-0699	04/13/83	4	· FIRST READING
50.0(0/	01 (12 (92	3	FIRST READING	30 3133	05/12/83	45	SECOND READING
SB-0686	04/13/83	3	FIRST READING		05/23/83	8	RECALLED
/0-			FIRST READING		05/26/83	13	THIRD READING
58-0687	04/13/83	3	FIRST READIRG		23/20/03	.,	
SB-0688	04/13/83	3	FIRST READING	: SB-0700	04/13/83	L L	FIRST READING
38-0000	05/12/83	43	SECOND READING		05/02/83	39	SECOND READING
	05/24/83	-6	THIRD READING		05/24/83	6	THIRD READING .
	10/19/83	92	VETO MESSAGE				
	10/19/03	71	VETO NESSAGE	SB-0701	04/13/83	4	FIRST READING
SB-0689	04/13/83	3	FIRST READING		•		•
32 000,		•		SB-0702	04/13/83	4	FIRST READING
58-0690	04/13/83	3	FIRST READING		05/02/83	39	SECOND READING '
35 00,0	05/18/83	69	SECOND READING		05/24/83	7	THIRD READING
	05/26/83	12	THIRD READING		06/28/83	167	NON-CONCURRENCE
	06/28/83	167	NON-CONCURRENCE		06/29/83	185	OTHER
	06/29/83	185	OTHER		07/01/83	103	OTHER
•	07/01/83	162	OTHER	-	11/03/83	97	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED
	07/02/83	253	OTHER				
	0,702,03	•,,,	Other	58-0703	04/13/83	4	FIRST READING
58-0691	04/13/83	3	FIRST READING	***************************************	05/02/83	40	SECOND READING
28-0031	04/13/03	,	TINST NEADING		05/24/83	7	THIRD READING
SB-0692	04/13/83	3	FIRST READING				
	05/12/83	44	SECOND READING	SB-0704	04/13/83	4	FIRST READING
	05/23/83	228	OTHER	•			
	-33. 43			SB-0705	04/13/83	4	FIRST READING
SB-0693	04/13/83	3	FIRST READING		05/12/83	46	SECOND READING
,,	05/20/83	86	MOTION	•	05/25/83	181,	THIRD READING
	05/25/83	62	SECOND READING	•			
	-5, -5, 05			· SB-0706	04/13/83	4	FIRST READING
58-0694	04/13/83	3	FIRST READING	,	05/18/83	70	SECOND READING
30,4	5.7.137.03	,				•	

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 174	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 172	
	MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX			MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX		

	,	MAJER INANSCRITT	MDLA					
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
SB-0706 (cont'd)	05/26/83	13	THIRD READING		SB-0719 (cont'd)	06/29/83	58	CONCURRENCE
SB-0707	04/13/83	4	FIRST READING		SB-0720	04/13/83	.5	FIRST READING
SB-0708	04/13/83	4	FIRST READING		•	05/23/84 05/25/84	17 119	SECOND READING THIRD READING
SB-0709	04/13/83	4	FIRST READING		58-0721	04/13/83	5	FIRST READING
30 0/09	05/12/83	47	SECOND READING			05/12/83	50	SECOND READING
	05/18/83	139	RECALLED			05/26/83	13	THIRD READING
	05/26/83	13	THIRD READING			06/29/83	60	CONCURRENCE
	06/29/83	247	CONCURRENCE	1		00, 23, 03		
	06/29/03	24/	CONCORNERCE		SB-0722	04/13/83	5	FIRST READING
	al (1 a (B a	4	FIRST READING		30-0/22	04/13/03	,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
SB-0710	04/13/83	•	FIRST READING		SB-0723	04/13/83	5	FIRST READING
60.0311	01 (13 (83	٠.,	FIRST READING		30-0/2)	04/15/05	,	
SB-0711	04/13/83	•	FIRST READING		SB-0724	04/13/83	5	FIRST READING
			' FIRST READING		58-0/24	05/12/83	52	SECOND READING
SB-0712	04/13/83					05/20/83	56	RECALLED
	05/12/83	48	SECOND READING					THIRD READING
	05/24/83	7	THIRD READING			05/25/83	187	ININD READING
SB-0713	04/13/83	4	FIRST READING		SB-0725	04/13/83	5	FIRST READING
	04/27/83	22	SECOND READING			05/12/83	53	SECOND READING
	05/18/83	140	RECALLED			05/24/83	7	THIRD READING
	05/25/83	182	THIRD READING					
	10/19/83	20	VETO MESSAGE		SB-0726	04/13/83	5	FIRST READING
					•	05/12/83	54	SECOND READING
58-0714	04/13/83	4	FIRST READING			05/18/83	140	RECALLED
35 0,11	05/12/83	49	SECOND READING	•		05/20/83	57	RECALLED
	05/25/83	185	THIRD READING			05/25/83	191	THIRD READING
	06/29/83	وُ	NON-CONCURRENCE			06/29/83	61	NON-CONCURRENCE
	07/02/83	179	ADOPTED			06/29/83	122	DISCUSSED
	10/20/83	12	VETO MESSAGE			06/30/83	5	OUT OF RECORD
	10/20/03	**	VETO HEDDAGE			06/30/83	á	NON-CONCURRENCE
SB-0715	04/13/83	4	FIRST READING			06/30/83	10	CONCURRENCE
38-0/15	05/12/83	49	SECOND READING			07/01/83	132	ADOPTED
		185	THIRD READING			10/19/83	93	VETO MESSAGE
	05/25/83		NON-CONCURRENCE			10/20/83	61	VETO MESSAGE
	06/29/83	9	NON-LONCORREDCE			10/20/03	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	VETO NESSAGE
SB-0716	04/13/83	5	FIRST READING		SB-0727	04/13/83	5	FIRST READING
	05/12/83	49	SECOND READING			05/12/83	54	SECOND READING
	05/26/83	13	THIRD READING			05/26/83	13	THIRD READING
						06/29/83	65	CONCURRENCE
SB-0717	04/13/83	5	FIRST READING					
	05/12/83	50	SECOND READING		SB-0728	04/13/83	5	FIRST READING
	05/26/83	13	THIRD READING			05/18/83	70	SECOND READING
				•		05/25/83	198	. THIRD READING
SB-0718	04/13/83	5	FIRST READING			06/29/83	14	HON-CONCURRENCE
SB-0719	04/13/83	5	FIRST READING		58-0729	04/13/83	5	FIRST READING
, -,	05/12/83	50	SECOND READING		,-,	05/23/83	98	SECOND READING
	05/25/83	186	THIRD READING			05/25/83	199	THIRD READING
	-31-31-03					-21 -21 -3	.,,,	

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	ITIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAG	E 173 · `		PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE 174
	MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX				MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACT I ON			BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
SB-0730 .	04/13/83	5	FIRST READING		;	58-0744	04/13/83	. 6	FIRST READING
	-1		FIRST READING			SB-0745	04/13/83	6	FIRST READING
SB-0731	04/13/83	.5				35 0/1/	05/17/83	10	SECOND READING
	05/12/83	55	SECOND READING				05/26/83	13	THIRD READING
	05/24/83	.7	THIRD READING				0)/10/0)	.,	
	10/18/83	10	VETO MESSAGE			SB-0746	04/13/83	6	FIRST READING
40. 6333	04/13/83	5	FIRST READING			30 3743	*** ***		
SB-0732	04/13/03	,				SB-0747	04/13/83	6	FIRST READING
SB-0733	04/13/83	6	FIRST READING						
30 0///	05/12/83	56	SECOND READING		•	SB-0748	04/13/83	6	FIRST READING
	05/26/83	íŝ	THIRD READING						
	05/ 20/ 05					SB-0749	04/13/83	6	FIRST READING
1	01 (13 /93	. 6	FIRST READING				05/02/83	41	SECOND READING
SB-0734	04/13/83		TIKST READING				05/24/83	1	THIRD READING
		6	FIRST READING	•			06/29/83	15	HON-CONCURRENCE
SB-0735	04/13/83		TING! NEXPING				,,	-	
cn e23/	04/13/83	6.	FIRST READING			SB-0750	04/13/83	7	FIRST READING
SB-0736		56	SECOND READING			**			•
	05/12/83	200	THIRD READING			SB-0751	04/13/83	1	FIRST READING
	05/25/83		CONCURRENCE				05/18/83	70	SECOND READING
	06/29/83	71	VETO MESSAGE				05/26/83	. 42	THIRD READING
•	10/18/83	57	AEIO MESSAGE	•			0), 20, 0)		
	at (12.00)	6	FIRST READING			SB-0752	04/13/83	7	FIRST READING
SB-0737	04/13/83		SECOND READING			35 0//5	05/17/83	11	SECOND READING
	05/17/83	8					05/26/83	43	THIRD READING
	05/25/83	206	THIRD READING				0)/10/0)	.,	
SB-0738	04/13/83	6	FIRST READING			SB-0753	04/13/83	. 7	FIRST READING
30-0/30	05/17/83	ă	SECOND READING						
	05/18/83	141	RECALLED			SB-0754	04/13/83	7	FIRST READING
		40	THIRD READING			55 575	,		
	05/26/83		CONCURRENCE			SB-0755	04/13/83	7	FIRST READING
	06/29/83	73	CONCURRENCE			35 0,77	05/18/83	71	SECOND READING
		,	FIRST READING				05/26/83	48	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED
\$8-0739	04/13/83	.6					05/10/03		
	05/02/83	40	SECOND READING			SB-0756	04/13/83	37	FIRST READING
	05/26/83	13	THIRD READING			20-0/50	04/13/03	,,	
	04/13/83	6	FIRST READING			SB-0757	04/13/83	37	FIRST READING
58-0740			SECOND READING	•		00 0/3/	05/17/83	11	SECOND READING
	05/17/83	9					05/18/83	142	RECALLED .
	05/23/83	. 9	RECALLED				05/26/83	13	THIRD READING
	05/26/83	41	THIRD READING				06/29/83	74	CONCURRENCE
	10/20/83	29	VETO MESSAGE				00/23/03	,-	- Composition
58-0741	04/13/83	6	FIRST READING			SB-0758	04/13/83	37	FIRST READING
SB-0742	04/13/83	6	FIRST READING	•		SB-0759	04/13/83	37	FIRST READING
						ED 0360	04/13/83	37	FIRST READING
SB-0743	04/13/83	6	FIRST READING			SB-0760	05/03/83	36	TABLED
	04/27/83	23	SECOND READING				05/03/03	٠	· AULLO
	05/24/83	7	THIRD READING			en 0363	04/13/83	37	FIRST READING
						SB-0761	04/13/03	31	. Indi mendino

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST	
10/23/85	

## LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE

PAGE 175

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85

LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE

PAGE 176

	A	ASTER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX		AA	STER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
SB-0761 (cont'd)	05/17/83	12	SECOND READING	SB-0775 (cont'd)	05/26/83	13	THIRD READING
-	05/26/83	62	THIRD READING				
	-	+		SB-0776	04/13/83	38	FIRST READING
SB-0762	04/13/83	37	FIRST READING		05/17/83	18	SECOND READING
	05/17/83	13	SECOND READING		05/24/83	45	RECALLED
	05/26/83	13	THIRD READING		05/25/83	21	RECALLED
					05/26/83	93	THIRD READING
58-0763	04/13/83	37	FIRST READING		06/29/83	77	CONCURRENCE
	05/17/83	13	SECOND READING		10/19/83	97	VETO MESSAGE
	05/26/83	66	THIRD READING	•	10/20/83	62	VETO MESSAGE
SB-0764	04/13/83	37	FIRST READING	SB-0777	04/13/83	38	FIRST READING '
	05/17/83	13	SECOND READING				
	05/26/83	71	THIRD READING	SB-0778	04/13/83	38	FIRST READING
SB-0765	04/13/83	37	FIRST READING	58-0779	04/13/83	38	FIRST READING
	05/17/83	14	SECOND READING		05/02/83	42	OUT OF RECORD
	05/27/83	336	OTHER		05/17/83	18	SECOND READING
					05/26/83	13	THIRD READING
58-0766	04/13/83	37	FIRST READING				
	05/17/83	14	SECOND READING	\$8-0780	04/13/83	39	FIRST READING
	05/26/83	83	THIRD READING		05/02/83	43	SECOND READING
	06/29/83	9	NON-CONCURRENCE		05/24/83	7	THIRD READING
SB-0767	04/13/83	38	FIRST READING	SB-0781	04/13/83	39	FIRST READING
SB-0768	04/13/83	38	FIRST READING	SB-0782	04/13/83	39	FIRST READING
	05/17/83	15	SECOND READING	** -,	05/02/83	43	SECOND READING
	05/26/83	85	THIRD READING		05/26/83	104	THIRD READING
	06/29/83	75	CONCURRENCE		-5,,,		
				. SB-0783	04/13/83	39	FIRST READING
SB-0769	04/13/83	38	FIRST READING		05/02/83	41	SECOND READING
		•		•	05/26/83	109	THIRD READING
SB-0770	04/13/83	38	FIRST READING		-2		
				SB-0784	04/14/83	7	FIRST READING
SB-0771	04/13/83	38	FIRST READING		05/02/83	44	SECOND READING
		-			05/26/83	112	TABLED
SB-0772	04/13/83	38	FIRST READING				
	05/02/83	41	SECOND READING	SB-0785	04/14/83	7	FIRST READING
	05/26/83	13	THIRD READING	,,		•	
			•	SB-0786	04/14/83	7	FIRST READING
SB-0773	04/13/83	38	FIRST READING		05/17/83	19	SECOND READING
	05/17/83	16	SECOND READING		05/26/83	113	THIRD READING
	05/26/83	13	THIRD READING			-	
				\$8-0787	04/14/83	7	FIRST READING
SB-0774	04/13/83	38	FIRST READING		05/18/83	71	SECOND READING
	05/17/83	17	SECOND READING		05/26/83	114	THIRD READING
	05/26/83	85	THIRD READING		06/29/83	81	CONCURRENCE
SB-0775	04/13/83	38	FIRST READING	SB-0788	04/14/83	. 1	FIRST READING
	05/17/83	• 17	SECOND READING	30-0/00	05/17/83	. ,	SECOND READING
	-5, .,, 03				47/11/03	19	SECOND REMOTING

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85

#### LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE

PAGE 177

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85

# LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE

PAGE 178

10/23/05								
		MASTER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX	:		MA	STER TRANSCRIPT 1	
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAĞE	ACTION
SB-0788 (cont'd)	05/26/83	14	THIRD READING	•	SB-0800 (cont'd)	05/26/83	132	THIRD READING
38-0/00 (cont. d)	0), 10, 0)					06/29/83	83	CONCURRENCE
SB-0789	04/14/83	7	FIRST READING		CD OBOX	04/14/83	8	FIRST READING
•	05/17/B3	20	SECOND READING		, SB-0801		23	SECOND READING
•	05/26/83	130	THIRD READING	•		05/17/83		TABLED
	10/19/83	101	VETO MESSAGE			05/20/83	95	INGLED
	10/20/83	66	VETO MESSAGE			-1 -11 -10-	8	FIRST READING
					SB-0802	04/14/83		SECOND READING
SB-0790	04/14/83	7	FIRST READING			05/17/83	23	
	05/02/83	43	SECOND READING	. \		05/20/83	95	TABLED
	05/24/83	7	THIRD READING					
					SB-0803	04/14/83	8	FIRST READING
SB-0791	04/14/83	7	FIRST READING			05/17/83	24	SECOND READING
35 -15.	05/17/83	. 21	SECOND READING			05/26/83	14	THIRD READING
	05/26/83	14	THIRD READING				_	
	-55				SB-0804	04/14/83	. 8	FIRST READING
SB-0792	04/14/83	7	FIRST READING					
30-0/32	05/25/83	62	SECOND READING	:	SB-0805	04/14/83	8	FIRST READING
	05/26/83	132	THIRD READING			05/17/83	25	SECOND READING
	0), 20, 0)	.,-				05/26/83	14	THIRD READING
SB-0793	04/14/83	7	FIRST READING					
30 0773		•			SB-0806	04/14/83	В	FIRST READING
58-0794	04/14/83	7	FIRST READING			05/18/83	73	SECOND READING
36-0/34	05/18/83	72	SECOND READING			05/26/83	14	THIRD READING
	05/20/83	57	RECALLED					
	05/26/83	14	THIRD READING		SB-0807	04/14/83	8	FIRST READING
	06/29/83	Ė i	CONCURRENCE	•	-	05/18/83	73	SECOND READING
	10/19/83	ži	VETO MESSAGE			05/24/83	46	RECALLED
	.0, .,, .,	•-				05/26/83	139	THIRD READING
SB-0795	04/14/83	7	FIRST READING			06/29/83	102	CONCURRENCE
30 0/35	05/17/83	22	SECOND READING					
	05/26/83	iĀ	THIRD READING		SB-0808	04/14/83	8	FIRST READING
	05/20/05	• •				05/18/83	74	SECOND READING
SB-0796	04/14/83	7.	FIRST READING			05/26/83	14	THIRD READING
38-0/96	05/02/83	44	SECOND READING					
	05/26/83	14	THIRD READING		sa-0809	04/14/83	8	FIRST READING
	06/29/83	82	CONCURRENCE .			05/17/83	26	SECOND READING
	00/23/03	••				05/26/83	14	THIRD READING
58-0797	04/14/83	8	FIRST READING	•		•		
39-0/5/	05/17/83	22	SECOND READING		SB-0810	04/14/83	8	FIRST READING
	05/26/83	14	THIRD READING		**			
	05/10/05	•••			SB-0811	04/14/83	8	FIRST READING
SB-0798	04/14/83	٠ 8	FIRST READING			05/17/83	27	SECOND READING
30 0/30	04/14/03	<del>-</del>		•		05/26/83	14	THIRD READING
SB-0799	04/14/83	8	FIRST READING	•*		06/28/83	167	NON-CONCURRENCE
30.0133	05/02/83	•	SECOND READING			06/29/83	185	' OTHER
	05/24/83		THIRD READING			07/01/83	. 75	ADOPTED
	05/24/03	,	INING NEADING			10/19/83	21	VETO MESSAGE
58-0800	04/14/83	8	FIRST READING			, . ,, ,		
38-0000	05/02/83		SECOND READING		59-0812	04/14/83	9	FIRST READING
			RECALLED		35 0012	05/17/83	28	SECOND READING
	05/25/83	21	MEGNECED			-,, .,, 03		

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 179	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE	180

MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX

		MASTER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX		rw.	SIER PRANSCRIFT	MULA
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
58-0812 (cont 'd)	05/26/83	14	THIRD READING	SB-0826 (cont*d)	05/02/83	45	SECOND READING
					05/24/83	7	THIRD READING
SB-0813	04/14/83	9	· FIRST READING		06/30/83	8	CONCURRENCE
			•	•	10/19/83	103	VETO MESSAGE
SB-0814	04/14/83	9	FIRST READING				
	05/17/83	28	SECOND READING	58-0827	04/14/83	10	FIRST READING
	05/26/83	14	THIRD READING		05/17/83	30	SECOND READING
	06/29/83	103	CONCURRENCE		05/26/83	148	THIRD READING
_							
SB-0815	04/14/83	و	FIRST READING	SB-0828	04/14/83	10	FIRST READING
	05/17/83	28	SECOND READING				
	05/18/83	145	RECALLED	SB-0829	04/14/83	10	FIRST READING .
	05/26/83	14	THIRD READING				
				58-0830	04/14/83	10	FIRST READING
SB-0816	04/14/83	9	FIRST READING				
	05/17/83	29	SECOND READING	SB-0831	04/14/83	10	FIRST READING
	05/26/83	14	THIRD READING		05/17/83	31	SECOND READING
					05/26/83	149	THIRD READING
SB-OB17	04/14/83	9	FIRST READING				
	05/18/83	75	SECOND READING	SB-0832	04/14/83	10	FIRST READING
	05/26/83	14	THIRD READING		05/17/83	32	SECOND READING
		_			05/26/83	150	THIRD READING
SB-0818	04/14/83	9	FIRST READING				
	** (31 (0*		C. 007 05.00.00	58-0833	04/14/83	10	FIRST READING
SB-0819	04/14/83	9	FIRST READING		05/17/83	33	SECOND READING .
			***** *******		05/26/83	15	THIRD READING
SB-0820	04/14/83		FIRST READING	·	06/27/84	100	HOH-CONCURRENCE
	05/18/83	77	SECOND READING		07/01/84	104	CONFERENCE
	05/26/83	15	THIRD READING		11/28/84	22	VETO MESSAGE
SB-082 I	04/14/83	9	FIRST READING	\$8-0834	04/14/83	10	FIRST READING
	05/02/83	45	SECOND READING	38-0034	05/17/83	33	SECOND READING
	05/26/83	141	THIRD READING		05/26/83		THIRD READING
	0), 20, 0)	,,,	THE READING		05/20/05	15	ININD READING
58-0822	04/14/83	9	FIRST READING	SB-0835	04/14/83	10	FIRST READING
	05/17/83	29	SECOND READING		05/18/83	77	SECOND READING
	05/26/83	145	THIRD READING		05/26/83	15	THIRD READING
					06/28/84	19	CONCURRENCE
SB-0823	04/14/83	9	FIRST READING.			•	
	05/03/83	4	TABLED	58-0836	04/14/83	10	FIRST READING
				******	05/17/83	33	SECOND READING
SB-0824	04/14/83	9	FIRST READING		05/26/83	15	THIRD READING
	05/17/83	30	SECOND READING		-3,, -3	.,	
	05/26/83	147	THIRD READING	58-0837	04/14/83 -	10	FIRST READING
	06/29/83	15	MON-CONCURRENCE	35 3037	,, • ,		
	07/02/83	200	ADOPTED	880-82	04/14/83	10	FIRST READING
	10/19/83	57	VETO MESSAGE		05/17/83	33	SECOND READING
					05/26/83	15	THIRD READING
SB-0825	04/14/83	9	FIRST READING		06/29/83	103	CONCURRENCE
-		•			10/19/83	104	VETO MESSAGE
58-0826	04/14/83	9	FIRST READING		, .,,,,,		

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE	INFORMATION : SENATE	SYSTEM PAG	E 181		PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE
	MASTER	TRANSCRIPT IN	DEX				MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION			BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
BILL MOUDER	DATE					en e0e)	04/14/83	11	FIRST READING
SB-0839	04/14/83	10	FIRST READING			SB-0854	05/17/83	39	SECOND READING
SB-0840	04/14/83	10	FIRST READING				05/26/83	15	THIRD READING
35 0040	05/17/83	35	SECOND READING						
	05/26/83	151	THIRD READING			SB-0855	04/14/83	11	FIRST READING
1480-82	04/14/83	10	FIRST READING			SB-0856	04/14/83	. 11	FIRST READING
SB-0842	04/14/83	10	FIRST READING			SB-0857	04/14/83	11	FIRST READING
38-0042	04/14/03						01 (11 (02	11	FIRST READING
58-0843	04/14/83	10	FIRST READING			SB-0858	04/14/83	47	SECOND READING
•							05/02/83		THIRD READING
SB-0844	04/14/83	11	FIRST READING				05/24/83	1	INIKU KEADING
			SARET REARING			SB-0859	04/14/83	· 11	FIRST READING
SB-0845	04/14/83 •	13.	FIRST READING		•	38-0055	05/18/83	78	SECOND READING
	05/17/83	36	SECOND READING				05/26/83	15	THIRD READING
	05/26/83	151	THIRD READING				06/29/83	104	CONCURRENCE
58-0846	04/14/83	11	FIRST READING						
38-0040	047.147.03					ss-0860	04/14/83	12	FIRST READING
50.0917	04/14/83	1)	FIRST READING			*	05/17/83	39	SECOND READING
SB-0847	05/02/83	46	SECOND READING				05/26/83	15	THIRD READING
		146	RECALLED				06/29/83	106	CONCURRENCE
	05/18/83		THIRD READING				,-,-,		
	05/26/83	15	ININO REMOTAL			SB-0861	04/14/83	12	FIRST READING
SB-0848	04/14/83	11	FIRST READING			_			
38-0046	04/14/03					SB-0862	04/14/83	12	FIRST READING
58-0849	04/14/83	- 11	FIRST READING				05/17/83	40	SECOND READING
38-0049	05/02/83	46	SECOND READING				05/26/83	15	THIRD READING
		. 10	RECALLED				-2,		
	05/23/83		THIRD READING			58-0863	04/14/83	12	FIRST READING
	05/26/83	.15	HOW CONCURRENCE			38-0003	05/17/83	40	SECOND READING
	06/28/83	167 .					05/26/83	. 15	THIRD READING
	07/01/83	132	ADOPTED			•	05/20/03	٠,	***************************************
	10/20/B3	38	VETO MESSAGE			0/1	A) () ( (D)	12	FIRST READING
	10/20/83	142	VETO MESSAGE			SB-0864	04/14/83	41	SECOND READING
							05/17/83		
SB-0850	04/14/83	11	FIRST READING				05/26/83	15	THIRD READING
·-	05/20/83	29	SECOND READING				06/29/83	106	CONCURRENCE
	05/26/83	15	THIRD READING				10/18/83	36	VETO MESSAGE
SB-0851	04/14/83	11	FIRST READING			、 SB-0865	04/14/83	12	FIRST READING
28-0021			SECOND READING						
	05/17/83	37	THIRD READING			SB-0866	04/14/83	12	FIRST READING
	05/26/83	15	ININD READING			28-0000	05/25/83	63	SECOND READING
								161	THIRD READING
SB-0852	04/14/83	1)	FIRST READING				05/26/83		CONCURRENCE
	05/17/83	38	SECOND READING				06/29/83	110	CONCURRENCE
	05/26/83	158	THIRD READING						
	06/29/83	104	CONCURRENCE			SB-0867	04/14/83	12	FIRST READING
58-0853	04/14/83	11	FIRST READING			SB-0868	04/14/83	12	FIRST READING

							T.W. 144500417.00		0407	.01
ROGRAM-LRTRNMST D/23/85	LEGISLA	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM F	PAGE 183	PROGRAM-LRTRHMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	1 2421FW	PAGE	104
	MA:	STER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX			MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT	NDEX		
IILL NUMBER .	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		
sa-0869	04/14/83	12	FIRST READING		SB-0885	04/14/83	13	FIRST READII	IG	
58-0870	04/14/83	12	FIRST READING		SB-0886	04/14/83 05/17/83	13 47	FIRST READIN		
SB-0871	04/14/83	12	FIRST READING			05/26/83	163	THIRD READIS		
\$B-0872	04/14/83	12	FIRST READING		SB-0867	04/14/83 05/20/83	13 30	FIRST READII		•
SB-0873	04/14/83	12	FIRST READING			05/26/83	16	THIRD READI		
	05/18/83 05/26/83	78 16	SECOND READING THIRD READING		SB-0888	04/14/83	13	FIRST READI	iG	
SB-0874	04/14/83	12	FIRST READING		SB-0889	04/14/83	!3	FIRST READI		
58-0875	04/14/83	12	FIRST READING			05/17/83 05/26/83	47 164	SECOND READ THIRD READI		
SB-0876	04/14/83	13	FIRST READING		SB-0890	04/14/83	13	FIRST READII	VG.	
	05/17/83 05/26/83	45 162	SECOND READING THIRD READING		SB-0891	04/14/83	13	FIRST READI		
SB-0877	04/14/83	13	FIRST READING	•		05/17/83 05/26/83	. 169	SECOND READ THIRD READI		
58-0878	04/14/83	13	FIRST READING			06/29/83 10/20/83	113 45	CONCURRENCE VETO MESSAG	E	
58-0879	04/14/83	!3	FIRST READING		SB-0892	04/14/83	14	FIRST READI	NG	
	05/17/83 05/20/83	45 58	SECOND READING RECALLED		SB-0893	04/14/83	14	FIRST READI	HG	
	05/26/83	16	THIRD READING	_		-1 411 40-				
	06/28/83 06/29/83	168 185	NON-CONCURRENCE OTHER		SB-0894	04/14/83 05/17/83	14 48	FIRST READI SECOND READ		
	07/02/83	203	ADOPTED			05/26/83	170	THIRD READI		
	10/19/83	22	VETO MESSAGE							
	-				SB-0895	04/14/83	14	FIRST READI		
SB-0880	04/14/83	13	FIRST READING			05/17/83 05/26/83	49 16	SECOND READ THIRD READI		
SB-0881	04/14/83	13	FIRST READING			03, 20, 03		NO NEADI		
	05/17/83	45	SECOND READING		SB-0896	04/14/83	14	FIRST READI	NG	
	05/26/83	16	THIRD READING		<del></del>	05/17/83	49	SECOND READ		
						05/18/83	147	RECALLED		
58-0882	04/14/83	13	FIRST READING			05/26/83	16	THIRD READ!	HC	
	05/17/83	46	SECOND READING		sn ana-	a) 4) 4 40 a				
	05/26/83	16 111	THIRD READING		SB-0897	04/14/83	14	FIRST READI	HG	
	06/29/83 .		CONCURRENCE		sa-o898	04/14/83	14	FIRST READI	NG .	
SB-0883	04/14/83	13	FIRST READING							
	05/02/83	47	SECOND READING		SB-0899	04/14/83	14	· FIRST READI		
	05/26/83	16	THIRD READING			05/02/83	47	SEÇOND READ		
	06/29/83	112	CONCURRENCE			05/26/83	16	THÌRD READI	HG	
	04/14/83	13	FIRST READING			04/14/83		FIRST READI		

\_\_\_\_

•

. . . . .

.

	•				,			
PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE	185	PROGRAM-LETENMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION : SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE
	MA	STER TRANSCRIPT	NDEX			N/	STER TRANSCRIPT IN	DEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
58-0901	04/14/83	14	FIRST READING		SB-0915 (cont'd)	05/02/83	49	SECOND READING
38-0901						05/26/83	16	THIRD READING
SB-0902	04/14/83	14	FIRST READING		\( \text{co. a2} \)	04/14/83	15	FIRST READING
	05/17/83	51	SECOND READING		\$8-0916	04/14/03	.,	TIND! NEADING
	. 05/26/83	173	THIRD READING		CD 0017	04/14/83	15	FIRST READING
	_				SB-0917	05/02/83	49	SECOND READING
SB-0903	04/14/83	14	FIRST READING				16	THIRD READING
	05/17/83	51	SECOND READING			05/26/83	16	ININD READING
	05/26/83	16	THIRD READING				15	FIRST READING
	06/28/83	168	NON-CONCURRENCE		SB-0918	04/14/83	15	FIRST READING
	01 433 400	14	FIRST READING		SB-0919	04/14/83	15	FIRST READING
58-0904	04/14/83		SECOND READING		36-0313	05/18/83	79	SECOND READING
	05/17/83	52		•		05/26/83	16 .	THIRD READING
	05/26/83	174	THIRD READING			06/29/83	16	NON-CONCURRENCE
							205	ADOPTED
58-0905	04/14/83	14	FIRST READING			07/02/83	27	· VETO MESSAGE
_			F. DCT DC. 0.00			10/19/83	41	AELO MESSAGE
SB-0906	04/14/83	14	FIRST READING		CD 0070	04/14/83	15	FIRST READING
	05/17/83	53	SECOND READING	•	SB-0920		12	TABLED
	05/26/83	16	THIRD READING		•	04/27/83		TABLES
	10/18/83	36	VETO MESSAGE		52 551	04/14/83	15	FIRST READING
					SB-0921	04/14/03	•,	THE READING
SB-0907	04/14/83	14	FIRST READING			01 /11 /02	16	FIRST READING
			·		SB-0922	04/14/83	16	FIRST MEADING
SB-0908	04/14/83	15	FIRST READING			-1 /1 /0-	16	FIRST READING
					SB-0923	04/14/83		
SB-0909	04/14/83	15	FIRST READING			05/02/83	49	SECOND READING
	05/02/83	47	SECOND READING			05/26/83	.17	THIRD READING
	05/24/83	1	THIRD READING			06/28/83	168	NON-CONCURRENCE
						06/29/83	185	OTHER
58-0910	04/14/83	. 15	FIRST READING		•	07/01/83	- 49	ADOPTED
-	05/17/83	53	SECOND READING	·				
	05/26/83	16	THIRD READING	•	SB-0924	04/14/83	23	FIRST READING
	06/29/83	281	CONCURRENCE			05/17/83	56	SECOND READING
	,-,,-,					05/26/83	17	THIRD READING
SB-0911	04/14/83	15	FIRST READING			06/29/83	114	CONCURRENCE
20 0311	05/02/83	48	SECOND READING		•			•
	05/24/83	1	THIRD READING		SB-0925	04/14/83	24	FIRST READING
SB-0912	04/14/83	15	FIRST READING		58-0926	04/14/83	24	FIRST READING
-	05/17/83	56	SECOND READING			05/17/83	57	SECOND READING
	05/26/83	16	THIRD READING	<b>Y</b>		05/26/B3	175	THIRD READING
£0.0013	01 (11 (83		FIRST READING		58-0927	04/14/83	24	FIRST READING
SB-0913	04/14/83	15		•	30-0921	05/17/83	58	SECOND READING
	05/17/83	56	SECOND READING					THIRD READING
	05/26/83	· 16	THIRD READING			05/26/83	17	INITE READING
SB-0914	04/14/83	15	FIRST READING		SB-0928	04/14/83	24	FIRST READING
00 0914	04/29/83	· ;	TABLED		0,20	05/17/83	- 58	SECOND READING
	37/43/03	,			•	05/26/83	17	THIRD READING

58-0915

04/14/83

15

FIRST READING

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 187	PROGRAM-LRTRHMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 1	88
	MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX			MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX	•	

BILL NUMBER   DATE   PACE   FACT ON BILL NUMBER   DATE   PACE   ACTION		MA:	STER TRANSCRIPT			,	MASTER TRANSCRIPT IN	DEX .
05/10/83 17 THEN READING SB-0942 04/14/83 25 FIRST READING SB-0932 04/14/83 25 FIRST READING SB-0930 04/14/83 24 FIRST READING 05/24/83 99 SECOND READING SB-0931 04/14/83 25 FIRST READING 05/24/83 99 SECOND READING 05/24/83 116 CONCURRENCE 05/24/83 117 THIRD READING 05/24/83 12 FIRST READING 05/24/83 177 THIRD READING 05/24/83 177 THIRD READING 05/24/83 177 THIRD READING 05/24/83 179 THIRD READING 05/24/83 179 FIRST READING 05/24/83 179 THIRD READING 05/24/83 179	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
05/10/83   5   SECOID READING   SE-0942   O5/12/83   17   THEN READING   SE-0942   O5/12/83   17   THEN READING   O5/12/83   16   O5/12/83   17   THEN READING   O5/12/83   16   O5/12/83   16   O5/12/83   17   O5/12/83   18   O5/12/83   O5/12	SB-0929	04/14/83	24	FIRST READING	SB-0941 (cont'd)	05/26/83	17	THIRD READING
05/26/8  17 THIRD READING   SB-0942   OL/11/8  25   FIRST READING   O5/26/8  19   THIRD READING   O5/26/8  19   THIRD READING   O5/26/8  11   THIRD READING   O5/26/8  11   THIRD READING   O5/26/8  11   THIRD READING   O5/26/8  11   O5/26/8  11   O5/26/8  17   THIRD READING   O5/26/8  19   O5/26/8  17   THIRD READING   O5/26/8  19   O5/2		05/10/83	5	SECOND READING				
\$8-0930 OL/14/83 24 FIRST READING 05/37/83 99 SECONO READING 05/36/83 17 THEOR READING 05/36/83 17 THEOR READING 05/36/83 17 THEOR READING 05/36/83 116 CONCURRENCE 05/36/83 117 THEOR READING 05/36/83 127 THEOR READING 05/36/83 129 THEOR READING 05/36/83 120 THEOR READING 05/3			17	THIRD READING	. 58-0942	04/14/83		FIRST READING
\$8-0931   OL/14/8]		-21				05/23/83	99	SECOND READING
SB-093    O4/14/83   25	58-0930	04/14/83	24	FIRST READING		05/26/83		THIRD READING
SB-0931		******				05/26/83	197	THIRD READING
OS/17/83   59	58-0931	04/14/83	25	FIRST READING			116	CONCURRENCE
06/23/83	30 0)).				•		143	VETO MESSAGE
Dec					•			
SB-0932					\$B-0943	04/14/83	25	FIRST READING
SB-0932		00/13/03	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •					SECOND READING
Se-0933   O5/12/83   177   THIRD READING   SE-0944   O4/14/83   25   FIRST READING   Se-0933   O4/14/83   25   FIRST READING   Se-0945   O4/14/83   25   FIRST READING   O5/26/83   178   THIRD READING   O5/26/83   177   THIRD READING   O5/26/83   179   THIRD READING   O5/26/83   170   THIRD READ	CB-0022	04/14/83	26	FIRST READING				
177   THIRD READING   SB-0945   O4/14/83   25   FIRST READING   SB-0935   O4/14/83   25   FIRST READING   SB-0945   O4/14/83   25   FIRST READING   SB-0945   O4/14/83   25   FIRST READING   O5/17/83   63   SECOND READING   O5/17/83   63   SECOND READING   O5/17/83   63   SECOND READING   O5/17/83   63   SECOND READING   O5/17/83   05   SECOND READING   O5/17/83   26   FIRST READING   O5/17/83   26   FIRST READING   O5/17/83   26   FIRST READING   O5/17/83   26   FIRST READING   O5/17/83	30-0572					-,,,	•	
SB-0931					4400-82	06/16/83	25	FIRST READING
OS/17/83   60   SECOND READING   OS/17/83   63   SECOND READING   OS/26/83   17   THEO READING   OS/26/83   17   THEO READING   OS/26/83   17   THEO READING   OS/26/83   17   THEO READING   OS/26/83   19   SECOND READING   OS/21/83   99   SECOND READING   OS/26/83   19   THEO READING   OS/26/83   17   THEO READING   OS/26/83   18   OS/26/83   18   OS/26/83   18   OS/26/83   OS/26/		05/20/03	'11	THIRD READING	38-0944	04/14/03	.,	THE READING
OS/17/83   60   SECOND READING   OS/17/83   63   SECOND READING   OS/26/83   17   THEO READING   OS/26/83   17   THEO READING   OS/26/83   17   THEO READING   OS/26/83   17   THEO READING   OS/26/83   19   SECOND READING   OS/21/83   99   SECOND READING   OS/26/83   19   THEO READING   OS/26/83   17   THEO READING   OS/26/83   18   OS/26/83   18   OS/26/83   18   OS/26/83   OS/26/	CO-0021	01/11/83	26	FIRST READING	34pp-82	06/16/83	25	FIRST READING
SB-0934   04/14/83   25	28-0933				38 0343		63	
SB-0934								
O5/10/83   5   SECOND READING   O5/23/83   39   SECOND READING   O5/23/83   36   RECALLED   O5/26/83   17   THIRD READING   O5/26/83   199   THIRD READING   O5/26/83   17   THIRD READING   O5/26/83   180   THIRD READING   O5/26/83   200   THIRD READING   O5/26/83   200   THIRD READING   O5/26/83   100   SECOND READING   O5/26/83   100   SECOND READING   O5/26/83   100   SECOND READING   O5/26/83   17   THIRD READING   O5/26/83   17   TH		05/20/03	170	THIRD READING .		03/20/03	.,	THE REALITY
O5/10/83   5   SECOND READING   O5/23/83   39   SECOND READING   O5/23/83   36   RECALLED   O5/26/83   17   THIRD READING   O5/26/83   199   THIRD READING   O5/26/83   17   THIRD READING   O5/26/83   180   THIRD READING   O5/26/83   200   THIRD READING   O5/26/83   200   THIRD READING   O5/26/83   100   SECOND READING   O5/26/83   100   SECOND READING   O5/26/83   100   SECOND READING   O5/26/83   17   THIRD READING   O5/26/83   17   TH	5B-0031	06/16/83	25	FIRST READING	\$8-09k6	04/14/83	26	FIRST READING
O5/24/83	35 0,,,,		ž					
O5/26/83   17			48			05/25/83		
SB-0935								THIRD READING
SB-0935						-5,, -5		
SB-0935		-,,,-,	.,,		\$8-0947	04/14/83	26	FIRST READING
O5/10/83   6   SECONO READING   O5/26/83   17   THIRD READING   O5/26/83   18   O5/26/83   18   O5/26/83   18   O5/26/83   O5/26/8	58-0935	04/14/83	25	FIRST READING	******		64	SECOND READING
O5/24/83	30 0,,,		6					
SB-0936						-3,, -3		
SB-0936					ALPO-A2	06/16/83	26	FIRST READING
SB-0936		-,,,,			22 27.0			
O5/10/83   7   SECOND READING   O5/10/83   26   FIRST READING   O5/18/83   14   RECALLED   SB-0949   O4/14/83   26   FIRST READING   O5/17/83   64   SECOND READING   O5/17/83   64   SECOND READING   O5/26/83   17   THIRD READING   O5/26/83   O5/	58-0936	04/14/83	25	FIRST READING				
05/18/83	55 0,,0					-3,, -,		
O5/26/83   17					Page 82	04/14/83	26	FIRST READING
SB-0937 O4/14/83 25 FIRST READING O5/25/83 17 THIRD READING O5/25/83 16 MON-CONCURRENCE NO O5/25/83 16 MON-CONCURRENCE NO O5/25/83 16 MON-CONCURRENCE NO O5/25/83 206 ADOPTED O7/02/83 206 ADDPTED O7/02/83 206 ADOPTED O7/02/83 206 ADDPTED O7/					30 V343			
SB-0937		0)/10/0)	٠,	***************************************				
O5/17/83   61   SECOND READING   O7/03/83   206   ADOPTED	58-0037	04/14/83	25	FIRST READING				
O5/26/83   17								
SB-0938 O4/14/83 25 FIRST READING O5/25/83 64 SECOND READING O5/25/83 17 THIRD READING O5/17/83 86 SECOND READING O5/17/83 86 SECOND READING O5/17/83 86 SECOND READING O5/25/83 17 THIRD READING						-,,,	,	
\$8-0938 O4/14/83 25 FIRST READING O5/17/83 85 SECOND READING O5/25/83 17 THIRD READING O5/25/83 17 CONCURRENCE O5/25/83 17 THIRD READING		-,,, -,			58-0950	04/14/83	26	FIRST READING
O5/25/83   64   SECOND READING   O5/25/83   17   THIRD READING   O5/25/83   17   THIRD READING   O5/25/83   184   THIRD READING   O5/25/83   17   THIRD READING   O5/25/83	8.00-82	OL/14/83	25	FIRST READING	35 0,70			
OS/26/83   184	** ******							
OF/29/83   115   CONCURRENCE   SB-0951   O4/14/83   26   FIRST READING   O5/17/83   86   SECOND READING   O5/17/83   17   THIRD READING   O5/26/83   17   THIRD READING   O5/26/83   17   THIRD READING   O6/29/83   117   CONCURRENCE   O6/29/83   O6/29/8						437 657 53	• •	
10/19/83 110 VETO MESSAGE 05/17/83 86 SECOND READING 58-0939 04/14/83 25 FIRST READING 05/26/83 17 THIRD READING 58-0940 04/14/83 25 FIRST READING 58-0952 04/14/83 26 FIRST READING 58-0941 04/14/83 25 FIRST READING 58-0952 04/14/83 17 THIRD READING 58-0941 04/14/83 25 FIRST READING 5/17/83 87 SECOND READING 58-0941 04/14/83 25 FIRST READING						04/14/83	26	FIRST READING
\$8-0939 04/14/83 25 FIRST READING 05/26/83 17 THIRD READING 58-0939 04/14/83 25 FIRST READING 58-0952 04/14/83 26 FIRST READING 58-0952 04/14/83 26 FIRST READING 05/17/83 87 SECOND READING 58-0941 04/14/83 25 FIRST READING 05/16/83 17 THIRD READING					30 0371			
\$8-0939 04/14/83 25 FIRST READING 06/29/83 117 CONCURRENCE  \$8-0940 04/14/83 25 FIRST READING \$8-0952 04/14/83 26 FIRST READING 05/11/183 87 SECOND READING 05/11/183 17 THIRD READING 05/26/83 17 THIRD READING			,,,					
\$8-0940 04/14/83 25 FIRST READING \$8-0952 04/14/83 26 FIRST READING 05/17/83 87 SECOND READING 05/17/83 87 SECOND READING 05/26/83 17 THIRD READING	\$8-0939	04/14/83	25	FIRST READING				
05/17/83 87 SECOND READING SB-0941 04/14/83 25 FIRST READING 05/26/83 17 THIRD READING			-					
SB-0941 04/14/83 25 FIRST READING 05/26/83 17 THIRD READING	SB-0940	04/14/83	25	FIRST READING	\$8-0952			
05/17/83 62 SECOND READING	SB-0941					05/26/83	17	THIRD READING
		05/17/83	62	SECOND READING				

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM P	AGE 1	189	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATI	VE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE
10/23/05	mas	STER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX				MASTE	R TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION			BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
DILL MUNDER						SB-0970	04/15/83	3	FIRST READING
SB-0953	04/14/83	26	FIRST READING			28-03/0	05/10/83	10	SECOND READING
	05/17/83	87	SECOND READING				05/24/83	ž	THIRD READING
	05/26/83	17	THIRD READING				05/24/05	•	•
58-0954	04/14/83	.26	FIRST READING			SB-0971	04/15/83	3	FIRST READING .
38-0954	05/17/83	88	SECOND READING				05/10/83	10	SECOND READING
	05/26/83	201	THIRD READING		•	•	05/24/83	8	THIRD READING
		26	FIRST READING			SB-0972	04/15/83	3	FIRST READING
SB-0955	04/14/83	90	SECOND READING			00 03,1	05/18/83	79	. SECOND READING
	05/17/83	53	RECALLED			4	05/26/83	205	THIRD READING
	05/24/83 05/26/83	203	THIRD READING				06/28/83	168	NON-CONCURRENCE
	05/20/03	20)					07/02/83	208	ADOPTED
58-0956	04/14/83	26	FIRST READING			SB-0973	04/15/83	4	FIRST READING
		_	FIRST READING			38-03/3	05/10/83	ıi .	SECOND READING
SB-0957	04/15/83	3	LIKZI KEYDING				05/26/83	205	THIRD READING
58-0958	04/15/83	3	FIRST READING						
	05/10/83	7	SECOND READING			SB-0974	04/15/83	. 4	FIRST READING SECOND READING
	05/26/83	18	THIRD READING"				05/10/83	11 18	THIRD READING
							05/26/83		CONCURRENCE
SB-0959	04/15/83	3	FIRST READING				06/29/83	123	CONCORNENCE
58-0960	04/15/83	3	FIRST READING			SB-0975	04/15/83	4	FIRST READING
38-0960	047 157 05	,					05/10/83	12	SECOND READING
SB-0961	04/15/83	3	FIRST READING				05/18/83	158	RECALLED
55 555	05/17/83	90	SECOND READING	i			05/26/83	18	THIRD READING
	05/26/83	18	THIRD READING			_		4	FIRST READING
						SB-0976	04/15/83	80	SECOND READING
5B-0962	04/15/83	3	FIRST READING				05/18/83 05/26/83	208	OTHER
	05/10/83	9	SECOND READING	•			05/20/03	100	· · · · ·
	05/24/83 06/30/83	7	THIRD READING CONCURRENCE			SB-0977	04/15/83	4	: FIRST READING
	00/30/03	,	COMBONNENCE				- '		
58-0963	04/15/83	3	FIRST READING			SB-0978	04/15/83	4	FIRST READING
	05/10/83	10	SECOND READING				at the (Da		FIRST READING
	05/24/83	7	THIRD READING			SB-0979	04/15/83	•	TINSI NEKDING
SB-0964	04/15/83	3	FIRST READING			SB-0980	04/15/83	4	FIRST READING
58-0965	04/15/83	3	FIRST READING			SB-09B1	04/15/83	4	FIRST READING
38-0303	04,15,05	•	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				05/17/83	92	SECOND READING
SB-0966	04/15/83	3	FIRST READING				05/26/83	18	THIRD READING
22 0,00	05/17/83	9ĺ	SECOND READING	3			06/29/83	124	CONCURRENCE
	05/26/83	204	THIRD READING				_		
					:	SB-0982	04/15/83	. 4	FIRST READING
58-0967	04/15/83	3	FIRST READING			*	05/17/83	- 92	SECOND READING
		•					05/24/83	54	OUT OF RECORD Third reading
SB-0968	04/15/83	3	FIRST READING				05/26/83	211	INIKO KLADING
SB-0969	04/15/83	3	FIRST READING			\$8-0983	04/15/83	4	FIRST READING

PROGRAM-LRTRHMST 10/23/85

# LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE

PAGE 191

PROGRAM-LRTRNAST 10/23/85 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE

MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX

PAGE 192

	MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX				MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX					
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		
SB-0983 (cont 'd)	05/20/83	31	SECOND READING		SB-0997 (cont'd)	05/27/83	336	OTHER		
	05/26/83	221 124	THIRD READING CONCURRENCE		58-0998	04/15/83	5	FIRST READING		
	06/29/83	124	CONCORRENCE		30-0990	04/15/03	. ,	TIKST KENDING		
SB-0984	04/15/83	4	FIRST READING		SB-0999	04/15/83	5	FIRST READING		
						05/17/83	93	SECOND READING		
5B-0985	04/15/83	4	FIRST READING			05/26/83	2,30	THIRD READING		
	05/10/83	13	SECOND READING							
	05/26/83	224	PARTO		SB-1000	04/15/83	6	FIRST READING		
						05/10/83	16	SECOND READING		
SB-0986	04/15/83	4	FIRST READING			05/20/83	82	RECALLED		
	05/10/83	13	SECOND READING		•	05/26/83	233	THIRD READING		
	05/26/83	18	THIRD READING			07/01/83	64	CONCURRENCE .		
58-0987	04/15/83	4	FIRST: REÅDING		SB-1001	04/15/83	6	FIRST READING		
	05/10/83	13	SECOND READING			05/10/83	17	SECOND READING		
	05/26/83	18	THIRD READING			05/20/83	59	RECALLED		
						05/26/83	235	THIRD READING		
SB-0988	04/15/83	4	FIRST READING			06/29/83	127	NON-CONCURRENCE		
				•		07/01/83	165	OTHER		
58-098 <del>9</del>	04/15/83	5	FIRST READING			07/02/83	212	ADOPTED		
	_					10/19/83	58	VETO MESSAGE		
SB-0990	04/15/83	5	FIRST READING				_			
	05/10/83	14	SECOND READING		- SB-1002	04/15/83	6	FIRST READING .		
	05/26/83	18	THIRD READING			05/10/83	19	SECOND READING		
		_				05/20/83	61	RECALLED		
\$8-0991	04/15/83	. 5	FIRST READING			05/26/83	235	THIRD READING		
	05/10/83	15	SECOND READING			06/29/83	127	NON-CONCURRENCE		
	05/26/83	18	THIRD READING			11/03/83	213	ADOPTED		
	06/29/83	126	NON-CONCURRENCE			-1 () - (0 -	,	FIRST READING		
	07/02/83	209	ADOPTED		SB-1003	04/15/83	6 20	SECOND READING		
\$8-0992	01 (15 (9)		FIRST READING			05/10/83 05/20/83	64	RECALLED		
29-0392	04/15/83	5	FIRST READING	•				THIRD READING		
58-0993	04/15/83	5	FIRST READING .			05/26/83	236	ININD READING		
30 0999	04/15/03	,	TINGT READING .		58-1004	04/15/83	6	FIRST READING		
58-0994	04/15/83	5	FIRST READING		38-1004	05/10/83	21	SECOND READING		
55 5554	04, 15, 05	,	TINGT KEADING			05/20/83	65	RECALLED		
SB-0995	04/15/83	5	FIRST READING			05/26/83	236	THIRD READING		
,,,,	05/17/83	93	SECOND READING			06/29/83	127	CONCURRENCE		
	05/26/83	íá	THIRD READING			10/19/83	119	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED		
	06/29/83	126	CONCURRENCE				• • •			
	10/19/83	28	VETO MESSAGE		SB-1005	04/15/83	6	FIRST READING		
						05/10/83	23	SECOND READING		
SB-0996	04/15/83	5	FIRST READING			05/20/83	66	RECALLED		
	05/25/83	67	SECOND READING			05/26/83	236	THIRD READING		
	05/26/83	226	THIRD READING							
	10/19/83	29	VETO MESSAGE		SB-1006	04/15/83	6	FIRST READING		
						05/10/83	23	OUT OF RECORD		
58-0997	04/15/83	5	FIRST READING			05/17/83	94	SECOND READING		
	05/26/83	318	SECOND READING			05/26/83	2 3 6	THIRD READING		

PROGRAM-LATRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM P	IGE 193	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE 1
	MA	STER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX .		•	, MA	STER TRANSCRIPT I	ADEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
SB-1006 (cont'd)	06/29/83	128	CONCURRENCE		SB-1018	04/15/83	. 7	FIRST READING
28- (nnp (cour. a)	10/19/83	123	VETO MESSAGE			05/10/83	. 29	SECOND READING
•	10/19/83	68	VETO MESSAGE			05/26/83	236	THIRD READING
	04/15/83	6	FIRST READING		\$8-1019	04/15/83	7	FIRST READING
SB-1007		95	SECOND READING			05/17/83	97	SECOND READING
	05/17/83		TABLED		•	05/20/83	67	RECALLED
	05/26/83	237	INDLES			05/26/83	236	THIRD READING
SB- 1008	04/15/83	6	FIRST READING		SB-1020	04/15/83	7	FIRST READING
	05/10/83	24	SECOND READING		38-1020	05/10/83	29	SECOND READING
	05/26/83	236	THIRD READING			05/26/83	236	THIRD READING
	-						126	VETO MESSAGE
SB-1009	04/15/83	6	FIRST READING			10/19/83	120	ATTO MESSAGE
	05/10/83	24	SECOND READING			** *** ***	-	FIRST READING
	05/20/83	66	RECALLED	*	SB-1021	04/15/83	.1	
	05/26/83	18	THIRD READING		*	05/10/83	30	SECOND READING
		,	5 1 0 5 T 0 5 1 D 1 1 C			05/26/83	18	THIRD READING
58-1010	04/15/83	6	FIRST READING		SB-1022	04/15/83	7	FIRST READING
	05/10/83	25	SECOND READING		28-1022	05/10/83	31	SECOND READING
	05/26/B3	18	THIRD READING			05/26/83	236	THIRD READING
							132	NON-CONCURRENCE .
SB-1011	04/15/83	. 6	FIRST READING			06/29/83	132	NON-CONCORRENCE
	05/10/83	25	SECOND READING	•		-1	_	FIRST READING
	05/26/83	236	THIRD READING		* SB-1023	04/15/83	.7	SECOND READING -
	06/29/83	129	CONCURRENCE			05/10/83	31 68	RECALLED
				•		05/20/83		THIRD READING
\$8-1012	04/15/83	6	FIRST READING			05/26/83	236	INTRO READING
	05/10/83	26	SECOND READING				_	
	05/24/83	8	THIRD READING	*	S8-1024	04/15/83	. 7	FIRST READING
	06/29/83	129	CONCURRENCE			05/10/83	32	SECOND READING
						05/20/83	69	RECALLED
58-1013	04/15/83	6	FIRST READING			05/26/83	236	THIRD READING
•	05/10/83	27	SECOND READING			06/28/83	168	NON-CONCURRENCE
	05/26/83	18	THIRD READING			12/12/84	108	CONFERENCE
	06/29/83	132	TABLED					
		•			SB-1025	04/15/83	7	FIRST READING
SB-1014	04/15/83	6	FIRST READING			05/10/83	32	SECOND READING
	05/17/83	95	SECOND READING			05/20/83	70	RECALLED
	05/26/83	236	THIRD READING			05/26/83	18	THIRD READING
	03/20/03	.,0				10/19/83	30	VETO MESSAGE
SB-1015	04/15/83	7	FIRST READING				_	
-	05/17/83	96	SECOND READING		SB-1026	04/15/83	.1	FIRST READING
	05/26/83	236	THIRD READING			05/10/83	32	SECOND READING
						05/26/83	18	THIRD READING
SB-1016	04/15/83	7	FIRST READING			06/29/83	133	NON-CONCURRENCE
	05/10/83	28	SECOND READING		•	07/02/83	. 213	ADOPTED
	05/26/83	236	THIRD READING					
	-,,, -,	-,-			SB-1027	04/15/83	7	FIRST READING

04/15/83 05/10/83 05/26/83

58-1017

7 29 236 FIRST READING SECOND READING THIRD READING FIRST READING SECOND READING THIRD READING CONCURRENCE

04/15/83 05/10/83 05/26/83 06/29/83

SB-1027

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE	195	PROGRAM-LRTRNAST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE
	MA	STER TRANSCRIPT	NDEX			MAS	STER TRANSCRIPT	NDEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
SB-1028	04/15/83	7	FIRST READING		SB-1038	04/15/83	8	FIRST READING
	05/17/83	. 98	SECOND READING			05/17/83	103	SECOND READING
	05/26/83	237	THIRD READING			05/26/83	237	THIRD READING
	06/29/83	134	CONCURRENCE					
	,,	•			SB-1039	04/15/83	8	FIRST READING
SB-1029	04/15/83	7	FIRST READING			05/10/83	35	SECOND READING
	05/17/83	99	SECOND READING	•		05/26/83	19	THIRD READING
	05/20/83	ží	RECALLED					*
	05/26/83	237	THIRD READING		SB- 1040	04/15/83	8	FIRST READING
						05/17/83	104	SECOND READING
SB-1030	04/15/83	7	FIRST READING			05/25/B3	27	RECALLED
	05/10/83	3 i,	SECOND READING			05/27/83	340	THIRD READING
	05/20/83	71	RECALLED '			06/29/83	136	CONCURRENCE
	05/26/83	19	THIRD READING					
	06/28/83	168	NON-CONCURRENCE		SB-1041	04/15/83	8	FIRST REABING
	06/29/83	185	OTHER			05/18/83	80	SECOND READING
	07/01/83	54	ADOPTED			05/25/83	29	RECALLED
		-				05/27/83	336	OTHER
SB-1031	04/15/83	8	FIRST READING					
	05/10/83	34	SECOND READING		SB-1042	04/15/83	. 8	FIRST READING
	05/20/83	72	RECALLED					
	05/26/83	19	THIRD READING		SB-1043	04/15/83	8	FIRST READING
SB-1032	04/15/83	8	FIRST READING		SB-1044	04/15/83	٠ 8	FIRST READING
55 .0,2	05/17/83	100	SECOND READING		40	- 1, 1,5,1 - 5		
	05/20/83	73	RECALLED		SB-1045	04/15/83	8	FIRST READING
	05/26/83	19	THIRD READING		···•	05/10/83	36	SECOND READING
	-3,, -3	•			•	05/26/83	243	THIRD READING
SB-1033	04/15/83	8	FIRST READING		•	-3		
	05/10/83	34	SECOND READING		SB-1046	04/15/83	8	FIRST READING .
	05/23/83	12	RECALLED.					
	05/26/83	237	THIRD READING		SB-1047	04/15/83	8	FIRST READING
	10/18/83	38	VETO MESSAGE			05/10/83	37	SECOND READING
		•				05/26/83	īġ	THIRD READING
SB-1034	04/15/83	8	FIRST READING			06/29/83	137	CONCURRENCE
•	05/17/83	100	SECOND READING					
	05/26/83	19	THIRD READING		\$B-1048	04/15/83	9	FIRST READING
						05/10/83	37	SECOND READING
SB-1035	04/15/83	8	FIRST READING			05/18/83	149	RECALLED
	05/17/83	101	SECOND READING			05/26/83	19	THIRD READING
	05/26/83	237	THIRD READING		•	06/29/83	137	CONCURRENCE
	06/29/83	135	CONCURRENCE		•		**	
	· -				SB-1049	04/15/83	9	FIRST READING
SB-1036	04/15/83	8	FIRST READING			05/17/83	104	SECOND READING
-	05/17/83	101	SECOND READING			05/26/83	245	THIRD READING
	05/26/83	19	THIRD READING					
					SB-1050	04/15/83	9	FIRST READING
58-1037	04/15/83	8	FIRST READING		•	· <del>-</del>	=	
	05/17/83	102	SECOND READING		58-1051	04/15/83	9	FIRST READING
	05/26/83	19	THIRD READING		•		•	
					SB-1052	04/15/83	9	FIRST READING

•

PAGE 197

LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85

### MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX

LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE

		MASTER TRANSCRIPT II	4DEX		r.x	MDEX	
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
SB-1052 (cont 'd)	05/17/83	104	SECOND READING	SB-1064 (cont'd)	07/01/83	165	ADOPTED .
30 1032 (00	05/26/83	19	THIRD READING				
	06/29/83	138	CONCURRENCE	. SB-1065	04/15/83	10	FIRST READING
SB-1053	04/15/83	9	FIRST READING	58-1066	04/15/83	10	FIRST READING
				SB-1067	04/15/83	10	FIRST READING
SB-1054	04/15/83	9	FIRST READING	30-1007	05/10/83	40 .	SECOND READING
	05/17/83	104	SECOND READING	•	05/24/83	8	THIRD READING
	05/26/83	245	THIRD READING			69	NON-CONCURRENCE
	06/29/83	139	CONCURRENCE		11/28/84	85	OUT OF RECORD
					12/12/84		CONFERENCE
SB-1055	04/15/83	9	FIRST READING	•	12/12/84	109	, CUNFERENCE
		•	FIRST READING.	SB-1068	01/15/83	10	FIRST READING
SB-1056	04/15/83	.9	SECOND READING	•• •••			
	05/10/83	39		SB-1069	04/15/83	10	FIRST READING
	05/26/83	19	THIRD READING	Ju 1009	05/18/83	94	SECOND READING
	10/20/83	31	VETO MESSAGE		05/26/83	19	THIRD READING
					05/20/03	· . ·	THIRD NEADING
SB-1057	04/15/83	9	FIRST READING	45.1456	01 (15 (8)	10	FIRST READING
	05/18/83	93	SECOND READING	SB-1070	04/15/83		SECOND READING
	05/26/83	19	THIRD READING		05/10/83	40	
	06/29/83	140	NON-CONCURRENCE		05/26/83	247	THIRD READING
					06/29/B3	141	NON-CONCURRENCE
58-1058	04/15/83	9	FIRST READING		07/02/83	213	ADOPTED
38 10,0	05/10/83	39	SECOND READING		10/19/83	31	VETO MESSAGE
	05/26/83	19	THIRD READING				
	05, 10, 05			SB-1071	04/15/83	10	FIRST READING
SB-1059	04/15/83	9	FIRST READING				
35 1077	05/17/83	105	SECOND READING	SB-1072	04/15/83	10	FIRST READING
	05/26/83	19	THIRD READING		05/10/83	40	SECOND READING
	0)/10/0				05/26/83	20	THIRD READING
SB-1060	04/15/83	9	FIRST READING		01 /15 /83	10	FIRST READING
				58-1073	04/15/83		
SB-1061	04/15/83	9	FIRST READING		05/10/83	41	SECOND READING
	05/18/83	93	SECOND READING		05/26/83	20	THIRD READING
	05/26/83	19	THIRD READING		06/29/83	142	NON-CONCURRENCE
	06/29/83	140	NON-CONCURRENCE				
	07/01/83	. 51	ADOPTED	SB-1074	04/15/83	10	FIRST READING
	0,,0.,0,				05/10/83	41	SECOND READING .
SB-1062	04/15/83	9	FIRST READING	•	05/26/83	20	THIRD READING
38-1002	05/25/83		SECOND READING	•			
		246	THIRD READING	SB-1075	04/15/83	10	FIRST READING .
	05/26/83	240	INING READING		05/23/83	101	SECOND READING
			CIDET DEADING	,	05/27/83	340	THIRD READING
SB-1063	04/15/83	10	FIRST READING SECOND READING		-5,, -5	<b>,</b>	
	05/10/83	39 8		SB-1076	04/15/83	10	FIRST READING
	05/24/83	В	THIRD READING	28-10/6	047.13703		
58-1064	04/15/B3	10	FIRST READING	SB-1077	04/15/83	10	FIRST READING
38-1004	05/17/83	105	SECOND READING	•••			
	05/26/83	19	THIRD READING	58-1078	04/15/83	13	FIRST READING
		169	NON-CONCURRENCE		05/17/83	106	SECOND READING
	06/28/83	169	MON-CONCOUNTRE		-2		

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST	
10/23/85	

# LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE

PAGE 199

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85

LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE

PAGE 200

10, 23, 03							
	h	ASTER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX		MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	. BILL NUMBER	R DATE	PAGE	ACTION
SB-1078 (cont'd)	05/26/83	20	THIRD READING	SB-1093	(cont'd) 05/18/83	96	SECOND READING
,	06/29/83	142	CONCURRENCE		05/26/83	20	THIRD READING
					06/28/83	169	NON-CONCURRENCE
SB-1079	04/15/83	11	FIRST READING		06/29/83	185	OTHER
30 1013	05/10/83	42	SECOND READING		07/02/83	217	ADOPTED
	05/26/83	20	THIRD READING		0,,02,03	• • •	
				- SB-1094	04/15/83	12	FIRST READING
SB-1080	04/15/83	11	FIRST READING	SB-1095	04/15/83	12	FIRST READING
55 1001	01 (15 (0)		FIRST BEADING	30-1035	05/10/83	43	SECOND READING
5B-1081	04/15/83	11	FIRST READING		05/24/83	7,8	THIRD READING
	-1 (1 - 10 -				05/24/03		IIIIND KENDING
SB-1082	04/15/83	11	FIRST READING	\$8-1096	04/15/83	12	FIRST READING
	05/10/83	43	SECOND READING	58-1096		107	SECOND READING
	05/26/83	252	OUT OF RECORD		05/17/83		
•	05/27/83	336	OTHER		05/26/83	278	THIRD READING
SB-1083	04/15/83	11	FIRST READING	. SB-1097	04/15/83	12	FIRST READING
•	05/23/83	101	SECOND READING		05/17/83	110	SECOND READING
	05/27/83	- 340	THIRD READING		05/26/83	20	THIRD READING
				ca. 1000	01 (15 (8)		FIRST READING
SB-1084	04/15/83	.11	FIRST READING	SB-1098		12	
	05/17/83	106	SECOND READING		05/10/83	49	SECOND READING
	05/27/83	340	THIRD READING	•	05/24/83	. 8	THIRD READING
_					06/29/83	143	CONCURRENCE
SB-1085	04/15/83	n n	FIRST READING		06/29/83	146	OUT OF RECORD
_	05/18/83	94	SECOND READING				
•	05/26/83	255	THIRD READING	SB-1099		12	FIRST READING
					05/10/83	50	SECOND READING
SB-1086	04/15/83	11	FIRST READING		05/26/83	279	THIRD READING
58-1087	04/15/83	11	FIRST READING	58-1100	04/15/83	12	FIRST READING
	05/10/83	42	SECOND READING		- 1, 1, 2, 1		
	05/26/83 .	265	THIRD READING	. SB-1101	04/15/83	12	FIRST READING
58-1088	04/15/83	11	FIRST READING	SB-1102	04/15/83	12	FIRST READING
	05/17/83	107	SECOND READING	•			
	05/26/83	20	THIRD READING	SB-1103	04/15/83	12	FIRST READING
SB-1089	04/15/83	11	FIRST READING	SB-1104	04/15/83	12	FIRST READING
					05/17/83	111	SECOND READING
SB-1090	04/15/83	11	FIRST READING		05/26/83	`20	THIRD READING
					06/29/83	143	CONCURRENCE
\$8-1091	04/15/83	11	FIRST READING		10/19/83	60	VETO MESSAGE
	05/18/83	95	SECOND READING				•
	05/26/83	20	THIRD READING	\$8-1105	04/15/83	12	FIRST READING
				35 1102	05/10/83	50	SECOND READING
SB-1092	04/15/83	11	FIRST READING		05/26/83	283	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED
<del>-</del> -	05/17/83	107	SECOND READING		-53		
	05/26/83	277	THIRD READING	SB-1106	04/15/83	12	FIRST READING
	-55/ -5	-11		35 1100	05/10/83	50	SECOND READING
SB-1093	04/15/83	12	FIRST READING		05/20/83	73	RECALLED
	, .,,,,,,	••		•	23/20/03	,,	***************************************

LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM PAGE 202 PROGRAM-LRTRHMST LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM PAGE 201 PROGRAM-LRTRNMST SENATE 10/23/85 10/23/85 SENATE

MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX

FIRST READING

14

04/15/83

SB-1129

#### MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX ACTION DATE PAGE BILL NUMBER ACTION PAGE DATE BILL NUMBER FIRST READING 13 04/15/83 285 THIRD READING 5B-1118 SB-1106 (cont'd) 05/26/83 05/18/83 97 SECOND READING 05/26/83 20 THIRD READING 04/15/83 12 FIRST READING SB-1107 CONCURRENCE 140 11/02/83 SECOND READING 05/10/83 51 RECALLED 05/20/83 74 FIRST READING 04/15/83 13 THIRD READING SB-1119 287 05/26/83 05/18/83 97 SECOND READING 54 RECALLED 05/24/83 12 FIRST READING SB-1108 04/15/83 THIRD READING 05/27/83 340 51 SECOND READING 05/10/83 CONCURRENCE 41 11/04/83 SECOND READING 05/17/83 111 THIRD READING 05/26/83 290 04/15/83 13 FIRST READING 58-1120 SECOND READING 05/10/83 53 FIRST READING 04/15/83 13 SB-1109 THIRD READING 05/24/83 иi SECOND READING 05/17/83 05/26/83 20 THIRD READING 13 FIRST READING SB-1121 04/15/83 SECOND READING 05/18/83 97 FIRST READING SB-1110 04/15/83 13 THIRD READING 05/26/83 20 FIRST READING 13 SB-1111 04/15/83 FIRST READING 04/15/83 13 SB-1122 51 SECOND READING 05/10/83 SECOND READING 05/10/83 53 THIRD READING 20 05/26/83 340 THIRD READING 05/27/83 CONCURRENCE 06/29/83 144 OUT OF RECORD 286 06/29/83 VETO MESSAGE 10/19/83 37 07/01/83 CONCURRENCE VETO MESSAGE 10/19/83 129 13 FIRST READING 58-1112 04/15/83 FIRST READING 04/15/83 13 SB-1123 13 FIRST READING SB-1113 04/15/83 SECOND READING 05/23/83 102 56 SECOND READING 11/28/84 05/25/83 30 RECALLED 15 THIRD READING 11/29/84 293 THIRD READING 05/26/83 11/29/84 55 SECOND READING 149 CONCURRENCE 06/29/83 58 THIRD READING 11/29/84 38 VETO MESSAGE 10/19/83 CONCURRENCE 01/09/85 5 04/15/83 13 FIRST READING SB-1124 FIRST READING 13 SB-1114 04/15/83 SECOND READING 05/18/83 98 21 52 SECOND READING 05/10/83 THIRD READING 05/26/83 05/26/83 20 THIRD READING 04/15/83 13 FIRST READING SB-1125 13 FIRST READING 04/15/83 SB-1115 309 SECOND READING 05/26/83 SECOND READING 05/10/83 52 336 OTHER 05/27/83 THIRD READING 05/24/83 8 CONCURRENCE 284 06/29/83 FIRST READING 04/15/83 14 58-1126 FIRST READING 04/15/83 13 58-1116 FIRST READING 04/15/83 14 SB-1127 SECOND READING 05/17/83 112 SECOND READING 113 THIRD READING 05/17/83 05/26/83 20 340 THIRD READING 05/27/83 CONCURRENCE 06/29/83 146 VETO MESSAGE 39 10/19/83 145 VETO MESSAGE 10/20/83 FIRST READING 04/15/83 SB-1128 58-1117 04/15/83 13 FIRST READING 113 SECOND READING 05/17/83

THIRD READING

20

05/26/83

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	N SYSTEM PAGE 20	3	PROGRAM-LRTRHMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE
	MAS	STER TRANSCRIPT	NOEX			MA:	STER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX .
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION .
SB-1130	04/15/83	14	FIRST READING	•	SB-1146	04/15/83 05/10/83	16 54	FIRST READING SECOND READING
SB-1131	04/15/83	14	FIRST READING			05/26/83 06/29/83	295 11	THIRD READING
SB-1132	04/15/83	14	FIRST READING		•			
	05/18/83	99	SECOND READING		SB-1147	04/15/83	16	FIRST READING
	05/26/83	21	THIRD READING		•	05/10/83	55	SECOND READING
	06/29/83	151	CONCURRENCE			05/24/83	é	THIRD READING
	00, 1,,, 0,					06/29/83	152	CONCURRENCE
SB-1133	04/15/83	14	FIRST READING			,,	.,-	
30-11))	05/17/83	115	SECOND READING		SB-1148	04/15/83	16	FIRST READING
	05/26/83	21	THIRD READING		30-1140	04/15/05	10	TIRST READING
	05/26/03	21	INIKU KEADING		FD 1110	01 /15 /83	16	FIRST READING
	01 (15 (0)	14	FIRST DEADING		\$B-1149	04/15/83	10	FIRST READING
SB-1134	04/15/83		FIRST READING				.,	5 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 -
	05/23/83	102	SECOND READING		SB-1150	04/15/83	16	FIRST READING
	05/26/83	292	THIRD READING	•		05/17/83	116	SECOND READING
	_					05/26/83	21	THIRD READING
SB-1135	04/15/83	14	FIRST READING					
	05/10/83	54	SECOND READING		SB-1151	04/15/83	16	FIRST READING
	05/24/83	8	THIRD READING			05/26/83	309	OTHER
	06/29/83	151	OUT OF RECORD					
	06/29/83	266	NON-CONCURRENCE		SB-1152	04/15/83 05/10/83	16 4	FIRST READING Tabled
SB-1136	04/15/83	14	FIRST READING	•	*	-3,		
	05/10/83	54	SECOND READING		SB-1153	04/15/83	16	FIRST READING
	05/26/83	293	THIRD READING			05/10/83	56	SECOND READING
	0,, 10, 0,					05/26/83	21	THIRD READING
SB-1137	04/15/83	14	FIRST READING			07/01/83	و	NON-CONCURRENCE
,	- 1, 1,,, -,	• •				11/03/83	103	ADOPTED
SB-1138	04/15/83	14	FIRST READING			11/03/03	,	H001120
36-1130	04/15/05	1.4	FIRST READING		SB-1154	04/15/83	16	FIRST READING
SB-1139	04/15/83	14	FIRST READING		30-1154	04/15/03	10	FIRST READING
28-1139	04/15/03	14	FIRST READING		40.1145	01 415 481		CARCT REARING
SB-1140	04 415 483	14	FIRST DEADLING	•	\$8-1155	04/15/83	17	FIRST READING
28-1140	04/15/83	14	FIRST READING					
55.334.1	01 (10 (00				58-1156	04/15/83	)?	FIRST READING
SB-1141	04/15/83	14	FIRST READING			05/25/83	69	SECOND READING
						05/26/83	296	THIRD READING
58-1142	04/15/83	15	FIRST READING			10/20/83	72	VETO MESSAGE
SB-1143	04/15/83	15	FIRST READING		SB-1157	04/15/83	17	FIRST READING
,	05/17/83	115	SECOND READING		30-1137	05/10/83	56	SECOND READING
	05/26/83	21	THIRD READING			05/24/83	8	THIRD READING
_	~)/ LU/ V)	21	NEADING			10/18/83	39	VETO MESSAGE
SB-1144	04/15/83	15	FIRST READING			10/10/03	77	TETO NESSAGE
30 1144	05/23/83	103	SECOND READING		cn 1169	01/15/93	12	FIRST DEADLES
					SB-1158	04/15/83	17	FIRST READING
	05/26/83	294	THIRD READING .			05/20/83	32	SECOND READING
	06/29/83	10	NON-CONCURRENCE			05/27/83	337	THIRD READING
	-1							
SB-1145	04/15/83	16	FIRST READING		SB-1159	04/15/83	17	FIRST READING
	05/20/83	32	SECOND READING					
	05/26/83	21	THIRD READING		SB-1160	04/15/83	17	FIRST READING

SB-1177

04/15/83

19

•										
PROGRAM-LRTRNMST	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SYS SENATE	TEM P	AGE 20	5		PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85		TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	I SYSTEM F
,, ,	MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT INDEX						MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT	NDEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		•		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
ILL NUMBER							58-1178	04/15/83	19	FIRST READING
SB-1160 (cont'd)	05/17/83		SECOND READING			,	38-1170	04/15/05		
	05/24/83		RECALLED				SB-1179	04/15/83	19	FIRST READING
	05/27/83	6	THIRD READING		•		28-11/9	05/17/84	.,	SECOND READING
								05/23/84	196	RECALLED
58-1161	04/15/83	17	FIRST READING					05/24/84	145	RECALLED
								05/25/84	175	THIRD READING
SB-1162	04/15/83	17	FIRST READING						102	NON-CONCURRENC
								06/27/84		CONFERENCE
SB-1163	04/15/83	17	FIRST READING					07/01/84	62	CONFERENCE
SB-1164	04/15/83	17	FIRST READING				SB-1180	04/15/83	19	FIRST READING
							CO-1181	04/15/83	19	FIRST READING
SB-1165	04/15/83	17	FIRST READING				SB-1181	04/15/05	• • •	
SB-1166	04/15/83	17	FIRST READING				SB-1182	04/15/83	19	FIRST READING
28-1100	05/10/83	56	SECOND READING							
	05/24/83	8	THIRD READING				SB-1183	04/15/83	19	FIRST READING
SB-1167	04/15/83	17	FIRST READING			,	SB-1184	04/15/83	19	FIRST READING
			TARET READING				SB-1185	04/15/83	19	FIRST READING
SB-1168	04/15/83	17	FIRST READING				30 1105	05/10/83	58	SECOND READING
							•	05/27/83	14	THIRD READING
SB-1169	04/15/83	17	FIRST READING				•	05/11/05		
	01 () 5 (93	17	FIRST READING				SB-1186	04/15/83	19	FIRST READING
SB-1170	04/15/83	17	I INST KERDING					05/10/83	59	SECOND READING
	-1	18	FIRST READING					05/27/83	15	TABLED
5B-1171	04/15/83	10	FIRST READING						•	
SB-1172	04/15/83	18	FIRST READING				SB-1187	04/15/83	19	FIRST READING
30-11/2	04/15/05							05/25/83	71	SECOND READING
	04/15/83	· 18	FIRST READING			•		05/27/83	340	THIRD READING
SB-1173	05/10/83	57	SECOND READING	G.				• • •		
		21	THIRD READING				58-1188	04/15/83	19	FIRST READING
	05/26/83	21	ININO READING	•			35 1125	05/10/83	59	SECOND READING
		18	FIRST READING					05/26/83	21	THIRD READING
58-1174	04/15/83							05/20/03	•,	
	05/10/83	58	SECOND READING	u .			SB-1189	04/15/83	19	FIRST READING
	05/27/83	8	THIRD READING				28-1103	04/15/03	',	THE HEADING
	07/01/83	9	NON-CONCURRENC	CE				-1	19	FIRST READING
	10/20/83	31	VETO MESSAGE				SB-1190	04/15/83 05/10/83	60	TABLED
SB-1175	04/15/83	18	FIRST READING							
30 11/3	05/18/83	100	SECOND READING				SB-1191	04/15/83	19 .	FIRST READING
		340	THIRD READING					05/23/83	104	SECOND READIN
	05/27/83	340	IRU NENDING					05/27/83	340	. THIRD READING
	01 (15 (8)	. 10	FIRST READING					06/29/83	152	CONCURRENCE
SB-1176	04/15/83	19						20, 23, 43		
	05/17/83	117	SECOND READING				60-1103	04/15/83	20	FIRST READING
	05/26/83	21	THIRD READING				SB-1192		61	SECOND READIN
	06/29/83	255	NON-CONCURREN	CE				05/10/83 05/26/83	22	THIRD READING
	07/02/83	267	ADOPTED							

SB-1193

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 207	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 208
	MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX	•		MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX	

	MA:	PIEK IKANZCHILI	INDEX		101.	ILER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
SB-1194	04/15/83	20	FIRST READING	\$8-1206 (cont'd)		9	SECOND READING
					05/24/83	55	RECALLED
SB-1195	04/15/83	20	FIRST READING		05/27/83	340	THIRD READING
	05/17/83	117	SECOND READING		11/03/83	9	NON-CONCURRENCE
	05/27/83	340	THIRD READING				
	10/18/83	40	VETO MESSAGE	SB-1207	04/15/83	20	FIRST READING
	10, 10, 03	•••	1210 110001100				
58-1196	04/15/83	20	FIRST READING	SB-1208	04/15/83	21	FIRST READING
30 1130	05/17/83	119	SECOND READING				
	05/26/83	22	THIRD READING	SB-1209	04/15/83	21	FIRST READING
	0)/10/0)		***************************************	,	- 1, -,, -,		
58-1197	04/15/83	20	FIRST READING	SB-1210	04/15/83	21	FIRST READING
30-117/	05/17/83	119	SECOND READING	***************************************	05/17/83	123	SECOND READING
	05/26/83	22	THIRD READING			28	OTHER .
	05/20/05	**	IIIIND NEXDING	•	-)/ -// -/		
8611-82	04/15/83	20	FIRST READING	SB-1211	04/15/83	21	FIRST READING .
30 1130	05/10/83	61	SECOND READING		05/17/83	126	SECOND READING
	05/20/83	76	RECALLED	•	05/26/83	22	THIRD READING
	05/20/03	70	RECALLED		06/28/83	169	NON-CONCURRENCE
58-1199	04/15/83	20	FIRST READING		06/29/83	185	OTHER
30-1199	05/23/83	106	SECOND READING	•	00,13,03	,	3111211
	05/27/83	15	THIRD READING	SB-1212	04/15/83	21	FIRST READING
	06/28/83	169	HON-CONCURRENCE	30 1212	047 157 05	• •	THIST READING
	06/29/83	185	OTHER	SB-1213	04/15/83	21	FIRST READING
		52	ADOPTED	38-121)	05/17/83	127	SECOND READING
	07/01/83	52	ADUPTED		05/27/83	29	THIRD READING
SB-1200	04/15/83	20	FIRST READING		05427705	27	THE READING
38-1200	05/10/83	62	SECOND READING	SB-1214	04/15/83	21	FIRST READING
		· 8		30-1214	04/15/03	21	TING! ALADING
	05/24/83		THIRD READING	\$8-1215	04/15/83	21	FIRST READING
58-1201	04/15/83	20	FIRST READING	30-1212	04/27/83	*;	TABLED
30-1201					04/2//05	,	TABLED
	05/17/83	120	SECOND READING	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	01 (15 (8)	21	FIRST READING
	05/27/83	17	THIRD READING	. SB-1216	04/15/83	21	FIRST READING
SB-1202	04/15/83	20	FIRST READING	SB-1217	04/15/83	21	FIRST READING
38-1202	05/20/83	33	SECOND READING	38-1217	05/16/84	88	SECOND READING
					05/22/84	14	RECALLED
	05/27/83	19	THIRD READING		05/25/84	128	THIRD READING
SB-1203	04/15/83	20	FIRST READING		06/28/84	21	NON-CONCURRENCE
30-1203	05/17/83	122	SECOND READING		06/26/04	21	NUN-CUNCURRENCE
	05/27/83				04/15/83	21	FIRST READING
	06/28/83	340 169	THIRD READING NON-CONCURRENCE	SB-1218 ·	05/17/83	127	SECOND READING
					05/1//03		
	06/29/83	185	OTHER	i .		22	THIRD READING
	07/01/83	61	OUT OF RECORD	•	06/28/83	169	NON-CONCURRENCE
	07/01/83	177	ADOPTED		06/29/83	185	OTHER
SB-1204	01.715/83	20	FIRST DEADLING		07/01/83	52	ADOPTED
30-1204	04/15/83	20	FIRST READING		10/19/83	40	VETO MESSAGE
SB-1205	04/15/83	20	FIRST READING	SB-1219	04/15/83	21	FIRST READING
				•			

SB-1220

04/15/83 21

FIRST READING

SB-1206

04/15/83

20

to the contract of

FIRST READING

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85

## LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE

PAGE 209

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85

# LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX

PAGE 210

### MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX

		MASTER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX			****	JIEN INANSCHIII	
.L NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	•	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
SB-1220 (cont'd)	05/11/83	. 6	SECOND READING		SB-1233 (cont'd)	05/26/83	22	THIRD READING
28-1220 (CONT 0)	05/24/83	Š	THIRD READING					
		153	CONCURRENCE		SB-1234	04/15/83	22	FIRST READING
	06/29/83	.,,,				05/11/83	11	SECOND READING
		21	FIRST READING			05/25/83	33	RECALLED '
SB-1221	04/15/83	21	FIRST READING			05/27/83	34	· THIRD READING
SB-1222	04/15/83	21	FIRST READING			-1.11-10-	••	FIRST READING
	05/17/83	128	SECOND READING		SB-1235	04/15/83	22	FIRST READING
	05/27/83	32	THIRD READING					
	06/28/83	170	NON-CONCURRENCE		SB-1236	04/15/83	22	FIRST READING
	07/02/83	218	ADOPTED .			05/17/83	129	SECOND READING
	0,,02,-3				*	05/27/83	42	OTHER
58-1223	04/15/83	21	FIRST READING			06/13/84	10	SECOND READING
30-122)	05/11/83	1	SECOND READING			06/14/84	6	THIRD READING
	05/27/83	341	OTHER					
	05/16/84	13	SECOND READING		SB-1237	04/15/83	23	FIRST READING
		43	THIRD READING			05/17/83	131	SECOND READING
	05/22/84	20	CONCURRENCE			05/27/83	42	THIRD READING
	06/28/84		VETO MESSAGE			06/29/83	155	CONCURRENCE
	11/28/84	7	VETO RESSAUE	•				
SB-1224	04/15/83	22	FIRST READING		SB-1238	04/15/83	23	FIRST READING
30-1224	04/15/05					05/17/83	131	SECOND READING
SB-1225	04/15/83	22	FIRST READING			05/26/83	22	THIRD READING
-			FIRST READING	•	SB-1239	04/15/83	23	FIRST READING
SB-1226	04/15/83	22 8	SECOND READING		00 1255	05/17/83	132	SECOND READING
	05/11/83				•	05/18/83	150	RECALLED
	05/26/83	22	THIRD READING			05/26/83	22	THIRD READING .
	06/28/83	170	NON-CONCURRENCE			06/29/83	160	CONCURRENCE
	06/29/83	185	OTHER .			10/19/83	41	VETO MESSAGE
	07/02/83	222	ADOPTED		•	10/19/03	7.	VETO MESSAGE
SB-1227	04/15/83	. 22	FIRST READING		58-1240	04/15/83	23	FIRST READING
						05/17/83	132	SECOND READING
SB-1228	04/15/83	22	FIRST READING			05/27/83	43	OTHER
30 1110	05/11/83	10	SECOND READING	:				
	05/25/83	32	RECALLED	•	SB-1241	04/15/83	23	FIRST READING
	05/27/83	33	THIRD READING			05/11/83	12	SECOND READING
	03/2//03	,,	,,,,,,			05/26/83	22	THIRD READING
CD 1220	04/15/83	22	FIRST READING			06/29/83	163	CONCURRENCE -
SB-1229	04/15/63	22	TING! KEADING			10/19/83	132	DISCUSSED AND POSTPO
SB-1230	04/15/83	22	FIRST READING .				23	FIRST READING
					SB-1242	04/15/83		SECOND READING
SB-1231	04/15/83	22	FIRST READING			05/17/83	133	OTHER
						05/27/83	43	UINER
SB-1232	04/15/83	22	FIRST READING			-1 11 - 10 -		CIDET DEADING
-	05/11/83	10	SECOND READING		SB-1243	04/15/83	23	FIRST READING
	05/26/83	22	THIRD READING					
	06/29/83	155	CONCURRENCE	÷	SB-1244	04/15/83	23	FIRST READING
						05/20/83	35	SECOND READING
SB-1233	04/15/83	22	FIRST READING			05/26/83 10/18/83	22 59	THIRD READING VETO MESSAGE

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	A SYSTEM PA	GE 211	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE	INFORMATIO SENATE	IN SYSTEM P	AGE 212	!
	MA	STER TRANSCRIPT I	INDEX			MASTER	TRANSCRIPT	INDEX		
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		
SB-1245	04/15/83	23	FIRST READING		SB-1260 (cont*d)	10/18/83	42	VETO MESSAGE		
SB-1246	04/15/83	23	FIRST READING		SB-1261	04/15/83	24	FIRST READING		
60 1217	04/15/83	23	FIRST READING			05/11/83 05/26/83	13	SECOND READING RECALLED		
SB-1247	04/15/03	2)	TING! KENDING			05/27/83	39 63	OUT OF RECORD		
SB-1248	04/15/83	23	.FIRST READING				-			
	01.415.493	23	FIRST READING		SB-1262	04/15/83	24	FIRST READING		
SB-1249	04/15/83	23	FIRST READING			05/11/83 05/18/83	14 151	SECOND READING RECALLED		
SB-1250	04/15/83	23	FIRST READING			05/27/83	75	THIRD READING		
SB-1251	04/15/83	23	FIRST READING	. ,	58-1263	04/15/83	24	FIRST READING		
	05/17/83	134	SECOND READING	•		05/11/83	14	SECOND READING	•	
	05/23/83	13	RECALLED			05/27/83	72	THIRD READING		
	05/27/83	43	THIRD READING			06/29/83	17	NON-CONCURRENCE		
						07/02/83	292	OTHER		
58-1252	04/15/83	23	FIRST READING			07/02/83	328	ADOPTED		
SB-1253	04/15/83	24	FIRST READING		SB-1264	04/15/83	24	FIRST READING		
	05/17/83	136	SECOND READING			05/18/83	101	SECOND READING		
	05/27/83	46	THIRD READING			05/24/83	57	RECALLED		
						05/27/83	74	THIRD READING		
SB-1254	04/15/83	24	FIRST READING			06/29/83	169	CONCURRENCE		
		26								

58-1265

58-1266

SB-1267

SB-1268

58-1269

58-1270

04/15/83

04/15/83

05/25/83

05/27/83

04/15/83

04/15/83

05/17/83

05/26/83

06/29/83

04/15/83

05/17/83

05/20/83

05/26/83

06/28/83

06/29/83 07/01/83

10/19/83

04/15/83

05/17/83

05/26/83

24

24

73 80

24

24

22

25

137

22

170

185

53

42

25

138

23

136

171

FIRST READING

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

FIRST READING

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

RECALLED

OTHER

ADOPTED

SECOND READING

THIRD READING

VETO MESSAGE

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

THIRD READING

NON-CONCURRENCE

SECOND READING

NON-CONCURRENCE

SB-1255

58-1256

SB-1257

SB-1258

58-1259

SB-1260

05/20/83

05/26/83

06/29/83

04/15/83

04/15/83

05/20/83

05/24/83

05/27/83

10/19/83

04/15/83

05/26/83

05/27/83

04/15/83

05/25/83

05/26/83

05/27/83

04/15/83

04/15/83

05/11/83

05/27/83

06/29/83

36

22

167

24

24

37

56

340

137

24

309

47

24

72

38

50

24

24

13

59

169

CONCURRENCE

FIRST READING

FIRST READING SECOND READING

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

THIRD READING

FIRST READING

FIRST READING

THIRD READING

CONCURRENCE

SECOND READING

RECALLED

SECOND READING

SECOND READING

VETO MESSAGE

RECALLED

SECOND READING THIRD READING

BILL NUMBER   DATE   PAGE   ACTION   BILL NUMBER   DATE   PAGE   ACTION   SB-1289   OA/15/83   26	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAG	GE 213	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE	214
\$8-1271		MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX			MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX	
SB-1271	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	
SB-1272		04/15/83	25	FIRST READING		SB-1289	04/15/83	26	FIRST READING	
Second Radding   Second Second Radding   Second Second Radding   Second Second Radding   Second		04/15/83	25.	FIRST READING		SB-1290	04/15/83	26	FIRST READING	
SB-1273	35 12,1	05/17/83	138'			· SB-1291	04/15/83	26	FIRST READING	
SB-1274		•		FIRST READING		SB-1292	04/15/83	26	FIRST READING	
SB-1274	58-12/3				_			•		
SB-1274					,	SB-1293	04/15/83	26	FIRST READING	
SE-1275   OL/15/83   152   RECALLED   SB-1295   OL/15/83   26   O5/26/83   23   THIRD READING   SB-1296   OL/15/83   26   O5/26/83   310   OL/15/83   25   FIRST READING   SB-1297   OL/15/83   26   O5/26/83   310   O5/27/83   O5/27/83   O5/27/83   O5/27/83   O5/27/83   O5/27/83   O5/27/83   O5/27/83   O5/27/83	SB-1274	04/15/83				SB-1294	04/15/83	26	FIRST READING	
No.							01 (15 (83	16	FIRST READING	
SB-1275						28-1295	04/15/03	20	TING! KERDING	
SB-1275   OL/15/83   25		05/26/83	23	THIRD READING	•	58-1296	04/15/83	26	FIRST READING	
SB-1276	SB-1275	04/15/83	25	FIRST READING		30 1230			SECOND READING	
SB-1276		_	,			CR-1207	06/16/83	. 26	FIRST READING	
18	SB-1276					30-1237			DISCUSSED	
SB-1277									SECOND READING	•
SB-1277				CIRCY DEADING	•	50-1208	OF /18/83	26	FIRST READING	
SB-1278	SB-1277					28-1290			SECOND READING	
SB-1278									THIRD READING	
SB-1279		05/27/83	341	THIRD READING			03/2//03			
16   SECOMO READING	CD-1278	01/15/83	25	FIRST READING		\$B-1299	04/15/83	26	FIRST READING	
05/27/83   341	36-12/0									
SB-1279			341	THIRD READING	•	SB-1300			FIRST READING	
SB-1299		-3/-1/-3	•						SECOND READING	
05/17/83   139   SECOND READING   SB-1301   04/15/83   26   05/26/83   114   130   14   15   130   14   15   130   14   15   130   14   15   130   14   15   130   14   15   130   14   15   130   14   15   130   14   15   130   14   15   130   14   15   130   15   15   15   15   15   15   15   1	SB-1279	04/15/83	25				05/27/83	88	THIRD READING	
SB-1280   O4/15/83   25   FIRST READING   O5/23/83   341   O5/23/83   341   O5/23/83   341   O5/23/83   341   O5/23/83   341   O7/01/83   66   O5/23/83   O5		05/17/83					** *** ***	26	FIRST READING	
\$B-1280 04/15/83 25 FIRST READING 05/27/83 341 07/01/83 66 10/19/83 66 10/19/83 66 10/19/83 66 10/19/83 42 56-1282 04/15/83 25 FIRST READING \$B-1302 04/15/83 28 56-1283 04/15/83 25 FIRST READING \$B-1303 04/15/83 28 56-1284 04/15/83 25 FIRST READING \$B-1303 04/15/83 141 05/27/83 102 56-1285 04/15/83 25 FIRST READING \$B-1304 04/15/83 102 56-1285 04/15/83 25 FIRST READING \$B-1304 04/15/83 28 05/11/83 102 56-1286 04/15/83 26 FIRST READING \$B-1305 04/15/83 102 56-1286 04/15/83 26 FIRST READING \$B-1305 04/15/83 28 05/11/83 102 56-1286 04/15/83 26 FIRST READING 56-1305 04/15/83 28 04/15/83 102 56-1286 04/15/83 28 05/11/83 102 56-1286 04/15/83 28 04/15/83 28 04/15/83 102 56-1286 04/15/83 28 04/15/83 2		05/26/83	23	THIRD READING		SB-1301			SECOND READING	
\$B-1281									THIRD READING	
SB-1281   O4/15/83   25   FIRST READING   10/19/83   42	SB-1280	04/15/83	25	FIRST READING					CONCURRENCE	
\$8-1282 O4/15/83 25 FIRST READING \$8-1302 O4/15/83 28  \$8-1283 O4/15/83 25 FIRST READING \$8-1303 O4/15/83 28  \$8-1284 O4/15/83 25 FIRST READING O5/17/83 141  \$8-1285 O4/15/83 25 FIRST READING \$8-1304 O4/15/83 102  \$8-1286 O4/15/83 26 FIRST READING S8-1304 O5/17/83 17  O5/27/83 102  \$8-1286 O4/15/83 26 FIRST READING O5/27/83 102  \$8-1286 O4/15/83 10 TABLED \$8-1305 O4/15/83 28	SR-12R1	04/15/83	25	FIRST READING		,			VETO MESSAGE	
\$8-1283 O4/15/83 25 FIRST READING \$8-1303 O4/15/83 28 O5/17/83 141 \$8-1284 O4/15/83 25 FIRST READING \$65/17/83 102 \$8-1285 O4/15/83 25 FIRST READING \$8-1304 O4/15/83 28 O5/11/83 17 \$8-1286 O4/15/83 26 FIRST READING \$8-1304 O4/15/83 102 \$04/21/83 10 TABLED \$8-1305 O4/15/83 28						SR-1302	04/15/83	28	FIRST READING	
SB-1284 04/15/83 25 FIRST READING 05/17/83 141 SB-1284 04/15/83 25 FIRST READING SB-1304 04/15/83 28 SB-1286 04/15/83 26 FIRST READING 05/17/83 17 SB-1286 04/15/83 26 FIRST READING 05/27/83 102 04/21/83 10 TABLED SB-1305 04/15/83 28	58-1282		·			-			FIRST READING	
\$8-1284 O4/15/83 25 FIRST READING O5/27/83 102  \$8-1285 O4/15/83 25 FIRST READING \$8-1304 O4/15/83 28  \$8-1286 O4/15/83 26 FIRST READING O5/27/83 102  \$100 TABLED \$8-1305 O4/15/83 28	SB-1283	04/15/83	25	FIRST READING		\$8-1303			SECOND READING	
SB-1286 04/15/83 26 FIRST READING 05/17/83 17 O4/21/83 10 TABLED SB-1305 04/15/83 28	58-1284	04/15/83	25	FIRST READING				102	OTHER'	
55/11/83 17 SB-1286 Q4/15/83 26 FIRST READING 05/27/83 102 Q4/21/83 10 TABLED S8-1305 Q4/15/83 28	SR-1285	04/15/83	25	FIRST READING		SB-1304			FIRST READING	
04/21/83 10 TABLED S8-1305 04/15/83 28	30 1207	V-1, -3, -3							SECOND READING .	
04/21/83 10 TABLED 58-1305 04/15/83 28	SB-1286	04/15/83	26	FIRST READING			05/27/83	102	THIRD READING	
10 1919				TABLED		,			4.05T B540.480	
						SB-1305	04/15/83	28	FIRST READING	
SB-1287 04/15/83 26 FIRST READING . SB-1306 04/15/83 28	SB-1287	04/15/83	26	FIRST READING		>	01 (15 (9)	20	FIRST READING	
SB-1306 04/15/83 28 SB-1288 04/15/83 26 FIRST READING : 05/20/83 37						SB-1306			SECOND READING	

PROGRAM-LETENMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 215	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 216

MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX

SB-1316

04/15/83

29

FIRST READING

MASTER TRANSCRIPT: INDEX

04/15/83

SB-1330

FIRST READING

BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
SB-1306 (cont'd)	05/26/83	23	THIRD READING		SB-1316 (cont'd)	05/18/83	103	SECOND READING
		_				05/27/83	341	THIRD READING
SB-1307	04/15/83	28	FIRST READING					
	05/11/83	17	SECOND READING		. SB-1317	04/15/B3	29	FIRST READING
	05/18/83	159	RECALLED	•		05/11/83	19	SECOND READING
	05/27/83	341	THIRD READING			05/26/83	23	. THIRD READING
	06/29/83	171	NON-CONCURRENCE	•				
	07/02/83	288	ADOPTED		SB-1318	04/15/83	29	FIRST READING
	10/19/83	55	VETO MESSAGE			05/17/83	141	SECOND READING
					•	05/26/83	23	THIRD READING
SB-1308	04/15/83	28	FIRST READING					
	05/23/83	118	SECOND READING		SB-1319	04/15/83	29	FIRST READING
	05/25/83	34	RECALLED			05/17/83	142	SECOND READING
	05/27/83	103	THIRD READING			05/27/83	109	THIRD READING
						06/29/83	172	CONCURRENCE
SB~1309	04/15/83	28	FIRST READING					
	10/19/83	26	MOTION	•	SB-1320	04/15/83	29	FIRST READING
	10/19/83	142	SECOND READING		55 . ,20	05/17/83	143	SECOND READING
			***			05/27/83	110	THIRD READING
SB-1310	04/15/83	28	FIRST READING			-3/-1/-03		THE NEXT NO
35 1710	05/11/83	17	SECOND READING		SB-1321	04/15/83	29	FIRST READING
	05/20/83	79	RECALLED		30-1321	05/11/83	20	SECOND READING .
	05/26/83	23	THIRD READING			05/29/84		
	06/29/83	171	CONCURRENCE			05/29/04	22	OTHER
	00/29/03	.,,,	CONCURRENCE			-1 11-10-		
ED-1311	01 (15 (8)	30	CARCY DEADLING		58-1322	04/15/83	29	FIRST READING
SB-1311	04/15/83	29	FIRST READING			05/17/83	143	SECOND READING
	05/20/83	39	SECOND READING					
	05/27/83	105	THIRD READING		· SB-1323	04/15/83	29	FIRST READING
SB-1312	04/15/83	29	FIRST READING .		SB-1324	04/15/83	29	FIRST READING
-	05/11/83	18	SECOND READING	•	,	05/11/83	21	SECOND READING
	05/27/83	107	THIRD READING			05/24/83	ä	THIRD READING
	-5//5	,		•		06/29/83	174	CONCURRENCE
SB-1313	04/15/83	29	FIRST READING			00/13/07	174	CONCONNENCE
	05/11/83	19	SECOND READING		58-1325	04/15/83	29	FIRST READING
	05/18/83	161	RECALLED		38-1325	05/26/83	318	SECOND READING
	05/26/83	23	THIRD READING			05/27/83	111	THIRD READING
	06/28/83	170	NON-CONCURRENCE			03/2//03	111	ININD READING
	07/01/83	135	OTHER .		SB-1326	04/15/83	20	FIRST DEADLING
	07/02/83	219	ADGPTED		28-1326	04/15/03	29	FIRST READING
	10/19/83	138	VETO MESSAGE		ED 1333	01./15/81	20	CARCE READING
	10/13/03	1,0	VETO NESSAGE		SB-1327	04/15/83	30	FIRST READING
58-1314	04/15/83	29	FIRST READING		SB-132B	04/15/83	30	FIRST READING
						05/17/83	144	SECOND READING
SB-1315	04/15/83	29	FIRST READING			05/20/83	80	RECALLED
	05/11/83	19	SECOND READING			05/26/83	23	THIRD READING
	05/24/83	8	THIRD READING			06/29/83	175	CONCURRENCE
	06/29/83	285	NON-CONCURRENCE		_	, -,, 0,	•17	
	07/02/83	224	ADOPTED		SB-1329	04/15/83	30	FIRST READING
					,-,		,-	

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE 217		PROGRAM-LRTRNMST	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE
	MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX			MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX .
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
SB-1331	04/15/83	30	FIRST READING	•	SB-1346	04/15/83	31	FIRST READING
			FIRST READING		SB-1347	04/15/83	31	FIRST READING
SB-1332	04/15/83	30			35 1,74,	05/17/83	146	SECOND READING
	05/17/83	145	SECOND READING			05/27/83	132	THIRD READING
*	05/25/83	34	RECALLED			05/21/05	.,.	
	05/27/83	111	THIRD READING		cn 1318	04/15/83	31	FIRST READING
	06/29/83	176	CONCURRENCE		SB-1348		25	SECOND READING .
						05/11/83		THIRD READING
SB-1333	04/15/83	30	FIRST READING			05/24/83	. 9	
50 .,,,,	05/11/83	. 22	SECOND READING			06/29/83	180	CONCURRENCE
	05/11/83	22	OUT OF RECORD					
	05/26/83	23	THIRD READING		SB-1349	04/15/83	31	FIRST READING
	06/29/83	177	CONCURRENCE			05/17/83	147	SECOND READING
	00/23/03	.,,	***************************************			05/27/83	136	THIRD READING
	01 (15 (0)	30	FIRST READING			06/29/83	181	CONCURRENCE
SB-1334	04/15/83	22	SECOND READING					
	05/11/83		THIRD READING		SB-1350	04/15/83	31	FIRST READING
	05/26/83	23	ININD READING					
58-1335	04/15/83	30	FIRST READING		\$B-1351	04/15/83	31	FIRST READING
		i				-1	••	FIRST READING
SB-1336	04/15/83	30	FIRST READING		SB-1352	04/15/83	31	LIK21 KENDING
.,,,-	05/11/83	23	SECOND READING	•	•			
	05/27/83	130	THIRD READING		SB-1353	04/15/83	31	FIRST READING
	06/29/83	177	CONCURRENCE			04/26/83	7	TABLED
	06/29/83	177	NON-CONCURRENCE				•	
	07/02/83	110	OTHER		SB-1354	04/15/83	31	FIRST READING
		290	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED			05/20/83	40	SECOND READING
	07/02/83		ADOPTED			05/26/83	23	THIRD READING
	11/03/83	120	ADOFTED			-5,, -5	_	
SB-1337	04/15/83	30	FIRST READING		SB-1355	05/10/83	65	FIRST READING
58-1338	04/15/83	30	FIRST READING	•	SB-1356	10/05/83	. 5	FIRST READING
SB-1339	04/15/83	. 30	FIRST READING		SB-1357	10/05/83	5	FIRST READING
***						10/18/83	1	FIRST READING
SB-1340	04/15/83	30	FIRST READING		SB-1358	10/16/03	•	rings Reading
	04 110 100	30	FIRST READING		58-1359	10/19/83	3	FIRST READING
SB-1341	04/15/83	30	TIRST READING	,	30 1333	10/19/83	186	. FIRST READING
SB-1342	04/15/83	30	FIRST READING					1
	- 17 127 - 2	•			58-1360	10/19/83	_3	FIRST READING
SB-1343	04/15/83	30	FIRST READING			10/19/83	187	FIRST READING
,,,	05/11/83	24	SECOND READING					
	05/27/83	131	THIRD READING .		SB-1361	10/19/83	187	. FIRST READING
	05/2//03	1,51					•	
CD 1317	04/15/83	31	FIRST READING		\$8-1362	10/19/83	187	FIRST READING
SB-1344			SECOND READING		,,			
	05/11/83	25 8	THIRD READING		58-1363	10/20/83	135	FIRST READING
	05/24/83	8	INIKU KEAUING		30-1303	05/08/84	ور ،	SECOND READING
			TIRCT OF IRLING			05/22/84	45	THIRD READING
SB-1345	04/15/83	31	FIRST READING			03/22/04	**	HERDING

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 219 .	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 220
------------------------------	--	------------	------------------------------	--	----------

.

10/13/07							
	МА	STER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX		MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
SB-1364	11/01/83	3	FIRST READING	SB-1382 (co	nt'd) 05/17/84	8	SECOND READING
			•		05/25/84	13	THIRD READING
SB-1365	11/01/83	4	FIRST READING	50 1383	03 (13 (9)	3	FIRST READING
CD 12(/	11/01/83	4	FIRST READING	58-1383	01/11/84	,	FIRST READING
SB-1366	11/01/03	•	TINST READING	SB-1384	01/11/84	3	FIRST READING
SB-1367	11/02/83	2	FIRST READING		05/16/84	18	SECOND READING
38-1307	05/17/84	ī	SECOND READING		05/22/84	47	THIRD READING
		23	OTHER		06/28/84	21	CONCURRENCE
	05/29/84	23	DINER		00/10/04		CONCOMMENCE
SB-1368	11/02/83	2	FIRST READING	SB-1385	01/11/84	3	FIRST READING
-					05/16/84	19	SECOND READING
SB-1369	11/02/83	151	FIRST READING		05/22/84	48	THIRD READING
30 1,505	,-3	.,,			06/28/84	25 -	CONCURRENCE
CD 1370	11/04/83	2	FIRST READING		11/27/84	īŔ	VETO MESSAGE
SB-1370	11/04/03	2	FIRST READING		11/2//04		10.10 110001100
SB-1371	01/11/84	2	FIRST READING	SB-1386	01/11/84	3	FIRST READING
55 157.	05/15/84	27	SECOND READING		05/30/84	25	SECOND READING
	05/16/84	84	THIRD READING		05/31/84	146	THIRD READING
	05/10/04	04	TATES READING .		03/31/04	140	THE REAL PROPERTY.
SB-1372	01/11/84	2	FIRST READING	SB-1387	01/11/84	3	FIRST READING
S8-1373	01/11/84	2	FIRST READING	SB-1388	01/11/84	3	, FIRST READING
CO 1274	01/11/84	2	FIRST READING	. SB-1389	01/11/84	3	FIRST READING
58-1374		.3		. 36-1303	01/11/04	,	TINST READING
	05/16/84	13	SECOND READING				
	05/22/84	46	THIRD READING	SB-1390 ·	01/11/84	4	FIRST READING
SB-1375	01/11/84	3	FIRST READING	SB-1391	01/11/84	4	FIRST READING
	05/16/84	15	SECOND READING				
	05/22/84	46	THIRD READING	SB-1392	01/11/84	L	FIRST READING
	06/27/84		NON-CONCURRENCE	30-1392	01/11/04	•	THIST READING
		95		50, 1303	01/11/91		FIRST READING
	06/30/84	109	CONFERENCE	. SB-1393	01/11/84	•	FIRST READING
SB-1376	01/11/84	3	FIRST READING	SB-1394	01/11/84	8	FIRST READING
		_			n	В	
SB-1377	01/11/84	3	FIRST READING	SB-1395	01/11/84		FIRST READING
					05/16/84	87	SECOND READING
SB-1378	01/11/84	3	FIRST READING		05/22/84	49	THIRD READING .
		_			06/28/84	27	CONCURRENCE
SB-1379	01/11/84	3	FIRST READING	· SB-1396	01/11/84	8	FIRST READING
SB-1380	01/11/84	3	FIRST READING	. 30-1390	01/11/04		TING! NEXDING
30 1,00	01711704	,	TINST READING	· SB-1397	02/07/84	6	FIRST READING
SB-1381	01/11/84	3	FIRST READING				
,,,,,	04/26/84	13	OTHER	SB-1398	02/07/84	6	FIRST READING
	05/16/84	16	SECOND READING	30-1750	22,07,04	•	· ······
					02/07/81		CIDEX DEADING
	05/22/84	. 4	RECALLED	. SB-1399	02/07/84	6	FIRST READING
	05/25/84	12	THIRD READING	•	05/15/84	. 5	SECOND READING
					05/22/84	50	THIRD READING
SB-1382	01/11/84	3	FIRST READING		06/28/84	28	OUT OF RECORD

FIRST READING SECOND READING THIRD READING

FIRST READING

CONCURRENCE

11 51 29

8

02/07/84 05/17/84 05/22/84 06/28/84

02/07/84

SB-1420

SB-1421

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	FECIS	LATIVE INFORMATION S SENATE	YSTEM PAGE .7	21	PROGRAM-LETENMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE 222
		ASTER TRANSCRIPT IND	EX	•		MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE .	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION .
SB-1399 (cont'd)	06/29/84	. 27	CONCURRENCE		SB-1422	02/07/84	8	FIRST READING
SB-1400	02/07/84	6 .	FIRST READING		SB-1423	02/07/84	8	· FIRST READING
SB-1401	02/07/84	6	FIRST READING		SB-1424	02/07/84	8	FIRST READING SECOND READING
55 1401	05/16/84	20	SECOND READING			05/23/84	22	
	05/22/84	51	THIRD READING			05/25/84	18	THIRD READING
	05/22/04	,,	***************************************	•		06/20/84	108	CONCURRENCE
		,	FIRST READING					
SB-1402	02/07/84	6	LINSI MENDING		SB-1425	02/07/84	8	FIRST READING
					30-1425	05/16/84	21	SECOND READING
SB-1403	02/07/84	7	FIRST READING					
30 140)	,-,,					05/22/84	60	THIRD READING
SB-1404	02/07/84	7	FIRST READING		•	06/28/84	34	CONCURRENCE
SB-1405	02/07/84	7	FIRST READING		SB-1426	02/07/84	8	FIRST READING
SB-1406	02/07/84	7	FIRST READING	•	SB-1427	02/07/84	8	FIRST READING
- SB-1407	02/07/84	. 7	FIRST READING		SB-1428	02/07/84	9	FIRST READING
						101	.,	CARET READING
SB-1408	02/07/84	7	FIRST READING		SB-1429	02/08/84	16	FIRST READING
30 1400	01/0//01	•				05/15/84	·5	SECOND READING
SB-1409	02/07/84	7	FIRST READING			05/22/84	61	THIRD READING
•					SB-1430	02/08/84	16	FIRST READING .
58-1410	02/07/84	7	FIRST READING		30-1430			SECOND READING
						05/16/84	22	
SB-1411	02/07/84	7	FIRST READING			05/22/84	62	THIRD READING
38-1411	01/0//04	•				06/27/84	97	CONCURRENCE
	** ** ***	7	FIRST READING		•	06/27/84	99	NON-CONCURRENCE
58-1412	02/07/84	,	(IRSI KENDING	·		11/29/84	45	VETO MESSAGE
						11,23,01	.,	
58-1413	02/07/84	7	FIRST READING	•			16	FIRST READING
					' SB-1431	02/08/84	16	FIRST READING
SB-1414	02/07/84	7	FIRST READING					
38-1414	02/07/04	,			SB-1432	02/08/84	16	FIRST READING
		_			30 1136	,, .		
SB-1415	02/07/84	7	FIRST READING			02/08/84	16	FIRST READING
					SB-1433	02/00/04	10	TING! KENDING
SB-1416	02/07/84	j	FIRST READING					
30 1410	22,01,00	•			58-1434	02/08/84	16	FIRST READING
	00.100.101	-	FIRST READING	•				•
58-1417	02/07/84	7	FIRST READING		SB-1435	02/08/84	17	FIRST READING
					30-1435			SECOND READING
SB-1418	02/07/84	7	FIRST READING			05/15/84	. 19	
		•				05/22/84	62	THIRD READING
60 1110	02/07/84	7	FIRST READING					
SB-1419	02/0//04	,			SB-1436	02/08/84	17	FIRST READING

02/08/84

02/08/84

02/08/84

SB-1437

SB-1438

SB-1439

17

17

17

FIRST READING

FIRST READING

FIRST READING

MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATIO	N SYSTEM PAGE 223	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE
\$8-1440 02/08/84 17 FIRST READING \$8-1458 02/28/84 5 FIRST READING \$8-1458 02/28/84 5 FIRST READING \$8-1458 02/28/84 5 FIRST READING \$8-1459 02/28/84 5 FIRST READING 05/16/84 82 SCOMP READING 05/16/84 64 THIRD READING 05/16/84 64 THIRD READING 05/28/84 6 OUT OF RECORD READING 05/28/84 108 CONCURRENCE 05/16/84 27 THIRD READING 05/28/84 27 SECOND READING 05/28/84 27 SECOND READING 05/16/84 27 SECOND REA		MA	STER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX	•	MA:	STER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX
SB-1441	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
Second Parameter   Second Para	SB-1440	02/08/84	17	FIRST READING	SB-1458	02/28/84	5	FIRST READING
Second Parameter   Second Para	SR-1441	02/28/84	4	FIRST READING	SB-1459	02/28/84	5	FIRST READING
Se-1442   O2/28/84	30 1441						23	SECOND READING
SB-1442				THIRD READING		05/22/84	64	THIRD READING
SB-1440		-57.17.					46	OUT OF RECORD
SB-1440	CA-1442	02/28/84	L	FIRST READING				
SB-1443   02/28/84   4   FIRST READING   05/15/84   5   FIRST READING   05/15/84   5   SECOND READING   05/15/84   6   SECON	30-1442							
SB-1443   02/28/84		04/11/04	20		SR-1460	02/28/84	5	FIRST READING
SB-1444   O2/28/84	50-1442	02/28/86	£.	FIRST READING	00 / 100		27	
SB-1445   O2/28/84	36-1445	02/20/04	7	TING! HEADYNG				
SB-1445   Q2/28/84	CD-1111	02/28/84	L	FIRST READING		-5,,	-,	
SB-1445   Q2/28/B4	30-1444	01/20/04	7	THE NEWSTAN	SR-1461	02/28/84	5	FIRST READING
SB-1446   02/28/84	2444.02	48/86/20		FIRST READING	35 1401	02/10/01	,	Title
SB-1446   02/28/84	30-1445	02/20/04	•	THAT KERPING	SR-1462	02/28/86	5	FIRST READING
SB-1447   O2/28/84	CD 111/	02/20/06	1.	EIDET DEADING	35 1402		á	
SB-1447   02/28/84	28-1440	02/20/04	•	FIRST MEMBERS	•	05/21/84		
SB-14-18	CD_164.2	02/28/86	ı.	FIRST READING				
OS/15/84   S   SECOND READING   SB-1464   O2/28/84   11   FIRST READING   SB-1449   O2/28/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1465   O2/29/84   1   FIRST READING   SB-1450   O2/28/84   1   FIRST READING   SB-1466   O2/29/84   1   FIRST READING   SB-1467   O2/29/84   1   FIRST READING   SB-1467   O2/29/84   2   FIRST READING   SB-1468   O2/29/84   2   FIRST READING   SB-1451   O2/28/84   15   SECOND READING   SB-1468   O2/29/84   2   FIRST READING   SB-1451   O2/28/84   15   SECOND READING   SB-1469   O2/29/84   2   FIRST READING   SB-1452   O2/28/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1453   O2/28/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1454   O2/28/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1455   O2/28/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1451   O2/28/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1451   O2/28/84   2   FIRST READING   SB-1454   O2/28/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1455   O2/28/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1471   O2/29/84   2   FIRST READING   SB-1456   O2/28/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1472   O2/29/84   2   FIRST READING   SB-1456   O2/28/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1472   O2/29/84   2   FIRST READING   SB-1456   O2/28/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1474   O2/29/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1474   O2/29/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1476   O2/28/84   4   FIRST READING   O5/16/84   83   SECOND READING   O5	30-1447	02/20/04	•	TRAL READING		03/22/04	٠,	THIRD HEADING
OS/15/84   S   SECOND READING   SB-1464   O2/28/84   11   FIRST READING   SB-1449   O2/28/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1465   O2/29/84   1   FIRST READING   SB-1450   O2/28/84   1   FIRST READING   SB-1466   O2/29/84   1   FIRST READING   SB-1467   O2/29/84   1   FIRST READING   SB-1467   O2/29/84   2   FIRST READING   SB-1468   O2/29/84   2   FIRST READING   SB-1451   O2/28/84   15   SECOND READING   SB-1468   O2/29/84   2   FIRST READING   SB-1451   O2/28/84   15   SECOND READING   SB-1469   O2/29/84   2   FIRST READING   SB-1452   O2/28/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1453   O2/28/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1454   O2/28/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1455   O2/28/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1451   O2/28/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1451   O2/28/84   2   FIRST READING   SB-1454   O2/28/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1455   O2/28/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1471   O2/29/84   2   FIRST READING   SB-1456   O2/28/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1472   O2/29/84   2   FIRST READING   SB-1456   O2/28/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1472   O2/29/84   2   FIRST READING   SB-1456   O2/28/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1474   O2/29/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1474   O2/29/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1476   O2/28/84   4   FIRST READING   O5/16/84   83   SECOND READING   O5	CO. 1119	02/28/86	L	FIRST READING	50-1463	02/28/86	1.1	FIRST READING
SB-1449	38-1440				38-1403	02/20/04	• • •	TINGS NERDING
SB-1449   O2/28/84					56.3463	02 /28 /81	11	CIRCT DEADING
SB-1450		05/22/84	63	ININD KEYDING	28-1464	02/20/04	11	FIRST READING
SB-1450	50 1110	02 (20 (0)		24424 24424	co 11/c	02/20/01		CIDET BEADING
05/21/84   15   SECOND READING   SB-1467   O2/29/84   2   FIRST READING     05/30/84   57   THING READING   SB-1468   O2/29/84   2   FIRST READING     05/21/84   12   CONCURRENCE   SB-1468   O2/29/84   2   FIRST READING     05/21/84   15   SECOND READING   SB-1469   O2/29/84   2   FIRST READING     05/21/84   18   DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED   SB-1470   O2/29/84   2   FIRST READING     05/31/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1470   O2/29/84   2   FIRST READING     05/35/84   2   FIRST READING   O5/35/84   2   FIRST READING     05/35/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1471   O2/29/84   2   FIRST READING     05/35/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1471   O2/29/84   2   FIRST READING     05/35/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1472   O2/29/84   2   FIRST READING     05/35/84   5   FIRST READING   SB-1473   O2/29/84   4   FIRST READING     05/35/84   9   SECOND READING   SB-1474   O2/29/84   4   FIRST READING     05/35/84   11   RECALLED   SB-1474   O5/36/84   83   SECOND READING     05/35/84   20   THING READING   SB-1474   O5/36/84   83   SECOND READING     05/35/84   5   FIRST READING   SB-1474   O5/36/84   83   RECALLED     05/35/84   9   SECOND READING   O5/35/84   83   RECALLED     05/35/84   21   THING READING   SB-1475   O2/29/84   4   FIRST READING     05/35/84   21   THING READING   SB-1475   O2/29/84   4   FIRST READING     05/35/84   21   THING READING   SB-1475   O2/29/84   4   FIRST READING     05/35/84   21   THING READING   SB-1475   O2/29/84   4   FIRST READING     05/35/84   21   THING READING   SB-1475   O2/29/84   4   FIRST READING     05/35/84   21   THING READING   SB-1475   O2/29/84   4   FIRST READING     05/35/84   21   THING READING   SB-1475   O2/29/84   4   FIRST READING     05/35/84   21   THING READING   SB-1475   O2/29/84   4   FIRST READING     05/35/84   21   THING READING   SB-1475   O2/29/84   4   FIRST READING     05/35/84   21   THING READING   SB-1475   O2/29/84   4   FIRST READING     05/35/84   21   THING READING   SB-1475   O2/29/84   4   FIRST READING     05/35/84   21   THING READING   SB-1475   O2/	38-1449	02/20/04	•	FIRST READING	38-1405	02/29/04	•	FIRST READING
05/21/84   15   SECOND READING   SB-1467   O2/29/84   2   FIRST READING     05/30/84   57   THING READING   SB-1468   O2/29/84   2   FIRST READING     05/21/84   12   CONCURRENCE   SB-1468   O2/29/84   2   FIRST READING     05/21/84   15   SECOND READING   SB-1469   O2/29/84   2   FIRST READING     05/21/84   18   DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED   SB-1470   O2/29/84   2   FIRST READING     05/31/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1470   O2/29/84   2   FIRST READING     05/35/84   2   FIRST READING   O5/35/84   2   FIRST READING     05/35/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1471   O2/29/84   2   FIRST READING     05/35/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1471   O2/29/84   2   FIRST READING     05/35/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1472   O2/29/84   2   FIRST READING     05/35/84   5   FIRST READING   SB-1473   O2/29/84   4   FIRST READING     05/35/84   9   SECOND READING   SB-1474   O2/29/84   4   FIRST READING     05/35/84   11   RECALLED   SB-1474   O5/36/84   83   SECOND READING     05/35/84   20   THING READING   SB-1474   O5/36/84   83   SECOND READING     05/35/84   5   FIRST READING   SB-1474   O5/36/84   83   RECALLED     05/35/84   9   SECOND READING   O5/35/84   83   RECALLED     05/35/84   21   THING READING   SB-1475   O2/29/84   4   FIRST READING     05/35/84   21   THING READING   SB-1475   O2/29/84   4   FIRST READING     05/35/84   21   THING READING   SB-1475   O2/29/84   4   FIRST READING     05/35/84   21   THING READING   SB-1475   O2/29/84   4   FIRST READING     05/35/84   21   THING READING   SB-1475   O2/29/84   4   FIRST READING     05/35/84   21   THING READING   SB-1475   O2/29/84   4   FIRST READING     05/35/84   21   THING READING   SB-1475   O2/29/84   4   FIRST READING     05/35/84   21   THING READING   SB-1475   O2/29/84   4   FIRST READING     05/35/84   21   THING READING   SB-1475   O2/29/84   4   FIRST READING     05/35/84   21   THING READING   SB-1475   O2/29/84   4   FIRST READING     05/35/84   21   THING READING   SB-1475   O2/29/84   4   FIRST READING     05/35/84   21   THING READING   SB-1475   O2/	50 1450	02 /29 /91	ı.	FIRST DEADLES	en 1166	02/20/81	1	CIRCT DEADLES
SB-1451	38-1450				30-1400	02/29/04	•	TIRST READING
1/29/84					en 1169	00 (00 (0)		CIDET DEADING
SB-1451   07/28/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1468   02/29/84   2   FIRST READING   SB-1451   05/21/84   15   SECOND READING   SB-1469   02/29/84   2   FIRST READING   SB-1452   02/28/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1470   02/29/84   2   FIRST READING   SB-1453   02/28/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1471   02/29/84   2   FIRST READING   SB-1451   02/29/84   2   FIRST READING   SB-1455   02/28/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1471   02/29/84   2   FIRST READING   SB-1455   02/28/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1472   02/29/84   2   FIRST READING   SB-1473   02/29/84   2   FIRST READING   SB-1474   02/29/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1474   05/21/84   15   SECOND READING   SB-1476   04/26/84   9   SECOND READING   SB-1478   02/29/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1478   02/29/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1478   02/29/84   83   RECAULED   SB-1478   05/16/84   83   RECAULED   SB-1456   05/16/84   83   RECAULED   SB-1457   05/16/84   83   RECAULED   SB-1458   05/16/84   83   RECAULED   SB-1459   05/16/84   83   RECAULED   SB			>/		28-149\	02/29/04	2	LIK21 KEADIHA
SB-1451		11/29/84	42	CONCURRENCE			_	
05/21/84					58-1468	02/29/84	2	FIRST READING
05/31/84	SB-1451							
SB-1452   O2/28/84   4					SB-1469	02/29/84	2	FIRST READING
SB-1452   O2/28/84   4   FIRST READING   O5/16/84   24   SECOND READING   O5/25/84   22   THIRD READING   O5/25/84   22   THIRD READING   O5/25/84   22   THIRD READING   O5/25/84   22   THIRD READING   O2/28/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1471   O2/29/84   2   FIRST READING   O2/28/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1472   O2/29/84   4   FIRST READING   O2/28/84   4   FIRST READING   O5/21/84   15   SECOND READING   O5/21/84   15   SECOND READING   O6/21/84   15   SECOND READING   O6/21/84   11   RECALLED   O6/25/84   O6/26/84   O		05/31/84	148	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED				
SB-1453 02/28/84 4 FIRST READING  SB-1454 02/28/84 4 FIRST READING  SB-1455 02/28/84 4 FIRST READING  SB-1456 02/28/84 5 FIRST READING  SB-1456 02/28/84 5 FIRST READING  SB-1456 04/26/84 9 SECOND READING  O4/26/84 11 RECALLED SB-1474 02/29/84 4 FIRST READING  O5/25/84 20 THIRD READING  SB-1457 02/29/84 4 FIRST READING  O5/16/84 83 SECOND READING  SB-1457 02/28/84 6 FIRST READING  SB-1457 02/28/84 6 FIRST READING  SB-1457 02/28/84 6 FIRST READING  SB-1457 02/28/84 83 RECALLED  O5/16/84 83 FIRST READING  O5/16/84 83 FIRST READING  O5/16/84 83 RECALLED  O5/16/84 83 REC					SB-1470			
SB-1453   O2/28/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1471   O2/29/84   2   FIRST READING   SB-1454   O2/28/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1472   O2/29/84   2   FIRST READING   SB-1455   O2/28/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1473   O2/29/84   4   FIRST READING   O5/21/84   15   SECOND READING   O5/21/84   15   SECOND READING   O6/21/84   11   RECALLED   SB-1473   O2/29/84   4   FIRST READING   O6/26/84   11   RECALLED   SB-1474   O5/16/84   83   SECOND READING   O5/25/84   O5/25/84   O5/26/84   O5/26/84   O5/26/84   O5/26/84   O5/26/84   O5/26/84   O5/26/84   O5/26/84   O5/26/84   O5/25/84   O6/26/84	SB-1452	02/28/84	4	FIRST READING				
SB-1454   O2/28/84   4   FIRST READING   SB-1471   O2/29/84   2   FIRST READING						05/25/84	22	THIRD READING
SB-1454   O2/28/84   4 FIRST READING   SB-1472   O2/29/84   2 FIRST READING	SB-1453	02/28/84	4	FIRST READING			_	
SB-1455 02/28/84 4 FIRST READING  SB-1455 02/28/84 5 FIRST READING  SB-1456 02/28/84 5 FIRST READING  SB-1456 04/26/84 9 SECOND READING  04/26/84 11 RETAILED SB-1474 02/29/84 4 FIRST READING  05/125/84 20 THRO READING  SB-1474 05/16/84 83 SECOND READING  SB-1457 02/28/84 5 FIRST READING  SB-1457 02/28/84 5 FIRST READING  04/26/84 9 SECOND READING  05/16/84 83 RECALLED  05/17/84 62 THRO READING  05/16/84 9 SECOND READING  05/16/84 9 SECOND READING  05/25/84 21 THRO READING					SB-1471	02/29/84	2	FIRST READING
SB-1455 02/28/84 4 FIRST READING  SB-1456 02/28/84 5 FIRST READING  02/28/84 5 FIRST READING 04/26/84 11 RECALLED SB-1474 02/29/84 4 FIRST READING 04/26/84 11 RECALLED SB-1474 02/29/84 4 FIRST READING 05/25/84 20 THIRD READING 05/16/84 83 SECOND READING  SB-1457 02/28/84 5 FIRST READING 05/16/84 83 RECALLED 06/26/84 9 SECOND READING 05/17/84 62 THIRD READING 06/26/84 21 THIRD READING SB-1475 02/29/84 4 FIRST READING	SB-1454	02/28/84	4	FIRST READING				
SB-1456 02/28/84 5 FIRST READING 05/21/84 15 SECOND READING 04/26/84 9 SECOND READING 04/26/84 11 RECALLED SB-1474 02/29/84 4 FIRST READING 05/25/84 20 THIRD READING 05/16/84 83 SECOND READING 05/16/84 83 SECOND READING 05/16/84 83 RECALLED 05/16/84 83 RECALLED 05/16/84 83 RECALLED 05/16/84 62 THIRD READING 05/16/84 62 THIRD READING 05/16/84 9 SECOND READING 05/16/84 83 RECALLED 05/16/84 9 SECOND READING 05/16/84 83 FIRST READING 05/25/84 21 THIRD READING SB-1475 02/29/84 4 FIRST READING					SB-1472	02/29/84	2	. FIRST READING
SB-1456 02/28/84 5 FIRST READING 05/21/84 15 SECOND READING 04/26/84 9 SECOND READING 04/26/84 11 RECALLED SB-1474 02/29/84 4 FIRST READING 05/16/84 83 SECOND READING 05/16/84 83 SECOND READING 05/16/84 83 SECOND READING 05/16/84 83 RECALLED 05/16/84 83 RECALLE	SB-1455	02/28/84	4	FIRST READING				
04/26/84 9 SECOND READING 04/26/84 11 RECALLED SB-1474 02/29/84 4 FIRST READING 05/25/84 20 THIRD READING 05/16/84 83 SECOND READING 05/25/84 20 THIRD READING 05/16/84 83 RECALLED SB-1457 02/28/84 5 FIRST READING 05/17/84 62 THIRD READING 04/26/84 9 SECOND READING 05/25/84 21 THIRD READING SB-1475 02/29/84 4 FIRST READING					SB-1473			
04/26/84 11 RECALLED SB-1474 02/29/84 4 FIRST READING 05/25/84 20 THIRD READING 05/16/84 83 SECOND READING 05/16/84 83 RECALLED 05/16/84 83 RECALLED 05/16/84 62 THIRD READING 04/26/84 9 SECOND READING 05/25/84 21 THIRD READING 05/25/84 21 THIRD READING SB-1475 02/29/84 4 FIRST READING	SB-1456					05/21/84	15	SECOND READING
05/25/84 20 THIRD READING 95/16/84 83 SECOND READING  SB-1457 02/28/84 5 FIRST READING 05/17/84 62 THIRD READING 04/26/84 9 SECOND READING 05/25/84 21 THIRD READING SB-1475 02/29/84 4 FIRST READING								
05/16/84 83 RECALLED  SB-1457 02/28/84 5 FIRST READING 05/17/84 62 THIRD READING  04/26/84 9 SECOND READING  05/25/84 21 THIRD READING SB-1475 02/29/84 4 FIRST READING					SB-1474			
SB-1457 02/28/84 5 FIRST READING 05/17/84 62 THIRD READING 04/26/84 9 SECOND READING 05/25/84 21 THIRD READING . SB-1475 02/29/84 4 FIRST READING		05/25/84	20	THIRD READING				
04/26/84 9 SECOND READING 05/25/84 21 THIRD READING . SB-1475 02/29/84 4 FIRST READING								
05/25/84 21 THIRD READING . SB-1475 02/29/84 4 FIRST READING	SB-1457					05/17/84	62	THIRD READING
				THIRD READING .	SB-1475	02/29/84	4	FIRST READING
		06/28/84	45	CONCURRENCE				

					•				
PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	I SYSTEM PAGE	225	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE 226	
	MA	STER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX			MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX			
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	•	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	
		4	FIRST READING		SB-1494	03/06/84	2 ·	FIRST READING	
SB-1476	02/29/84	Ť			•		2	FIRST READING .	
SB-1477	02/29/84	4	FIRST READING		SB-1495	03/06/84			
58-1478	02/29/84	4 14	FIRST READING SECOND READING		SB-1496	03/06/84	5	FIRST READING	
	05/17/84 05/24/84	146	RECALLED		SB-1497	03/06/84	5	FIRST READING	
	05/25/84 06/28/84	130 48	THIRD READING CONCURRENCE		SB-1498	03/06/84	6	FIRST READING	
		1	FIRST READING		SB-1499	03/06/84	6	FIRST READING	
SB-1479	03/06/84					•	6	FIRST READING	
SB-1480	03/06/84	1	FIRST READING	٠.	SB-1500	03/06/84			
SB-1481	03/06/84	1 29	FIRST READING SECOND READING		SB-1501	03/06/84	6	FIRST READING	
	05/22/84	70	THIRD READING		SB-1502	03/06/84	6	FIRST READING	
	06/28/84	. 48	CONCURRENCE		\$8-1503	03/06/84	6	FIRST READING	
SB-1482	03/06/84	1	FIRST READING .		SB-1504	03/06/84	6	FIRST READING	
SB-1483	03/06/84	1	FIRST READING		SB-1505	03/07/84	6	FIRST READING	
58-1484	03/06/84	.1	FIRST READING			03/07/84	6	FIRST READING	
	05/16/84 05/22/84	33 72	SECOND READING THIRD READING		SB-1506	03/07/04	•	TIAGI READING	
	06/28/84	173	CONCURRENCE		SB-1507	03/07/84	6	FIRST READING	
	06/28/84	175	NON-CONCURRENCE			_			
	06/28/84	176	NON-CONCURRENCE		SB-1508	03/07/84	6	FIRST READING	
SB-1485	03/06/84	1	FIRST READING		SB-1509	03/07/84 05/16/84	6 30	FIRST READING . SECOND READING	
SB-)486	03/06/84	1	FIRST READING			05/22/84	74	THIRD READING	
SB-1487	03/06/84	2	FIRST READING	•	SB-1510	03/07/84	6	FIRST READING	
	03,00,0.				•	05/21/84	17	SECOND READING	
SB-1488	03/06/84	2	FIRST READING			05/29/84	23	THIRD READING	
58-1489	03/06/84	2	FIRST READING		SB-1511	03/07/84	6	FIRST READING	
SB-1490	03/06/84	2	FIRST READING		SB-1512	03/07/84	6	FIRST READING	
cn 1101	03/06/84	2	FIRST READING		SB-1513	03/07/84	6	FIRST READING	
SB-1491	05/16/84	33	SECOND READING			05/21/84	18	SECOND READING	
			THIRD READING			05/29/84	24	THIRD READING	
	05/22/84 11/28/84	73 70	VETO MESSAGE			06/29/84	ė	CONCURRENCE	
SB-1492	03/06/84	2	FIRST READING		SB-1514	03/07/84	6	FIRST READING	
-					, SB-1515	03/07/84	6	FIRST READING	
SB-1493	03/06/84	2	FIRST READING		30-1715	03/0//04	·	,	

PROGRAM~LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION	N SYSTEM PAGE 22	PROGRAM-LRTRHMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE 228
	MA	STER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX		MA	STER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
SB-1516	03/07/84	6	FIRST READING	SB-1533	03/27/84	3	FIRST READING
					05/21/84	19	SECOND READING
SB~1517	03/07/84	. 6	FIRST READING		05/29/84	25	OUT OF RECORD
					05/31/84	150	THIRD READING
SB-1518	03/07/84	6	FIRST READING				
	05/15/84	6	SECOND READING	SB-1534	03/27/84	3	FIRST READING
	05/22/84	75	THIRD READING		05/21/84	19	SECOND READING
					05/29/84	5	RECALLED
SB-1519	03/07/84	6	FIRST READING		05/30/84	59	THIRD READING
	05/15/84	6	SECOND READING		06/29/84	47	CONCURRENCE
	05/22/84	17	THIRD READING				
				SB-1535	03/27/84	3	FIRST READING
SB-1520	03/07/84	, •	FIRST READING		-2, -1,	•	
.,,,,,,	-,,-,,-	•		· SB-1536	03/27/84	3	FIRST READING
58-1521	03/07/84	7	FIRST READING	,,,,-	-3, -,,	•	
1,521	05/17/84	15 .	SECOND READING	SB-1537	03/27/84	3	FIRST READING
	05/23/84	193	RECALLED	55 1331	03/2//04	,	TINST NEADING
	05/25/84	30	THIRD READING	SB-1538	03/27/84	3	FIRST READING
	• 5, • 5, • •	,,,	***************************************	30 1770	05/15/84	20	SECOND READING
SB-1522	03/07/84	13	FIRST READING		05/22/84	84	THIRD READING
.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	05/17/84	iś	SECOND READING		06/27/84	94	NON-CONCURRENCE
	05/22/84	78	THIRD READING	•	06/30/84	125	CONFERENCE
	06/27/84	95	NON-CONCURRENCE		07/01/84	155	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED
	06/30/84	110	CONFERENCE		07/01/84	162	CONFERENCE
	00, 30, 04	1.0	com thence		07/01/84	203	CONFERENCE
SB-1523	03/27/84	2	FIRST READING		0,701,01	,	COMPENDICE
,,	-2/-1/	•		SB-1539	03/27/84	4	FIRST READING
58-1524	03/27/84	3	FIRST READING	30 1939	03/2//04	•	TINST HERDING
.,,24	05/23/84	24	SECOND READING	SB-1540	03/27/84	7	FIRST READING
	05/24/84	189	RECALLED	38.1940	03/2//04	,	TINGT READING
	05/25/84	44	THIRD READING	SB-1541	03/27/84	7	FIRST READING
	06/28/84	50	CONCURRENCE	30 1941	05/30/84	26	SECOND READING
	06/28/84	50 51	NON-CONCURRENCE		05/31/84	152	THIRD READING
	07/01/84	87	CONFERENCE		06/29/84	10	NON-CONCURRENCE
	12/12/84	88	OUT ,OF RECORD		07/01/84	157	CONFERENCE
	11, 11, 04		OF TO KEEDING		0//01/04	151	COMPENENCE
SB-1525	03/27/84	3	FIRST READING	SB-1542	03/27/84	7	FIRST READING
58-1526	03/27/84	3	FIRST READING	SB-1543	03/27/84	7	FIRST READING
SB-1527	03/27/84	3	FIRST READING	SB-1544	03/27/84	7	FIRST READING
				• •			•
SB-1528	03/27/84	3	FIRST READING	SB-1545	03/28/84	2	FIRST READING
	_				05/30/84	29	OTHER
SB-1529	03/27/84	3	FIRST READING				
				SB-1546	03/28/84	2	FIRST READING
SB-1530	03/27/84	3	FIRST READING		05/21/84	22	SECOND READING
					05/29/84	6 '	RECALLED
SB-1531	03/27/84	3	FIRST READING		05/29/84	7	RECALLED
					05/30/84	60	THIRD READING
SB-1532	03/27/84	3	FIRST READING		06/29/84	49	NON-CONCURRENCE

PAGE 229

LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85 PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM
SENATE
MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX

MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX				•		MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX				
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		
55 151(1 -11)	07/01/84	158	CONFERENCE .		SB-1554 (cont 'd)	05/29/84	19	RECALLED		
SB-1546 (cont 'd)	07/01/84	208	CONFERENCE			05/30/84	61	THIRD READING		
	0//01/64	200	COR. ENCHOE		•	06/29/84	52	NON-CONCURRENCE		
	03/28/84	2	FIRST READING			07/01/84	192	CONFERENCE		
SB-1547	05/21/84	23	SECOND READING					•		
	05/21/84	9	RECALLED		SB-1555	03/28/84	3	FIRST READING		
			THIRD READING			05/21/84	37	SECOND READING		
	05/31/84	153 10	NON-CONCURRENCE			05/29/84	14	RECALLED		
	06/29/84		CONFERENCE			05/30/84	62 ·	THIRD READING		
	07/01/84	159	CONFERENCE			06/29/84	52	CONCURRENCE		
	0 - 0 1	•	FIRST READING			06/29/84	53	NON-CONCURRENCE		
SB-1548	03/28/84	2 24	SECOND READING							
	05/21/84	10	RECALLED		SB-1556	03/28/84	3	FIRST READING		
	05/29/84				22 1,550	05/21/84	38	SECOND READING		
	05/31/84	154	THIRD READING NON-CONCURRENCE			05/21/84	39	RECALLED		
	06/29/84	11				05/29/84	28	THIRD READING		
	07/01/84	159	CONFERENCE			06/29/84	53	CONCURRENCE		
		_	5 - D.S. D.S. D.S. D.S. D.S. D.S. D.S. D.			00, 23, 01				
SB-1549	03/28/84	2	FIRST READING		SB-1557	03/28/84	3	FIRST READING		
	05/21/84	24	SECOND READING		30-1997	05/21/84	4ó	SECOND READING		
	05/29/84	11	OUT OF RECORD			05/29/84	29	THIRD READING		
	05/30/84	14	RECALLED			06/29/84	54	CONCURRENCE		
	05/31/84	154	THIRD READING		•	06/29/84	54	NON-CONCURRENCE		
	06/29/84	49	HON-CONCURRENCE			00/25/04	,,			
	07/01/84	167	CONFERENCE		SB-1558	03/28/84	3	FIRST READING		
					38-1950	05/21/84	41	SECOND READING		
SB-1550	03/28/84	2	FIRST READING			05/22/84	14	RECALLED.		
	05/21/84	25	SECOND READING			05/29/84	30	THIRD READING		
•	05/29/84	12	RECALLED			06/29/84	54	NON-CONCURRENCE		
	05/30/84	18	RECALLED	•		07/01/84	173	CONFERENCE		
	05/31/84	. 7	RECALLED	_		0//01/04	.,,,			
	05/31/84	155	THIRD READING	•	SB-1559	03/28/84	3	FIRST READING		
	06/29/84 -	50	CONCURRENCE		30-1555	05/21/84	46	SECOND READING		
		_				05/29/84	30	THIRD READING		
58-1551	03/28/84	2	FIRST READING			06/29/84	54	CONCURRENCE		
	05/21/84	. 26	SECOND READING			00/25/04	,,,	00/102////2		
	05/29/84	27	THIRD READING		SB-1560	03/28/84	3	· FIRST READING		
	06/29/84	50	CONCURRENCE ·		28-1500	05/21/84	47	SECOND READING		
						05/29/84	31	THIRD READING		
SB-1552	03/28/84	3	FIRST READING			06/28/84	129	CONCURRENCE		
	05/21/84	27	SECOND READING			00/20/04	123	CONCOMPLINE		
	05/29/84	12	RECALLED			00.100.101	3	FIRST READING		
	05/30/84	60	THIRD READING		58-1561	03/28/84	49	SECOND READING		
	06/29/84	51	CONCURRENCE			05/21/84 05/29/84	32	THIRD READING		
SB-1553	03/28/84	3	FIRST READING				-	TIRET READING		
	05/21/84	29	SECOND READING		SB-1562	03/28/84	. 3	FIRST READING		
	05/29/84	28	THIRD READING		•	05/21/84	49	SECOND READING		
	06/29/84	51	CONCURRENCE			05/29/84	16	RECALLED		
		-				05/30/84	63	THIRD READING		
SB-1554	03/28/84	3	FIRST READING			07/01/84	138	CONCURRENCE		
	05/21/84	30	SECOND READING							

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	SENATE	N SYSTEM PAGE 231	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	SENATE	IN SYSTEM PAGE 23:	
	na:	TER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX		MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX			
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	
SB-1563	03/28/84	3	FIRST READING	SB-1573	03/28/84		FIRST READING	
	05/21/84	51	SECOND READING		05/21/84	67	SECOND READING	
	05/29/84	32	THIRD READING		05/29/84	37	THIRD READING	
				•	06/29/84	60	CONCURRENCE	
SB-1564	03/28/84	4	FIRST READING	50 1501	na (nB (B)	4	FIRST READING	
	05/21/84	52	SECOND READING	SB-1574	03/28/84			
	05/29/84	17	RECALLED		05/21/84	69	SECOND READING	
	05/30/84	63	THIRD READING		05/29/84	18	RECALLED	
	06/29/84	55	CONCURRENCE		05/30/84	64	THIRD READING	
				•	06/29/84	60	NON-CONCURRENCE	
SB-1565	03/28/84	4	FIRST READING		07/01/84	175	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONE	
	05/21/84	54	SECOND READING		07/01/84	199	CONFERENCE	
	05/29/84	33	OUT OF RECORD					
	05/30/84	22	OUT OF RECORD	SB-1575	03/28/84	4	FIRST READING	
	05/31/84	13	RECALLED		05/21/84	70	SECOND READING	
	05/31/84	156	THIRD READING		05/29/84	38	THIRD READING	
	06/29/84	55	CONCURRENCE		06/29/84	61	CONCURRENCE	
SB-1566	03/28/84		FIRST READING	SB-1576	03/28/84	5	FIRST READING	
,	05/21/84	. 55	SECOND READING.		05/21/84	71	SECOND READING	
	05/29/84	33	THIRD READING		05/29/84	39	THIRD READING	
	06/29/84	56	CONCURRENCE		06/29/84	61	CONCURRENCE	
SB-1567	03/28/84	4	FIRST READING	SB-1577	03/28/84	5	FIRST READING	
,	05/21/84	56	SECOND READING	'5"	05/21/84	73	SECOND READING	
	05/29/84	34	THIRD READING		05/29/84	39	THIRD READING	
					06/29/84	62	CONCURRENCE	
SB-1568	03/28/84	4	FIRST READING					
	05/21/84	57 .	SECOND READING	SB-1578	03/28/84	5	FIRST READING	
	05/29/84	35	THIRD READING		05/21/84	74	SECOND READING	
	06/29/84	56	CONCURRENCE	•	05/29/84	40	THIRD READING	
					06/28/84	131	CONCURRENCE	
58-1569	03/28/84	4	FIRST READING					
	05/21/84	58	SECOND READING	58-1579	03/28/84	5	FIRST READING	
	05/29/84	35	THIRD READING	***	05/21/84	75	SECOND READING .	
	06/28/84	130	CONCURRENCE		05/29/84	41	THIRD READING	
SB-1570	03/28/84	4	FIRST READING	SB-1580	03/28/84	5 .	FIRST READING	
	05/21/84	65	SECOND READING	· · · · · ·				
	05/29/84	20	RECALLED	SB-1581	03/28/84	5	FIRST READING	
	05/30/84	64	THIRD READING		05/21/84	76	SECOND READING	
	06/29/84	57	HON-CONCURRENCE		05/29/84	41	THIRD READING	
SB-1571	03/28/84	4	FIRST READING	SB-1582	03/28/84	5	FIRST READING .	
• •	05/21/84	66	SECOND READING .		05/21/84	76	SECOND READING	
	05/29/84	36	THIRD READING		05/29/84	42	THIRD READING	
	06/29/84	59	CONCURRENCE		-22			
				S8-15B3	03/28/84	5	FIRST READING	
SB-1572	03/28/84	4	FIRST READING	30-1903	05/21/84	76	SECOND READING	
·								
	05/21/84	67	SECOND READING	•	05/30/84	23	RECALLED	

PROGRAM-LETENMST	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE	233		PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE 23
	n,	ASTER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX				MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION			BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
0.4	06/29/84	62	CONCURRENCE			SB-1595	03/28/84	6	FIRST READING
SB-1583 (cont'd)	06/29/84	63	NON-CONCURRENCE				05/21/84	99	SECOND READING
	06/29/04	٠,				•	05/21/84	106	RECALLED
co 1501	03/28/84	5	FIRST READING				05/29/84	47	THIRD READING
SB-1584	05/21/84	79	OUT OF RECORD				06/29/84	63	CONCURRENCE
	05/30/84	29	SECOND READING						•
	05/31/84	157	THIRD READING			SB-1596	03/28/84	6	FIRST READING
	05/51/04	131					05/21/84	109	SECOND READING
50 1585	03/28/84	5	FIRST READING				05/22/84	88	THIRD READING
SB-1585	04/26/84	12	SECOND READING						
	05/01/84	6	THIRD READING			58-1597	03/28/84	6	FIRST READING
	05/24/84	190	CONCURRENCE				05/21/84	110 ,	SECOND READING
	05/24/04	.,,,					05/29/84	47	THIRD READING
SB-1586	03/28/84	5	FIRST READING				06/29/84	64	CONCURRENCE
38-1500	05/21/84	79	SECOND READING						
	05/29/84	42	THIRD READING			58-1598	03/28/84	6	FIRST READING
	11/29/84	53	NON-CONCURRENCE				05/17/84	19	SECOND READING
	12/12/84	107	CONFERENCE	*			05/22/84	89.	THIRD READING
SB-1587	03/28/84	5	FIRST READING			· SB-1599	03/28/84	7	FIRST READING
38 1507	05/21/84	8ó	SECOND READING				05/21/84	112	SECOND READING
	05/29/84	43	THIRD READING				05/29/84	48	THIRD READING
	0)/13/04	.,					06/29/84	65	NON-CONCURRENCE
SB-1588	03/28/84	5	FIRST READING		•		07/01/84	134	CONFERENCE
		6	FIRST READING			58-1600	03/28/84	.1	FIRST READING
SB-1589	03/28/84	92	SECOND READING			35 1000	05/21/84	113	SECOND READING
	05/16/84	85	THIRD READING				05/22/84	15	RECALLED
	05/22/84	51	CONCURRENCE .				05/29/84	49	THIRD READING
	06/28/84	יכ	CONCORNENCE				06/30/84	83	CONCURRENCE
SB~1590	03/28/84	6	FIRST READING						
30 1990	05/21/84	80	SECOND READING			SB-1601	03/28/84	7	FIRST READING
	05/29/84	43	THIRD READING						
	-57-57-	•				SB-1602	03/28/84	7	FIRST READING
SB-1591	03/28/84	6	FIRST READING				05/15/84	7	SECOND READING
20 1331	05/21/84	81	SECOND READING				05/22/84	90	THIRD READING
	05/29/84	44	THIRD READING				06/28/84	52	CONCURRENCE
SB-1592	03/28/84	6	FIRST READING			SB-1603	03/28/84	7	FIRST READING
55 .,,,,	05/21/84	88	SECOND READING						
	05/29/84	45	THIRD READING			SB-1604	03/28/84	. 7	FIRST READING
	06/29/84	12	CONCURRENCE						
						SB-1605	03/28/84	7	FIRST READING
SB-1593	03/28/84	6	FIRST READING			50.1/0/	03/28/84	7	FIRST READING
	05/21/84	95	SECOND READING			SB-1606	03/20/04	,	THE REPURE
	05/29/84	46	THIRD READING	•		50.1603	03/28/84	7	FIRST READING
		,				SB-1607	05/16/84	31	SECOND READING
SB-1594	03/28/84	6	FIRST READING	•			05/22/84	91	THIRD READING
	05/21/84	98	SECOND READING				77/11/04	2"	
	05/29/84	46	THIRD READING			\$B-1608	03/28/84	7	FIRST READING

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 235	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 236
	MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX			MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX	

	MA	STER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX		,	ANDER TRANSCRIPT II	AUEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
58-1609	03/28/84	7	FIRST READING	SB-1625 (cont'd)	05/24/84	147	RECALLED
,	05/21/84	114	SECOND READING		05/25/84	4B	THIRD READING
	05/29/84	49	THIRD READING		06/28/84	57	CONCURRENCE
	07/01/84	214	CONCURRENCE				
	0//01/04	•••		SB-1626	04/03/84	3	FIRST READING
58-1610	03/28/84	7	FIRST READING				
	05/21/84	115	SECOND READING	SB-1627	04/03/84	4	FIRST READING
	05/29/84	50	THIRD READING				
	12/12/84	96	CONCURRENCE	SB-162B	04/03/84	4	FIRST READING
SB-1611	03/28/84	7	FIRST READING	SB-1629	04/03/84	4	FIRST READING
35 1511	05/21/84	115	SECOND READING .	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	05/16/84	34	SECOND READING
	05/30/84	65	THIRD READING		05/22/84	94	THIRD READING
	05/30/04	0)	TITTED READING		06/28/84	180	CONCURRENCE
58-1612	03/28/84	7	FIRST READING		06/28/84	205	NON-CONCURRENCE
	05/17/84	20	SECOND READING		06/30/84	. 205	CONFERENCE
•			RECALLED		06/30/84	152	CONFERENCE
	05/23/84	200			00/ 50/ 04	132	COMI ENEMCE
	05/25/84	46	THIRD READING	SB-1630	01. (03. (8)	4	CIRCY DEADLING
	06/28/84	53	NON-CONCURRENCE	28-1930	04/03/84	*	FIRST READING
SB-1613	03/28/84	10	FIRST READING	SB-1631	04/03/84	5	FIRST READING
,	-5,, - :	• •			05/15/84	í	SECOND READING
SB-1614	03/28/84	10	FIRST READING		05/21/84	'n	RECALLED .
38 1014	03/20/04	10	TINST READING		05/22/84	97	THIRD READING
SB-1615	03/28/84	12	FIRST READING		03/11/04	"	THE READING
20-1012	03/20/04	12	FIRST READING	SB-1632	04/03/84	5	FIRST READING
50.1/1/	0.2.400.404		FIRST DEADLES	. 36-10)2	04/03/04	,	FIRST READING
58-1616	03/28/84	13	FIRST READING	cn 1/22	01 (02 (8)	-	CIDET BEIDING
cn 1(12	04 (03 (0)		CIDET DEADING	SB-1633	04/03/84	5	FIRST READING
SB-1617	04/03/84	2	FIRST READING	en 1/11	n4 (n1 (f))		
	-1 / 101	_		58-1634	04/04/84	2.	FIRST READING
58-1618	04/03/84	3	FIRST READING			_	
	05/15/84	7	SECOND READING	SB-1635	04/04/84	2	FIRST READING
	05/22/84	92	THIRD READING				
	06/28/84	55	CONCURRENCE	SB-1636	04/04/84	2	FIRST READING
58-1619	04/03/84	. 3	FIRST READING	SB-1637	04/04/84	. 2	FIRST READING
			•				
58-1620	04/03/84	3	FIRST READING	58-1638	04/04/84	2	FIRST READING
SB-1621	04/03/84	3	FIRST READING	SB-1639	04/04/84	3	FIRST READING
	05/21/84	116	SECOND READING		05/21/84	117	SECOND READING
	05/29/84	50	THIRD READING		05/29/84	51	THIRD READING
SB-1622	04/03/84	3	FIRST READING	SB-1640	04/04/84	3	FIRST READING
		•					
SB-1623	04/03/84	3 •	FIRST READING	SB-1641	04/04/84	3	FIRST READING
SB-1624	04/03/84	3	FIRST READING	SB-1642	04/04/84	3	. FIRST READING
	•						
SB-1625	04/03/84	3	FIRST READING	58-1643	04/04/84	3	FIRST READING
	05/17/84	21	SECOND READING				

PAGE 237

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85

MACTED	TRANSCRIPT	INDEX	

LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85

#### MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX

LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE

	MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX		MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX			
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE .	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION .	
///	04/04/84	3	FIRST READING	SB-1659	04/04/84	4	FIRST READING	
SB-1644			SECOND READING		05/15/84	21	SECOND READING	
	05/16/84	36 .	THIRD READING		05/22/84	10	RECALLED	
	05/22/84	100			05/25/84	50	THIRD READING	
	06/27/84	99	CONCURRENCE		05/25/04	,,,	THIRD READING	
	06/27/84	100	NON-CONCURRENCE	44.			CARCE READING	
				SB-1660	04/04/84		FIRST READING	
SB-1645	04/04/84	3	FIRST READING		05/16/84	44 -	SECOND READING	
,	05/16/84	93	SECOND READING		05/22/84	110	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED	
	05/21/84	- É	RECALLED		05/25/B4	135	THIRD READING	
	05/25/84	47	THIRD READING					
	05/25/04	77	THIND HEADING	SB-1661	04/04/84	4	FIRST READING	
	-4 1 - 10 -		FIRST READING	55 1551	-,-,-			
SB-1646	04/04/84	3	LIK21 KENDING	SB-1662	04/04/84	4	FIRST READING	
				38-1002	04/04/04	•		
58-1647	04/04/84	3	FIRST READING		-1 -1 -01		FIRST READING	
				58-1663	04/04/84	4	FIRST READING	
SB-1648	04/04/84	3	FIRST READING					
				SB-1664	04/04/84	10	FIRST READING	
SB-1649	04/04/84	3	FIRST READING		05/21/84	118	SECOND READING	
50 1049	05/30/84	32	SECOND READING		05/22/84	118	THIRD READING	
	05/31/84	158	THIRD READING	•	11/28/84	22	VETO MESSAGE	
	06/29/84	65	CONCURRENCE	•			•	
	06/29/04	65	CONCORNENCE	SB-1665	04/04/84	10	FIRST READING	
	** (=1 484	•	FIRST READING	30 .00)	-4,,			
5B-1650	04/04/84	3	SECOND READING	SB-1666	04/04/84	10	FIRST READING	
	05/15/84	20		28-1000	04/04/04		111107 1121101110	
	05/22/84	108	THIRD READING	//-	01 (10 (8)		FIRST READING	
				SB-1667	04/10/84	5	FIRST READING	
SB-1651	04/04/84	3	FIRST READING			_	FIRST DEADLING	
				SB-1668	04/10/84	5	FIRST READING	
\$8-1652	04/04/84	3	FIRST READING	*				
				SB-1669	04/10/84	5 '	FIRST READING	
SB-1653	04/04/84	3	FIRST READING					
20 10))	-,-,-	•		SB-1670	04/10/84	5	FIRST READING	
SB-1654	04/04/84	3	FIRST READING					
30-1054	05/30/84	38	MOTION	58-1671	04/10/84	5	FIRST READING	
		47	SECOND READING .	55 1571	,,	-		
	05/30/84			SB-1672	04/10/84	5	FIRST READING	
	05/31/84	159	THIRD READING	38-10/2	04/10/04	,	TING! HERETHE	
					04/10/84	. 5	FIRST READING	
SB-1655	04/04/84	4	FIRST READING	SB-1673			· SECOND READING	
	05/16/84	48	SECOND READING		05/16/84	93		
	05/21/84	9	RECALLED		05/29/84	. 53	OTHER	
	05/25/84	49	THIRD READING	•				
				SB-1674,	04/10/84	5	FIRST READING	
SB-1656	04/04/84	4	FIRST READING					
	05/30/84	33	SECOND READING	SB-1675	04/10/84	5	F+RST READING	
	05/31/84 .	164	THIRD READING			-		
	٠,, ١,, ٥٠٠ .	,04		SB-1676	04/10/84	5	FIRST READING	
SB-1657	04/04/84		FIRST READING	35 1075	, /0/ 0 1	,		
30-105/		•		SB-1677	04/10/84	5	FIRST READING	
	05/09/84		SECOND READING	28-1011	47 10/04	,		
	05/10/84	6	THIRD READING		04/10/84	5	FIRST READING	
** ***	A1 (A1 (B)		CARCT DEADLAS	\$8-1678	04/10/04	,	THO READING	
SB-1658	04/04/84	4	FIRST READING					

				•				
PROGRAM-LATRNAST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SY SENATE	STEM PAG	E 239	PROGRAM-LATRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE 240
	na.	STER TRANSCRIPT INDE			MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX		NDEX	
		PAGE	ACT LON		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
BILL NUMBER	DATE					04/10/84	1	FIRST READING
SB-1679	04/10/84	5	FIRST READING		SB-1702			
SB-1680	04/10/84	5	FIRST READING		SB-1703	04/10/84	7	FIRST READING
SB-1681	04/10/84	5	FIRST READING		SB-1704-	04/10/84	7	FIRST READING
58-1682	04/10/84	5	FIRST READING		SB-1705	04/10/84	7 8	FIRST READING SECOND READING
SB- 1683	04/10/84	5	FIRST READING			05/15/84 05/23/84	87	THIRD READING
-	04/10/84	6	FIRST READING		SB-1706	04/11/84	9	FIRST READING
SB-1684					SB-1707	04/11/84	10	FIRST READING
SB-1685	04/10/84 05/15/84	6 8	FIRST READING SECOND READING		38-1707	05/17/84	23	SECOND READING
	05/23/84	72	THIRD READING			05/23/84	89	THIRD READING
SB-1686	04/10/84	6	FIRST READING		SB-1708	04/11/84	10	FIRST READING
	al (10 (0)	6	FIRST READING			05/16/84 05/23/84	94 93	SECOND READING THIRD READING
SB-1687	04/10/84					06/28/84	59	CONCURRENCE
SB-1688	04/10/84	6	FIRST READING		SB-1709	04/11/84	10	FIRST READING .
SB-1689	04/10/84	6	FIRST READING		SB-1710	04/11/84	10	FIRST READING
SB-1690	04/10/84	6	FIRST READING		-	04/11/84	10	FIRST READING
co. 1601	04/10/84	6	FIRST READING		SB-1711	04/11/04	10	TIKST KENDING
58-1691	05/15/84	25	SECOND READING		58-1712	04/11/84	10	FIRST READING
	05/23/84	79	THIRD READING					
	05/13/04	7,	mine members	•	SB-1713	04/11/84	10	FIRST READING
5B-1692	04/10/84	6	FIRST READING					
	05/17/84	24	SECOND READING		SB-1714	04/11/84	, 10	FIRST READING
	05/23/84	80	THIRD READING			05/15/84 -		SECOND READING
•						05/23/84	96	THIRD READING
SB-1693	04/10/84	6	FIRST READING			06/28/84	132	MOTION
			•			06/28/84	214	MOTION
SB-1694	04/10/84	6	FIRST READING			06/30/84	123	CONCURRENCE
58-1695	04/10/84	6	FIRST READING		SB-1715	04/11/84	10	FIRST READING
SB-1696	04/10/84	6	FIRST READING		SB-1716	04/11/84	10	FIRST READING
SB-1697	04/10/84	6	FIRST READING		SB-1717	04/11/84	10	FIRST READING
58-1698	04/10/84	6	FIRST READING		SB-1718	04/11/84	10	FIRST READING
	04/10/84	6	FIRST READING		SB-1719	04/11/84	10	FIRST READING
SB-1699							•	FIRST READING
SB-1700	04/10/84	7	FIRST READING		SB-1720	04/11/84	10	
SB-1701	04/10/84	7	FIRST READING		SB-1721	04/11/84	10	FIRST READING
						•		

• , , , ,

. . . .

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE	241 PROGRAM-LRTRN 10/23/85	IMST LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE,	SYSTEM PAGE 242 .
	MA:	STER TRANSCRIPT 1	NDEX		MAS	STER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL, NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
SB-1722	04/11/84	. 10	FIRST READING	SB-1736	04/11/84	11	FIRST READING
SB-1723	04/11/84	10	FIRST READING	SB-1737	04/11/84	11	FIRST READING
SB-1724	04/11/84	ņ	FIRST READING	SB-1738	04/11/84	11	FIRST READING
SB-1725	04/11/84	ú	FIRST READING	SB-1739	04/11/84	111	FIRST READING
	05/16/84	48	SECOND READING	SB-1740	04/11/84	II.	FIRST READING
	05/23/84	4	RECALLED	38-1740	05/15/84	9	SECOND READING
	05/25/84	, 51	THIRD READING		05/23/84	106	THIRD READING
	06/28/84	/ 60 ·	CONCURRENCE		05/23/04	100	,,,,,,
58-1726	04/11/84	13	FIRST READING	· SB-1741	04/11/84	12	FIRST READING
SB-1727	04/11/84	11 ·	FIRST READING SECOND READING	SB-1742	04/11/84	12	FIRST READING
	05/16/84		THIRD READING	SB-1743	04/11/84	12	FIRST READING
	05/23/84	97	NON-CONCURRENCE	, -,	05/21/84	117	SECOND READING
	06/28/84	62			05/23/84	'n	RECALLED
	06/30/84	112	CONCURRENCE		05/24/84	148 .	RECALLED
	11/28/84	16	VETO MESSAGE .	•	05/25/84	62	THIRD READING
					06/29/84	16	HON-CONCURRENCE
SB-1728	04/11/84	11	FIRST READING		06/30/84	153	CONFERENCE
,	05/15/84	9	SECOND READING		06/30/04	, , ,	COM ENERGE
	05/23/84	103	THIRD READING	· SB-1744 .	04/11/84	12	FIRST READING
SB-1729	04/11/84	11	FIRST READING	SB-1745	04/11/84	12	FIRST READING
	04/11/84	13	FIRST READING				
SB-1730	04/11/04	••		. SB-1746	04/11/84	12	FIRST READING
	-1 (11 (0)	11	FIRST READING		05/15/84	10	SECOND READING
SB-1731	04/11/84	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	(TRS) READING	•	05/23/84	107	THIRD READING
		11	FIRST READING	•	06/28/84	67	CONCURRENCE
SB-1732	04/11/84		SECOND READING		06/28/84	68	NON-CONCURRENCE
	05/15/84	21	THIRD READING		07/01/84	102	CONFERENCE
	05/25/84	58	INIMO READING		0,,,,,,		
			FIRST READING	SB-1747	04/11/84	. 12	FIRST READING
SB-1733	04/11/84	11 28	SECOND READING		05/16/84	51	SECOND READING
	05/17/84		RECALLED	,	05/23/84	108	THIRD READING
	05/23/84	202			06/28/84	69	OUT OF RECORD
	05/25/84	59	THIRD READING		06/28/84	124	CONCURRENCE
	06/29/84	66	NON-CONCURRENCE		00/20/04		
	07/01/84	81	CONFERENCE	SB-1748	04/11/84	12	FIRST READING
CD 1331	04/11/84	13	FIRST READING	35 1/40	,		
SB- 1734		21	SECOND READING	SB-1749	04/11/84	12	FIRST READING
	05/15/84	104	THIRD READING		05/23/84	28	RECALLED
	05/23/84	104	ININU NENDING	•	05/23/84	202	RECALLED
			FIRST DEADANG		05/24/84	152	RECALLED
SB-1735	04/11/84	11	FIRST READING		05/29/84	53	OTHER
	05/16/84	53	SECOND READING		07/23/04	,,	
	05/23/84	104	THIRD READING		01 /11 /P'	12	FIRST READING
	06/27/84	94	NON-CONCURRENCE	SB-1750	04/11/84	12	TING! KENDING
	06/30/84	79	CONFERENCE				

ξ**»**: Ψ<sub>k</sub> ,i:

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATIO SENATE	N SYSTEM PAG	GE 243	PROGRAM-LATRHMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE 244
	MA	STER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX			MAS	STER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
58-1751	04/11/84	12	FIRST READING		SB-1771	04/11/84	13	FIRST READING
SB-1752	04/11/84 05/16/84	12 50	FIRST READING SECOND READING		SB-1772	64/11/84	13	FIRST READING
	05/23/84	108	THIRD READING		SB-1773	04/11/84	14	FIRST READING
SB-1753	04/11/84	12	FIRST READING		SB-1774	04/11/84	14	FIRST READING
SB-1754	04/11/84	12	FIRST READING SECOND READING		SB-1775	04/11/84	14,	FIRST READING
	05/24/84	55 149 62	RECALLED THIRD READING		SB-1776	04/11/84	14	FIRST READING
	05/25/84		•		SB-1777	04/11/84	14	FIRST READING
SB-1755	05/21/84 05/23/84	12 122 109	FIRST READING SECOND READING THIRD READING		. SB-1778	04/11/84	14	FIRST READING
58-1756	04/11/84	109	FIRST READING		SB-1779	04/11/84	16	FIRST READING
30 1750	05/16/84	56 110	SECOND READING THIRD READING		58-1780	04/11/84	16	FIRST READING
SB-1757	04/11/84	13	FIRST READING		SB-1781	04/11/84	16	FIRST READING
SB-1758	04/11/84	13	FIRST READING			05/15/84 05/23/84	10 113	SECOND READING THIRD READING
SB-1759	04/11/84	13	FIRST READING		SB-1782	04/11/84	16	FIRST READING
SB-1760	04/11/84	13	FIRST READING		SB-1783	04/11/84	16	FIRST READING
SB-1761	04/11/84	13	FIRST READING		SB-1784	04/11/84	17	FIRST READING
SB-1762	04/11/84				58-1785	04/11/84	17	FIRST READING
		13	FIRST READING		SB-1786	04/12/84	1	FIRST READING
SB-1763	04/11/84	13	FIRST READING		SB-1787	04/12/84	1	FIRST READING
SB-1764	04/11/84	13	FIRST READING			05/17/84 05/24/84	29 153	SECOND READING RECALLED
SB-1765	04/11/84	13	FIRST READING			05/25/84	63	THIRD READING .
SB-1766	04/11/84	13	FIRST READING		SB-1788	04/12/84	ŧ	FIRST READING
SB-1767	04/11/84 05/15/84	13 10	FIRST READING SECOND READING		\$8-1789	04/12/84	1	FIRST READING
	05/23/84	112	THIRD READING		SB-1790	04/12/84 05/15/84	1 22	FIRST READING . SECOND READING
58-1768	04/11/84	13	FIRST READING	•		05/23/84 05/25/84	. 8 66	RECALLED THIRD READING
SB-1769	04/11/84	13	FIRST READING		SB-1791	04/12/84	. 2	FIRST READING
SB- 1770	04/11/84	13	FIRST READING		30 1731	05/15/84	11	SECOND READING RECALLED

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAG	E 245	٠	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	FEGISTY	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE 246
	MA	STER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX				MA	STER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION			BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE .	ACTION
	05 (00 (8)	16	RECALLED .			SB~1805	04/12/84	4	FIRST READING
58-1791 (cont'd)	05/22/84 05/23/84	118	THIRD READING			SB-1806	04/12/84		FIRST READING
	06/28/84	69	CONCURRENCE			28-1009		·	
SB-1792	04/12/84	2	FIRST READING			SB-1807	04/12/84	4	FIRST READING
SB-1793	04/12/84	2	FIRST READING		•	SB-1808	04/12/84	. 4	FIRST READING
36-1795	05/16/84	96	SECOND READING						
	05/21/84	10	RECALLED		•	5B-1809	04/12/84	4	FIRST READING
	05/23/84	120	THIRD READING						
	06/28/84	70	CONCURRENCE			SB-1810	04/12/84	4	FIRST READING
								. '	FIRST READING
SB-1794	04/12/84	2	FIRST READING			SB-1811	04/12/84	4	
30 1754	05/16/84	. 52	SECOND READING				05/17/84	30	SECOND READING
	05/23/84	121	THIRD READING				05/23/84	146	THIRD READING
	06/28/84	71	NON-CONCURRENCE				06/30/84	113	CONCURRENCE
	06/30/84	128	CONFERENCE						
	00/30/04	110				SB-1812	04/12/84	4	FIRST READING
			FIRST READING .				05/15/84	11	SECOND READING
SB-1795	04/12/84	3	FIRST READING				05/23/84	147	THIRD READING
	01.110.101	3	FIRST READING						
SB-1796	04/12/84	,	I INST READING			· SB-1813	04/12/84	4	FIRST READING
en 1202	04/12/84	3	FIRST READING			4			
SB-1797			SECOND READING			SB-1814	04/12/84	4	FIRST READING
	05/17/84	29	THIRD READING				,, .		
	05/23/84	126				SB-1815	04/12/84		FIRST READING
	06/28/84	72	CONCURRENCE			38-1015	04, 12,04		
60 1309	04/12/84	з.	FIRST READING			SB-1816	04/12/84	4	FIRST READING
SB-1798			SECOND READING						
	05/16/84	95	THIRD READING			SB-1817	04/12/84	4	FIRST READING
	05/23/84	127	ININD READING			32,	,,		•
SB-1799	04/12/84	3 .	FIRST READING			SB-1818	04/12/84	4	FIRST READING
							-1 (1-4 (0)		FIRST READING
58-1800	04/12/84	3	FIRST READING			SB-1819	04/12/84	5	FIRST READING
							01./12/81	5	FIRST READING
SB-1801	04/12/84	3 ·	FIRST READING			SB-1820	04/12/84	٠.	TING! NEADING
	05/16/84	58	SECOND READING			_		_	CLOST BEADING
	05/23/84	135	THIRD READING			SB-1821	04/12/84	.5	FIRST READING
	06/28/84	72	CONCURRENCE				05/15/84	12	SECOND READING
	,, .	•-					05/25/84	77	THIRD READING
SB-1802	04/12/84	3	FIRST READING						FIRST DEADLES
	05/15/84	ıí	SECOND READING			SB-1822.	04/12/84	5	FIRST READING
	05/22/84	17	RECALLED						
	05/23/84	136	THIRD READING			SB-1823	04/12/84	5	FIRST READING
	05/13/04	.,,,				· · · · · ·		_	-/
SB-1803	04/12/84	4	FIRST READING			58~1824	04/12/84,	5	FIRST READING
30 100)	05/23/84	25	SECOND READING				05/15/84	12	SECOND READING
		68	THIRD READING				05/23/84	148	THIRD READING
	05/25/84	00	IIIINO NENDING			•			
SB-1804	04/12/84	4	FIRST READING			SB-1825	04/12/84	5	FIRST READING

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SYS	STEM PAG	SE 247	PROGRAM-LRTRHMST 10/23/85	LEGIS	LATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE
10,15,105	MA	STER TRANSCRIPT INDE	(			A	ASTER TRANSCRIPT II	NDEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	·	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
SB-1826	04/12/84	5	FIRST READING		SB-1845	04/12/84	6	FIRST READING
•						05/16/84	61	SECOND READING
58-1827	04/12/84	5	FIRST READING			05/22/84 05/23/84	5 152	RECALLED Third reading
58-1828	04/12/84	5	FIRST READING .			06/29/84	19	CONCURRENCE
58-1829	04/12/84	5	FIRST READING		SB-1846	04/12/84	. 6	FIRST READING
,		-	FIRST READING		SB-1847	04/12/84	6	FIRST READING
58-1830	04/12/84	5						
SB-1831	04/12/84	5	FIRST READING		SB-1848	04/12/84	.6	FIRST READING
		_				05/15/84	13	SECOND READING
SB-1832	04/12/84	5	FIRST READING			05/23/84	158	THIRD READING
SB-1833	04/12/84	5	FIRST READING		SB-1849	04/12/84	6	FIRST READING
58-1834	04/12/84	5	FIRST READING		SB-1850	04/12/84	6	FIRST READING
					•	05/17/84	32	SECOND READING
SB-1835	04/12/84	5	FIRST READING	•		05/24/84	163	RECALLED
						05/25/84	78	RECALLED
SB-1836	04/12/84	6	FIRST READING			05/25/84	91	THIRD READING
SB-1837	04/12/84	6	FIRST READING		SB-1851	04/12/84	6	FIRST READING
SB-1838	04/12/84	6	FIRST READING		SB-1852	04/24/84	1	FIRST READING
SB-1839	04/12/84	6 .	FIRST READING		SB-1853	04/24/84	"1	FIRST READING
	05/15/84	12	SECOND READING			05/16/84	59	SECOND READING
	05/23/84	149	THIRD READING			05/23/84	164	THIRD READING
			•			06/28/84	73	CONCURRENCE
SB-1840	04/12/84	6	FIRST READING			06/28/84	79	NON-CONCURRENCE
	05/16/84	97	SECOND READING			07/01/84	103	CONFERENCE
	05/23/84	150	THIRD READING			-101		
SB-1841	04/12/84	6	FIRST READING		SB-1854	04/24/84	1	FIRST READING
30-1041	05/16/84	58	SECOND READING		\$8-1855	04/24/84	1	FIRST READING
	05/23/84	150	THIRD READING		30-1055	05/16/84	62	SECOND READING
	06/29/84	16	OUT OF RECORD			05/23/84	168	THIRD READING
	06/29/84	21	CONCURRENCE			06/28/84	89	CONCURRENCE
	06/29/84	22	NON-CONCURRENCE			00, 10, 01	٠,	CONCOMMENCE
	06/30/84	129 .	CONFERENCE		SB-1856	04/24/84	2	FIRST READING
	*******	1-3			55 755	-,,-,,	•	
SB-1842	04/12/84	6	FIRST READING		SB-1857 <sub>,</sub>	04/24/84	2	FIRST READING .
SB-1843	04/12/84	6	FIRST READING			05/16/84	64 6	SECOND READING RECALLED
36-1043	04/12/04	ь	FIRST READING			05/22/84 05/23/84	170	THIRD READING
58-1844	04/12/84	6	FIRST READING			06/28/84	90	CONCURRENCE
30 1077	05/16/84	60	SECOND READING			30/20/04	30	CAMPOUNTACE
	05/23/84	151	THIRD READING		SB-1858	04/24/84	2	FIRST READING
	06/27/84	103	NON-CONCURRENCE		38-1050	07/44/04	2	· Inst KEMPING
		-			\$8-1REQ	Oh /24 /R4	2	FIRST DEADING

a ,1 ,

SB-1859

04/24/84

2

FIRST READING

SB-1870

04/24/84

05/15/84

05/24/84

06/27/84

07/01/84

LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM PAGE 250 PAGE 249 PROGRAM-LRTRNMST LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM PROGRAM-LETENMENT SENATE 10/23/85 SENATE 10/23/85 MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX ACTION PAGE ACTION BILL NUMBER DATE DATE PAGE BILL NUMBER 11/28/84 30 VETO MESSAGE 58-1870 (cont'd) SECOND READING 05/15/84 13 SB-1859 (cont'd) THIRD READING 05/23/84 171 04/24/84 FIRST READING 58-1871 3 06/28/84 96 CONCURRENCE FIRST READING SB-1872 04/24/84 3 FIRST READING SB-1860 04/24/84 2 04/24/84 FIRST READING SB-1873 2 FIRST READING SB-1861 04/24/84 126 OUT OF RECORD 05/21/84 05/15/84 13 SECOND READING SECOND READING 05/23/84 54 THIRD READING 172 05/23/84 THIRD READING 05/24/84 22 2 FIRST READING 04/24/84 SB-1862 3 FIRST READING 58-1874 04/24/84 66 SECOND READING 05/16/84 05/23/84 173 THIRD READING SB-1875 04/24/84 FIRST READING 05/16/84 7Ó SECOND READING FIRST READING 04/24/84 2 SB-1863 05/22/84 RECALLED OTHER 05/23/84 29 26 THIRD READING 05/24/84 FIRST READING 04/24/84 2 SR-1864 SB-1876 04/24/84 3 FIRST READING 69 SECOND READING 05/16/84 SECOND READING 05/16/84 71 05/23/84 174 OUT OF RECORD 205 RECALLED 05/23/84 80 THIRD READING 05/25/84 THIRD READING 05/24/84 26 95 CONCURRENCE 06/27/84 CONCURRENCE 06/28/84 133 97 NON-CONCURRENCE 06/27/84 74 CONFERENCE 11/28/84 FIRST READING SB-1877 04/24/84 3 FIRST READING 2 SB-1865 04/24/84 FIRST READING SB-1878 04/24/84 3 SECOND READING 05/16/84 67 15 OUT OF RECORD 05/15/84 18 RECALLED 05/22/84 72. SECOND READING 05/16/84 178 THIRD READING 05/23/84 28 THIRD READING 05/24/84 FIRST READING SB-1866 04/24/84 2 FIRST READING SB-1879 04/24/84 SECOND READING 05/15/84 14 SECOND READING 05/15/84 15 THIRD READING 05/24/84 3 THIRD READING 05/24/84 CONCURRENCE 06/28/84 97 CONCURRENCE 98 06/28/84 04/24/84 2 FIRST READING . SB-1867 04/24/84 FIRST READING SB-1880 SECOND READING 05/16/84 97 15 SECOND READING THIRD READING 05/15/84 05/24/84 4 THIRD READING 05/24/84 29 04/24/84 2 FIRST READING SB-1868 SB~1881 04/24/84 FIRST READING SECOND READING 05/16/84 68 72 OUT OF RECORD 05/16/84 05/22/84 7 RECALLED SECOND READING 05/17/84 33 14 THIRD READING 05/24/84 05/24/84 31 THIRD READING 06/28/84 99 CONCURRENCE FIRST READING SB-1869 04/24/84 3, 06/28/84 100 NON-CONCURRENCE

58-1882

04/24/84

05/15/84

05/24/84

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

THIRD READING

16

32

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

NON-CONCURRENCE

THIRD READING

CONFERENCE

14

21

97

PROGRAM-LRYRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLAT	IVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE	251	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE	INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE	252
	MAST	ER TRANSCRIPT INDEX	•			MASTER	TRANSCRIPT INDEX		
RILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	

	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •					
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
SB-1883	04/24/84	4	FIRST READING	58-1896	04/24/84	5	FIRST READING
35 .00,	05/15/84	15	SECOND READING		05/16/84	75	SECOND READING
	05/24/84	32	THIRD READING		05/23/84	13	RECALLED
	4,7,2,7,4,	,-			05/24/84	43	THIRD READING
SB-1884	04/24/84	4 -	FIRST READING		06/28/84	100	CONCURRENCE
SB-1885	04/24/84	4	FIRST READING	58-1897	04/24/84	5	FIRST READING
,				,	05/16/84	17	SECOND READING
SB-1886	04/24/84	4	FIRST READING		05/24/84	178	RECALLED
35 1555	• ,, • ,, • .	•		·	05/25/84	93	THIRD READING
SB-1887	04/24/84	4	FIRST READING			••	
,	05/16/84	73	SECOND READING	SB-1898	04/24/84	5	FIRST READING
	05/24/84	38	THIRD READING	<del>-</del>		•	
	06/28/84	100	CONCURRENCE	SB-1899	04/24/84	5	FIRST READING
				•			
SB-1888	04/24/84	4	FIRST READING	SB-1900	04/24/84	5	FIRST READING
	05/15/84	16	SECOND READING				
	05/24/84	41	THIRD READING	SB-1901	04/24/84	5	FIRST READING
	11/28/84	30	VETO MESSAGE				
				SB-1902	04/24/84	5	FIRST READING
SB-1889	04/24/84	4	FIRST READING			_	
	05/16/84	73	SECOND READING	SB-1903	04/24/84	5	FIRST READING
	05/23/84	12	RECALLED	40.1001		_	
	05/23/84	206	RECALLED	. SB-1904	04/24/84 .	5	FIRST READING
	05/24/84	178	RECALLED		04 454 404	_	
	05/25/84	87	THIRD READING	\$B-1905	04/24/84	.5	FIRST READING
SB-1890	04/24/84	4	FIRST READING		05/15/84 05/24/84	17 45	SECOND READING THIRD READING
38-1090	04/24/04	,	FIRST READING		03/24/04	*2	ININU REAUING
SB-1891	04/24/84	4	FIRST READING	58-1906	04/24/84	5	FIRST READING
			•		05/15/84	17	OUT OF RECORD
SB-1892	04/24/84	4	FIRST READING				
	05/16/84	75	SECOND READING	SB-1907	04/24/84	5	FIRST READING
	05/31/84	18	DISCUSSED				
	06/14/84	9	RECALLED	· SB-1908	04/24/84	5	FIRST READING
SB-1893	04/24/84	4	FIRST READING	SB-1909	. 04/24/84	5	FIRST READING
	05/16/84	75	SECOND READING			•	
	05/31/84	18	DISCUSSED	SB-1910	04/24/84	5	FIRST READING
	06/14/84	14	RECALLED	· · · · ·		•	
	06/14/84	31	THIRD READING	. SB-1911	04/24/84	6	FIRST READING
	06/29/84	66	NON-CONCURRENCE	•	05/16/84	78	SECOND READING
	07/01/84	11	DISCUSSED		05/24/84	46	THIRD READING
	07/01/84	15	CONFERENCE		06/28/84	101	NON-CONCURRENCE
		-			06/30/84	111	CONFERENCE
SB-1894	04/24/84	5	FIRST READING				
	05/16/84	75	SECOND READING.	SB-1912	04/24/84	6	FIRST READING
	05/31/84	18	DISCUSSED				
				SB-1913	04/24/84	6	FIRST READING
SB-1895	04/24/84	5	FIRST READING				
				58-1914	04/24/84	6	FIRST READING

9 .7 7

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	NTIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAG	E 253	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE	254
•	MAS	STER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX		·	ZAM	TER TRANSCRIPT IN	DEX	
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		. BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	
\$8-1915	04/24/84	6	FIRST READING	V	SB-1929 (cont'd)	05/24/84 06/28/84	53 104	THIRD READING CONCURRENCE	
SB-1916	04/24/84	6	FIRST READING		SB-1930 -	04/24/84	7	FIRST READING	
SB-1917	04/24/84	6	FIRST READING			05/16/84 05/24/84	81 54	SECOND READING THIRD READING	
SB-1918	04/24/84	6	FIRST READING		SB-1931	04/24/84	7	FIRST READING	
	05/17/84	35	SECOND READING	•	30 (3),	05/16/84	100	SECOND READING	•
	05/21/84	11	RECALLED			05/29/84	53	OTHER	
58-1919	04/24/84	6	FIRST READING		SB-1932 `	04/24/84	7	FIRST READING	
					30 17,72	05/17/84	35	SECOND READING	
58-1920	04/24/84	6	FIRST READING			05/11/04	17	SECOND WEADON	
	05/16/84	78	SECOND READING					FIRST READING	
	05/24/84	47	THIRD READING		SB-1933	04/24/84			
						05/21/84	123	SECOND READING	
SB-1921	04/24/84	6	FIRST READING			05/22/84	18	RECALLED	
30 1,11	,,					05/23/84	207	RECALLED	
CD 1033	04/24/84	6	FIRST READING			05/24/84	55	THIRD READING	
SB-1922	04/24/04	•				06/27/84	102	NON-CONCURRENCE	
SB-1923	04/24/84	6	FIRST READING		SB-1934	04/24/84	7	FIRST READING	
50 1001	04/24/84	6	FIRST READING						
SB-1924	05/15/84	18	SECOND READING		SB-1935	04/24/84	7	FIRST READING	
		188	RECALLED		555	05/23/84	56	SECOND READING	
	05/24/84					05/23/84	208	RECALLED	
	05/25/84	131	THIRD READING		•	05/24/84	58	THIRD READING	
	06/27/84	101	NON-CONCURRENCE			06/29/84	. 22	CONCURRENCE	
	12/12/84	77	CONFERENCE			11/27/84	- *6	VETO MESSAGE	
SB-1925	04/24/84	6	FIRST READING	•	•				
38-1925	05/23/84	62	SECOND READING		SB-1936	04/24/84	. 1	FIRST READING	
		51	THIRD READING		,,,	05/03/84	3	OTHER	
,	05/24/84		CONCURRENCE			05/15/84	18	SECOND READING	
•	06/29/84	20	VETO MESSAGE			05/24/84	69	THIRD READING	
	11/27/84	9	AELO MESSAGE			0,7,24,01	-,		
SB-1926	04/24/84	6	FIRST READING		SB-1937	04/24/84	. 1	FIRST READING	
58-1927	04/24/84	7	FIRST READING	•	SB-193B	04/24/84	7	FIRST READING	
00 1317	05/16/84	79	SECOND READING			05/17/84	36	SECOND READING	
	05/24/84	51	THIRD READING			05/24/84	70	THIRD READING	
58-1928	04/24/84	7	FIRST READING		SB-1939	04/24/84	. 7	FIRST READING	
38-1310		18	SECOND READING			05/17/84	39	SECOND READING	
	05/15/84		RECALLED			05/23/84	15	RECALLED	
	05/21/84	12				05/24/84	74	THIRD READING	
	05/21/84	13	RECALLED			06/28/84	104	NON-CONCURRENCE	
	05/24/84	52	THIRD READING					CONFERENCE	
	06/28/84	102	NON-CONCURRENCE			06/30/84	130	COMPERENCE	
	07/01/84	63	CONFERENCE		SB-1940	04/24/84	8	FIRST READING	
					30-1940		42	SECOND READING	
SB-1929	04/24/84	_7	FIRST READING		•	05/17/84		THIRD READING	
	05/16/84	80	SECOND READING			05/24/84	77	ILIKO KENDING	

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 255	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 256
	MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX			MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX	

BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
58-1941	04/24/84	8	FIRST READING	58-1951	04/24/84	8	FIRST READING
	05/17/84	4.2	SECOND READING		05/16/84	101	SECOND READING
	05/23/84	209	RECALLED		05/24/84	104	THIRD READING
	05/24/84	82	THIRD READING		06/28/84	107	CONCURRENCE
SB-1942	04/24/84	8	FIRST READING	SB-1952	04/24/84	8	FIRST READING
	05/23/84	67	SECOND READING				
	05/29/84	54	OTHER	SB-1953	04/24/84	8	FIRST READING
					05/17/84	- 58	SECOND READING
SB-1943	04/24/84	8	FIRST READING		05/24/84	105	THIRD READING
	05/17/84	46	SECOND READING				
	05/22/84	8	RECALLED	58-1954	04/24/84	8	FIRST READING
	05/24/84	84	THIRD READING		05/17/84	59	SECOND READING
	06/29/84	26	NON-CONCURRENCE		05/23/84	211	RECALLED
	06/29/84	27	NON-CONCURRENCE		05/24/84	105	THIRD READING
58-1944	04/24/84	8	FIRST READING	58-1955	04/24/84	8	FIRST READING
	05/17/84	47	SECOND READING				
	05/23/84	210	RECALLED	SB-1956	04/24/84	8	FIRST READING
	05/24/84	85	THIRD READING				
				SB-1957	04/24/84	9	FIRST READING
SB-1945	04/24/84	8.	FIRST READING		05/17/84	60	SECOND READING
	05/17/84	49	SECOND READING		05/24/84	106	THIRD READING
	05/24/84	86	THIRD READING		06/22/84	107	CONCURRENCE
	06/28/84	105	CONCURRENCE				
	11/28/84	15	VETO MESSAGE	. SB-1958	11/28/84	4	SECOND READING
			•		11/29/84	18	RECALLED
SB-1946	04/24/84	8	FIRST READING		11/29/84	21	THIRD READING
	05/17/84	50	SECOND READING *		01/09/85	6	CONCURRENCE
	05/22/84	. 9	RECALLED				
	05/24/84	87	THIRD READING	SB-1959	11/27/84	23	FIRST READING
		_	•		11/28/84	59	SECOND READING
SB-1947	04/24/84	.8	FIRST READING		11/29/84	19	RECALLED
	05/23/84	64	SECOND READING		11/29/84	21	THIRD READING
	05/24/84	88	THIRD READING	_			
CD 1019	01 (01 (0)	•		SB-3067	07/01/84	119	RECEDE
SB-1948	04/24/84	8	FIRST READING				
	05/17/84	51	SECOND READING .	SB-3231	06/13/84	57	SECOND READING
	05/24/84	99	DISCUSSED AND POSTPONED				
	. 05/25/84	134	THIRD READING	SR-000 I	01/12/83	15	ADOPTED
58-1949	04/24/84	8	FIRST READING	SR-0002	01/12/83	16	ADOPTED
•	05/17/84	52	SECOND READING				
	05/23/84	14	RECALLED	SR-0003	01/12/83	17	ADOPTED
	05/24/84	101	THIRD READING	· · · · •			
	06/28/84	106	CONCURRENCE	5R-0004	01/12/83	17	ADOPTED
SB-1950	04/24/84	8	FIRST READING	SR-0005	01/12/83	18	ADOPTED
	05/17/84	53	SECOND READING				
	05/24/84	102	THIRD READING	SR-0006	01/12/83	18	ADOPTED
	06/28/84	107	CONCURRENCE				

' P .

•								
PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SYS SENATE	TEM PAGE	257	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	ŕŧ¢ist	ATIVE INFORMATION SY SENATE	STEM PAGE
	na	STER TRANSCRIPT INDEX				MA	STER TRANSCRIPT INDE	x
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
SR-0007	01/19/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0030 (cont'd)	02/24/84	8	RESOLUTION OFFERED
	06/06/83	16	ADOPTED		SR-0031	03/01/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0008	01/19/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0032	03/01/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0009	01/19/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	•	SR-0033	03/01/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0010	01/19/83	3	ADOPTED		SR-0034	03/01/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0011	02/09/83	8	TABLED		SR-0036	03/02/83	.5	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0012 .	02/09/83	9	ADOPTED .		SR-0037	03/02/83	2 .	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0013	02/09/83	9	ADOPTED			03/02/83	6	ADOPTED
SR-0014	02/09/83	9	ADOPTED		. SR-0038	03/02/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0015	02/09/83	9	ADOPTED		SR-0039	03/02/83 06/06/83	3 17	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED
SR-0016	02/09/83 03/23/83	9 8	ADOPTED RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0040	03/02/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0017	02/09/83	9	ADOPTED		SR-0041	03/08/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0017	02/09/83	9	ADOPTED		SR-0042	03/08/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
	02/09/83	9	ADOPTED		SR-0049	03/09/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0019	02/09/83	5	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0050'	03/09/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0020	02/09/83	9	ADOPTED		SR-0051	03/09/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0021	02/09/83	1	RESOLUTION OFFERED	•	SR-0052	03/09/83	6	RESOLUTION OFFERED
	02/09/83	9	ADOPTED			03/09/83	6 .	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0022	02/09/83	<b>11</b>			.SR-0053	03/09/83	6	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0023	02/09/83	11	ADOPTED		SR-0054		2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0024	02/23/83	1	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0055	03/14/83		RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0025	02/23/83	•	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0056	03/14/83	2	
SR-0026	02/23/83	1	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0057	03/14/83 06/06/83	3 18	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED
SR-0027	02/23/83	1	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0058	03/14/83		RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0028	02/23/83	5	RESOLUTION OFFERED	0	SR-0059	03/14/83	. 4	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0029	02/23/83	6	RESOLUTION OFFERED	D	SR-0060	03/14/83		RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0030	02/24/83	8	RESOLUTION OFFERED	ם		06/29/83	289	RESOLUTION OFFERED

Ģ,

-

.

.

2.54

.

ROGRAM-LRTRNMST 0/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATIO SENATE	N SYSTEM PAG	GE 259	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SYS SENATE	TEM PAGE
	MA	STER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX			MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT INDEX	
ILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
SR-0061	03/14/83	. 5	RESOLUTION OFFERI		SR-0084 (cont *d)	04/05/83	40	RESOLUTION OFFERED
	06/29/83	289	RESOLUTION OFFERI		SR-0085	04/05/83	40	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0062	03/15/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERI		SR-0086 .	04/05/83	40	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0063	03/15/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERI		SR-0087	04/06/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0064	03/16/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERI		SR-0088	04/06/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0065	03/16/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFER	ED	\$R-0089	04/06/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERE
5R-0066	03/16/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFER	ED	SR-0090	04/07/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFEREI
SR-0067	03/16/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFER	ED	SR-0091	04/07/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFEREI
SR-0068	03/22/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFER	ED	SR-0092	04/07/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0069	03/22/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFER	<b>E</b> D	\$R-0093	04/07/83	6	RESOLUTION OFFEREI
SR-0070	03/22/83	13	RESOLUTION OFFER	ED		06/06/83	20	ADOPTED
SR-007 I	03/23/83 06/06/83	4 19	RESOLUTION OFFER	ED	SR-0095	04/07/83 04/13/83	8 35	RESOLUTION OFFEREN
5R-0072	03/23/83	5	RESOLUTION OFFER	ED	SR-0096	04/13/83	35	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0073	03/23/83	5	RESOLUTION OFFER		SR-0097	04/13/83	. 35	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0074	03/23/83	6	RESOLUTION OFFER		5R-0098	04/13/83	35	RESOLUTION OFFERE
	06/06/83	19	ADOPTEO		SR-0099	04/13/83	· 35	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0075	03/23/83	6	ADOPTED		SR-0100	04/13/83	35	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0076	03/24/83	4	RESOLUTION OFFER	ED	SR-0101	04/13/83	35	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0077	03/24/83 06/06/83	4 31	RESOLUTION OFFER	ED	SR-0102	04/13/83	35	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0078	04/05/83	-	RESOLUTION OFFER	5 D	SR-0103	04/13/83	35	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0079		2 <sub>.</sub>			-	04/13/83	35	RESOLUTION OFFERE
	04/05/83		RESOLUTION OFFER		SR-0104			RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0080 SR-0081	04/05/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFER		SR-0105	04/13/83	35	RESOLUTION OFFERE
	04/05/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFER		SR-0106	04/14/83	6	
SR-0082	04/05/83	5	RESOLUTION OFFER		SR-0107	04/14/83	6	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0083 SR-0084	04/05/83	5	RESOLUTION OFFER	EO	SR-0108	04/14/83	6	RESOLUTION OFFERE

• • •

			•						
PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	FIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE	261	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SYS SENATE	TEM PAGE 2	62
	MAS.	TER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX			. MA	STER TRANSCRIPT INDE		
BILL NUMBER	DATE.	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	
SR-0110	04/19/83	4	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0135	04/28/83	6	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0111	04/19/83	4	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0136	04/28/83	. 6	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0112	04/19/83	4	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0137	04/28/83	6	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0113	04/20/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	•	SR-0138	04/29/83	i i	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0114	04/20/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0139	04/29/83	1	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0115	04/20/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0140	04/29/83 06/06/83	1 21	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0116	04/20/83	5	RESOLUTION OFFERED		5R-0141	05/02/83		RESOLUTION OFFERED	
\$R-0117	04/20/83	5	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0142	05/02/03	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-011B	04/20/83	5	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0143	05/03/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
	06/06/83	36	ADOPTED	•	34-0143	12/11/84	25	ADOPTED	
SR-0119	04/21/83	6	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0144	05/03/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
5R-0120	04/21/83	6	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0145	05/03/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0121	04/21/83	12	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0147	05/04/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0122	04/26/83 06/30/84	1 22	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED		SR-0148	05/04/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0123	04/26/83	1	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0149	05/04/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0124	04/26/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0150	05/05/83	151	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0125	04/26/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	•	SR-0151	05/11/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0126	04/26/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0152	05/11/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0127	04/26/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0153	05/11/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0128	04/27/83	3	ADOPTED		SR-0154	05/11/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0129	04/27/83		RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0155	05/11/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0130	04/27/83	4	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0156	05/11/83	87	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0131	04/27/83	4	RESOLUTION OFFERED	1	SR-0157	05/12/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0132	04/27/83	4	RESOLUTION OFFERED	1	SR-0158	05/12/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0133	04/27/83	4	RESOLUTION OFFERED	)	SR-0159	05/12/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0134	04/28/83	5	RESOLUTION OFFERED	)	SR-0160	05/12/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	

ROGRAM-LRTRNMST 0/23/85		ATIVE INFORMATIO SENATE		263	PROGRAM-LETRNMST 10/23/85		SENATE		26
	MA	STER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX			MAS	STER TRANSCRIPT		
ILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	
SR-0161	05/12/83	57	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0185	05/23/83 05/27/83	226 344 -	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED	
SR-0162	05/17/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0186	05/23/83	226	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0163	05/17/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		38-0100	05/27/83	344	ADOPTED	
SR-0164	05/17/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0187	05/24/83 05/27/83	320 344	RESOLUTION OFFERED	ı
SR-0165	05/17/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED				-		
			**********		. SR-0188	05/24/83 05/27/83	320 344	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED	1
SR-0166	05/17/83 06/30/83	3 25	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED				-		
					SR-0189	05/24/83	320	. RESOLUTION OFFERED	)
SR-0167	05/17/83	151	RESOLUTION OFFERED			05/27/83	344	ADOPTED	
SR-0168	05/17/83	151	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0190	05/24/83	320	RESOLUTION OFFEREE	)
-	•					05/27/83	344	ADOPTED	
SR-0169	-05/18/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		58-0191	05/24/83	320	RESOLUTION OFFERED	)
SR-0170	05/19/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED			05/27/83	344	ADOPTED	
SR-0171	05/19/83	224	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0192 .	05/24/83	320	RESOLUTION OFFERED	0
3K-01/1	05/19/05	•••	MESOCOTTON OTTENED			05/27/83	344	ADOPTED	
SR-0172	05/19/83	224	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0193	05/24/83	321	RESOLUTION OFFERES	0
SR-0173	05/19/83	225	RESOLUTION OFFERED		3K-0193	06/06/83	22	ADOPTED	
SR-0174	05/19/83	225	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0194	05/24/83	321	RESOLUTION OFFEREI	D
·		-				AF (AF (B)	105	ADOPTED	
SR-0175	05/19/83 06/06/83	225 21	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED		SR-0195	05/25/83	105	AUUFIED	
	00/00/03	21	NDOT TED		SR-0196	05/25/83	224	RESOLUTION OFFERE	D
SR-0176	05/19/83	225	RESOLUTION OFFERED			05/27/83	344	ADOPTED	
	06/29/83	288	TABLED		SR-0197	05/25/83	224	RESOLUTION OFFERE	D
SR-0177	05/20/83	83	RESOLUTION OFFERED			05/27/83	344	ADOPTED	
SR-0178	05/20/83	83	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0198	05/25/83	224	RESOLUTION OFFERE	D
•					T:: -:	05/27/83	344	ADOPTED	
\$R-0179	05/20/83	84	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0199	05/25/83	224	RESOLUTION OFFERE	D
SR-0180	05/20/83	84	ADOPTED		36 0133	05/27/83	344	ADOPTED	-
CD 0183	05 (23 (83		DEFOLUTION COSTO		SR-0200	05/26/83	. 325	RESOLUTION OFFERE	D
SR-0182	05/23/83 05/27/83	4 344	RESOLUTION OFFEREI ADOPTED		3K-0200	05/27/83	344	ADOPTED	_
					50.000		125	DECOLUTION COSCOS	
SR-0183	05/23/83 05/27/83	226 344	RESOLUTION OFFEREI	)	SR-0201	05/26/83 05/27/83	325 · 344	RESOLUTION OFFERE ADOPTED	U
	03/21/03	>**	**************************************				-		
SR-0184	05/23/83	226	RESOLUTION OFFERE	1	SR-0202	05/26/83	325	RESOLUTION OFFERE	D
5R-0184	05/23/83	226 344	ADOPTED OFFERE	,	5K-0202	05/27/83	344	ADOPTED	

•

. .

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	YSTEM PAGE 265 PROGRAM-LETRNMST LEGISLA 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 266	
	MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX	•		MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX	

	MAST	ER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX .		MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
SR-0203	05/26/83	325	RESOLUTION OFFERED	SR-0224	06/08/83	6	RESOLUTION OFFERED
	05/27/83	344	ADOPTED	SR-0225	06/08/83	6	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0204	05/27/83	294	ADOPTED	SR-0226	06/08/83	13	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0205	05/27/83 05/27/83	343 344	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED	SR-0227	06/08/83	14	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0206	05/27/83	343	RESOLUTION OFFERED	· SR-0228	06/08/83	14	RESOLUTION OFFERED
	05/27/83	344	ADOPTED .	SR-0229	06/09/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0207	05/27/83 05/2 <b>7/8</b> 3	343 344	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED	SR-0230	06/09/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0208	05/27/83	343	RESOLUTION OFFERED	SR-0231	06/09/83	. 2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0209	06/01/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	SR-0232	06/09/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
	06/02/83	42	ADOPTED	SR-0233	06/09/83	. 2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0210	06/01/83 06/02/83	2 ' 42	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED	. SR-0234	06/09/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0211	06/01/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	SR-0235	06/09/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
	06/02/83	42	ADOPTED	SR-0236	06/09/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0212	06/01/83 06/02/83	2 42	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED	SR-0237	06/14/83	3 .	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0213	06/01/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	SR-023B	06/14/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED
	06/02/83	42	ADOPTED .	SR-0239	06/14/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0214	06/01/83 06/02/83	9 42	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED	SR-0240	06/14/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0215	06/02/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	SR-0241	06/14/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED
50.031/	06/02/83	42	ADOPTED RESOLUTION OFFERED	SR-0242	06/14/83 06/30/83	3 26	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED
SR-0216	06/02/83 06/02/83	3 42	ADOPTED	SR-0243	06/14/83	167	RESOLUTION OFFERED
\$R-0218	06/06/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	. SR-0244	06/14/83	167	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0219	06/06/83	37	RESOLUTION OFFERED	SR-0245	06/14/83	167	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0220	06/06/83	37	RESOLUTION OFFERED	. SR-0246	06/14/83	167	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0221	. 06/07/83	3	ADOPTED		06/14/83	167	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0222	06/07/83	3	ADOPTED	· SR-0247	06/28/84	142	ADOPTED
SR-0223	06/07/83	4	RESOLUTION OFFERED .	SR-0248	06/16/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED

ROGRAM-LRTRNMST 0/23/85	fEGISI	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE	267	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION ! SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE
	n,	ASTER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX	•		MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT IN	DEX
HILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION '
SR-0248 (cont 'd)	06/16/83	14	ADOPTED		SR-0270	06/23/83	87	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0249	06/16/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0271	06/24/83	30	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0250	06/16/83	2 34	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED		SR-0272	06/24/83	30	RESOLUTION OFFERED
	06/30/83	-	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0273	06/24/83	30	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0251	06/16/83 06/20/83	97 2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0274	06/24/83	30 35	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0252	06/20/63	2	KEZOFOLION OLLEKTO			06/30/83	35	ADUPTED
SR-0253	06/20/83 06/21/83	100	ADOPTED RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0275	06/24/83	174	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0254	06/20/83	199	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0276	06/24/83	174	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0254 SR-0255	06/20/83	199	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0277	06/24/83	175	RESOLUTION OFFERE
• •					SR-0278	06/25/83	107 ~	RESOLUTION OFFEREI
SR-0256	06/20/83 06/21/83	199 2	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED		5R-0279	06/25/83	107	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0257	06/20/83	199	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0280	06/25/83	107	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0258	06/21/83 06/30/83	269 34	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED		5R-0281	06/27/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERE
		-			SR-0282	06/27/83	297	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0259	06/21/83 06/30/83	269 27	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED		•	06/28/83	. 2	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0260	06/22/83	104	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0284	06/29/83	١.	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0261	06/22/83	104	RESOLUTION OFFERED	•	SR-0285	06/29/83	1	RESOLUTION OFFERE
					SR-0286	06/29/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0262	06/22/83	104	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0287	06/30/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0263	06/22/83 06/30/83	104 28	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED		SR-0288	06/30/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0264	06/23/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0289 -	06/30/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE
-SR-0265	06/23/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0290	06/30/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0266	06/23/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0291	06/30/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0267	06/23/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0292	06/30/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-026B	06/23/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0293	06/30/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE
	06/30/83 06/30/83	31 41	OUT OF RECORD ADOPTED	•	SR-0294	06/30/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0269	06/23/83	87	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0295	06/30/83	24	RESOLUTION OFFERE

. . .

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIN	VE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAG	iE 269		PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE 270
	MASTE	R TRANSCRIPT II	IDEX				MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT IF	DEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION			BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
SR-0296	06/30/83	24	RESOLUTION OFFERE	E D		SR-0321	10/05/83	2	ADOPTED
SR-0297	06/30/83	25	RESOLUTION OFFERS	ED		SR-0322	10/05/83	. 2	ADOPTED
	06/30/83	25	RESOLUTION OFFERI	ED		SR-0323	10/05/83	2	ADOPTED
SR-0298	07/01/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERI			SR-0324	10/05/83	2	ADOPTED
SR-0299	07/01/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERI	ED		· .		, 2	ADOPTED
SR-0300	07/01/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFER	EO		SR-0325	10/05/83		
38-0300	07/01/83	173	ADOPTED			SR-0326	10/05/83	2	ADOPTED
SR-0301	07/01/83	4 .	RESOLUTION OFFER	EO	•	SR-0327	10/05/83	. 2	ADOPTED .
SR-0302	07/01/83	4	RESOLUTION OFFER	£ D		SR-0328	10/05/83	2	ADOPTED
SR-0303	07/01/83	61	RESOLUTION OFFER	ED		SR-0329	10/05/83	3	ADOPTED
SR-0304	07/02/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFER	ED		SR-0330	10/05/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0305	07/02/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFER	ED		SR-0331	10/05/83	5	ADOPTED
SR-0306	07/02/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFER	EΒ		SR-0332	10/05/83	5	ADOPTED
SR-0307	07/02/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFER	ED		· SR-0333	10/05/83	5	ADOPTED
SR-0308	07/02/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFER	ĖD		SR-0334	10/05/83	5	ADOPTED
SR-0309	07/02/83	302	RESOLUTION OFFER	ED		SR-0335	10/05/83	5	ADOPTED .
SR-0310	10/05/83	1	ADOPTED			SR-0336	10/05/83	5	ADOPTED
SR-0311	10/05/83	1	ADOPTED			SR-0337	10/05/83	5	ADOPTED
SR-0312	10/05/83	2	ADOPTED			'SR-0338	10/05/83	5	ADOPTED
SR-0313	10/05/83	2	ADOPTED			SR-0339	10/18/83 10/20/83	· 1	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED
SR-0314	10/05/83	2	ADOPTED			SR-0340	10/18/83		RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0315	10/05/83	2	ADOPTED		•	3K V)4D	10/20/83	147	ADOPTED
SR-0316	10/05/83	2	ADOPTED			SR-0341	10/18/83 10/20/83	1 147	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED
SR-0317	10/05/83	2	ADOPTED			SR-0342	10/18/83	1	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0318	10/05/83	2	ADOPTED .			3n-0342	10/20/83	147	ADOPTED
SR-0319	10/05/83	2	ADOPTED			SR-0343	10/18/83	. 147	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED
SR-0320	10/05/83	2	ADOPTED					• • •	

general light to

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	I SYSTEM PAGE	271	PROGRAM-LRTRHMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE 27
	MA:	STER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX			MA	STER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	. DATE	PAGE	ACTION
SR-0344	10/18/83	1	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0364	11/01/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED
	10/20/83	147	ADOPTED		SR-0365	11/01/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0345	10/18/83 10/20/83	147	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED	•	SR-0366	11/01/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0346	10/18/83	1	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0367	11/01/83	4	RESOLUTION OFFERED
	10/20/83	147	ADOPTED		SR-0368	11/02/83	ı	RESOLUTION OFFERED
5R-0347	10/18/83 10/20/83	147	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED		SR-0369	11/02/83	1	. RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0348	10/18/83	61	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0370	11/02/83	1	RESOLUTION OFFERED
	10/20/83	147	ADÖPTED		5R-0371	11/02/83	1	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0349	10/18/83 10/20/83	61 147	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED		SR-0372	11/02/83	1	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0350	10/18/83	61	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0373	11/02/83	1	RESOLUTION OFFERED
40 0051	10/20/83	147	ADOPTED		SR-0374	11/02/83	1	RESOLUTION OFFERED
\$R-0351	10/19/83 10/20/83	147	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED		SR-0375	11/02/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0352	10/19/83		RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0376	11/02/83	151	RESOLUTION OFFERED
	10/20/83	147	ADOPTED		SR-0377	11/02/83	151	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0353	10/19/83 10/20/83	147	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED		SR-0378	11/02/83	151	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0354	10/19/83	. 1	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0379	11/02/83	152	RESOLUTION OFFERED
** ***	10/20/83	147	ADOPTED		SR-0380	11/02/83	152	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0355	10/19/83 10/20/83	147	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED		SR-0381	11/02/83	152	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0356	10/19/83	. 1	RESOLUTION OFFERED		· SR-0382	11/02/83	152	RESOLUTION OFFERED
FD-02F7	10/20/83	147	ADOPTED		SR-0383	11/02/83	152	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0357	10/19/83 10/20/83	186 147	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED			11/04/83	83	ADOPTED
SR-0358	10/19/83	186	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0384	11/02/83 11/04/83	153 86	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED
50-0250	10/20/83	147	ADOPTED		SR-0385	11/03/83	217	ADOPTED
SR-0359	10/19/83 10/20/83	186 147	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED	1	5R-03B6	11/03/83	2.	RESOLUTION OFFERED
5R-0362	11/01/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	,	SR-0387	11/03/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0363	11/01/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	1	SR-0388	11/03/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED

						4 F.C. S. 47 INS	INFORMATION SY	STEM PAGE 274
PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE	273	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE	SENATE .	SIEN FAGE 2/4
	MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX .			MASTER	TRANSCRIPT INDE	x
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
SR-0389	11/03/83	216	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0413	01/11/84	6	ADOPTED
SR-0390	11/03/83	216	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0414 .	01/11/84	6	ADOPTED
SR-0391	11/03/83	216	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0415	01/11/84	7	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0392	11/04/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0416	01/11/84	7	RESOLUTION OFFERED
	11/04/83	85	ADOPTED	•	SR-0417	01/11/84	7	ADOPTED
SR-0393	11/04/83 11/04/83	88	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED		SR-0418	01/11/84	7	ADOPTED
SR-0394	11/04/83	, 2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0419	01/11/84	8	ADOPTED
	11/04/83	83	ADOPTED		SR-0420	02/07/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0395	11/04/83	87	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0421	02/07/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0396	11/04/83	87	ADOPTED		SR-0422	02/07/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0397	11/04/83	87	ADOPTED		. SR-0423	02/07/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0398	01/11/84	6	ADDPTED		SR-0424	02/07/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0399	01/11/84	6	ADOPTED		SR-0425	02/07/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0400	01/11/84	6	ADOPTED	•	SR-0426	02/07/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0401	01/11/84	6	ADOPTED		SR-0427	02/07/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0402	01/11/84	6	ADOPTED		SR-0428	02/07/84	٠ 3	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0403	01/11/84	6	ADOPTED		SR-0429	02/07/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED
\$R-0404	01/11/84	6	ADOPTED		SR-0430	02/07/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0405	01/11/84	6	ADOPTED		SR-0431	02/07/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0406	01/11/84	6	ADOPTED			02/07/84	17	ADOPTED
SR-0407	01/11/84	6	ADOPTED		SR-0432	02/07/84	8	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0408	01/11/84	6	ADOPTED		- SR-0433	02/07/84	8	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0409	01/11/84	6	ADOPTED		SR-0434	02/07/84	15	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0410	01/11/84	6	ADOPTED		SR-0435	02/07/84	15	RESOLUTION OFFERED
\$R-0411	01/11/84	6	ADOPTED		SR-0436	02/07/84	15	RESOLUTION OFFERED

02/07/84

SR-0437

ADOPTED

∞ கழை ந்த

ADOPTED

01/11/84

SR-0412

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE	275	PROGRAM-LRTRHMST 10/23/85	LEGISLAT	IVE INFORMATION S' SENATE	YSTEM PAGE	276
	N	STER TRANSCRIPT II	IDEX .			FZAM	ER TRANSCRIPT IND	EX	
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	
SR-0438	02/08/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0463	03/06/84	3	ADOPTED	
SR-0439	02/08/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0464	03/06/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	)
SR-0440	02/08/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0465	03/06/84	2.,	RESOLUTION OFFERED	)
SR-0441	02/08/84	16	RESOLUTION OFFERED	•	SR-0466	03/06/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	)
SR-0442	02/08/84	16	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0467	03/06/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	)
	06/28/84	141	ADOPTED		SR-0468	03/06/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	)
SR-0443	02/08/84	18	ADOPTED		SR-0469	03/06/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	)
SR-0444	02/28/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0470	03/07/84	5	RESOLUTION OFFERED	)
SR-0445	02/28/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0471	03/07/84	5	RESOLUTION OFFERED	,
SR-0446	02/28/84		RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0472	03/07/84	5	RESOLUTION OFFERED	)
SR-0447	02/28/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0473	03/07/84	5 .	RESOLUTION OFFERED	)
SR-0448	02/28/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0474	03/07/84	5	RESOLUTION OFFERED	)
SR-0449	02/28/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0475	03/07/84	5	RESOLUTION OFFEREE	0
SR-0450	02/28/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0476	03/07/84	5	RESOLUTION OFFERED	D
SR-0451	02/28/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0477	03/07/84	5 .	RESOLUTION OFFEREE	
SR-0452	02/28/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0478	03/07/84	5	RESOLUTION OFFERE	
SR-0453	02/28/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	•	SR-0479	03/07/84	5	RESOLUTION OFFERE	
SR-0454	02/28/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED		5R-04B0	03/07/84		•	
SR-0455	02/28/84	11	ADOPTED				5	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0456	02/29/84	1	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0481	03/07/84	5 1	RESOLUTION OFFEREI	u
SR-0457	02/29/84	1	RESOLUTION OFFERED		,	06/28/84	141	ADOPTED	
SR-0458	02/29/84	1	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0482	03/07/84 04/04/84	5	RESOLUTION OFFEREI OTHER	D
SR-0459	02/29/84	1	RESOLUTION OFFERED			06/28/84	142	ADOPTED	
SR-0460	02/29/84	2	ADOPTED		SR-0483	03/07/84	7	ADOPTED	
SR-0461	02/29/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0484	03/07/84	9	RESOLUTION OFFERE	

SR-0462

02/29/84

3

RESOLUTION OFFERED

SR-0485

SR-0486

03/07/84

03/07/84

11

13

RESOLUTION OFFERED

RESOLUTION OFFERED

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIV	E INFORMATION SENATE	I SYSTEM PAGE	277	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION S SENATE	YSTEM PAG	GE 278
	MASTER	TRANSCRIPT	NDEX			MA	STER TRANSCRIPT IND	EX	
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	
SR-04B7	03/27/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0512	04/03/84	2 .	RESOLUTION OFFERE	έD
SR-0488	03/27/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0513	04/03/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE	£0
SR-0489	03/27/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0514	04/03/84	ż	RESOLUTION OFFERI	£Ο
SR-0490	03/27/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0515	04/03/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFER	ED
SR-0491	03/27/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0516	04/03/84	2	RESOLUTION, OFFERI	ED
SR-0492	03/27/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0517	04/03/84	4	RESOLUTION OFFER	ED
SR-0493	03/27/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0518	04/04/84	1	RESOLUTION OFFER	ED
SR-0494	03/27/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0519	04/04/84	1	RESOLUTION OFFER	.ED
SR-0495	03/27/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0520	04/04/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFER	E0
SR-0496	03/27/84	4	RESOLUTION OFFERED	•	SR-0521	04/04/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFER	EO.
3N 0490 ,	04/04/84	1	OTHER ADOPTED		SR-0522	04/04/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFER	IED
SR-0497	03/27/84	6	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0523	04/04/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFER	i <b>E</b> D
SR-0498	03/27/84	6	ADOPTED .		SR-0524	04/04/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFER	RED
SR-0499	03/27/84	6	ADOPTED		SR-0525	04/04/84	5	RESOLUTION OFFER	RED
SR-0500	03/27/84	7	RESOLUTION OFFERED	,	SR-0526	04/10/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFER	RED
SR-0501	03/27/84	,	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0527	04/10/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFER	RED
SR-0502	03/27/84	,	RESOLUTION OFFERED			06/28/84	143	ADOPTED	
-	03/27/84	,	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0528	04/10/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFER	4ED
SR-0503		,	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0529	04/10/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFER	\$ED
SR-0504	03/28/84	1	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0530	04/10/84	4	RESOLUTION OFFER	RED
SR-0505	03/28/84	1			SR-0531	04/10/84 06/28/84	4 143	RESOLUTION OFFER	RED
SR-0506	03/28/84	•	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0532	04/10/84		RESOLUTION OFFE	RED
\$R-0507	03/28/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED			04/10/84		RESOLUTION OFFE	
SR-0508	03/28/84	8	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0533 SR-0534	04/10/84	,	RESOLUTION OFFE	
SR-0509	03/28/84	8	RESOLUTION OFFERED		••		'	RESOLUTION OFFE	
SR-0510	03/28/84	8	RESOLUTION OFFERED	D	SR-0535	04/10/84 06/28/84	171	ACOPTED	RED
SR-0511	03/28/84	13	ADOPTED						

ه وي ده. د and the second second

والرائيمين والمنافي والمعاورة والمعارف

Ģ

•

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE	279	PROGRAM-LRTRNAST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE	280
•	MAS	STER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX			MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT IN	DEX	
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	•	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	
SR-0536	04/11/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0560	04/25/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0537	04/11/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0561	04/25/84	,	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0538	04/11/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0562	04/25/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0539	04/11/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERE		SR-0563	04/25/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0540	04/11/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFEREI	•	SR-0564	04/25/84 06/28/84	2 146	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0541	04/11/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERE	ı	en or/r		. 4	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0542	04/11/84	4	RESOLUTION OFFEREI	ı	SR-0565	04/25/84			
•	06/28/84	144	ADOPTED		SR-0566	04/25/84	. 4	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0543	04/11/84	. 4	RESOLUTION OFFERE	1	SR-0567	04/26/84	9	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
	06/28/84 06/28/84	144 150	ADOPTED ADOPTED		SR-0568	04/26/84	9	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0544	04/11/84	6	RESOLUTION OFFERE	<b>s</b>	SR-0569	04/26/84	9	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0545	04/11/84	6	RESOLUTION OFFERE		SR-0570	04/26/84	9.	DESCRIPTION OFFERE	
SR-0546	06/28/84	145	ADOPTED		SR-0571	04/26/84	9	, RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0547	04/11/84	14	RESOLUTION OFFERE	•	SR-0572	. 04/26/84	9	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0548	04/24/84	9	ADOPTED		SR-0573	04/30/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0549	04/24/84	10	RESOLUTION OFFERE	)	SR-0574	04/30/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
\$R-0550	04/24/84	10	RESOLUTION OFFERE	)	SR-0575	05/01/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERES	1
SR-0551	04/24/84	10	RESOLUTION OFFERE	)	\$R-0576	05/02/84	5	RESOLUTION OFFERE	1
SR-0552	04/24/84	. 10	RESOLUTION OFFERE	)	SR-0577	05/02/84	5	RESOLUTION OFFERES	)
SR-0553	04/24/84	10	RESOLUTION OFFERE	)	SR-0578	05/03/84	5 .,	RESOLUTION OFFERED	1
SR-0554	04/24/84	10	RESOLUTION OFFERE	,	SR-0579	05/03/84	6	RESOLUTION OFFEREI	1
SR-0555	04/24/84	10	RESOLUTION OFFERE	0	SR-0580	05/08/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFEREI	1
SR-0556	04/24/84	10	RESOLUTION OFFERE	D	SR-0581	05/08/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE	)
SR-0557	04/24/84	10	RESOLUTION OFFERE	0	SR-0582	05/08/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFEREI	1
SR-0558	04/24/84	14	RESOLUTION OFFERE		SR-0583	05/08/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE	)
SR-0559	04/24/84	14	RESOLUTION OFFERE	n	SR-0584	05/08/84	10	RESOLUTION OFFERE	,

\_ . . . \_

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST ID/23/85	LEGISLA	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE	281	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE	28
10/23/05	MAS	STER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX .	•		MA	STER TRANSCRIPT IN	IDEX	
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION '	
SR-0585	05/08/84	10	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0610	05/16/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	)
SR-0586	05/09/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0611	05/16/84 05/16/84	103 104	RESOLUTION OFFERED	,
SR-0587	05/09/84	11	ADOPTED		SR-0612	05/16/84	. 103	RESOLUTION OFFERED	b
SR-0588	05/10/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0613	05/16/84	103	RESOLUTION OFFERES	D
SR-0589	05/10/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0614	05/16/84	103	RESOLUTION OFFERED	0
SR-0590	05/10/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0615	05/16/84	103	RESOLUTION OFFERED	0
SR-0591	05/10/84 05/10/84	2 17	RESOLUTION OFFERED RESOLUTION OFFERED		. SR-0616	05/16/84	103	RESOLUTION OFFERE	
	06/28/84	146	ADOPTED		SR-0617	05/16/84	103	RESOLUTION OFFERE	D
SR-0592	05/10/84	17	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0618	05/16/84	103 -	RESOLUTION OFFEREI	D
SR-0593	05/15/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0619	05/16/84	103	RESOLUTION OFFERE	D
SR-0594	05/15/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0620	05/16/84	103	RESOLUTION OFFERE	
SR-0595	05/15/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED			05/17/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE	
SR-0596	05/15/84	4	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0622	05/17/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE	.D
SR-0597	05/15/84	4	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0623	05/17/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE	.D
SR-0598	05/15/84	23	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0624	05/17/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE	B
SR-0599	05/15/84	23	RESOLUTION OFFERED.	,	SR-0625	05/17/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE	Ð
SR-0600	05/15/84	23	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0626	05/17/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE	Ð
SR-0601	105/15/84	26	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0627	05/17/84	64	RESOLUTION OFFERE	.0
SR-0602 '	05/15/84	26	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0628	05/17/84	64	RESOLUTION OFFERE	0
SR-0603	05/15/84	26	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0629 ·	05/17/84	64	RESOLUTION OFFERE	E D
SR-0604	05/15/84	26	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0630	05/17/84	64	RESOLUTION OFFERE	E D
SR-0605	05/15/84	26	RESOLUTION OFFERED	•	SR-0631	05/21/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE	E D
SR-0606	05/15/84	26	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0632	05/21/84	. 2	RESOLUTION OFFERE	E D
SR-0607	05/16/84	1	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0633	05/21/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE	EO
SR-0608	05/16/84		RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0634	05/21/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE	ED
SR-0609	05/16/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0635	05/21/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERI	ED

ROGRAM-LRTRNMST 0/23/85	LEGISL	LATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE	283	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM	, PAGE	284
	, MA	ASTER TRANSCRIPT IN	DEX			MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT IN	IDEX		
ILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTIO	N	
SR-0636	05/22/84	1	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED		SR-0660	05/30/84	3	RESOLUTION	OFFERED	
/	05/22/84				SR-0661	05/31/84	4	RESOLUTION	OFFERED	
SR-0637	05/22/84		RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0662	05/31/84	4	RESOLUTION	OFFERED	
SR-0638	05/22/84	1	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0663	05/31/84	4	RESOLUTION	OFFERED	
SR-0639	05/22/84	1	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0664	05/31/84	4	RESOLUTION	OFFERED	
SR-0640	05/22/84		RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0665	05/31/84	4	RESOLUTION	OFFERED	
SR-0641	05/23/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0666	05/31/84	4	RESOLUTION	OFFERED	
5R-0642 '	05/23/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		, SR-0667.	05/31/84	4	RESOLUTIO	OFFERED	
\$R-0643	05/23/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	•		06/28/84	147	ADOPTED		
SR-0644	05/23/84	212	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0668	05/31/84	5	RESOLUTION		
SR-0645	05/23/84	212	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0669	05/31/84	144	RESOLUTION		
SR-0646	05/24/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0670	06/04/84	10	RESOLUTIO		
SR-0647	05/24/84	191	RESOLUTION OFFERED		5R-0671	06/04/84	10	RESOLUTIO		
SR-0648	05/24/84	191	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0672	06/06/84	5	RESOLUTIO	OFFERED	
SR-0649	05/24/84 06/28/84	192 147	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED	•	SR-0673	06/06/84	5	RESOLUTION	OFFERED	
SR-0650	05/24/84	192	ADOPTED		SR-0674	06/07/84	3	RESOLUTION	OFFERED	
•	05/31/84	18	DISCUSSED		SR-0675	06/07/84	. 3	RESOLUTION	OFFERED	
SR-0651	05/25/84	141	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0676	06/12/84	2	RESOLUTIO	N OFFERED	
SR-0652	05/25/84	141	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0677	06/12/84	2	RESOLUTIO	N OFFERED	
SR-0653	05/25/84	141	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0678	06/12/84	2	RESOLUTIO	N OFFERED	
SR-0654	05/25/84	141	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0679	06/12/84	2 •	RESOLUTIO	4 OFFERED	
SR-0655	05/29/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	•	SR-0680	06/12/84	2	RESOLUTIO	N OFFERED	
SR-0656	05/29/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0681	06/13/84	62	RESOLUTIO	N OFFERED	
SR-0657	05/29/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0682	06/13/84	62	RESOLUTIO	N OFFERED	
SR-0658	05/30/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0683	06/14/84	13	ADOPTED		
SR-0659	05/30/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0684	06/14/84	13	RESOLUTIO	N OFFERED	

PROGRAM-LETENMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SY SENATE	STEM PAGE	285	PROGRAM-LETENMST 10/23/85		INFORMATION SYS		
	MA	STER TRANSCRIPT INDI	EX.			MASTER	TRANSCRIPT INDE	l .	
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	.DATE	PAGE	ACTION	
SR-0685	06/14/84	. 13	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0710	06/26/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0686	06/20/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0711	06/26/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0687	06/20/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	:	\$R-0712	06/26/84 06/28/84	7 151	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0688	06/20/84	237	RESOLUTION OFFERED		CO 0717	06/26/84	105	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0689	06/20/84	238	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0713	06/27/84	42	ADOPTED	
SR-0690	06/20/84	238	ADOPTED		SR-0714	06/26/84	105 .	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0691	06/21/84	208	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0715	06/26/84	105	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0692	06/21/84	208	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0716	06/26/84	105	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0693	06/21/84	208	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0717	06/26/84	105	ADOPTED	
SR-0694	06/21/84	208	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0718	06/26/84	106	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0695	06/22/84	4	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0719	06/26/84 06/30/84	106 11	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED	
SR-0696	06/22/84	105	RESOLUTION OFFERED	•	SR-0720	06/27/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0697	06/22/84	105	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0721	06/27/84	44	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0698	06/22/84	105	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0722	06/27/84	44	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0699	06/22/84	105	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0723	06/27/84	44	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0700	06/22/84 06/28/84	105 152	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0724	06/28/84	3	ADOPTED	
	06/30/84	10	ADOPTED		SR-0725	06/28/84	4	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0701	06/25/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0726	06/28/84	4 "	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0702	06/25/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	1		06/29/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0703	06/25/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	ı	SR-0727	06/29/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0704	06/26/84	1	RESOLUTION OFFERED	1	SR-0728	06/29/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0705	06/26/84	1	RESOLUTION OFFERED	1	SR-0729	06/29/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0706	06/26/84	l	RESOLUTION OFFEREE		SR-0730	06/29/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR+0707	06/26/84	1	RESOLUTION OFFERED	)	SR-0731	06/29/84	2 .	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0708	06/26/84	1	RESOLUTION OFFERE	· ·	SR-0732	06/29/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0709	06/28/84	1	RESOLUTION OFFERE	)	SR-0733	06/29/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	

AND THE PERSON OF THE PERSON O

ROGRAM-LRTRNMST 0/23/85	LEGISLAT	IVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE	287	PROGRAM-LATRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SY SENATE	STEM PAGE
	MAST	ER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX		•	MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT INDE	x .
HEL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
SR-0734	06/29/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0759	11/14/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0735	06/29/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0760	11/14/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0736	06/29/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0761	11/14/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0737	06/29/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0762	11/14/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE
	06/29/84	6	ADOPTED	•	SR-0763	11/14/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFEREI
SR-0738	06/29/84	69	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0764	11/14/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0739	06/29/84	69	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0765	11/14/84	2 .	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0740	06/29/84	69	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0766	11/14/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0741	06/29/84 06/30/84	70 15	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED		SR-0767	11/14/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0742	06/30/84	16	ADOPTED		SR-0768	11/14/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0743	06/30/84	116	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0769	11/14/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0744	06/30/84	116	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0770	11/14/84	2 .	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0745	06/30/84	116	RESOLUTION OFFERED	ı	SR-0771	11/14/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0746	06/30/84	116	RESOLUTION OFFERE	ı	SR-0772	11/14/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0747	07/01/84	106	ADOPTED		SR-0773	11/14/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0748 ·	11/14/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	ı	SR-0774	11/14/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0749	11/14/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		' SR-0775	11/14/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERE
\$R-0750	11/14/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	ı	SR-0776	11/14/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0751	11/14/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE	ı	SR-0777	11/14/84	. 5	ADOPTED -
SR-0752	11/14/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE	ı	SR-0778	11/27/84	1	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0753	11/14/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE	ı	SR-0779	11/27/84	1	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0754	11/14/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFEREI	•	SR-0780	11/27/84	t	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0755	11/14/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFEREI	1	• SR-0781	11/27/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0756	11/14/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE	1	SR-0782	11/27/84	4	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0757	11/14/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE	)	SR-0783	11/27/84	. 4	RESOLUTION OFFERE
SR-0758	11/14/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE	)	SR-0784	11/27/84	4	RESOLUTION OFFERE

. •

PROGRAM-LRTRNAST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE	289	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SY: SENATE	STEM PAGE 290
	MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX .			MA	STER TRANSCRIPT INDE	t.
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		, BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
SR-0785	11/27/84	17	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0810	12/11/84	4	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0786	11/27/84	17	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0811	12/11/84	5	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0787	11/27/84	17	RESOLUTION OFFERED	•	SR-0812	12/11/84	5 .,	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0788	11/28/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	•	SR-0813	12/11/84	<b>5</b> .	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0789	11/28/84	76	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0814	12/12/84	3 20	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED
SR-0790	11/28/84	76	RESOLUTION OFFERED			01/09/85	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0791	11/29/84	54	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0815	12/12/84		RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0792	11/29/84	54	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0816	12/12/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0793	12/11/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0817	12/12/84	4	
SR-0794	12/11/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0818	12/12/84	82	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0795	12/11/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0819	12/12/84	111	ADOPTED
SR-0796	12/11/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	:	\$R-0820	01/09/85	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0797	12/11/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0821	01/09/85	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0798	12/11/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0822	01/09/85	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0799	12/11/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0823	01/09/85	2 .	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0800	12/11/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0824	01/09/85	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0801	12/11/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0825	01/09/85	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
2K+090 I	12/12/84	83	ADOPTED		SR-0826	01/09/85	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0802	12/11/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED		5R-0827	01/09/85	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0803	12/11/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0828	01/09/85	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0804	12/11/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SR-0829	01/09/85	. 3	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0805	12/11/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	1	SR-0830	01/09/85	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED
\$R-0806	12/11/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	1	SR-0831	01/09/85	3 -	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0807	12/11/84	4	RESOLUTION OFFERED	1	SR-0832	01/09/85	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0808	12/11/84	4	RESOLUTION OFFERED	)	SR-0833	01/09/85	.3	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SR-0809	12/11/84	4	RESOLUTION OFFEREI	ı		01/09/85	17	ADOPTED
					SR-0834	01/09/85	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE	291	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION S SENATE	YSTEM PAGE	292
	MA	STER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX			MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT IND	EX	
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACT I ON	
SR-0835	01/09/85	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	•	HJR-0016	03/08/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0836	01/09/85	4 21	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED		HJR-0017	03/08/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
					HJR-0019	03/22/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0837	01/09/85	4	RESOLUTION OFFERED		HJR-0020	03/23/83	3	ADOPTED	
	01/09/85	23	ADOPTED		H3R-0020	43/23/43	,	ND011ED	
SR-0838	01/09/85	4	RESOLUTION OFFERED		HJR-0021	03/24/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0839	01/09/85	4	RESOLUTION OFFERED		HJR-0022	04/06/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
,,						04/21/83	9	ADOPTED	
SR-0840	01/09/85	7	RESOLUTION OFFERED		HJR-0023	04/06/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SR-0841	01/09/85	16	ADOPTED		u.n. 003f	04/27/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
	02/08/83	2	ADOPTED		HJR-0026	06/06/83	24	ADOPTED	
HJR-0002	02/08/84	12	OTHER			00,00,00			
	05/21/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		HJR-0028	04/15/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
HJR-0003	02/23/83	4	RESOLUTION OFFERED		HJR-0029	04/15/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
HJR-0004	02/23/83	4	RESOLUTION OFFERED		HJR-0030	04/20/83	12	ADOPTED	
HJR-0005	02/23/83	4	RESOLUTION OFFERED		HJR-0031	04/20/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
HJR-0006	02/09/83	12	ADOPTED		HJR-0032	04/20/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
HJR-0007	02/23/83	4	RESOLUTION OFFERED		HJR-0033	07/01/83 07/01/83	3 74	RESOLUTION OFFERED MOTION	
HJR-0008	03/16/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED			07/01/83	168	OUT OF RECORD	
	06/06/83	22	ADOPTED				_		
	_				HJR-0034	04/28/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	,
H18-0009	02/23/83		RESOLUTION OFFERED		H 10-0035	04/28/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	,
	02/24/83	14	ADOPTED		HJR-0035	06/06/83	26	ADOPTED	
HJR-0010	02/23/83	4	RESOLUTION OFFERED			,,,			
					HJR-0036	04/29/83	3	ADOPTED	
HJR-0011	: 02/23/83	4	RESOLUTION OFFERED					0000011710H 000000	
		,			HJR-0040	05/12/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	,
HJR-0012	02/23/83 02/24/83	6 9	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED		HJR-0043	05/23/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	)
	02/24/03	,	AUDPTED		H3K-0043	05/27/83	344	ADOPTED	
HJR-0013	02/23/83	6	RESOLUTION OFFERED			- 31 - 11 - 3	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		
	06/06/83	23	ADOPTED		HJR-0044	05/27/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	0
						05/27/83	344	ADOPTE D	
HJR-0014	03/02/83	7	ADOPTED				_	0.504.07.100.0555050	
	05/02/84	1	RESOLUTION OFFERED		HJR-0045	05/27/83 05/27/83	2 344	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED	Ψ
HJR-0015	03/08/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		HJR-0046	05/31/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	0

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLAT	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE 293	PROGRAM-LETENMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE 25
	MAST	TER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX		MA	STER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
HJR-0047	05/26/83	285	ADOPTED	HJR-0072	07/02/83	341	ADOPTED .
нлк-0048	05/31/83 06/02/83	2 42	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED	HJR-0073	10/19/83 10/20/83	2 147	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED
HJR-0049	06/02/83 06/02/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	HJR-0074	10/19/83 10/20/83	2 147	RESOLUTION OFFERED
HJR-0050	05/27/83	342	ADOPTED	н.л 0075	10/19/83	147	RESOLUTION OFFERED
HJR-0051	06/06/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	н.н0076	10/20/83	. 2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
HJR-0052	06/06/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	•	10/19/83	183	ADOPTED
HJR-0053	06/06/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED RESOLUTION OFFERED	HJR-0077	10/19/83 10/19/83 10/20/83	. 27 . 131	RESOLUTION OFFERED MOTION ADOPTED
нJR-0054 нJR-0055	06/06/83 06/02/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	нлк-0078	10/20/83	147	ADOPTED
	06/02/83	42	ADOPTED	HJR-0079	10/19/83 10/20/83	2 147	RESOLUTION OFFERED
HJR-0056	06/14/83	4 2	RESOLUTION OFFERED RESOLUTION OFFERED	HJR-0080	10/20/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
HJR-0057 HJR-0058	06/15/83	2.	RESOLUTION OFFERED		06/28/84	154	ADOPTED
HJR-0059	06/20/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	HJR-0081 .	10/19/83 10/20/83	147	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED
HJR-0060	06/20/83 06/21/83	2 113	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED	, нJR-0082	10/20/83 10/20/83	107 147	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED
HJR-0063	06/22/83	105	RESOLUTION OFFERED	нлк-0083	10/20/83	107 147	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED
HJR-0064	06/24/83 06/30/83	2 49	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED	HJR-0084	10/20/83 10/20/83	107 147	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED
HJR-0065	06/28/83	163	RESOLUTION OFFERED	нзя-0085	10/20/83	107 . 147	RESOLUTION OFFERED
HJR-0066 HJR-0067	06/28/83 06/29/83	163 206	RESOLUTION OFFERED RESOLUTION OFFERED	нлк-0086	10/20/83	107	RESOLUTION OFFERED
8300-яцн	10/19/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		10/20/83	147	ADOPTED RESOLUTION OFFERED
ф800-яцн	07/02/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	HJR-0087	10/20/83	107 147	ADOPTED OFFERED

07/02/83

04/11/84

HJR-0070

HJR-0071

302

19

RESOLUTION OFFERED

MOTION .

HJR-0088

нлк-0089

10/20/83 10/20/83

10/20/83

134 · 147

134

RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED

RESOLUTION OFFERED

ROGRAM-LRTRNMST 0/23/85	LEGISL	ATIVE INFORMATIO SENATE	N SYSTEM PAGE 295	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLAT	VE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE
	на	STER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX		MAST	ER TRANSCRIPT II	NDE X
ILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
HJR-0089 (cont 'd)	10/20/83	147	ADOPTED	HJR-0112	02/28/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
HJR-0090	10/20/83	134 147	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED	HJR-0113	02/28/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
	10/20/83		RESOLUTION OFFERED	HJR-0114	03/27/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
	10/20/83 10/20/83	134	ADOPTED DIFFERED	HJR-0115	03/27/84	1	RESOLUTION OFFERED
HJR-00 <b>9</b> 2	10/20/83	134	RESOLUTION OFFERED	HJR-0116	03/27/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
	10/20/83	147	ADOPTED	HJR-0117	03/27/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
HJR-0093	10/20/83 10/20/83	134 147	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED	нлк-0118	03/27/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
HJR-0094	10/20/83	134	RESOLUTION OFFERED	HJR-0119	03/27/84	2	. RESOLUTION OFFERES
	10/20/83	147	ADOPTED	HJR-0120	03/07/84	2	ADOPTED
HJR-0095	10/20/83 10/20/83	134 147	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED	HJR-0121	03/27/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFEREI
HJR-0096	10/20/83	134	RESOLUTION OFFERED	HJR-0122	03/27/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE
HJR-0097	10/20/83	147	ADOPTED RESOLUTION OFFERED	HJR-0123	05/17/84 06/12/84 06/28/84	2 77 122	RESOLUTION OFFEREN DISCUSSED ADOPTED
HJR-0098	11/03/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	нјr-0124	06/22/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE
HJR-0099	11/03/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		03/27/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE
HJR-0100	11/03/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	HJR-0125	03/28/84	1	RESOLUTION OFFERE
HJR-0101	11/03/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	HJR-0126	04/03/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE
HJR-0102	11/03/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	HJR-0127	04/04/84	11	ADOPTED
HJR-0103	11/03/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	HJR-0128	04/03/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE
HJR-0104	11/03/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	HJR-0129	04/03/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE
HJR-0106	11/04/83	89	ADOPTED	HJR-0130	04/03/84	2 .	RESOLUTION OFFERE
HJR-0107	02/28/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	HJR-0131	04/03/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE
HJR-0108	02/07/84	14	ADOPTED	HJR-0132	04/03/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE
HJR-0109	02/28/84 06/28/84	2 155	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED	HJR-0134	04/10/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE
0110-RLH			RESOLUTION OFFERED	. HJR-0135	04/10/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE
HJR-0111	02/28/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	нлк-0136	04/10/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE

. . .

\_\_\_\_

PROGRAM-LETENMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE	297	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE	298
	ZAM	TER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX			MA:	STER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX	
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	. ACTION	
HJR-0137	04/11/84	15	ADOPTED	,	HJR-0165	06/21/84	209	RESOLUTION OFFERE	)
HJR-0138	06/22/84	. 2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	)	HJR-0166	06/22/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE	0
HJR-0139	04/26/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	,	HJR-0167	06/22/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	9
HJR-0140	04/26/84	. 3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	)	HJR-0168	12/12/84	46	ADOPTED	
HJR-0141	04/26/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	)	нлк-0169	06/26/84	.3	RESOLUTION OFFEREI	D
HJR-0142	05/03/84	5	RESOLUTION OFFERED	) ·		06/30/84	12	ADOPTED	
HJR-0143	05/09/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	,	HJR-0170	06/26/84 06/26/84	3 3	ADOPTED RESOLUTION OFFEREI	D
HJR-0144	05/09/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	•	. HJR-0171	07/01/84	213	ADOPTED	
HJR-0145	05/09/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		HJR-0173	06/28/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERE	D
HJR-0146	05/10/84	4	ADOPTED		HJR-0174	06/29/84	6	RESOLUTION OFFERE	Đ
	06/28/84	155	ADOPTED			06/30/84	12	ADOPTED	
HJR-0147	05/23/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERES	n	HJR-0176	07/01/84	211	ADOPTED	
HJR-0148		2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		HJR-0177	06/29/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE	.D
HJR-0149	05/23/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE		HJR-0178	07/01/84	211	ADOPTED	
HJR-0150	05/23/84				HJR-0179	07/01/84	90	RESOLUTION OFFERE	D
HJR-0152	05/25/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE		HJR~0180	07/01/84	205	ADOPTED	
HJR-0153	05/30/84	1	RESOLUTION OFFERE		HJR-0182	11/27/84	4	RESOLUTION OFFERE	.0
HJR-0154	05/31/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE		HJR-0183	11/27/84	. 4	RESOLUTION OFFERE	ED.
HJR-0155	06/04/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE		HJR-0184	11/28/84	76	RESOLUTION OFFERE	E D
HJR-0156	06/04/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERE	D	HJR-0185	11/28/84	76	RESOLUTION OFFERE	ED
HJR-0157	05/31/84	145	ADOPTED		нлк-0186	11/28/84	76	RESOLUTION OFFERE	ED
HJR-0158	06/12/84 06/14/84	3 30	RESOLUTION OFFERE ADOPTED	D	HJR-0187	11/28/84	76	RESOLUTION OFFERI	ED
HJR-0159	06/07/84	1	RESOLUTION OFFERE	D	ныя-о188.	11/28/84	76	RESOLUTION OFFERI	EÐ
HJR-0160	06/12/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE	D	нык-0189	11/28/84	76	RESOLUTION OFFER	E D
HJR-0161	06/14/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERE	E D	нJR-0190	11/28/84	. 2	RESOLUTION OFFER	ED
MJR-0162	06/14/84	4	ADOPTED .			12/12/84 12/12/84	47 52	OTHER ADOPTED	

e 🚓

		ATIVE INFORMATION SYS	STEM PAGE	200	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST	I ECISI A	TIVE INFORMATION S	YSTEM PAGE	300
PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISL	SENATE	THE TABLE	.,,	10/23/85	CLUTOCA	SENATE	131211	,00
	MA	STER TRANSCRIPT INDE	•	•		MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT IND	EX	
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION		BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE ·	ACTION	
HJR-0191	11/28/84	76	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SJR-0007	03/02/83	. 8	ADOPTED	
HJR-0192	11/28/84	76	RESOLUTION OFFERED		8000-AL2	03/02/83 06/06/83	8 27	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED	
HJR-0193	11/29/84	57	ADOPTED		SJR-0009	03/02/83	8	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
HJR-0194	12/11/84	1	RESOLUTION OFFERED		33K 0003	06/06/83	27	ADOPTED	
HJR-0196	12/12/84	1	ADOPTED		SJR-0010	03/08/83	2	ADOPTED	
HJR-0197	12/12/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SJR-0011	03/08/83	6	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
HJR-0198	12/12/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SJR-0012	03/09/83	8	ADOPTED	
HJR-0199	12/12/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SJR-0013	03/14/83	3 157	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
0020-RLH	12/12/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED			06/28/84	170	ADOPTED	
*HJR-0002	11/04/83	2 10	RESOLUTION OFFERED FIRST READING		SJR-0014	03/16/83	4	ADOPTED	
	03/27/84	8 5	SECOND READING THIRD READING		SJR-0015	03/22/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
*HJR-0005	05/02/84	. 1	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SJR-0016	06/06/83	28	ADOPTED	
*HJR-0008	05/03/84	5	RESOLUTION OFFERED	•	SJR-0017	03/24/83	4	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
*HJR-0012	02/24/84	9	ADOPTED		SJR-0018	03/24/83	36	ADOPTED	
*HJR-0013	05/03/84	5	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SJR-0019	04/05/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
*HJR-0037	05/10/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SJR-0020	04/07/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
*нJR-0039	05/10/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SJR-0021	04/07/83	, .	ADOPTED	
SJR-0001	01/12/83	18	ADOPTED	•	SJR-0022	04/07/83	9	ADOPTED	
SJR-0002	01/19/83	,2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		SJR-0023	04/13/83	35	ADOPTED ,	
	10/18/83 10/19/83	63 188	FIRST READING SECOND READING		SJR-0024	04/13/83 06/30/83	37 37	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED	
	10/20/83 10/20/83	2 108	THIRD READING DISCUSSED AND POST	PONED	SJR-0025	04/14/83	7	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SJR-0003	02/08/83	4	RESOLUTION OFFERED	ı	SJR-0026	04/14/83	20	ADOPTED	
5JR-0004	02/23/83	6	RESOLUTION OFFERED	1	SJR-0027	04/14/83	21	ADOPTED	
SJR-0005	02/24/83 02/24/84	9	ADOPTED ADOPTED		SJR-0028	04/15/83 06/06/83	15 28	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED	
SJR-0006	03/01/83	4	RESOLUTION OFFERED	i	SJR-0029	04/21/83	6	RESOLUTION OFFERED	

.

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 301	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 302
•				MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX	

	MA	STER TRANSCRIPT II	NDE X		LW2	IER IKANSCRIFT I	NULA
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE .	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION
\$JR-0029 (cont'd)	06/06/83	29	ADOPTED	SJR-0050	06/02/83	43	ADOPTED
SJR-0030	04/21/83	10	ADOPTED	SJR-0051	06/06/83 06/28/84	3 161	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED
SJR-0031	04/27/83	4	RESOLUTION OFFERED	SJR-0052	06/06/83	9	ADOPTED
SJR-0032	04/27/83	4	RESOLUTION OFFERED	SJR-0053	06/09/83	5	ADOPTED
SJR-0033	04/28/83	7	ADOPTED	SJR-0054	06/15/83	ż	RESOLUTION OFFERED
5JR-0034	04/28/83	12	RESOLUTION OFFERED		06/30/83	40	ADOPTED
331. 00,1	06/30/83	39	ADOPTED			_	**************************************
				SJR-0055	06/16/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SJR-0035	04/28/83	12	RESOLUTION OFFERED				
334-0033	06/06/83	29	ADOPTED	SJR-0056	06/16/83	98	ADOPTED
	,,,						
SJR-0036	05/03/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	. SJR-0057	06/25/83	107	RESOLUTION OFFERED
20 22,5	06/06/83	30	ADOPTED	_			RESOLUTION OFFERED
				SJR-0058	06/27/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SJR-0037	05/03/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	•	06/27/83	297	ADOPTED
					06/30/83	40	ADDPTED
SJR-0038	05/03/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED				ADOPTED
	07/02/83	110	OTHER	0900-8FS	06/30/83	50	AUUPTEU
	07/02/83	268	ADOPTED				ADDPTED
				SJR-0061	. 06/30/83	54	AUUPTEU
SJR-0039	05/05/83	151	ADOPTED			_	RESOLUTION OFFERED
56 6555	-3, -3, -3			5JR-0062	10/05/83	2	KEZOTOLION OLLEKED
SJR-0040	05/11/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED			_	
	06/06/83	30	ADOPTED	. SJR-0063	10/05/83	3	ADOPTED
SJR-0041	05/12/83	57	RESOLUTION OFFERED	\$JR-0064	10/05/83	3	RESOLUTION DFFERED
				SJR-0065	10/18/83	61	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SJR-0042	05/12/83	58	ADOPTED	53K-0005	10/20/83	147	ADOPTED
			RESOLUTION OFFERED		10, 20, 03	,	
. SJR-0043	05/19/83	225	RESULDATION OFFICER	SJR-0066	10/18/83	61	RESOLUTION OFFERED
		•	0.500 (710) 0.555050	334-0000	10/20/83	147	ADOPTED
SJR-0044	05/20/83	84	RESOLUTION OFFERED		10, 20, 03	,	
SJR-0045	05/20/83	94	ADOPTED	SJR-0067	10/18/83	62	RESOLUTION OFFERED
			RESOLUTION OFFERED	8300-RL2	10/18/83	62	RESOLUTION OFFERED
\$JR-0046	05/23/83	227	ADOPTED	3311 0000	10/20/83	133	ADOPTED
	05/27/83	344	ADUFTED		, 20, 03		
			RESOLUTION OFFERED	SJR-0069	10/19/83	186	RESOLUTION OFFERED
SJR-0047	05/24/83	321	ADOPTED	35K 000)	06/28/84	161	ADDPTED
	05/27/83	344	AUUFIED		20, 20, 04		
6 10 401 9	05/27/92	11.2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	SJR-0070	10/20/83	130	ADOPTED
SJR-0048	05/27/83	343 344	ADOPTED	331. 00/0	,		
	05/27/83	344	AUGITED	SJR-0071	11/01/83	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED
6 10 0010	n( /on /Pr	4	RESOLUTION OFFERED	3311-00/1	,, .,	•	
SJR-0049	06/02/83		ADOPTED	SJR-0072	11/02/83	· 152	ADOPTED
	10/20/83	132	AUGF 1 EU	33K-00/2	, 51, 63	.,,,	

			•	•			•	
PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	N SYSTEM PAGE 303	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	ATIVE INFORMATION SENATE	ON SYSTEM PAGE	304
	MAS	STER TRANSCRIPT I	INDEX		MAS	STER TRANSCRIPT	INDEX	
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	ACTION	
SJR-0073	11/04/83	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	, SJR-0095 .	03/28/84	8	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SJR-0074	11/04/83	104	ADOPTED	. SJR-0096	03/28/84	8	ADOPTED	
SJR-0075	01/11/84	4	ADOPTED	SJR-0097	04/04/84	10	ADOPTED .	
SJR-0076	01/11/84	6	ADOPTED	SJR-0098	04/04/84	13 2	RESOLUTION OFFERED OTHER	
SJR-0077	01/11/84	7	RESOLUTION OFFERED		04/11/84	10	FIRST READING '	
33 007,	06/28/84	164	ADOPTED		04/26/84	4	SECOND READING	
SJR-0078	01/11/84	7	ADOPTED	·	04/30/84	5	THIRD READING	
•				e600-ars	04/10/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SJR-0079	01/11/84	8	ADOPTED	* \$JR-0100	04/10/84	4	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SJR-00BO	01/11/84	9	ADOPTED	1010-RL2	04/10/84	7	ADOPTED	
SJR-0081	02/07/84	4	RESOLUTION OFFERED				RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SJR-0082	02/07/84	9	RESOLUTION OFFERED	SJR-0102	04/12/84	2	MIZOTOLIAN OLLEWER	
274-000T	04/04/84	1	OTHER	SJR-0103	04/24/84	10	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
	04/24/84	ıi -	OTHER		06/28/84	165	ADDPTED	
	04/25/84	6	ADOPTED		00/ 60,	,		
	07/01/84	91	CONCURRENCE	SJR-0104	04/24/84 06/28/84	10 166	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADDPTED	
SJR-0083	02/07/84	9	RESOLUTION OFFERED		Ub/20/04			
214-0003	05/09/84	3	ADOPTED OFFERED	SJR-0105	04/24/84	10	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SJR-0084	02/07/84	9	RESOLUTION OFFERED	. 6010-RL2	04/25/84	4	ADOPTED	
SJR-0085	02/08/84	13	ADOPTED	SJR-0107	04/26/84	13	ADOPTED	
SJR-0086	02/08/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	8010-RL2	05/01/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SJR-0087	02/08/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	£010-8L2	05/03/84	5	ADOPTED	
SJR-0088	02/08/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	SJR-0110	05/08/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
	06/28/84	165	ADOPTED	SJR-0111	05/15/84	24	ADOPTED	
SJR-0089	02/29/84 .	. 3	RESOLUTION OFFERED				RESOLUTION OFFERED	
-SJR-0090	03/07/84	2	ADOPTED	SJR-0112	05/16/84	2	•	
SJR-0091	03/07/84	5	RESOLUTION OFFERED	· SJR-0113	05/16/84 06/28/84	168	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
SJR-0092	03/27/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED		07/01/84	191	CONCURRENCE	
3JR-0032	06/28/84	165	ADOPTED OFFERED	SJR-0114	05/17/84	63	ADOPTED	
SJR-0093	03/27/84	7	RESOLUTION OFFERED	SJR-0115	05/17/84	64	RESOLUTION OFFERED	
				-	06/28/84	168	· ADOPTED	

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM PAGE	305		PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLA	TIVE INFORMATION SENATE	SYSTEM
	MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX				MAS	TER TRANSCRIPT I	NDEX
BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	· ACTION			BILL NUMBER	DATE	PAGE	
SJR-0116	05/23/84	212	RESOLUTION OFFERED			SJR-0140	12/11/84	3	RESOL
SJR-0117	05/25/84	140	ADOPTED			SJR-0141	12/11/84 12/11/84	4 65	RESOL ADOPT
8110-AL2	05/31/84 06/28/84	16B	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED			SJR-0142	12/11/84	4	ADDPT
SJR-0119	06/07/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERED			SJR-0144,	12/12/84	82	ADOPT
SJR-0120	06/07/84	3	ADOPTED			SJR-0145	12/12/84	114	ADOPT
SJR-0121	06/14/84	46	RESOLUTION OFFERED			SJR-0146	01/09/85	26	ADOPT
	06/14/84	49	ADOPTED			SJR-01B1	05/20/83	89	RESDL
SJR-0122	06/14/84	46	RESOLUTION OFFERED			SJR-0217	06/02/83	45	ADOPT
SJR-0123	06/14/84 06/30/84	46	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED			E0-8402	04/11/84	18	OTHER
SJR-0124	06/20/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED						
SJR-0125	06/20/84	30	ADOPTED					•	
SJR-0126	06/21/84	208	RESOLUTION OFFERED		•				
SJR-0127	06/22/84	105	ADOPTED						
SJR-0128	06/25/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED						
SJR-0129	06/26/84	7	RESOLUTION OFFERED	ı					
SJR-0130	06/29/84	68	ADOPTED						
SJR-0131	`06/29/84 06/30/84	69 18	RESOLUTION OFFERED ADOPTED	<u>.</u> .					•
SJR-0132	07/01/84	212	ADOPTED						
SJR-0133	111/14/84	2	RESOLUTION OFFERED	1					
SJR-0134	11/14/84	. 5	ADOPTED						
SJR-0135	11/14/84	7	ADOPTED						
SJR-0136	11/27/84	. 17	RESOLUTION OFFERED	)					
SJR-0137	11/27/84	19	ADOPTED						
SJR-0138	12/11/84	3	RESOLUTION OFFERES	0					
35 0130	.2, .1,04	,		•					

RESOLUTION OFFERED

SJR-0139

12/11/84

PAGE 306

ACTION
RESOLUTION OFFERED
RESOLUTION OFFERED
ADOPTED
ADOPTED
ADOPTED
ADOPTED
RESOLUTION OFFERED
ADOPTED
ADOPTED
ADOPTED
OTHER

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	и	EGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 307		PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85		LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 308
		MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX					MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX	•
DATE	PAGE	SUBJECT			DATE	PAGE	SUBJECT	
01/12/83	1 .	GOVERNOR JAMES THOMPSON - IN	CHAIR		03/02/83 (cont 'd)	1	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE	
	1	SENATE TO ORDER				7	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE	
	ļ	ROLL CALL FOR ATTENDANCE PRAYER - REVEREND JOHN SMITH				. 9	RECESS SENATE RECONVENES - PRESIDENT	DOCK IN CULID
	1 22	ADJOURNMENT				9	COMMITTEE REPORT	RUCK IN CHAIR
	22	ADJOURNENT				10	ADJOURNMENT	
01/19/83	1	SENATOR BRUCE - IN CHAIR					10000ttt	
	1	PRAYER - REVEREND PAUL HABING	i ,		03/08/83	1	SEMATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT RO	CK IN CHAIR .
	ì	APPROVAL OF JOURNAL				1	PRAYER - REVEREND WADDLES	
	j.	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE				1	APPROVAL OF JOURNAL	
	6	ADJOURNMENT					APPROVAL OF JOURNAL - POSTPONE	Đ
** (**) (**)		SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT R	oock.			1	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE MESSAGE FROM HOUSE	
02/08/83	:	PRAYER - REVEREND RUDOLPH S.				2	GENERAL RESOLUTIONS	
	;	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS	31100212			2	MESSAGE FROM COMPTROLLER BY DE	PUTY COMPTROLLER
	2	MESSAGE FROM THE HOUSE				á	DEATH RESOLUTIONS	
	3	AGREED RESOLUTIONS				į	ADJOURNMENT	
	6	ADJOURNMENT						
	_				'03/09/83	)	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR BRUC	
02/09/83		SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT R				!	PRAYER - REVEREND EUGENE WEITZ	EL
		PRAYER - REVEREND ANTHONY TZO APPROVALS OF JOURNALS	JK1213			- !	APPROVAL OF JOURNAL APPROVAL OF JOURNAL - POSTPONE	n .
	i	MESSAGE FROM THE GOVERNOR				- ;	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE	
	ni i	RECESS				ż	COMMITTEE REPORTS	
	ii	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT R	ROCK IN CHAIR			9	ADJOURNMENT	
	12	MESSAGE FROM THE HOUSE				•		
	12	ADJOURNMENT			03/14/83	ł	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR BRUG	
						1	PRAYER - REVEREND PHILIP ICEN	IGLE
02/23/83	1	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR BRU PRAYER - RABBI BARRY MARKS	UCE			!	APPROVAL OF JOURNAL APPROVAL OF JOURNAL - POSTPONE	•
	- ;	APPROVAL OF JOURNAL				- 1	COMMITTEE REPORT	.u
	,	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE		•		;	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE	
	ú	AGREED RESOLUTIONS				à	ADJOURNMENT	
	4	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE				_		
	6	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE			03/15/83	1	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR BRUG	E
	8	ADJOURNMENT				1	PRAYER - REVEREND SAMMY HOOKS	
02 (2) (8)		CONTRACTO CORED DESCRIPTION	DOCK 18 CUL10			1	APPROVAL OF JOURNAL	
02/24/83		SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT F PRAYER - FATHER EUGENE WEITZI					APPROVAL OF JOURNAL - POSTPONI	D .
	i	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS - POSTPO				,	COMMITTEE REPORTS MESSAGE FROM GOVERNOR - BY JOH	IN MACHBIIDH
	2	COMMITTEE REPORTS				3	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE	
	18	ADJOURNMENT				16	ADJOURNMENT	
02/01/02			DOGV					
03/01/83	;	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT I PRAYER - RABBI ISRAEL ZOBERM			03/16/83	1	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR SAV	
	í	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS	An				PRAYER - REVEREND HUGH CASSID APPROVAL OF JOURNAL - POSTPONI	
	;	ADJOURNMENT				- ;	COMMITTEE REPORTS	·
	,					i	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE	
03/02/83	1	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT I	ROCK			ġ	COMMITTEE REPORTS	
	1	PRAYER - FATHER HUGH CASSIDY				ğ	ADJOURNMENT	
	1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS				•		

PROGRAM-LETENMST 10/23/85	LE	GISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 309		PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85		LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM PAGE SENATE	310
		MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX			•		MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX	
DATE	PAGE	SUBJECT			DATE	PAGE	SUBJECT	
		SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR BRU	HICE		04/13/83 (cont'd)	1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS	
03/22/83	:	PRAYER - REVEREND ANTHONY TZO	ORTZIS			1	COMMITTEE REPORTS	
	i	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS				. 2	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE	
	i	COMMITTEE REPORTS				41	ADJOURNMENT	
	2	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE			61 (11 (8)		SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR BRUCE	
	19	ADJOURNMENT			04/14/83	- 1	PRAYER - REVEREND G. W. WADDLES	
		SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT I	BUCK IN CHAIR			i	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS - POSTPONED	
03/23/83	1	PRAYER - REVEREND MAX KALEY		:		i	COMMITTEE REPORTS	
	!	APPROVAL OF JOURNAL - POSTPO				2	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE	
	1	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE				. 26	ADJOURNMENT	
	3	COMMITTEE REPORTS						
	าเ	COMMITTEE REPORTS			04/15/83	1	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR BRUCE	
	27	ADJOURNMENT					PRAYER - SENATOR KENNETH HALL APPROVAL OF JOURNALS - POSTPONED	
							COMMITTEE REPORTS	
03/24/83	1	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR HA	ALL			;	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE	
	1	PRAYER - REVEREND RUDOLPH SH	AQULTZ .	•		2	COMMITTEE REPORTS	
	1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS - POSTP	FUNED			į	RECESS	
	1	COMMITTEE REPORTS MESSAGES FROM HOUSE				6	SENATE RECONVENES - SENATOR BRUCE	
	3	COMMITTEE REPORTS				15	COMMITTEE REPORTS	
	46	AGREED RESOLUTIONS	•			15	RECESS	
	41	ADJOURNMENT			•	15	SENATE RECONVENES - SENATOR SAVICKAS	
						22 22	RECESS Senate reconvenes - Senator Bruce	
04/05/B3	ì	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR BA			,	27	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE	
	1	PRAYER - REVEREND VICTOR KAL	LTENBACH			27	COMMITTEE REPORTS	
	1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS				28	RECESS	
	-!	COMMITTEE REPORTS MESSAGE FROM HOUSE				28	SENATE RECONVENES - SENATOR BRUCE	
		ADJOURNMENT				31	ADJOURNMENT	
		ADSOLITIES						
04/06/83	1	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT	ROCK IN CHAIR		04/19/83		SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR BRUCE PRAYER - FATHER EDWARD ADANSKI	
	1	PRAYER - REVEREND JANICE GR					APPROVAL OF JOURNALS - POSTPONED	
	1	APPROVAL OF JOURNAL - POSTPO	ONED	•		•	COMMITTEE REPORTS	
	1	COMMITTEE REPORTS				i	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE	
	2	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE MESSAGE FROM HOUSE				5	RECESS	
	3 8	ADJOURNMENT .				5	RECONVENES - SENATOR BRUCE	
	U	RESOURINERY				5	ADJOURNMENT	
04/07/83	1	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT					ACTUAL TO ARRED CONTAIN BRICE	
	1	PRAYER - FATHER EUGENE WEIT			04/20/83	!	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR BRUCE PRAYER - REVEREND EUGENE WEITZEL	
	1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS - POST	(PONED			- ;	APPROVAL OF JOURNAL	
	1	COMMITTEE REPORTS				i	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS - POSTPONED	
	1	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE			•	i	COMMITTEE REPORTS	
		RECESS SENATE RECONVENES - PRESIDE	ENT ROCK IN CHAIR			2	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE	
	Ř	GENERAL RESOLUTIONS				9	MAYOR ELECT - HAROLD WASHINGTON	
	19	ADJOURNMENT				12		
	.,			•		13	ADJOURNMENT	
04/13/83	1	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR B	BRUCE				SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR BRUCE	
	1	PRAYER - RABBI ZOBERMAN			04/21/83	ı	SENATE ID UNDER " SENATOR BROCE	

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	L	EGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM PAGE 311 SENATE	PROGRAM-LRTRHMST 10/23/85		LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM PAGE 312 SENATE
		MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX			MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX
DATE	PAGE	SUBJECT .	BTAD	PAGE	SUBJECT
04/21/83 (cont'd)	1	PRAYER - REVEREND RUDOLPH SHOULTZ	05/02/83 (cont'd)		PRAYER - REVEREND VICTOR KALTENBACH
***************************************	i	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS - POSTPONED	-5,, -5, (,,	i	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS - POSTPONED
	i	COMMITTEE REPORTS		i	MESSAGE FROM JIM EDGAR, SECRETARY OF STATE
	3	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE		Ĺ	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS
	12	ADJOURNMENT		49	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE
				52	ADJOURNMENT
04/22/83	1	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR BRUCE		-	
	1	PRAYER - SENATOR KENNETH HALL	05/03/83	1	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK
	1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS		1	PRAYER - SENATOR KENNETH HALL
	1	COMMITTEE REPORTS		1	APPROVAL OF JOURNAL
	1	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE		1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS - POSTPONED
	4	RECESS	•	- 1	COMMITTEE REPORTS
	4	SENATE RECONVENES - SENATOR BRUCE		6	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS
	4 .	ADJOURNMENT		7	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE
				10	ADJOURNMENT
04/26/83	1	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR BRUCE			•
	1	PRAYER - SENATOR KENNETH HALL	05/04/83	1	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR HALL
	1.	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS		1	PRAYER - REVEREND RUDOLPH SHOULTZ
	1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS - POSTPONED		1	APPROVAL OF JOURNAL
	69	ADJOURNMENT		. 1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS - POSTPONED
				1	COMMITTEE REPORTS
04/27/83	1	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK		8	ADJOURNMENT
	1	PRAYER - REVEREND VICTOR KALTENBACH			
	!	APPROVAL OF JOURNAL	05/05/83	1	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK
	!	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS - POSTPONED		1	PRAYER - SENATOR KENNETH HALL
	1	COMMITTEE REPORTS	•	1	APPROVAL OF JOURNAL
	2	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE		1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS - POSTPONED
	5	MESSAGE FROM GOVERNOR - BY JOHN WASHBURN		2	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE
	.5	COMMITTEE REPORTS		3	COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE - SENATE BILL 1297
	29	ADJOURNMENT		150	COMMITTEE REPORTS
04/28/83	,	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK		153	AGREED RESOLUTIONS
04/20/03	- 1	PRAYER - RABBI BARRY A, MARKS		156	ADJOURNMENT
	;	APPROVAL OF JOURNAL			
•	i	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS - POSTPONED	05/10/83		SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK
	i	COMMITTEE REPORTS	_		PRAYER - RABBI ISRAEL ZOBERMAN
	,	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE			APPROVAL OF JOURNALS
	3	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE			APPROVAL OF JOURNAL - POSTPONED COMMITTEE REPORTS
	6	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS		,	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE
	34	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE		3	
	34	REMARKS BY COACH RON FELLING		30	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS
	35	ADJOURNMENT		61	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO
				65	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE
04/29/83	3	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR BRUCE		65	ADJOURNMENT
	i	PRAYER - SENATOR KENNETH HALL		ره	MAGNITUEM!
	1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS	05/11/83	1	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR DEMUZIO
	i	COMMITTEE DEPORTS	05/11/03	1	JENNIE ID UNDER - SCHATCH BENUZIU

COMMITTEE REPORTS MESSAGES FROM HOUSE

SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK

ADJOURNMENT

3

05/02/83

i

17

APPROVAL OF JOURNAL - POSTPONED
COMMITTEE REPORTS
MESSAGE FROM HOUSE
PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS

PRAYER - RABBI BARRY MARX

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85		LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 313		PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85		LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 314
		MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX		•			MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX	
DATE	PAGE	SUBJECT			DATE	PAGE	SUBJECT	
		PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE			05/19/83 (cont'd)	8	COMMITTEE REPORTS	
05/11/83 (cont 'd)	33 89	ADJOURNMENT	*		05/19/03 (cont. u/	9	EXECUTIVE SESSION - CONSIDER APPOI	NTMENT
	09	xp300km/tem/				39	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZI	0
05/12/83	- 1	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR JOHNS				50	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICK	AS
03/12/03	i	PRAYER - REVEREND HUGH CASSIDY				179	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE	_
	i	APPROVAL OF JOURNAL				202	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZI	U
	1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS - POSTPONED				225	ADJOURNMENT	
	- 1	COMMITTEE REPORTS		*			SENATE TO ORDER "- SENATOR BRUCE	
	2	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE			05/20/83	1	PRAYER - REVEREND PHILIP ICENDILE	
	3	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE				i	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS	
	6	COMMITTEE REPORTS PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE				i	COMMITTEE REPORTS	
	57	ADJOURNMENT			*	3	COMMITTEE REPORTS	
	58	ADJOURNIERI				84	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZI	0
05/17/83	1	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR JOHNS			•	95	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE	
05/1//03	- :	PRAYER - REVEREND ANTHONY TZORTZ	1\$			96	ADJOURNMENT	
	i	APPROVAL OF JOURNAL						
	- 1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS - POSTPONED			05/23/83	ı	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK	
	1	COMMITTEE REPORTS				1	PRAYER - FATHER JACK FRICKER	
	2	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE	_			. !	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS - POSTPONED	
	41	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCI				1	COMMITTEE REPORTS MESSAGES FROM HOUSE	
	58	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMU				2 15	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE	
	86	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVIS PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR HALL	LNAS			50	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZ	10
	122	ADJOURNMENT .				107	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR JOHNS	
	155	ADJUDANNER!				123	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZ	
05/18/83	1	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK	,			229	ADJOURNMENT	
05/10/03	i	PRAYER - REVEREND EUGENE WEITZEL			•			
	í	APPROVAL OF JOURNAL			05/24/83	1	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK	
	i	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS - POSTPONED				1	PRAYER - FATHER JACK FRICKER	
	1	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE				1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS - POSTPONED	
	3	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUC	E			1	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE	
	8	RECESS				22	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE	
	8	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK				40	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZ PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE	
	15	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMU				55 55	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVIC	
	32	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVI PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR HALL	LAAS			86	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR JOHNS	
	56	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUC				126	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE	•
	69 69	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BALL				153	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZ	10
	78	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUC			;	194	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVIC	
	125	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMU				224	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZ	
	142					251	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE	
	160					285	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVIC	KAS
	162	ADJOURNMENT				320	COMMITTEE REPORTS	
						324	ADJOURNMENT	
05/19/83	1	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK					DOCUMENT DOCUMENT	
	ì	PRAYER - REVEREND VICTOR KALTENE			05/25/83	. !	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK	
•	1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS - POSTPONED	)				PRAYER - FATHER JACK FRICKER	
	. !	COMMITTEE REPORTS				1	APPROVAL OF JOURNAL APPROVAL OF JOURNALS - POSTPONED	
	2	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUG	rs			ľ	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE	
	7	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENSION BROC	••				HESSREE I NOT HOUSE	

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 315	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM PAGE 3 SENATE	16
	MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX			MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX	

		MASIER IMMAGENTET IMMEN			IMPIER IMMOUNTS INDEX
DATE	PAGE	SUBJECT	DATE	PAGE	SUBJEET
05/25/83 (cont'd)	8	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO	05/27/83 (cont'd)	342	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE
05/25/03 (Cuit u/	33	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS	03/2//03(20 0)	343	COMMITTEE REPORTS .
	63	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO		345	ADJOURNMENT
	104	RECESS			
	105	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR BRUCE	05/31/83	1	SEMATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK
	117	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO	93, 3., 93	i	PRAYER - REVEREND ANTHONY TZORTZIS
	145	· PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS		i	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS
	168	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO		i	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE
	. 225	ADJOURNMENT		2	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE
				ě	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO
05/26/83	1	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK		Š	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
05/20/05	i	PRAYER - FATHER JACK FRICKER		6	PRAYER - SENATOR HALL
	i	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS - POSTPONED		12	PRAYER - SENATOR ROCK
	2	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE		12	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE
	25	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE		13	ADJOURNMENT
	43	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS		.,	
	49	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO	06/01/83	1	SEMATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK
	58	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS		i	PRAYER - REVEREND RUDOLPH S. SHOULTZ
	66	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO	•	i	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS
	72	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS		1	COMMITTEE REPORTS
	74	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE		2	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE
	81	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS		11	COMMITTEE REPORTS
	108	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO		14	COMMITTEE REPORTS
	146	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE		17	ADJOURNMENT
	190	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO			
	222	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS	06/02/83	1	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK
	249	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO		1	PRAYER - REVEREND G. W. WATTLES
	310	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE		1	APPROVAL OF JOURNAL
	325	ADJOURNMENT		1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS - POSTPONED
				2	COMMITTEE REPORTS
05/27/83		SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR BRUCE		3	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE
	1 .	PRAYER - RABBI ISRAEL ZOBERMAN		44	COMMITTEE REPORTS
	ì	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS		46	ADJOURNMENT
	1	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE			*
	2	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE	06/06/83	,	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR BRUCE
	6 -	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO		!	PRAYER - REVEREND EUGENE WEITZEL
	44	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE		!	APPROVAL OF JOURNAL
	75 88	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO		. !	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS - POSTPONED
	88	RECESS			COMMITTEE REPORTS
	89	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE	·	2	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE
	110	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS		16	MESSAGE FROM GOVERNOR - BY JOHN WASHBURN PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO
	148	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO		39	ADJOURNMENT
	174	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE	•	)9	ADJOURNENT
	192	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO	06/07/83	,	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR HALL
	211	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE	06/0//83	i	PRAYER - REVEREND SAMMY L. HOOKS
	213	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO		i	APPROVAL OF JOURNAL
	215	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE		i	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS - POSTPONED
	227	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO		i	COMMITTEE REPORTS
	254	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE		ġ	COMMITTEE REPORTS
	295	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO		15	ADJOURNMENT

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85		LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE . 317	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85		LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAUL 31
		MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX				MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX	
DATE	PAGE	SUBJECT	•	DATE	PAGE	SUBJECT	
•				06/20/83 (cont 'd)	,	PRAYER - REVEREND JOSEPH F.	ZIMMERMAN
06/08/83	ı	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR HALL		Qu/20/0) (cont u)	i	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS	
	ı	PRAYER - RABBI ISRAEL ZOBERMAN			i	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE	
	!	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS - POSTPON	ito		ė.	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR	DEMUZIO
	<u>!</u>	COMMITTEE REPORTS			43	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR	
	5	COMMITTEE REPORTS			72	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR	
	5	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BE	auc s		73	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR	BRUCE
			(OCE		74	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR	
	12	COMMITTEE REPORTS			74	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR	BRUCE .
	16	ADJOURNMENT			74	- PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR	DEMUZIO
		SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR BRUI	• •		132	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR	SAVICKAS
06/09/83	!	PRAYER - RABBI BARRY MARKS	••		150	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR	DEMUZIO
	!	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS - POSTPO	uen		163	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR	BRUCE
	:	COMMITTEE REPORTS		• •	166	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR	R DEMUZIO
	, ,	ADJOURNMENT			200	ADJOURNMENT	
	U	ADJOBINATE N				• •	
06/14/83	1	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT R	DEK	06/21/83	1	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT	
00/14/03	i	PRAYER - REVEREND ANTHONY C.			1	PRAYER - REVEREND EUGENE W	EITZEL
	i	APPROVAL OF JOURNAL	•		1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS	
		APPROVAL OF JOURNALS - POSTPO	NED		1	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE	
	,	COMMITTEE REPORTS	•		43	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATO	
	2	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR 8	RUCE		52	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATO	
	Ĭ,	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE		4	56	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATO	R BRUCE
	15	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR S	AVICKAS		58	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATO	
	43	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR D	EMUZIO		78	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATO	
	80	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR J	OHNS		90	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATO	
	112	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR D	EMUZIO		105	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATO	
	125	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR B	RUCE .		115	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATO	K SAVICKAS
	137	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR H	ALL		136	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATO	
	171	ADJOURNMENT			157	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATO	
					174	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATO	
06/15/83	1	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR BRU	ICE .		175	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATO	R MALL
	1	PRAYER - REVEREND PHILLIP ICE	NOGLE		178	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATO	
	1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS			229	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATO	K JUHN2
	2	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE			269	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE	
	37	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR C			272	ADJOURNMENT	
	98	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR E	RUCE				
	147	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR D	EMUZ 10	06/22/83	` 1	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR	
		AD ADMINISTRAT			1	PRAYER - RABBI ISRAEL ZOBE	KAAN

52 70 98

103

103

104

112

165

168

PRAYER - REVEREND RUDOLPH S. SHOULTZ

PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO

PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE

SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK

PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS

SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK

ADJOURNMENT

ADJOURNMENT

APPROVAL OF JOURNALS

COMMITTEE REPORTS

MESSAGE FROM HOUSE

156

21

74

92

109

06/16/83

06/20/83

LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM

SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR BRUCE PRAYER - RABBI ISRAEL ZOBERMAN

PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO

PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO

PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS

PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS

PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE

PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR HALL

SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR BRUCE

APPROVAL OF JOURNAL APPROVAL OF JOURNALS - POSTPONED

MESSAGES FROM HOUSE

RECESS

PAGE 318

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85		LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE	319	PROGRAM-LRTRHMST 10/23/85		LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM P SENATE	'AGE 320
		MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX					MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX	
DATE	PAGE	SUBJECT			DATE	PAGE	SUBJECT	
06/22/83 (cont 'd)	206 225 253	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR E PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR E ADJOURNMENT		•	06/26/83	1 1 1 2	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK PRAYER - SENATOR KENNETH HALL APPROVAL OF JOURNALS - POSTPONED MESSAGES FROM HOUSE	
06/23/83	1 1 2 4 14 47 71 87	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT R PRAYER - DOCTOR ROGER K. ROMI APPROVAL OF JOURNAL APPROVAL OF JOURNALS - POSTPC MESSAGES FROM HOUSE PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR E RECESS	NGER DNED DEMUZIO BRUCE SAVICKAS			6 40 61 153 153 193 195 195 200	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKI PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO RECESS SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE RECESS SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR BRUCE ADJOURNMENT	
	87 193 223 247	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR BRU PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR E PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR U ADJOURNMENT	RUCE		06/27/83	. 1	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK PRAYER - RABBI BARRY A. MARKS APPROVAL OF JOURNALS - POSTPONED MESSAGES FROM MOUSE MESSAGE FROM MOUSE	
06/24/83	1 1 1 2 1 1 8 1 8 1 8 2 7 2 7 2 9 3 8 8 5 6 5 8 7 0 1 4 2 1 7 5 1 7 6	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR I PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR I MESSAGE FROM GOVERNOR BY JOHI ADJOURNMENT	ROCK ROCK F ROCK SAVICKAS DEMUZIO SAVICKAS DEMUZIO SAVICKAS DEMUZIO BRUCE N WASHBURN			8 41 9B 1378 178 178 199 233 280 295 295 295 295 312 348 368	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICK PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZI PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZI PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZI PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICK PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICK PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICK PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZI PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE RECESS SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR BRUCE MESSAGES FROM HOUSE PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZI	O AS O O O AS O O O O
06/25/83	1 1 12 12 18 28 62 75 108 109	RECESS  SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR BR  PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR ALESSAGE FROM HOUSE ALESSAGE FROM HOUSE	L SAVICKAS DEMUZIO SAVICKAS		06/28/83	371 373 390 411 465	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICE PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZI PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZI PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICE ADJOURNMENT  SEHATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK PRAYER - REVEREND ANTHONY G. TZORT APPROVAL OF JOURNAL APPROVAL OF JOURNAL PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZI PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE	O AS

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM PAGE 321 PROGRAM-LRTRNMST LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM PAGE 322
10/23/85 SENATE PAGE 321

MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX

\* MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX

		MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX		THE THE THE PARTY OF THE PARTY					
DATE	PAGE	. SUBJECT		DATE	PAGE	SUBJECT			
ar (an) (0 a ( ) a)	153	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE		06/30/83 (cont 'd)	168	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT ROCK			
06/28/83 (cont'd)	159	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE			201	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO			
	160	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE			208	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE			
		RECESS			210	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE			
	161	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK			211	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE			
	162				212	RECESS			
	162	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE			212	WEGE 33			
	173	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS			1	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR JOHNS			
	207	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO		07/01/83	!	PRAYER - REVEREND CHARLES L. KYLE			
	218	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS			!	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS			
	230	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO		•					
	242	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS	•		!	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE			
	264	ADJOURNMENT			!	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE			
						RECESS			
06/29/83	1	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR BRUCE			4	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR BRUCE			
, -,, -,	1	PRAYER - REVEREND G. W. WADDLES .			5	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE			
	1	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE		-	52	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT ROCK			
	2	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS - POSTPONED			60	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE			
	57	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS			103	RECESS			
	86	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO			103	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK			
	114	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS		•	174	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE			
	131	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO			175	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE			
	184	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE			213	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO			
	185	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE			217	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE			
	186	COMMITTEE REPORTS			228	ADJOURNMENT			
		PRESIDENG OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE			220	APSO DITINICAT			
	190			07/02/83	,	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK			
	206	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE		0//02/03	;	PRAYER - REVEREND CHARLES L. KYLE			
	206	RECESS			:	APPROVAL OF JOURNAL			
	287	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO			:	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS - POSTPONED			
	290	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE				MESSAGE FROM HOUSE			
	292	ADJOURNMENT			2				
					. 3	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE			
06/30/83	1	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR BRUCE			22	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE			
	ı	PRAYER - REVEREND CHARLES KYLE			66	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO			
	1	APPROVAL OF JOURNAL			117	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS			
	1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS - POSTPONED			150	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO			
	8	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS			154	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT ROCK			
	9 .	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE			187	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE			
	16	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS			190	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE			
	23	RECESS			211	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE			
	23	SENATOR TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK			223	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS			
	23	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE			235	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO			
	31	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO			302	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE			
	57	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE	•		303	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT ROCK			
	89	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO			321	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE			
	99	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS			324	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT ROCK			
	108	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE	•		330	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE			
	126	RECESS			335	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO			
		SENATE TO DADER - PRESIDENT ROCK			341	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE			
	126.				341	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE			
	127	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE							
	139	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO			357	ADJOURNMENT .			
	149	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE							

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	i	EGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	. PAGE 323		PROGRAM-LRTRNM 10/23/85	ST LI	GISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE	324
		MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX					MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX		
DATE	PAGE	SUBJECT			DATE	PAGE	SUBJECT		
10/05/83	1	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR NET	rsch		11/01/83	1	SEMATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT R	OCK	
	1	PRAYER - SISTER MARY FRANCES !	SCHAFER			1	PRAYER - RABBI ISRAEL ZOBERMA	.N	
	1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS				1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS		
	3	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT	ROCK			1	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR B	RUCE	
	4	VETO MESSAGES				1	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE		
	4	MESSAGE FROM GOVERNOR BY JOHN	WASHBURN			•	RECESS		
	6	ADJOURNMENT				4	SENATE RECONVENES - PRESIDENT	ROCK	
		COURT TO ORDER DOLC INCHT D	2004			. 5	COMMITTEE REPORTS		
10/18/83	:	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT RI PRAYER - RABBI ISRAEL ZOBERMAI				10 28	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR O		
		APPROVAL OF JOURNAL	40			20 31	PRESIDING OFFICER, - SENATOR E PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR D		
	2 .	RECESS				58 58	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR S		
	2 .	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT R	RDCK			30 21	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR E		
	54	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR B				. 72	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE	RUCE	
	64	ADJOURNMENT				88	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE		
						91 .	RECESS		
10/19/83	1	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR BRU	UCE			91	SENATE RECONVENES - SENATOR E	RUCE	
	1	PRAYER - REVEREND ANTHONY TZO	ORTZIS			91	COMMITTEE REPORTS		
	ı	APPROVAL OF JOURNAL				92	ADJOURNMENT		
•	1	COMMITTEE REPORT					•		
	2	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE			11/02/83	1	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT F		
	25	RECESS SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT R	DACK .			!	PRAYER - REVEREND EUGENE WEIT	ZEL	
	25 29	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR D				1 12	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR D	SE MUZ 1 0	
	78	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR B				31	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR S		
	98	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT				38	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT		
	120	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR D				60	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR C		
	138	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT				88	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR I		
,	188	ADJOURNMENT				100	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR I		
					•	109	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR E	RUCE	
10/20/83	1	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT R		•		150	MESSAGE FROM GOVERNOR BY JOHN	4 WASHBURN	4
	1	PRAYER - RABBI ISRAEL ZOBERMA	AN			159	ADJOURNMENT		
	1	APPROVAL OF JOURNAL			_				
	2	PRESIDING OFFICER - BRUCE	0544710		11/03/83	!	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT		
	17 18	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR D PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR B				1	PRAYER - REVEREND W. P. WITCH	IP .	
	23	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR D					APPROVAL OF JOURNALS PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR I	aburt.	
	28	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT				2	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE	SKUCE .	
	30	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR D				17	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR I	ARUCE	
	62	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR S				iģ	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR		
	76	EXECUTIVE SESSION - APPOINTME	ENTS			36	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR I		
	107	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE				66	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR I		
	110	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR B	BRUCE			79	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR S	SAVICKAS	
	134	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE				83	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR I		
	135	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE				99	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR I		
	142 149	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR D	UEMUZ10			108	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR I		
	149	RECESS SENATE RECONVENES - SENATOR D				140	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR I		
	150	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE	DEMOS I U			216	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR	JHUCE	
	151	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE				218	ADJOURNMENT		
	152	ADJOURNMENT			11/04/83	1	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT I	enck	
	.,,-				11/04/05	,	SEMAIE IN DRUCK - PRESIDENT I	IOCK	

							•	
PROGRAM-LRTRNAST 10/23/85	ι	EGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 325		PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	ί	EGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 326
		MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX					MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX	
DATE	PAGE	SUBJECT			DATE	PAGE	SUBJECT	
		PRAYER - RABBI ISRAEL ZOBERMA	N		02/28/84 (cont 'd)	15	ADJOURNMENT	
11/04/83 (cont'd)	i	APPROVAL OF JOURNAL		•			SENATE TO COMED - SENATOR REA	11/210
	2	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE			02/29/84	;	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR DEP PRAYER - SENATOR KENNETH HALL	
	3	RECESS SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT R	OCK	•		i	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS	
	í	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE			•	•	RESOLUTIONS CONSENT CALENDAR ADJOURNMENT	- ADOPTED
	14	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR B PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR D				,	ADJUDKRAENT	
	69 78	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENTIOR D		•	03/06/84	1	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR BRI	
	89	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE			-	1	PRAYER - REVEREND W. P. WITK	3P
	121	ADJOURNMENT				6	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS ADJOURNMENT	
01/11/84	1	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT R	OCK					
• 1,7 1.1,7 = 1	1	PRAYER - REVEREND OSSOLA			03/07/84		SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT I PRAYER - REVEREND EUGENE WEIT	
	1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS -MESSAGE FROM GOVERNOR - BY KI	RK DILLARD			i	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS	
	ż	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE				)	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE	
	9	ADJOURNMENT .				4	RECESS .: RECESS CONTINUED	
		SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT F	enc x			i	SENATE RECONVENES - PRESIDEN	T ROCK
02/07/84	1	PRAYER - RABBI ISRAEL ZOBERMA				7	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR	DEMUZ10
	i	APPROVAL OF JOURNAL				11	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDEN RESOLUTIONS CONSENT CALENDAR	T ROCK
	1	COMMITTEE REPORTS MESSAGE FROM GOVERNOR BY KIRI	K D111 APD			14 14	ADJOURNMENT	- ADDITIED
	6	RECESS	N DILLAND			• •		
	6	SENATE RECONVENES - PRESIDENT			03/27/84	1	SEMATE TO ORDER - SEMATOR DE PRAYER - REVEREND ANTHONY TZ	
	111	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR (	DEMUZIO .			-	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS	UK1213
	14 17	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE ADJOURNMENT				i	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE	
	.,					11	ADJOURNMENT	
02/08/84	1	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT			03/28/84	,	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR DE	MUZIO
	1	PRAYER - REVEREND JOHN P. BE APPROVAL OF JOURNAL	VERIDGE .		03/20/04	i	PRAYER - REVEREND JOHN SPRIN	
	16	RECESS - FOR JOINT SESSION				ı	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS	
	16	SENATE RECONVENES - SENATOR	BRUCE			l R	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE RESOLUTION CONSENT CALENDAR	- ADOPTED
	17	CONSENT CALENDAR - ADOPTED	•		,	13	ADJOURNMENT	- ADDITED
	18	ADJOURNMENT				.,	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
02/24/84	1	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT			04/03/84	3	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT PRAYER - REVEREND RONALD RHO	
	1	PRAYER - FATHER EUGENE WEITZ APPROVAL OF JOURNAL - POSTPO					APPROVAL OF JOURNAL	1003
•	;	COMMITTEE REPORTS	MEU	•		i	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE	
	18	ADJOURNMENT				2	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE	
	-					4	RECESS SENATE RECONVENES - PRESIDE	AT BUCK
02/28/84	1	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT PRAYER - FATHER EUGENE WESTZ				:	EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 2 - FILE	
	-	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS		,		Ś	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR	HALL
	i	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR	SAVICKAS			5	ADJOURNMENT	
	2	RECESS	17 00CF		01 (01 (0)	,	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT	ROCK
	2	SENATE RECONVENES - PRESIDEN MESSAGES FROM HOUSE	II KULK		04/04/84	;	PRAYER - REVEREND RONALD RHI	DOUS
	2	WESSERES LEAN UNDER		•		•		

PROGRAM-ERTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 327	PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 328	
	MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX			MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX		

DATE	PAGE	SUBJECT	DATE	PAGE	SUBJECT
04/04/84 (cont *d)	, .	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS '	04/25/84 (cont*d)	2	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE
	. 1	COMMITTEE REPORTS		3	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE
	5	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE		5	COMMITTEE REPORTS
	13	RESOLUTION CONSENT CALENDAR - ADOPTED		11	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO
	14	ADJOURNMENT		18	ADJOURNMENT
04/10/84	1	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK	04/26/84	1	SEMATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK
	1	PRAYER - REVEREND JOHN R. OSSOLA		1	PRAYER - REVEREND EDWARD ADAMSKI
	1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS		1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS
	2	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE		2	COMMITTEE REPORTS .
	3	RECESS	•	3	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE
	3	SENATE RECONVENES - PRESIDENT ROCK		•	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS
	4	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE		14	RESOLUTION CONSENT CALENDAR - ADOPTED
	. 4	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE		17	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SANGMEISTER
	12	ADJOURNMENT		17	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS
		COUNTY TO COMPA PROFESSION DOCK	•	17	ADJOURNMENT
04/11/84	!	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK			COURTE TO OPPOSE CONTROL OFFICE
	!	PRAYER - REVEREND RUDOLPH SHOULTZ APPROVAL OF JOURNALS	04/30/84	!	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR BRUCE
	.;	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE		!	PRAYER - SENATOR RUPP
		COMMITTEE REPORTS		!	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS
	2 5	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO		!	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE SEMATE STANDS AT EASE
	6	RECESS	•	;	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK
	6	SENATE RECONVENES - PRESIDENT ROCK			PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO
	6.	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT ROCK		28	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR GROTBERG
	6 .	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE		28	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO
	ž	COMMITTEE REPORTS		33	ADJOURNMENT
	14 .	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE		,,,	ADJOURNIER .
	15 -	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE	05/01/84	1	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK
	iś	RESOLUTION CONSENT CALENDAR - ADOPTED	03/01/04	i	PRAYER - REVEREND JOHN R. OSSOLA
	21	ADJOURNMENT		i	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS
				· i	COMMITTEE REPORTS
04/12/84	1	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR BRUCE		10	ADJOURNMENT
	1	PRAYER - SENATOR KENNETH HALL		••	
	1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS	05/02/84	1	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK
	1	COMMITTEE REPORTS		1	PRAYER - REVEREND DENNIS YOUNG
	2	RECESS	•	1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS
	3	SENATE RECONVENES - SENATOR BRUCE		1	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE
	3	RECESS		1	COMMITTEE REPORTS
	3	SENATE RECONVENES - SENATOR BRUCE		10	ADJOURNMENT
	7	ADJOURNMENT			
			05/03/84	ı	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK
04/24/84	!	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK		1	PRAYER - REVEREND VICTOR KALTENBACH
	!	PRAYER - FATHER HUGH CASSIDY		<u> </u>	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS
•	.)	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS		4	COMMITTEE REPORTS
	16	ADJOURNMENT		5	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE
04/25/84	1	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK	•	5	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO
07/23/04	;	PRAYER - SISTER MARY LOLITA		8	RESOLUTIONS CONSENT CALENDAR - ADOPTED
		APPROVAL OF JOURNAL		8	ADJOURNMENT
	;	COMMITTEE REPORTS	(-0 (0)		
	'	COLOUITE RELOWIS	05/08/84	ı	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR BRUCE .

		•					,	
PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85		LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE 329		PROGRAM-LETERNMST 10/23/85		LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM PAGE SENATE	E 3
		· MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX					MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX	
DATE	PAGE	SUBJECT			DATE	PAGE	SUBJECT	
		AND ALVERTING LAWER LOUINCON			05/17/84 (cont'd)	65	RESOLUTIONS CONSENT CALENDAR - ADOPTE	
05/08/84 (cont 'd)	1	PRAYER - REVEREND JAMES JOHNSON APPROVAL OF JOURNALS			05/1//84 (20112 12)	66	ADJOURNMENT .	
	i	COMMITTEE REPORTS			*			
	2	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE			05/18/84		SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR DEMUZIO	
	3.1	RECESS				1	PRAYER - SENATOR KENNETH HALL	
	11	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR DEMUZ	10			1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS	
	11	ADJOURNMENT		•		2	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE ADJOURNMENT	
05/09/84	1	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROC	:K			•		
	' 1	PRAYER - REVEREND ANTHONY TZORT	rzis		05/21/84		SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR BRUCE	
	1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS				!	PRAYER - RABBI BARRY MARKS	
	1	COMMITTEE REPORTS	•			!	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS	
	1	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE				2	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE COMMITTEE REPORTS	
	2 12	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE ADJOURNMENT		•		30	PRESIDING DEFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO	
	**2	ADJUGKANERI				74	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR CARROLL	
05/10/84	1	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROC	:K			74	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO	
05/10/04	i	PRAYER - REVEREND HUGH CASSIDY				81	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT ROCK	
	i	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS				126	COMMITTEE REPORTS	
	1	COMMITTEE REPORTS				127	ADJOURNMENT	
	2	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE						
	2	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEM			05/22/84	1	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR DEMUZIO	
	3	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT R	ROCK		•	1	PRAYER - REVEREND HUGH CASSIDY APPROVAL OF JOURNALS	
	17	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE RESOLUTIONS CONSENT CALENDAR -	ADADTED			13	RECESS	
	17	ADJOURNMENT	AUUFIEU			13	RECESS	
	' '	ADJOURNIENT				13	SENATE RECONVENES - SENATOR BRUCE	
05/15/84	1	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR SAVIO	CKAS			13	RECESS	
-31 -31	1	PRAYER - REVEREND PAUL HABING				13	SENATE RECONVENES - PRESIDENT ROCK	
		APPROVAL OF JOURNALS				23	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS	
	1	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE				. 43	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT ROCK	
	27	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT F	ROCK			51	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT ROCK	
	29	. ADJOURNMENT				71 82	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT ROCK	
05 (16 (8)		SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROC	cv			136	ADJOURNMENT	
05/16/84	- 1	PRAYER - RABBI ISRAEL ZOBERMAN				1,0	ADDOCKETER?	
	;	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS		:	05/23/84	1	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK	
	i	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE			-5/-5/	i	PRAYER - REVEREND WILLIAM KRUGER	
	3	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEP	MUZIO			I	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS	
	52	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAV	VICKAS			1	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE	
	82	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT F	ROCK			20	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS	
	105	ADJOURNMENT				25	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE	
			<b></b>			54	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO	
05/17/84	!	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROL				70 70	RECESS SENATE RECONVENES - PRESIDENT ROCK	
	- 1	PRAYER - REVEREND W. P. WITKOP APPROVAL OF JOURNALS		• •		70	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS	
	;	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE				115	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE	
	6	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DE	MUZIO			138	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO.	
	39	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRO				168	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE	
	60	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT I				175	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS	
	63	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DE	MUZIO			192	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT ROCK	

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85		SENATE PAGE 331	10/23/85		SENATE	. ,,,,
		MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX			MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX	
DATE	PAGE	SUBJECT	DATE	PAGE	SUBJECT	
05/23/84 (cont'd)	198	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE	05/31/84 (cont'd)	1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS	
-37-57	213	ADJOURNMENT		2	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE	
				2	CONMITTEE REPORTS	
05/24/84	3	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK		16	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE	
-3	1	PRAYER - REVEREND ANTHONY TZORTZIS		16	COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE	
	1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS		40	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR NEDZA	
	ı	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE		54	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE	
	16	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE		78	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENTOR NEDZA	
	67	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS		91	PRESIDING OFFICER SENATOR BRUCE	
	108	RECESS		145	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE	
	108	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO		145	COMMITTEE REPORTS	_
	157	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE		146	RESOLUTION CONSENT CALENDAR - ADOPTE	υ.
	173	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO		150	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO	
	181	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE		165	ADJOURNMENT	
	190	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE	4		SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK	
	193	ADJOURNMENT	06/04/84	!	PRAYER - REVEREND GEORGE MATRANGA	
		•			APPROVAL OF JOURNALS	
05/25/84	1	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK			COMMITTEE REPORTS	
		PRAYER - REVEREND PAUL HABBING			MESSAGES FROM HOUSE	
		APPROVAL OF JOURNALS		•	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO	
	.1	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO		เก๋	ADJOURNMENT	
	13	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT ROCK		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	ND JODANNIEN I	
	51	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT ROCK PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO	06/05/84	,	SEMATE TO ORDER - SENATOR DEMUZIO	
	78	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE	06/05/64	- ;	PRAYER - REVEREND CHARLES MULCRONE	
	89 111	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO		;	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS	
	119	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE		;	COMMITTEE REPORTS	
		PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BROCE PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO		,	THEMHRUOLDA	
	127 128	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BENDETO	•	,	VD ADOUM IT IL	
	120	PRESIDING OFFICER - SERVICE BRUCE				

PAGE 331

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST

06/06/84

06/07/84

06/12/84

LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM

SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR DEMUZIO

PRAYER - REVEREND STANLEY MILEWSKI

SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK

PRAYER - REVEREND ROGER ROMINGER

PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BENUZIO

SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK

RESOLUTIONS CONSENT CALENDAR - ADOPTED

PRAYER - REVEREND RUDOLPH S. SHOULTZ

PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO

APPROVAL OF JOURNALS

APPROVAL OF JOURNALS

MESSAGES FROM HOUSE

COMMITTEE REPORTS

APPROVAL OF JOURNALS

COMMITTEE REPORTS MESSAGES FROM HOUSE

MESSAGES FROM HOUSE

COMMITTEE REPORTS

ADJOURNMENT

ADJOURNMENT

17

PAGE 332

RESOLUTIONS CONSENT CALENDAR - ADDPTED

SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK

PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO

PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE

SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK

SENATE ANNUAL MEMORIAL DAY PROGRAM

PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE

SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK

PRAYER - REVEREND CHARLES MULCRONE

PRAYER - RABBI ISRAEL ZOBERMAN MESSAGES FROM HOUSE

PRAYER - REVEREND W. P. WITKOP APPROVAL OF JOURNALS

COMMITTEE REPORTS

MESSAGE FROM HOUSE

COMMITTEE REPORTS

ADJOURNMENT

ADJOURNMENT

ADJOURNMENT

LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST

14)

141

142

2

35

61

1.

2

25

7 .

05/29/84

05/30/84

05/31/84

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM PAGE 333 PROGRAM-LRTRNMST LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM PAGE 334 10/23/85 SENATE

MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX PAGE 334

DATE	PAGE	SUBJECT	٠.	DATE	PAGE	SUBJECT
06/12/84 (cont 'd)	38	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT ROCK		06/19/84 (cont 'd)	76	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE
08/12/04 (cont u)	39	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS			106	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO
•	55	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT ROCK			141	ADJOURNMENT
	63	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO				
	68	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT ROCK .		06/20/84	1	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK
	73	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS				PRAYER - REVEREND STANLEY MILEWSKI
	76	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT ROCK			1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS
	77	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR EGAN			1	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE
	90	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT ROCK			15	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO
	92	ADJOURNMENT			31	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT ROCK
•					74	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO
06/13/84	1	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK			117	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS
	1	PRAYER - REVEREND THOMAS HOLINGA	•		166	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO
	1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS			195	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE
	i	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK			229	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT ROCK
	1	PRAYER - REVEREND THOMAS HOLINGA			240	ADJOURNMENT .
	1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS				
	2	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE		06/21/84	1	SEWATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK
	2	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE			1	PRAYER - REVEREND JOHN SPRING
	4	COMMITTEE REPORTS			1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS
	4	COMMITTEE REPORTS			1	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE
	14	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS			11	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO
	14	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS			59	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE
	48	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO			118	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT ROCK
	64 -	ADJOURNMENT			140	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS
					163	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO
06/14/84	ι	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK			181	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS
	1	PRAYER - REVEREND W. P. WITKOP			186	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO
	1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS .			194	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE
	1	COMMITTEE REPORTS			198	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO
	2	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE			204	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE
	3	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE	•		208	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE
	8	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE			211	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT ROCK
	37	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO			211	ADJOURNMENT
	40	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE				SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK
	48	RESOLUTIONS CONSENT CALENDAR - ADOPTED		06/22/84	!	PRAYER - RABBI 15RAEL ZOBERMAN
	49	ADJOURNMENT			-	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS
			•		;	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE
06/18/84	1	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK	•		ıi.	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE
	1	PRAYER - REVEREND MARY MOORE		*		PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO
	1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS			29	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO
	1	COMMITTEE REPORTS			39 60	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE
	2	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE				PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO
	22	ADJOURNMENT			85 86	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE
					86	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO
06/19/84	ı	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK				PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS
	1	PRAYER - REVEREND CHARLES KYLE			92	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO
	ı	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS			.105	RESOLUTIONS CONSENT CALENDAR - ADOPTED
	1	COMMITTEE REPORTS			106	
	15	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO			117	RECESS
	35	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS			117	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK

	GRAM-LRTRNMST 23/85		LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM SENATE	PAGE	335		PROGRAM-LRTRNMST 10/23/85		LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM PA	GE 336
			MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX			•			MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX	
0	ATE	PAGE	SUBJECT				DATE	PAGE	SUBJECT	
			PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDEN	T DOCK		•	06/28/84 (cont'd)	,	PRAYER - REVEREND HUGH CASSIDY	
06/	22/84 (cont'd)	117	ADJOURNMENT	I ROCK			00/20/04 (cont. 0/	i	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS	
								1	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE	
06/	25/84	1	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT					3	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE	
		1	PRAYER - REVEREND RUDOLPH S.	SHOULTZ				. 4	MESSAGE FROM GOVERNOR - BY KIRK DILL	ARU
		1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS					13	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO	
		1	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR	DE MILT LO				25 45	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE	
		. 17	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR					58	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO	
		21	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR					109	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS	i
		21	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR					124	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT ROCK	
		58	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR					126	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE	
		90	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR	SAVICKAS				142	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE	
		98	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR					180	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS	s .
		116	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR					229	RECESS	
		140	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR	DEMUZIO				229 229	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK ADJOURNMENT	
		174	RECESS SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT	DOCK				229	ADJUGRACENT	
		175	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR				06/29/84		SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR BRUCE	
		243	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR				00,13,04	i	PRAYER - RABBI ISRAEL ZOBERMAN	
		273	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR					i	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS	
		277	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR					2	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE	
		282	. ADJOURNMENT					3	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE	
								6	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE	
06/	26/84	1	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR DE					38	COMMITTEE REPORTS	
		)	PRAYER - SENATOR KENNETH HAL	L				45 46	RECESS	
		1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS MESSAGES FROM HOUSE					. 46	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK MESSAGES FROM HOUSE	
		2	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE					52	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE	
		,	RECESS					60	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO	
		6	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR DE	MUZIO				68	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE	
		7	MESSAGE FROM GOVERNOR - BY I	IRK DILLAR	D			70	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO	
		17	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR	BRUCE				72	ADJOURNMENT	
		21	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR							
		59	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR				06/30/84	. !	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK	
		104	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDER	IT ROCK					PRAYER - REVEREND STANLEY MILEWSKI APPROVAL OF JOURNALS	
		107	ADJOURNMENT						MESSAGES FROM HOUSE	
06	/27/84		SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT	BUCK				20	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE	•
00,	*//07	- :	PRAYER - REVEREND W. P. WITI					23	RECESS	
		i	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS	-				24	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK	
		2						46	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKA	S
		13						79	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT ROCK	
		22						100	RECESS	
		30	DECEMBER OFFICER - CENATOR					100	COUNTY TO OBOTE - DOCCIOCUT BOCK	

100 104

RELESS SEMATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO MESSAGES FROM HOUSE PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT ROCK PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO

CONTINUED ON JULY 1, 1984

29

104

105

06/28/84

RECESS

ADJOURNMENT

PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO

SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK MESSAGES FROM HOUSE

SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK

ROGRAM-LRTRNMST 0/23/85	. LEG	ISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM PAGE 337 SENATE	PROGRAM-LRTRNM 10/23/85	ST	LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM PA SENATE	GE
		MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX			MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX	
DATE	PAGE	SUBJECT	DATE	. PAGE	SUBJECT	
7/01/84	1	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO	11/28/84 (cont <sup>1</sup>	d) I	PRAYER - REVEREND CHARLES KYLE	
701704	5	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE		1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS	
	าดี	RESOLUTIONS CONSENT CALENDAR - ADOPTED		2	MESSAGE FROM HOUSE	
	10	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE		3	RECESS	
	15	RECESS		3	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK	
	15	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR BRUCE		6	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKA	i
	52	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE		32	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT ROCK	
	89	RECESS		38	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO	
	89	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK	*	63	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVIEKA	•
	89	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE		70	PRESIDING OFFICER'- SENATOR DEMUZIO	
	89 .	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO		76	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE	
	95	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS		77	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE	
	120	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO		, 7B	ADJOURNMENT	
	134	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE				
	134	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT ROCK	. 11/29/84	1	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR DEMUZIO	
	136	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO		1	PRAYER - REVEREND STEPHEN PULLMAN	
	153	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE		1	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS	
	160	RECESS .			COMMITTEE REPORTS	
	160	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR DEMUZIO	•	30	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT ROCK	
	167	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE		47	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO	
	173	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO .		57	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE	
	173	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE		58	RESOLUTIONS CONSENT CALENDAR - ADOP	1 E D
	191	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE		59	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE	
	195	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE		59	ADJOURNMENT	
	205	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE				
	209	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS	12/11/84		SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK	
_	211	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE	•	!	PRAYER - REVEREND WILLIAM PECKHAM	
•	213	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE		:	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS	
	214	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE		!	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR DEMUZIO	
	214	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT ROCK		6	RECESS	
	217	CLOSING PRAYER - SENATOR HALL		6	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK	
	218	ADJOURNMENT		6	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKA	
				24		
1/14/84	1	SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR BRUCE		40		
	!	PRAYER - REVEREND RUDOLPH BARNETT		55		
	!	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS		66		
	1	MESSAGE FROM GOVERNOR - BY KIRK DILLARD RESOLUTIONS CONSENT CALENDAR - ADOPTED			ADJUDANILAT	
	٤	ADJOURNMENT	12/12/84		SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK	
	,	ADJUUKNNENI	. 12/12/04	;	PRAYER - REVEREND WILLIAM H. STETS	M
0.		SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK		:	APPROVAL OF JOURNALS	
1/27/84	:	PRAYER - REVEREND CHARLES KYLE	•		MESSAGES FROM HOUSE	
		APPROVAL OF JOURNALS		i	RECESS .	
	;	RECESS		i	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK	
	3	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK		i	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE	
	3	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE		i	RECESS	
	3	MESSAGE FROM GOVERNOR - BY KIRK DILLARD			SENATE RECONVENES - PRESIDENT ROCK	
	17	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE			COMMITTEE REPORTS	
	17	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS	•	21		)
	10	LUESINIUM OLLICEN - SCHNICK SWALCKWS				
				22		

PROGRAM-LRTRNMST		LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SYSTEM PAGE 339
10/23/85		SENATE
	•	MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX
DATE	PAGE	SUBJECT
12/12/84 (cont'd)	50	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT ROCK
,,	51	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE
	57	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS
	81	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE
	84	RESOLUTIONS CONSENT CALENDAR - ADOPTED

CONVERSION TABLE: LEGISLATIVE DAY TO DATE

10,23,43							
	•	MASTER TRANSCRIPT INDEX					
DATE	PAGE	SUBJECT	Legislative Day	Calendar Bay	Legislative Day	Calendar Day	
12/12/84 (cont'd)	50	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT ROCK MESSAGES FROM HOUSE	1	January 12, 1983	27	April 26, 1983	
	51 57	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS	2	January 19, 1983	28	April 27, 1983	
	57 81	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE RESOLUTIONS CONSENT CALENDAR - ADOPTED					
	84 96	MESSAGES FROM HOUSE	3	February 8, 1983	29	April 28, 1983	
	104	RECESS SENATE TO ORDER - SENATOR SAVICKAS	· 4	February 9, 1983	30	April 29, 1983	
	104	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR BRUCE	5	February 23, 1983	31	May 2, 1983	
	115	ADJOURNMENT	•				
01/09/85	1	SENATE TO ORDER - PRESIDENT ROCK	6	February 24, 1983	32	May 3, 1983	
	1	PRAYER - RABBI ISRAEL ZOBERMAN APPROVAL OF JOURNALS	' 1	March 1, 1983	33	May 4, 1983	
	Ļ	RECESS	8	March 2, 1983	34	May 5, 1983	
	4	SENATE RECONVENES - PRESIDENT ROCK MESSAGES FROM HOUSE			35	May 10, 1983	
	12	PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS	9	March 8, 1983	33	May 10, 1963	
	16 17	PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT ROCK RESOLUTIONS CONSENT CALENDAR - ADOPTED	10	March 9, 1983	36	May 11, 1983	
17		PRESIDING OFFICER - SENATOR SAVICKAS PRESIDING OFFICER - PRESIDENT ROCK	11	March 14, 1983	37	May 12, 1983	
	26	83RD GENERAL ASSEMBLY - ADJOURNED SINE DIE	12	March 15, 1983	38	May 17, 1983	
		•	13	March 16, 1983	39 .	May 18, 1983	
•			14	March 22, 1983	40	May 19, 1983	
•		•	15	March 23, 1983	41	May 20, 1983	
			16	March 24, 1983	.42	May 23, 1983	
			17	April 5, 1983	43	May 24, 1983	
		•	18	April 6, 1983	44 .	May 25, 1983	
			19	April 7, 1983	45	May 26, 1983	
			20	April 13, 1983	46	May 27, 1983	
•		·	21	April 14, 1983	47	May 31, 1983	
			22	April 15, 1983	48	June 1, 1983	
		·	23	April 19, 1983	49	June 2, 1983	
			24	April 20, 1983	50	June 6, 1983	
			25	April 21, 1983	51	June 7, 1983	
	•	•	26	April 22, 1983	52	June 8, 1983	

102

103

104

May 10, 1984

May 15, 1984

May 16, 1984

May 17, 1984

75

76

77

78

November 2, 1983

November 3, 1983

November 4, 1983

January 11, 1984

## CONVERSION TABLE: LEGISLATIVE DAY TO DATE

Legislative Day	Calendar Day .	Legislative Day	Calendar Day	Legislative Day	Calendar Day		Legislative Oay	Calendar Day
53	June 9, 1983	79 '	February 7, 1984	105	May 18, 1984		122	June 19, 1984
54	June 14, 1983	80	February 8, 1984	106	May 21, 1984		123	June 20, 1984
55	June 15, 1983	81	February 28, 1984	107	May 22, 1984		124	June 21, 1984
56	June 16, 1983	82	February 29, 1984	108	May 23, 1984		125	June 22, 1984
57	June 20, 1983	83	March 6, 1984	109	May 24, 1984		126	June 25, 1984
58	June 21, 1983	84	March 7, 1984	110 '	May 25, 1984		127	June 26, 1984
59	June 22, 1983	85	March 27, 1984	111	May 29, 1984	,	128	June 27, 1984
60	June 23, 1983	86	March 28, 1984	. 112	May 30, 1984		129	June 28, 1984
61	June 24, 1983	87	April 3, 1984	113	May 31, 1984		130	June 29, 1984
62	June 25, 1983	88	April 4, 1984	114	June 4, 1984		131	June 30, 1984
63	June 26, 1983	89 .	April 10, 1984	115	June 5, 1984		132	July 1, 1984
64	June 27, 1983	90	April 11, 1984	116	June 6, 1984		133	November 14, 1984
65	June 28, 1983 ·	91	April 12, 1984	117	June 7, 1984		134	Novmeber 27, 1984
66	June 29, 1983	92	April 24, 1984	118	June 12, 1984		135	November 28, 1984
67	June 30, 1983 '	93	April 25, 1984	119	June 13, 1984		136	November 29, 1984
68	July 1, 1983	94	April 26, 1984	120	June 14, 1984		137	December 11, 1984
69	July 2, 1983	95	April 30, 1984	121	June 18, 1984		138	December 12, 1984
70	October 5, 1983	96	May 1, 1984				139	January 9, 1984
71	October 18, 1983	97	May 2, 1984	·			•	
72	October 19, 1983	98	May 3, 1984					
73	October 20, 1983	99	May 8, 1984					
74	November 1, 1983	100	May 9, 1984				•	

Ź,

## MICROFICHE FRAME LOCATIONS

## Legislative Fiche Legislative Fiche Number fiche Legislative Fiche Legislative Day Number Day Day Number Day Number , 56